
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING JUNE 6, 2019 • Page 1 of 6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEETING OF THE 
 

TEMPLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
 

2 NORTH MAIN STREET 
 

3rd FLOOR – CONFERENCE ROOM 
 

THURSDAY, JUNE 6, 2019 
 

3:30 P.M. 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
1. Discuss, as may be needed, Regular Meeting agenda items for the meeting posted for Thursday, 

June 6, 2019. 
 

2. Discuss repealing Chapters 11 – “Fair Housing”; 20 – “Massage Establishments”; and 30 – 
“Railroads” in the City’s Code of Ordinances. 
 

3. Receive presentation from Hill Country Transit District regarding the District’s proposed budget 
for FY 2020. 

 
4. Discuss the hiring process, appointment, employment, work plan, and duties of the City Attorney. 

 
Texas Government Code § 551.074 – The City Council will meet in executive session to discuss 
the hiring process, appointment, employment, and duties of the City Attorney. No final action will 
be taken. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING JUNE 6, 2019 • Page 2 of 6 
 

5:00 P.M. 
 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
 

2 NORTH MAIN STREET 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 2ND FLOOR 

TEMPLE, TX 
 

TEMPLE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
1. Invocation           
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Citizens who desire to address the Council on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting.  
Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Please limit comments to three 
minutes. No discussion or final action will be taken by the City Council. 
 
III. PUBLIC APPEARANCE  
 
3. Receive comments from Keith Martin related to de-annexation of property located on 

Pendleton Road in north Temple. 

 
IV. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING – FY-19-3-ANX: Receive Municipal Service Plan and conduct a public 

hearing to receive comments on the possible annexation of 3.950 acres of Old Highway 95 and 
89.373 acres of land out of the Maximo Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, located on the east 
side of Old State Highway 95, in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Temple, Bell County, 
Texas. 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – FY-19-4-ANX: Receive Municipal Service Plan and conduct a public 
hearing to receive comments on the possible annexation of 2.371 acres of Barnhardt Road and 
47.655 acres of land out of the Maximo Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, located on the east 
side of Old State Highway 95 and the south side of Barnhardt Road, in the extraterritorial 
jurisdiction of the City of Temple, Bell County, Texas. 

 
V. ELECTION   
 
6.  2019-9665-R: Consider adopting a resolution electing a Mayor Pro Tem for the City of Temple. 
 
 

 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING JUNE 6, 2019 • Page 3 of 6 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA
All items listed under this section, Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the City Council 
and may be enacted by one motion. If discussion is desired by the Council, any item may be removed 
from the Consent Agenda at the request of any Councilmember and will be considered separately. 

7. Consider adopting a resolution approving the Consent Agenda items and the appropriate
resolutions and ordinances for each of the following:

Minutes

(A) April 29, 2019 Special Meeting
(B) May 16, 2019 Special & Regular Called Meeting
(C) May 21, 2019 Special Meeting
(D) May 24, 2019 Special Meeting
(E) May 28, 2019 Special Meeting

Contracts, Leases, & Bids 

(F) 2019-9666-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a professional services
agreement with Transmap Corporation, to perform a pavement condition survey with
associated asset collections for all City streets in an amount not to exceed $195,142.

(G) 2019-9667-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a professional service
agreement with Strategic Government Resources, Inc., of Keller, for the search and
recruitment of the City Attorney position in the estimated amount of $27,000.

(H) 2019-9668-R: Consider a resolution authorizing an interlocal agreement with the Belton
Independent School District to provide school locations for after school latch key
programming.

(I) 2019-9669-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a tax abatement agreement with
East Penn Manufacturing Co. which will cover increases in the taxable value of real and
personal property on an approximately 36.9-acre tract of land designated as Tax
Abatement Reinvestment Zone Number 38.

(J) 2019-9670-R: Consider adopting a resolution ratifying a contract with the United States
Defense Logistics Agency- Energy to deliver 541,820 gallons of fuel support to the United
States Armed Forces at the Draughon-Miller Central Texas Regional Airport.

(K) 2019-9671-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing an amendment to a professional
services agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. for additional construction
phase services associated with the Bird Creek Interceptor Project in an amount not to
exceed $50,000.

(L) 2019-9672-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a three-year agreement for the
rental/lease of non-civil uniforms and floor mats with Cintas Corporation of Round Rock,
in the estimated annual amount of $75,000.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING JUNE 6, 2019 • Page 4 of 6 
 

(M) 2019-9673-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a change order to the contract 
with Tex-Global Contractors, Inc., of Fort Worth for construction of Phase 3B of the Outer 
Loop in the amount of $86,636.42. 

 
(N) 2019-9674-R: Consider a resolution authorizing a change order to the construction 

contract with R.T. Schneider Construction Co., Ltd, for services to construct the Rail 
Backage Road Project within the Industrial Rail Park in northwest Temple, in the amount 
of $39,587. 

 
(O) 2019-9675-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing change order #3 with Bell 

Contractors, Inc., of Belton for construction of the Northwest & Northeast Little Elm Creek 
Trunk Sewer project, in the amount of $38,588.07. 

 
(P) 2019-9676-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing change order #2 with Bruce 

Flanigan Construction, Inc., of Belton, for construction of the Shallowford 30” Force Main, 
in the amount of $16,459.18. 

 
(Q) 2019-9677-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a supplemental agreement with 

Axon Enterprise, Inc. of Scottsdale, Arizona, for additional digital police evidence 
management equipment in the amount of $58,806 for a 53.5-month term. 

 
(R) 2019-9678-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing release of a 0.67-acre waterline 

and wastewater line easement described in a Warranty Deed to W.J. Weltler, and wife, 
Willie M. Weltler, recorded in Vol. 3915, Pg. 278, Deed Records of Bell County, Texas, 
located generally at 2610 South Martin Luther King Jr. Drive. 

 
(S) 2019-9679-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing an increase in the FY2019 

estimated expenditures from $100,000 to $300,000 for aggregate base purchases from 
Heartland Quarries, LLC dba Heartland Aggregates of Austin. 

 
(T) 2019-9680-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing the purchase of resale food 

items for Sammons Golf Course for FY 2019 in the estimated amount of $35,000 from 
Ben E. Keith of Temple. 

 
Ordinances – Second & Final Reading 

 
(U) 2019-4969: SECOND READING – FINAL HEARING – FY-19-13-ZC: Consider adopting 

an ordinance authorizing a rezoning from Agricultural zoning district to Planned 
Development Single Family Two on a 118.560 +/- acre tract situated in the Maximo 
Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, Bell County, Texas, located south of FM 93 and east of 
Hartrick Bluff Road, Temple, Texas. 

 
Misc. 
 
(V) 2019-9681-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing budget amendments for fiscal 

year 2018-2019. 
 
 
 
 
 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING JUNE 6, 2019 • Page 5 of 6 
 

VII. REGULAR AGENDA 
 
ORDINANCES – SECOND & FINAL READING 
 
8. 2019-4968: SECOND READING – FINAL HEARING – FY-19-9-ZC: Consider adopting an 

ordinance authorizing a rezoning from Agricultural zoning district to Planned Development 
General Retail zoning district on a 160.047 +/- acre tract and a 12.541 +/- acre tract situated in 
the Maximo Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, Bell County, Texas, located south of FM 93 and 
along and east of Hartrick Bluff Road, Temple, Texas. 

 
ORDINANCES 
 
9. FIRST READING – PUBLIC HEARING – Consider adopting ordinances repealing the following 

chapters in the City’s Code of Ordinances: 
  (A) 2019-4970: Chapter 11 – Fair Housing  
  (B) 2019-4971: Chapter 20 – Massage Establishments; and 
  (C) 2019-4972: Chapter 30 – Railroads  
 
RESOLUTIONS 
 

  10. 2019-9682-R: FY-19-20-PLT and FY-19-21-PLT: Consider adopting a resolution approving the 
Preliminary Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace and the Final Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace Phase I, located 
east of State Highway 317, and south of the existing Lake Pointe Subdivision, with a developer-
requested exception to the Unified Development Code Section: Parkland Dedication to allow for 
a private park in lieu of public parkland dedication. 

 
  11. 2019-9683-R: FY-19-30-PLT and FY-19-31-PLT: Consider adopting a resolution approving the 

Preliminary Plat of Pecan Creek South, and the Final Plat of Pecan Creek South Phase I, located 
north of Southeast H.K. Dodgen Loop, west of South Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, and east of 
Union Pacific Railroad, with developer-requested exceptions to the Unified Development Code 
Section: Projection of Streets, regarding street openings every 1000 feet; and Section 8.3: 
Parkland Dedication to allow for a private park in lieu of public parkland. 

 
12. 2019-9684-R: FY-19-38-PLT: Consider adopting a resolution approving the Final Plat of Cosper 

Addition, a 2.613 +/- acre, 1-lot, 1-block residential subdivision with developer-requested 
exceptions to Unified Development Code Section 8.3: Parkland Dedication to allow a waiver to 
parkland dedication requirements and to Unified Development Code Section 8.2.1: Design 
Standards/Streets to allow a reduced right-of-way dedication, located at 7947 Witter Lane in 
Temple’s southern Extraterritorial Jurisdiction. 

 
13. 2019-9685-R: Consider adopting a resolution pursuant to Chapter 2206, Government Code § 

2206.053 finding that one property and one permanent utility easement situated in the Baldwin 
Robertson Survey, Abstract #17, Bell County, Texas, are necessary for the proposed expansion 
of Poison Oak Road and authorizing the use of eminent domain to condemn the properties. 

 
14. 2019-9686-R: Consider adopting a resolution pursuant to Chapter 2206, Government Code § 

2206.053 finding that one property situated in the Baldwin Robertson Survey, Abstract #17, Bell 
County, Texas, are necessary for the proposed expansion of Poison Oak Road and authorizing 
the use of eminent domain to condemn the properties.  

 
 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING JUNE 6, 2019 • Page 6 of 6 
 

15. 2019-9687-R: FY-19-2-APL: Consider action on a resolution for an appeal of standards to Section 
6.7.7.I. of the Unified Development Code related to signage in the I-35 Corridor Overlay to allow 
installation of an additional freestanding sign at 7455 South General Bruce Drive. 

 
The City Council reserves the right to discuss any items in executive (closed) session whenever permitted by the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 
I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of this Notice of Meeting was posted in a public place at 
3:45 pm, on Friday, May 31, 2019. 
 
 
_________________________ 
City Secretary, TRMC 
 
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS: Persons with disabilities who have special communication or 
accommodation needs and desire to attend this meeting should notify the City Secretary's Office by 
mail or telephone 48 hours prior to the meeting date. 
 
I certify that this Notice of Meeting Agenda was removed by me from the outside bulletin board in front of the City Municipal 
Building on ________________ day of _____________2019. 
______________Title_________________________ 

 



 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 
Item #3 

Regular Agenda 
Page 1 of 1 

 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
 
Timothy A. Davis, Mayor 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Receive comments from Keith Martin related to de-annexation of property 
located on Pendleton Road in north Temple. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Receive comments as presented in item description. 
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: Mr. Martin submitted a Request for Placement on the City Council Agenda, please 
see the attached form. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Requests for placement on agenda  
 













COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

06/06/19 
Item #4 

Regular Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW: 

Tammy Lyerly, Senior Planner 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: PUBLIC HEARING – FY-19-3-ANX: Receive Municipal Service Plan and 
conduct a public hearing to receive comments on the possible annexation of 3.950 acres of Old 
Highway 95 and 89.373 acres of land out of the Maximo Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, located on 
the east side of Old State Highway 95, in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Temple, Bell 
County, Texas. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Receive staff presentation on the Municipal Service Plan, as required 
by State law, hold public hearing and take no action at this time. The second public hearing is scheduled 
as a special meeting of the City Council, Friday, June 7, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. in the City Council Chambers. 

ITEM SUMMARY: Short Term Lending G.P., Inc. filed a petition on April 18, 2019, seeking voluntary 
annexation of 89.373 acres of land into the City of Temple, which is a companion request to voluntary 
annexation case FY-19-4-ANX that they would both be rezoned together. The property is located on 
the east side of Old State Highway 95 (also known as Little River Road). Voluntary annexation is 
governed by Section 43.028 of the Texas Local Government Code and applies only to the annexation 
of an area that is: 

1. Less than one-half mile in width,
2. Contiguous to the annexing municipality, and
3. Vacant and without residents or on which fewer than three qualified voters reside.

On May 2, 2019, the City Council adopted a resolution (#2019-9652-R) directing City staff to create a 
Municipal Service Plan and public hearing schedule to consider the annexation of the subject property. 
The second public hearing is scheduled as a special meeting of the City Council, Friday, June 7, 2019 
at 10:00 a.m. in the City Council Chambers. 

The applicant has not yet submitted a rezoning application for the subject property but has submitted 
an exhibit showing future zoning areas of General Retail (GR), Planned Development Single Family 
Two (PD-SF2), and Planned Development General Retail (PD-GR) with companion voluntary 
annexation case FY-19-4-ANX. 

The proposed annexation schedule anticipates completion of annexation proceedings through a 
second reading at City Council on July 18, 2019.   



06/06/19 
Item #4 

Regular Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

FISCAL IMPACT: The Municipal Service Plan does not contain any proposal to extend water or 
wastewater services to the area, or any other new physical facilities to serve this small tract.   

The property is currently exempt from property taxes, and it will remain so under the ownership of the 
TISD. TISD has requested that the City begin the design process for the future expansion of Blackland 
Road east in order to provide needed connectivity and utility extensions. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Municipal Service Plan 
Voluntary Annexation Petition 
Survey of Proposed Annexation Area 
Field Notes of Proposed Annexation Area 
Proposed Zoning Site Plan 
Voluntary Annexation Schedule 



 1 

CITY OF TEMPLE  
ANNEXATION SERVICE PLAN—VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION   

Old State Highway 95 (Little River Road) (FY-19-3-ANX) 
 

89.373 acres of land out of the Maximo Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, located on the east side of 
Old State Highway 95, and being more particularly described as Exhibit “A” (Field Notes) and depicted 
as Exhibit “B” (Survey) of the Annexation Ordinance (2019-####). 
 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF ANNEXATION 
 

1. POLICE PROTECTION 
 

The City will provide protection to the newly-annexed tract at the same or similar level of service now 
being provided to other areas of the City, with the same or similar topography, land use and population 
density. 

 
2. FIRE PROTECTION AND AMBULANCE SERVICE 

 
The City will provide fire protection to the newly-annexed area at the same or similar level of service 
now being provided to other areas of the City with the same or similar topography, land use and 
population density. The City will provide First Responder services through its Fire Department and 
contract for emergency medical services (EMS) through American Medical Response dba Temple 
EMS.  

3. SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 
 
Upon payment of any required deposits and the agreement to pay lawful service fees and charges, 
solid waste collection will be provided to the newly-annexed area to the extent that the City has access 
to the area to be serviced.  Private contractors currently providing sanitation collecting services in the 
area may continue to do so for up to two years. 

 
4. MAINTENANCE OF WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITIES 

 
Any and all water or wastewater facilities owned or maintained by the City at the time of the proposed 
annexation shall continue to be maintained by the City.  Any and all water or wastewater facilities which 
may be acquired subsequent to the annexation of the proposed area shall be maintained by the City, 
to the extent of its ownership.  Any and all water or wastewater facilities owned by other water or 
wastewater treatment providers shall continue to be allowed to provide those services to the newly-
annexed tract.  
 

5. MAINTENANCE OF ROADS AND STREETS 
 
Any and all public roads, streets or alleyways which have been dedicated to the City, or which are 
owned by the City, shall be maintained to the same degree and extent that other roads, streets and 
alleyways are maintained in areas with similar topography, land use and population density. Any and 
all lighting of roads, streets and alleyways which may be positioned in a right-of-way, roadway or utility 
company easement shall be maintained by the applicable utility company servicing the City, pursuant 
to the rules, regulations and fees of such utility. 
 

6. MAINTENANCE OF PUBLIC PARKS, PLAYGROUNDS AND SWIMMING POOLS 



 2 

The City Council is not aware of the existence of any public parks, playgrounds or swimming pools now 
located in the area proposed for annexation. In the event any such parks, playgrounds or swimming 
pools do exist and are public facilities, the City, will maintain such areas to the same extent and degree 
that it maintains parks, playgrounds and swimming pools and other similar areas of the City now 
incorporated in the City. 

 
7. MAINTENANCE OF MUNICIPALLY-OWNED FACILITY, BUILDING OR MUNICIPAL 

SERVICE 
 
The City Council is not aware of the existence of any publicly-owned facility, building or other municipal 
service now located in the area proposed for annexation. In the event any such publicly-owned facility, 
building or municipal service does exist and are public facilities, the City will maintain such areas to the 
same extent and degree that it maintains publicly-owned facilities, buildings or municipal services of 
the City now incorporated in the City. 

 
8. INSPECTIONS 
 

The City will provide building inspection services upon approved building permits from the City to the 
newly-annexed tract at the same or similar level of service now being provided to other areas of the 
City with the same or similar topography, land use and population density. 

 
9. CODE ENFORCEMENT 
 

The City will provide code enforcement services to the newly-annexed tract at the same or similar level 
of service now being provided to other areas of the City with the same or similar topography, land use 
and population density. 
 

10. MOWING 
 

The City will provide right-of-way mowing services adjacent to the newly-annexed tract at the same or 
similar level of service now being provided to other areas of the City with the same or similar 
topography, land use and population density. 
 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 

1. POLICE PROTECTION, FIRE PROTECTION AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
 
The City Council finds and determines it to be unnecessary to acquire or construct any capital 
improvements for the purposes of providing police protection, fire protection, or emergency medical 
services. The City Council finds and determines that it has at the present time adequate facilities to 
provide the same type, kind and level of protection and service which is presently being administered 
to other areas already incorporated in the City with the same or similar topography, land use and 
population density. 

 
2. ROADS AND STREETS 

 
The City will undertake to provide the same degree of road and street lighting as is provided in areas 
of the same or similar topography, land use and population density within the present corporate limits 
of the City. Maintenance of properly dedicated roads and streets will be consistent with the 
maintenance provided by the City to other roads and streets in areas of similar topography, land use 



 3 

and subdivision development of the annexed property. Developers will be required, pursuant to the 
ordinances of the City to provide internal and peripheral streets and to construct those streets in 
accordance with the specifications required by the City for the properly dedicated street. City 
participation in capital expenditures will be in accordance with City policies. 

 
3. WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITIES 

 
The City of Temple has water facilities to the north along Barnhart Road and to the west along Old 
State Highway 95 (Little River Road).  There are water facilities along the east side of South Highway 
95.  There are no water facilities to the south.  
 
Currently, there are no wastewater treatment providers within the boundaries of the voluntary 
annexation and property owners rely on on-site sewage facilities (septic systems).  The applicant 
has requested to enter into a developer participation agreement with the City for sanitary sewer 
facility extensions to the property.  Staff will present this request to City Council if the property 
is annexed.   
  

 4. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this service plan, a landowner within the newly annexed area       
will not be required to fund capital improvements as necessary for municipal services in a manner 
inconsistent with Chapter 395 of the Local Government Code, unless otherwise agreed to by the 
landowner. 

 
SPECIFIC FINDINGS 
 
The City Council finds and determines that this proposed Service Plan will not provide any fewer 
services, and it will not provide a lower level of service in the area proposed to be annexed than were 
in existence in the proposed area at the time immediately preceding the annexation process. 
 
Because of the differing characteristics of topography, land utilization and population density, the 
service levels which may ultimately be provided in the newly annexed area may differ somewhat from 
services provided in other areas of the City. These differences are specifically dictated because of 
differing characteristics of the property and the City will undertake to perform consistent with this 
contract so as to provide the newly-annexed area with the same type, kind and quality of service 
presently enjoyed by the citizens of the City who reside in areas of the same or similar topography, 
land utilization and population density. 

 
APPROVED ON THIS __________DAY OF _______________, 2019. 

 
         City of Temple, Texas 
 
         ________________________________________ 
         Mayor 
 
         ATTEST: 
 
         ________________________________________ 
         City Secretary 















 

SCHEDULE 
Voluntary Annexation – 89.373 Acres (Short Term Lending GP, Inc.) 

 
DATE ACTION TIME LIMIT/NOTES 

04-18-19 CITY RECEIVES PETITION of landowner to 

annex area adjacent to city limits; fewer than 

3 qualified voters reside in the area. 

N/A 

05-02-19 

Regular Meeting 

COUNCIL ADOPTS RESOLUTION 

1. Granting petition (14th day after petition 

filed); 

2.  Directing staff to develop service plans; 

and 

3. Setting dates, times, places for public 

hearings 

 

1. Hear and grant or deny petition 

after the 5th day, but on or before the 

30th day after petition is filed.  

2. Council must direct Staff to 

develop the services plan before 

publication of notice of 1st hearing 

required under § 43.063 LGC. 

§ 43.065 LGC 

05-03-19 CITY SECRETARY MAILS NOTICES TO 

1. Property owners  

2. Public and private service entities 

3. Railroads  

34th day before 1st public hearing 

Before the 30th day before the date of 

the first hearing required under 

§ 43.063. § 43.062(b) LGC 

 

05-20-19 CITY SECRETARY SENDS NOTICE TO 

Public school districts located in annexation 

area 

17th day before 1st public hearing 

Within the period prescribed for 

publishing the notice of the 1st 

hearing under § 43.063 LGC 

05-19-19 

 

CITY SECRETARY PUBLISHES NOTICES 

FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS ON ANNEXATION 

Posts notice on City web site 

Publishes notice in Telegram 

18th day before 1st public hearing 

19th day before 2nd public hearing 

Publish hearing notice on or after the 

20th day but before the 10th day 

before the date of the hearing 

§ 43.063(c)LGC 

 

05-29-19 

 

RESIDENTS’ LAST DAY TO FILE PROTEST 

10th day after publication of hearing notice 

Hold one hearing in area proposed for 

annexation if more than 10% of 

adults who are permanent residents 

of area file written protest within 10 

days after publication of notice. 

§ 43.063(b) LGC 

06-06-19 

Regular meeting 

COUNCIL HOLDS 1st PUBLIC HEARING 

Staff presents service plan 

35th day before 1st reading of ordinance 

 

Hold hearings on or after the 40th day 

but before the 20th day before the 

date of institution of annexation 

proceedings with 1st reading of 

ordinance. § 43.063(a) LGC. 

06-07-19 

Special meeting 

COUNCIL HOLDS 2nd PUBLIC HEARING 

Staff presents service plan 

34th day before 1st reading of ordinance 

Hold hearings on or after the 40th day 

but before the 20th day before the 

date of institution of annexation 

proceedings with 1st reading of 

ordinance. LGC § 43.063(a) 

07-11-19 

Regular Meeting 

COUNCIL CONSIDERS ANNEXATION 

ORDINANCE ON 1ST READING & HOLDS 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

First reading institutes proceedings 

for purposes of statutory time limits. 

07-18-19 

Regular Meeting 

COUNCIL CONSIDERS ANNEXATION 

ORDINANCE ON 2ND READING 

7th day from 1st reading 

Complete annexation proceedings 

within 90 days from 1st reading. 

§ 43.064(A) LGC. 

 

  



 

DATE ACTION TIME LIMIT/NOTES 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 

PREPARES AMENDED CITY MAP 

1. Amended City limit boundary 

2. Amended City ETJ boundary 

 

 
 CITY SECRETARY SENDS NOTICES TO: 

 

TEXAS SECRETARY OF STATE 

1. Copy of annexation ordinance 

2. Annexation map 

3. Statement that annexation is not involved 

in any litigation 

 

 

Secretary of State certifies to U. S. 

Department of Commerce that 

annexation was valid. 

[No citation found.] 

 VOTER REGISTRAR FOR BELL COUNTY 

1. Map in format compatible with mapping 

format used by registrar’s office. 

Not later than the 30th day after the 

date the change is adopted. 

§ 42.0615 Election Code 

 

The County Election Administrator is 

the Voter Registrar for Bell County. 

 STATE COMPTROLLER, SALES TAX 

DIVISION 

1. Annexation ordinance 

2. Map showing whole municipality  

§ 321.102 Tax Code 

Delivery of notice affects 

implementation of tax collection. 

 BELL COUNTY CLERK 

1. Certified copy of annexation ordinance 

including legal description of annexed area. 

Within 30 days after obtaining 

preclearance for the annexation 

under the Federal Voting Rights Act. 

§ 41.0015 LGC 

 BELL COUNTY CLERK 

1. Certified copy of annexation ordinance 

2. Copy of petition 

For annexation of Sparsely Occupied 

Area on Petition of Area Landowners 

§ 43.028(f) 

 PUC AND FRANCHISEES 

Utility, telecommunication, transportation, 

and EMS providers 

 

 TxDOT 

If state road is affected. 

 

 TEXAS COMMISSION ON FIRE 

PROTECTION 

[No citation found. No information 

found on Commission’s web site.] 

 U. S. BUREAU OF THE CENSUS [Or does SOS notify Bureau of the 

Census?] 

 
 CITY ATTORNEY SENDS INFORMATION 

TO U. S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS: 

1. Ordinance 

2. Map 

3. Service plan 

4. Copies of pertinent laws /regulations 

If annexation affects Corps’ property. 

Army Regulation 405-25 

 











COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

06/06/19 
Item #5 

Regular Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW: 

Tammy Lyerly, Senior Planner 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: PUBLIC HEARING – FY-19-4-ANX: Receive Municipal Service Plan and 
conduct a public hearing to receive comments on the possible annexation of 2.371 acres of Barnhardt 
Road and 47.655 acres of land out of the Maximo Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, located on the east 
side of Old State Highway 95 and the south side of Barnhardt Road, in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of 
the City of Temple, Bell County, Texas. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Receive staff presentation on the Municipal Service Plan, as required 
by State law, hold public hearing and take no action at this time. The second public hearing is scheduled 
as a special meeting of the City Council, Friday, June 7, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. in the City Council Chambers. 

ITEM SUMMARY: The Temple Independent School District (TISD) filed a petition on April 18, 2019, 
seeking voluntary annexation of 47.655 acres into the City of Temple, which is a companion request to 
voluntary annexation case FY-19-3-ANX that they would both be rezoned together. Voluntary 
annexation is governed by Section 43.028 of the Texas Local Government Code and applies only to 
the annexation of an area that is: 

1. Less than one-half mile in width,
2. Contiguous to the annexing municipality, and
3. Vacant and without residents or on which fewer than three qualified voters reside.

On May 2, 2019, the City Council adopted a resolution (#2019-9653-R) directing City staff to create a 
Municipal Service Plan and public hearing schedule to consider the annexation of the subject property. 
The second public hearing is scheduled as a special meeting of the City Council, Friday, June 7, 2019 
at 10:00 a.m. in the City Council Chambers. 

The applicant has not yet submitted a rezoning application for the subject property but has submitted 
an exhibit showing future zoning areas of Planned Development Single Family Two (PD-SF2) and 
General Retail (GR) and Planned Development General Retail (PD-GR) with companion voluntary 
annexation case FY-19-3-ANX. 

The proposed annexation schedule anticipates completion of annexation proceedings through a 
second reading at City Council on July 18, 2019.   



06/06/19 
Item #5 

Regular Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

FISCAL IMPACT: The Municipal Service Plan does not contain any proposal to extend water or 
wastewater services to the area, or any other new physical facilities to serve this small tract. 

If the property is annexed, the City’s ad valorem tax base will increase and result in future property tax 
revenue for the City. TISD has requested that the City begin the design process for the future expansion 
of Blackland Road east in order to provide needed connectivity and utility extensions. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Municipal Service Plan 
Voluntary Annexation Petition 
Survey of Proposed Annexation Area 
Field Notes of Proposed Annexation Area 
Proposed Zoning Site Plan 
Voluntary Annexation Schedule 



 1 

 CITY OF TEMPLE  
ANNEXATION SERVICE PLAN—VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION   

Old State Highway 95 and Barnhardt Road (FY-19-4-ANX) 
 

47.655 acres of land out of the Maximo Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, located on the east side of 
Old State Highway 95 and the south side of Barnhardt Road, and being more particularly described as 
Exhibit “A” (Field Notes) and depicted as Exhibit “B” (Survey) of the Annexation Ordinance (2019-####). 
 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF ANNEXATION 
 

1. POLICE PROTECTION 
 

The City will provide protection to the newly-annexed tract at the same or similar level of service now 
being provided to other areas of the City, with the same or similar topography, land use and population 
density. 

 
2. FIRE PROTECTION AND AMBULANCE SERVICE 

 
The City will provide fire protection to the newly-annexed area at the same or similar level of service 
now being provided to other areas of the City with the same or similar topography, land use and 
population density. The City will provide First Responder services through its Fire Department and 
contract for emergency medical services (EMS) through American Medical Response dba Temple 
EMS.  

3. SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 
 
Upon payment of any required deposits and the agreement to pay lawful service fees and charges, 
solid waste collection will be provided to the newly-annexed area to the extent that the City has access 
to the area to be serviced.  Private contractors currently providing sanitation collecting services in the 
area may continue to do so for up to two years. 

 
4. MAINTENANCE OF WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITIES 

 
Any and all water or wastewater facilities owned or maintained by the City at the time of the proposed 
annexation shall continue to be maintained by the City.  Any and all water or wastewater facilities which 
may be acquired subsequent to the annexation of the proposed area shall be maintained by the City, 
to the extent of its ownership.  Any and all water or wastewater facilities owned by other water or 
wastewater treatment providers shall continue to be allowed to provide those services to the newly-
annexed tract.  
 

5. MAINTENANCE OF ROADS AND STREETS 
 
Any and all public roads, streets or alleyways which have been dedicated to the City, or which are 
owned by the City, shall be maintained to the same degree and extent that other roads, streets and 
alleyways are maintained in areas with similar topography, land use and population density. Any and 
all lighting of roads, streets and alleyways which may be positioned in a right-of-way, roadway or utility 
company easement shall be maintained by the applicable utility company servicing the City, pursuant 
to the rules, regulations and fees of such utility. 
 

6. MAINTENANCE OF PUBLIC PARKS, PLAYGROUNDS AND SWIMMING POOLS 



 2 

 
The City Council is not aware of the existence of any public parks, playgrounds or swimming pools now 
located in the area proposed for annexation. In the event any such parks, playgrounds or swimming 
pools do exist and are public facilities, the City, will maintain such areas to the same extent and degree 
that it maintains parks, playgrounds and swimming pools and other similar areas of the City now 
incorporated in the City. 

 
7. MAINTENANCE OF MUNICIPALLY-OWNED FACILITY, BUILDING OR MUNICIPAL 

SERVICE 
 
The City Council is not aware of the existence of any publicly-owned facility, building or other municipal 
service now located in the area proposed for annexation. In the event any such publicly-owned facility, 
building or municipal service does exist and are public facilities, the City will maintain such areas to the 
same extent and degree that it maintains publicly-owned facilities, buildings or municipal services of 
the City now incorporated in the City. 

 
8. INSPECTIONS 
 

The City will provide building inspection services upon approved building permits from the City to the 
newly-annexed tract at the same or similar level of service now being provided to other areas of the 
City with the same or similar topography, land use and population density. 

 
9. CODE ENFORCEMENT 
 

The City will provide code enforcement services to the newly-annexed tract at the same or similar level 
of service now being provided to other areas of the City with the same or similar topography, land use 
and population density. 
 

10. MOWING 
 

The City will provide right-of-way mowing services adjacent to the newly-annexed tract at the same or 
similar level of service now being provided to other areas of the City with the same or similar 
topography, land use and population density. 
 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 

1. POLICE PROTECTION, FIRE PROTECTION AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
 
The City Council finds and determines it to be unnecessary to acquire or construct any capital 
improvements for the purposes of providing police protection, fire protection, or emergency medical 
services. The City Council finds and determines that it has at the present time adequate facilities to 
provide the same type, kind and level of protection and service which is presently being administered 
to other areas already incorporated in the City with the same or similar topography, land use and 
population density. 

 
2. ROADS AND STREETS 

 
The City will undertake to provide the same degree of road and street lighting as is provided in areas 
of the same or similar topography, land use and population density within the present corporate limits 
of the City. Maintenance of properly dedicated roads and streets will be consistent with the 



 3 

maintenance provided by the City to other roads and streets in areas of similar topography, land use 
and subdivision development of the annexed property. Developers will be required, pursuant to the 
ordinances of the City to provide internal and peripheral streets and to construct those streets in 
accordance with the specifications required by the City for the properly dedicated street. City 
participation in capital expenditures will be in accordance with City policies. 

 
3. WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITIES 

 
The City of Temple has water facilities to the north along Barnhart Road and to the west along Old 
State Highway 95 (Little River Road).  There are no water facilities to the south.  
 
Currently, there are no wastewater treatment providers within the boundaries of the voluntary 
annexation and property owners rely on on-site sewage facilities (septic systems).  The applicant 
has requested to enter into a developer participation agreement with the City for sanitary sewer 
facility extensions to the property.  Staff will present this request to City Council if the property 
is annexed.   
  

 4. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this service plan, a landowner within the newly annexed area       
will not be required to fund capital improvements as necessary for municipal services in a manner 
inconsistent with Chapter 395 of the Local Government Code, unless otherwise agreed to by the 
landowner. 

 
SPECIFIC FINDINGS 
 
The City Council finds and determines that this proposed Service Plan will not provide any fewer 
services, and it will not provide a lower level of service in the area proposed to be annexed than were 
in existence in the proposed area at the time immediately preceding the annexation process. 
 
Because of the differing characteristics of topography, land utilization and population density, the 
service levels which may ultimately be provided in the newly annexed area may differ somewhat from 
services provided in other areas of the City. These differences are specifically dictated because of 
differing characteristics of the property and the City will undertake to perform consistent with this 
contract so as to provide the newly-annexed area with the same type, kind and quality of service 
presently enjoyed by the citizens of the City who reside in areas of the same or similar topography, 
land utilization and population density. 

 
APPROVED ON THIS __________DAY OF _______________, 2019. 

 
         City of Temple, Texas 
 
         ________________________________________ 
         Mayor 
 
         ATTEST: 
 
         ________________________________________ 
         City Secretary 













 

SCHEDULE 
Voluntary Annexation – 47.655 Acres (Temple Independent School District) 

 
DATE ACTION TIME LIMIT/NOTES 

04-18-19 CITY RECEIVES PETITION of landowner to 

annex area adjacent to city limits; fewer than 

3 qualified voters reside in the area. 

N/A 

05-02-19 

Regular Meeting 

COUNCIL ADOPTS RESOLUTION 

1. Granting petition (14th day after petition 

filed); 

2.  Directing staff to develop service plans; 

and 

3. Setting dates, times, places for public 

hearings 

 

1. Hear and grant or deny petition 

after the 5th day, but on or before the 

30th day after petition is filed.  

2. Council must direct Staff to 

develop the services plan before 

publication of notice of 1st hearing 

required under § 43.063 LGC. 

§ 43.065 LGC 

05-03-19 CITY SECRETARY MAILS NOTICES TO 

1. Property owners  

2. Public and private service entities 

3. Railroads  

34th day before 1st public hearing 

Before the 30th day before the date of 

the first hearing required under 

§ 43.063. § 43.062(b) LGC 

 

05-20-19 CITY SECRETARY SENDS NOTICE TO 

Public school districts located in annexation 

area 

17th day before 1st public hearing 

Within the period prescribed for 

publishing the notice of the 1st 

hearing under § 43.063 LGC 

05-19-19 

 

CITY SECRETARY PUBLISHES NOTICES 

FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS ON ANNEXATION 

Posts notice on City web site 

Publishes notice in Telegram 

18th day before 1st public hearing 

19th day before 2nd public hearing 

Publish hearing notice on or after the 

20th day but before the 10th day 

before the date of the hearing 

§ 43.063(c)LGC 

 

05-29-19 

 

RESIDENTS’ LAST DAY TO FILE PROTEST 

10th day after publication of hearing notice 

Hold one hearing in area proposed for 

annexation if more than 10% of 

adults who are permanent residents 

of area file written protest within 10 

days after publication of notice. 

§ 43.063(b) LGC 

06-06-19 

Regular meeting 

COUNCIL HOLDS 1st PUBLIC HEARING 

Staff presents service plan 

35th day before 1st reading of ordinance 

 

Hold hearings on or after the 40th day 

but before the 20th day before the 

date of institution of annexation 

proceedings with 1st reading of 

ordinance. § 43.063(a) LGC. 

06-07-19 

Special meeting 

COUNCIL HOLDS 2nd PUBLIC HEARING 

Staff presents service plan 

34th day before 1st reading of ordinance 

Hold hearings on or after the 40th day 

but before the 20th day before the 

date of institution of annexation 

proceedings with 1st reading of 

ordinance. LGC § 43.063(a) 

07-11-19 

Regular Meeting 

COUNCIL CONSIDERS ANNEXATION 

ORDINANCE ON 1ST READING & HOLDS 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

First reading institutes proceedings 

for purposes of statutory time limits. 

07-18-19 

Regular Meeting 

COUNCIL CONSIDERS ANNEXATION 

ORDINANCE ON 2ND READING 

7th day from 1st reading 

Complete annexation proceedings 

within 90 days from 1st reading. 

§ 43.064(A) LGC. 

 

  



 

DATE ACTION TIME LIMIT/NOTES 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 

PREPARES AMENDED CITY MAP 

1. Amended City limit boundary 

2. Amended City ETJ boundary 

 

 
 CITY SECRETARY SENDS NOTICES TO: 

 

TEXAS SECRETARY OF STATE 

1. Copy of annexation ordinance 

2. Annexation map 

3. Statement that annexation is not involved 

in any litigation 

 

 

Secretary of State certifies to U. S. 

Department of Commerce that 

annexation was valid. 

[No citation found.] 

 VOTER REGISTRAR FOR BELL COUNTY 

1. Map in format compatible with mapping 

format used by registrar’s office. 

Not later than the 30th day after the 

date the change is adopted. 

§ 42.0615 Election Code 

 

The County Election Administrator is 

the Voter Registrar for Bell County. 

 STATE COMPTROLLER, SALES TAX 

DIVISION 

1. Annexation ordinance 

2. Map showing whole municipality  

§ 321.102 Tax Code 

Delivery of notice affects 

implementation of tax collection. 

 BELL COUNTY CLERK 

1. Certified copy of annexation ordinance 

including legal description of annexed area. 

Within 30 days after obtaining 

preclearance for the annexation 

under the Federal Voting Rights Act. 

§ 41.0015 LGC 

 BELL COUNTY CLERK 

1. Certified copy of annexation ordinance 

2. Copy of petition 

For annexation of Sparsely Occupied 

Area on Petition of Area Landowners 

§ 43.028(f) 

 PUC AND FRANCHISEES 

Utility, telecommunication, transportation, 

and EMS providers 

 

 TxDOT 

If state road is affected. 

 

 TEXAS COMMISSION ON FIRE 

PROTECTION 

[No citation found. No information 

found on Commission’s web site.] 

 U. S. BUREAU OF THE CENSUS [Or does SOS notify Bureau of the 

Census?] 

 
 CITY ATTORNEY SENDS INFORMATION 

TO U. S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS: 

1. Ordinance 

2. Map 

3. Service plan 

4. Copies of pertinent laws /regulations 

If annexation affects Corps’ property. 

Army Regulation 405-25 

 









 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 
Item #6 

Regular Agenda 
Page 1 of 1 

 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
 
Timothy A. Davis, Mayor 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution electing a Mayor Pro Tem for the City of Temple. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution as presented in item description. 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: Section 4.8 of the City Charter states….“the City Council must elect one of its 
members as Mayor Pro Tem, following each City Council election. The Mayor Pro Tem will act as Mayor 
during the absence or disability of the Mayor and, when doing so, will have the rights conferred upon 
the Mayor.” 
 
In order to comply with the Charter requirement, it is recommended the City Council elect a Mayor Pro 
Tem at this meeting.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution 
  



 
 

 

 

 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 

  
06/06/19 

Item #7(A-E) 
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 1 
 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
 
Lacy Borgeson, City Secretary   
  
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Approve Minutes: 
  

(A) April 29, 2019 Special Meeting 
(B) May 16, 2019 Special & Regular Called Meeting 
(C) May 21, 2019 Special Meeting  
(D) May 24, 2019 Special Meeting  
(E) May 28, 2019 Special Meeting 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve minutes as presented in item description. 
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: Copies of minutes are enclosed for Council review. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
April 29, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes 
May 16, 2019 Special & Regular Called Meeting Minutes / Video 
May 21, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes 
May 24, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes  
May 28, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes  
 
  

http://temple.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?clip_id=975


SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TEMPLE CITY COUNCIL

MAY 28, 2019

The City Council of the City of Temple, Texas conducted a Special Called 
Meeting on Tuesday, May 28, 2019 at 2:30 PM, at the Municipal Building, 2 
North Main Street, in the 3rd Floor Conference Room.

1. Discuss the hiring process, appointment, employment, work plan, and 
duties of the City Attorney.
Texas Government Code § 551.074 – The City Council will meet in 
executive session to discuss the hiring process, appointment, 
employment, and duties of the City Attorney. No final action will be 
taken.

At approximately, 5:00 pm the Temple City Council adjourned the executive 
session with no final action.

________________________ 
Timothy A. Davis 

ATTEST:

____________________ 
Lacy Borgeson 
City Secretary 

Page 1 of 1City Council Special Called Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=980&doc_id=87aac67b-...



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TEMPLE CITY COUNCIL

MAY 24, 2019

The City Council of the City of Temple, Texas conducted a Special Called 
Meeting on Friday, May 24, 2019 at 1:30 PM, at the Municipal Building, 2 North 
Main Street, in the 3rd Floor Conference Room.

1. Discuss the hiring process, appointment, employment, work plan, and 
duties of the City Attorney.
Texas Government Code § 551.074 – The City Council will meet in 
executive session to discuss the hiring process, appointment, 
employment, and duties of the City Attorney. No final action will be 
taken.

At approximately 3:00 pm, the City Council adjourned the executive session 
with not final action.

________________________ 
Timothy A. Davis 

ATTEST:

____________________ 
Lacy Borgeson 
City Secretary 

Page 1 of 1City Council Special Called Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=979&doc_id=e1e21c2d-...



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TEMPLE CITY COUNCIL

MAY 21, 2019

The City Council of the City of Temple, Texas conducted a Special Called 
Meeting on Tuesday, May21, 2019 at 1:00 PM, at the Gober Party House, 1516 
West Avenue H.

1. Conduct  a  workshop  to  discuss  the  Core  Values  for  the  City  of 
Temple.

Brynn Myers, City Manager introduced Julia Novak with the Novak 
Consulting Group.  She explained that Ms. Novak was going to facilitate the 
meeting today, and help staff and council identify its core values.  This will 
assist in building the frame work of the strategic plan.  

Core values exist within the organization, and are impactful.  Ms. Novak 
explained that she met with eight different focus groups within the city and 
presented their comments. From those comments, Council and Staff 
worked to identify the core values. 

Ms. Myers stated it will be up to us to teach and train the employees on the 
values identified.  We must be intentional to instill the values of 
commitment, innovation, collaboration, accountability, and integrity.

________________________ 
Timothy A. Davis 

ATTEST:

____________________ 
Lacy Borgeson 
City Secretary 

Page 1 of 1City Council Special Called Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=978&doc_id=1f91de68-...



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TEMPLE CITY COUNCIL

APRIL 29, 2019

The City Council of the City of Temple, Texas conducted a Special Called 
Meeting on Monday, April 29, 2019 at 9:00 AM, at the Municipal Building, 2 North 
Main Street, in the 3rd Floor Conference Room.

1. Discuss the duties and work plan of the City Attorney.
Texas Government Code § 551.074 – The City Council will meet in 
executive session to discuss the work plan and duties of the City 
Attorney.

At approximately 11:00 am, the Council adjourned the executive session 
with no final action.

________________________ 
Timothy A. Davis 

ATTEST:

____________________ 
Lacy Borgeson 
City Secretary 

Page 1 of 1City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=977&doc_id=46b3dcc6-...



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TEMPLE CITY COUNCIL

APRIL 29, 2019

The City Council of the City of Temple, Texas conducted a Special Called 
Meeting on Monday, April 29, 2019 at 9:00 AM, at the Municipal Building, 2 North 
Main Street, in the 3rd Floor Conference Room.

1. Discuss the duties and work plan of the City Attorney.
Texas Government Code § 551.074 – The City Council will meet in 
executive session to discuss the work plan and duties of the City 
Attorney.

At approximately 11:00 am, the Council adjourned the executive session 
with no final action.

________________________ 
Timothy A. Davis 

ATTEST:

____________________ 
Lacy Borgeson 
City Secretary 

Page 1 of 1City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=977&doc_id=46b3dcc6-...



TEMPLE CITY COUNCIL

MAY 16, 2019

The City Council of the City of Temple, Texas conducted a workshop on 
Thursday, May 16, 2019 at 4:00 PM, at the Municipal Building, 2 North Main 
Street, in the 3rd Floor Conference Room.

PRESENT:

Councilmember Susan Long
Councilmember Jessica Walker
Mayor Pro Tem Judy Morales
Councilmember Wendell Williams
Mayor Timothy A. Davis

1. Discuss, as may be needed, Regular Meeting agenda items for the 
meeting posted for Thursday, May 16, 2019.

Ms. Myers highlighted the following items on the Consent Agenda:

Item 4(E) - The agreement with KPA for Phase 2 of the city-wide Drainage 
Assessment and Modeling Project.  Noting this is the next phase of the 
drainage assessment and modeling project that has been underway of the 
last year.  This will bring in the final five basins.

Item 4(F) - The transfer agreement with Citizens for Progress for property to 
be used as a public community center.  Several meetings ago, a proposal 
was brought forward to the Council by Citizens for Progress for the transfer 
of the former Horsby-Merchinson Funeral Home, to be used as public 
community center.  Citizens for Progress will be required to use this space 
as public center and if not, then the property will revert back tot he City of 
Temple.

Item 4(M) - Zoning case FY-19-11-ZC was requested as General Retail. At 
the Council's meeting on May 2, 2019 they approved the zoning as 
Neighborhood Services.  This will be pulled from consent for a separate 
vote.

Similarly, item 5 which is another zoning case will need to have the motion 
specified. It was originally submitted by the applicant and the subsequently 
revised.

2. Receive a presentation regarding the Second Quarter financial results 
for Fiscal Year 2019.

Page 1 of 14City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=975&doc_id=9599ed99-...



Ms. Barnard, provided a brief overview to the Council.  This report is for the 
six-months ending March 31, 2019; which shows 50% completion of the 
budget year.

General Funds Revenues total budget is $75.5 million and the major 
revenue source for the General Fund is sales tax at 29.8%.  This year solid 
waste revenues move up on the list to be the second highest source at 
18.7%.  Total revenues total is 61% of the budget, with $47.7 million actual 
at March 31, 2019, and $75.5 million budgeted.  This includes taxes, 
franchise fees, licenses and permits, fines, and investments and others.  

Mr. Barnard pointed out Property taxes are levied each year on October 1st 
and are delinquent on February 1st.  Typically this will be collected at close 
to 100% by the end of January; however there was a major adjustment to 
the certified rolls. This was due to an major industrial tax payer overstating 
$30 million in inventory.

Franchise fees are collected quarterly, not monthly, this being the reason 
they are above 50% at this time.  Also highlighted was the major revenue 
sales tax.  It currently is a 3.92% which is an increase from this time last 
year. The City of Temple has a diverse base with 50% retail and the other 
50% being non-retail.

General Fund Expenditures has an operating budget of $80.7 million, with 
63% of that being personnel cost.

Water and Wastewater Fund Revenues are at 36% of budget.  This is 
3-4% below the mark due to a wetter season.  October specifically was wet 
and less watering.  Wastewater is at 46%, and effluent services at 35%.  
Expenditures are at 48% of budget.

Hotel/Motel Funds revenues are at 57% of budget; and expenditures at 
48%.  Drainage revenues are at 48% of budget; and expenditures are 43%.

Investments total $174,147,493 as of March 31, 2019 with 35% in CDs; 
38.22% Government Pools; and 26.6% in interest barring cash.  The 
portfolio is earing 2.41%.

The Capital Investment Program, as of March 31, 2019 is at $236 million; 
with 37% being funded by the Reinvestment Zone.  More than 50% of the 
amount is for projects that are under construction or in progress; 33.8% 
engineering; 11.6% completed; and 4.4% planning phase.

October 1, 2018, Strategic Investment Zone has $23,000; the City 
appropriated an additional $375,000 which brought the total to $398,000. 
The City has committed over $386,000 for projects in FY19; with the 
remaining balance of $11,989.

3. Receive an update on the fiscal year 2020 budget process.

Page 2 of 14City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=975&doc_id=9599ed99-...



Ms. Myers reviewed the budget process and calendar with the Council.  
She noted the proposed FY2020 budget would be filed in about 6-weeks.  
Staff has been working on an update to the City's strategic plan. The 
current plan was developed in 2002, and last updated in 2008.  It is well 
over due for an update.  This plan will help us as we work through this 
exciting growth that we're currently experiencing.   Ms. Myers expressed 
her commitment to the Council that this plan be an active plan and is 
worked, tracked, and reported on.  This process began in September 2018 
with Council where the focus was our vision and mission; and again in 
October where the focus was on specific areas and goals; and the last work 
session on May 21st with the focus on values.

Ms. Myers recommended to allocate resources that aligns with the strategic 
plan; and establish departmental, team, and individual work plans that are 
based on the action items set out within plan.  In support of this effort our 
budgeting process has been modified this year to ensure alignment of the 
plan.  The planning of the budget and work plans will cover a time period of 
FY2020 - FY2025.

During the month of February, meetings were held with staff and the budget 
team with intent to allow us to have a more detailed conversation about 
each department's proposed plan of work.  Over the last two-months the 
budget team has spent many hours working through the budget and work 
plans details to present the Council with a proposed FY 2020 budget and 
FY 20-25 plan of work.  This proposed budget will be submitted on June 
27th. 

Ms. Myers mentioned the budget parameters to be (1) maintain fiscal 
soundness; (2) focus on core mission and activities; (3) maintain or improve 
services and service levels; (4) continue to improve infrastructure; (5) 
continue to support and develop our workforce; and (6) align strategic, 
financial, and staff work plans.

Ms. Myers also reviewed upcoming dates as they related to the budget 
process.

At approximately 4:40 pm, the Council entered into executive session.

4. Discuss the status of right-of-way acquisitions for the Poison Oak 
Road expansion project. Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 
551.072, the City Council may meet in closed session to deliberate the 
purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in 
an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of 
the governmental body in negotiations with a third person.

At approximately, 4:53 pm, the City Council adjourned the executive session.

Page 3 of 14City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=975&doc_id=9599ed99-...



The City Council of the City of Temple, Texas conducted a Regular Meeting on 
Thursday, May 16, 2019 at 5:00 PM in the Council Chambers, Municipal 
Building, 2nd Floor, 2 North Main Street.  

Present: 
Councilmember Susan Long 
Councilmember Jessica Walker 
Mayor Pro Tem Judy Morales 
Councilmember Wendell Williams 
Mayor Timothy A. Davis 

I. CALL TO ORDER

1. Invocation

Pastor Scott Meyer voiced the Invocation.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

Chief Ellis, Belton Police Department and President of the Texas 
Police Association and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Myrna Dalton, 5303 Dons Trial addressed the Council with regards to the 
resurfacing of 7th Street.  Ms. Dalton thanked the city for being good 
stewards of the money and expressed her appreciation for the efforts in 
awarding contracts.  However, weather has been a big issue specifically for 
the 7th Street project.  The rain has essentially caused a lake.  The water 
has been pumped out, and there continues to be a lot of activity by workers 
to move this project along. She explained that she mailed a letter to the city 
and received a response from Councilmember Morales, who asked that 
suggestions be provided.  

Ms. Dalton continued noting the sidewalk was removed. This makes it 
difficult for many of the neighbors to traverse through the neighborhood.  
She suggested placing 2x6 pieces of plywood to help create a temporary 
means of travel for the residents, so they can get to the streets.  This is 
also a concern for medical responders and how they’ll be able to reach a 
resident’s home if called upon. A local paramedic advised that if a stretcher 
was needed, it would take six people to carry it across the mud to ensure it 
did not get stuck. 

Another concern is for the mosquitos, and abatement.  Where there is 
standing water, there are mosquitos.  She asked that the water continue to 
be removed to help prevent the infestation of mosquitos. 

Children live in this area as well, and with the on-going construction there is 
exposed rebar. This rebar needs to be capped to prevent accidents. 

Page 4 of 14City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=975&doc_id=9599ed99-...



Another suggestion was that someone from the City check on the residents 
to ensure they have the needed medication, food, and or other basic 
necessitates. Ms. Dalton suggested that wheelchair vans be made 
available to the residents for transportation. She also asked for signs for 
decreased speed be installed in this area. Some of the residents are 
concerned for the having to cross Avenue H to reach their vehicles due to 
the speed of which the vehicles are traveling. 

She asked that her suggestions be consider, as the residents need to be 
taken care of.   

Bobbie Thompson, 904 South Henderson Street addressed the Council 
with regards to the need for ramps on the south side of City Hall (Central 
Avenue). Currently there are only steps and it makes it difficult to enter the 
building to attend meetings. She asked for this to be considered.   

Joe Ramirez, 1102 North 6th Street, expressed his concern for traffic in his 
neighborhood. The intersections of Main and King; as well as 2nd and King 
are dangerous. There are stop signs at the intersections, but people do not 
stop. He added that he stopped walking his dog, for his safety.   There is 
continued racing and cars in excessive speeds traveling between 6th Street 
and 8th Street. This typically occurs early in the morning, and on Sundays. 
Can speed limit signs or a speed hump be installed to attempt to slow the 
cars down.

III. AWARDS AND SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS

3. Present a certificate to the Temple Police Department for 
achievement of recognized status for compliance with the Texas 
Law Enforcement Agency Best Practices Recognition Program.

Chief Ellis, Chief of Police for Belton and current President for the 
Texas Police Chief's Association presented Chief Mitchell with the 
certificate of recognition. Chief Ellis noted that TPCA is an 
organization of more then 1,300 law enforcement executive 
throughout the State of Texas, who are dedicated to improving the 
delivery of policing services.  The Temple Police Department is being 
recognized for achieving compliance in the Texas Law Enforcement 
Best Business Practices. 

Fourteen years ago, the accreditation program was developed by 
TPA, with the goal of achieving professional excellence.  This 
requires independent proof of compliance with a set or rigorous 
standards.  The Texas Best Practices Program is an accreditation 
program that has 168 challenging standard for Texas law 
enforcement.  These standards address a full range of law 
enforcement operations to include use of force; protecting citizen's 

Page 5 of 14City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=975&doc_id=9599ed99-...



rights; vehicle pursuits; training; arrests; search and seizure; patrol 
and investigations; and property evidence.  This program is the gold 
standard, with many agencies lined up and working diligently to 
achieve what the Temple Police Department has. 

This is a voluntary program, and approximately two-years ago Chief 
Mitchell and the Department began the process of proving their 
compliance.  The agency had to complete an audit of all its policies 
and procedures, training and operations.  This process culminated in 
February 2019, when two trained assessors from other agencies 
made an on-site inspection of the Temple Police Department.  The 
report and findings were submitted to the committee comprised of 
nine police chiefs from around the State. The vote was unanimous to 
recognize Temple Police Department for proving that they meet or 
exceed all 168 standards.  There are 2,400 law enforcement in the 
State of Texas and only 152 are recognized for this accomplishment.   
Chief Ellis stated that Temple has one of the best; that Chief Mitchell 
is a servant leader and a testament to the law enforcement 
professions.

IV. CONSENT AGENDA All items listed under this section, Consent 
Agenda, are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one motion. If discussion is desired by the Council, any 
item may be removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of any 
Councilmember and will be considered separately.

4. Consider adopting a resolution approving the Consent Agenda 
items and the appropriate resolutions and ordinances for each of 
the following:

(A) April 18, 2019 Special & Regular Called Meeting

(B) May 2, 2019 Special & Regular Called Meeting

(C) May 7, 2019 Special Meeting

(D) May 13, 2019 Special Meeting

(E) 2019-9655-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a 
professional services agreement with Kasberg, Patrick and 
Associates, LP, for Phase 2 of the city-wide Drainage 
Assessment & Modeling Project in an amount not to exceed 
$595,517.

(F) 2019-9656-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a 
property transfer agreement with Citizens for Progress for the 
transfer of City-owned property located at 201 South Martin 
Luther King Jr. Drive for use as a public community center.

Page 6 of 14City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=975&doc_id=9599ed99-...



(G) 2019-9657-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a 
lease agreement with Jennifer Williamson, for lease of space in 
the E. Rhodes and Leona B. Carpenter Foundation Building (the 
Temple Public Library).

(H) 2019-9658-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing the 
purchase of right-of-way and a temporary construction easement 
necessary for the Poison Oak Road Expansion Project and 
authorizing closing costs associated with the purchase in an 
estimated amount of $12,500.

(I) 2019-9659-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing the 
purchase of 1,908 plastic 96-gallon garbage and recycling 
containers from Toter, Inc., of Statesville, North Carolina, in the 
amount of $90,031.83.

(J) 2019-9660-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing the 
purchase of nine semi-rugged laptops and associated hardware 
for the Police Department from GTS Technology Solutions, Inc. 
of Dallas, in the amount of $28,645.20.

(K) 2019-4963: SECOND READING – FINAL HEARING – FY-19-1-
ANX: Consider adopting an ordinance authorizing the voluntary 
annexation of 185.277 acres of land, which includes a 160.047-
acre tract and a 12.541-acre tract, out of the Maximo Moreno 
Survey, Abstract No. 14, and 12.689 acres of right-of-way of 
Hartrick Bluff Road, Bell County, Texas.

(L) 2019-4964: SECOND READING – FINAL HEARING – FY-19-2-
ANX: Consider adopting an ordinance authorizing the voluntary 
annexation of 119.827+/- acres of land, which includes a 118.560-
acre tract out of the Maximo Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, 
and 1.267 acres of right-of-way of Haymarket Drive, Bell County, 
Texas.

(M) 2019-4965: SECOND READING – FINAL HEARING – FY-19-11-
ZC: Consider adopting an ordinance authorizing a rezoning from 
Agricultural zoning district to General Retail zoning district on 
1.554 +/- acres, situated in the J.J. Simmons, Survey Abstract 
No. 737, Bell County, Texas, addressed as 5018 State Highway 
317.

(N) 2019-4966: SECOND READING – FINAL HEARING – Consider 
adopting an ordinance amending City Code of Ordinances, 
Chapter 27, "Stormwater," to bring this chapter into compliance 
with the City’s current Texas Commission on Environmental 

Page 7 of 14City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=975&doc_id=9599ed99-...



Quality (TCEQ) permits, simplify and clarify language and terms, 
and provide more effective enforcement tools.

(O) 2019-4967: SECOND READING – FINAL HEARING – Consider 
adopting an ordinance updating the City of Temple’s Drought 
Contingency Plan.

(P) 2019-9661-R: Consider adopting a resolution approving 
second quarter financial results for Fiscal Year 2019.

(Q) 2019-9662-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing 
budget amendments for fiscal year 2018-2019.

Motion by Councilmember Jessica Walker approve the Consent 
Agenda as presented, save item 4(F), and 4(M), seconded by Mayor 
Pro Tem Judy Morales.

Motion passed unanimously.

(F) 2019-9656-R: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a property 
transfer agreement with Citizens for Progress for the transfer of City-owned 
property located at 201 South Martin Luther King Jr. Drive for use as a 
public community center.

Mayor Pro Tem Morales abstained.

Motion by Councilmember Susan Long approve as presented, seconded by 
Councilmember Jessica Walker.

Mayor Pro Tem Judy Morales abstained. The other Councilmembers voted 
aye.  The motion passed.

(M) 2019-4965: SECOND READING - FINAL HEARING - FY-19-11-ZC: 
Consider adopting an ordinance authorizing a rezoning from Agricultural 
zoning district to General Retail zoning district on 1.554 +/- acres, situated 
in the J.J. Simmons, Survey Abstract No. 737, Bell County, Texas, 
addressed as 5018 State Highway 317.

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Judy Morales adopt ordinance as presented with 
Neighborhood Services, seconded by Councilmember Susan Long.

Motion passed unanimously.

V. REGULAR AGENDA

Page 8 of 14City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=975&doc_id=9599ed99-...



ORDINANCES

Mayor Davis read both items 5 and 6 into the record for one 
presentation and public hearing.

5. 2019-4968: FIRST READING – PUBLIC HEARING – FY-19-9-
ZC: Consider adopting an ordinance authorizing a rezoning 
from Agricultural zoning district to Planned Development 
General Retail zoning district on a 160.047 +/- acre tract and 
a 12.541 +/- acre tract situated in the Maximo Moreno 
Survey, Abstract No. 14, Bell County, Texas, located south 
of FM 93 and along and east of Hartrick Bluff Road, Temple, 
Texas.

Lynn Barrett, Assistant Director of Planning presented both 
items 5 and 6 to the Council.  Ms. Barrett noted that these cases 
for two planned development rezonings.  Item 5 was advertised 
as Planned Development-General Retail, that was later revised 
by the applicant and approved by Staff, from Agriculture to 
Planned Development - Single Family Two on majority of the 
property with a small portion (approximately 1.66 acres) to be 
zoned at Planned Development-General Retail.

The applicant for both is Turley and Associates for Short Term 
Lending GP, LLC.  these zonings follow the second readings 
and approval of the voluntary annexations.

Case FY-19-9-ZC is for the rezoning of two tracts containing 
170.927 +/- acres to PD-SF-2 and 1.661 +/- acres to PD-GR.  
This property lies approximately 1.5 miles from FM 93 
intersection along both sides of Hartrick Bluff Road, bordered by 
agricultural and rural land.  The developer is proposing Single 
Family Residential uses; with an option to add single family 
attached units on up to 10% of the site, and PD-GR for a small 
area around the existing barn structure on the property for 
potential use as a market for retail or a community center area.

Case FY19-13-ZC if for the rezoning of 118.5 +/- acres to PD-
SF-2.  This property lies .8 mile south of FM 93 intersection with 
Hartrick Bluff Road at the end of Haymarket Drive in Hartrick 
Estates.  The property is bordered by agricultural land to the 
east, north, and south, and single family subdivision to the 
west.  The developer is proposing a Planned Development for 
Single-Family Residential uses; with an option to add single 
family attached units on up to 10% of the site.  The developer is 
suggesting that on the northwest corner of this tract that their 
will be a minimum of 75 foot lot widths to better match the home 
sites that surround the property.

Page 9 of 14City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=975&doc_id=9599ed99-...



The Future Land Use maps shows both tracts as being in the 
middle of a large agricultural and rural area; and are in partial 
compliance.  Utility Map is also shows both tracts in partial 
compliance.  Waterlines are adjacent to the subject properties; 
however, water and wastewater line extensions will be required 
to serve the developments.  The properties are in compliance 
with the Thoroughfare and Trails Map. Hartrick Bluff Road is a 
collector, and Haymarket Drive will be a local street upon the 
annexation.  There are no nearby existing or future trails shown 
on the current Trails Map.

Ms. Barrett reviewed the Planned Development conditions for 
both rezoning cases to include: (1) 100% masonry to include 
brick, stone and cementitious siding; (2) at least two evergreen 
bushes; (3) at least one tree per single family residence; (4) 
minimum sod turf grass on all front yards; (5) 20-foot front yard 
setbacks; (6) minimum corner lot side setbacks (street side) of 
10-feet; (7) lot dimensions to follow SF-2 except 40-foot 
minimum lot width on cul-de-sac and knuckles due to 
configuration of street; (8) up to 10% by acreage may be 
developed as single family attached; and (9) is for the 18 acres 
extending from the northwest edge of the power line easement 
traversing the property north and west to the northwest corner of 
the property, lots will be a minimum of 75-fee in width, in order 
to more closely match the existing larger lot homes and 
subdivision in the area.

Ms. Barrett noted that public notification was made as a 
courtesy since the surrounding property is located in the 
county.  Twenty-five were mailed out by the Planning 
Department.

Staff recommends approval of the request (1) FY-19-9-ZC to 
Planned Development-Single Family Two and Planned 
Development-General Retail; and (2) FY-19-13-ZC to Planned 
Development-Single Family Two, with the conditions previously 
mentioned and with the Site Development Plan as presented.  
At their April 15, 2019, meeting, the Planning and Zoning 
Commission voted 8 to 0 (with one abstention) to approve both 
the rezoning cases per staff's recommendation.

Mayor Davis declared the public hearings open with regards to 
agenda items 5 and 6, and asked if anyone wished to address 
either item.  

John Kiella, addressed the Council noting that this project is a 
huge step in organized growth for the City of Temple. This 
project is anticipated to bring several product groups to this 
area.  Mr. Kiella also stated there are several other voluntary 

Page 10 of 14City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=975&doc_id=9599ed99-...



annexations in this area that will be brought to the City in the 
near future that will solidify that quadrant of the city.

There being no further comments, Mayor Davis declared the 
public hearings closed.

Motion by Councilmember Jessica Walker adopt the ordinance 
as presented on first reading with Planning and Zoning's 
recommendation, with second and final reading set for June 6, 
2019, seconded by Councilmember Susan Long.

Motion passed unanimously.

6. 2019-4969: FIRST READING – PUBLIC HEARING – FY-19-13-
ZC: Consider adopting an ordinance authorizing a rezoning 
from Agricultural zoning district to Planned Development 
Single Family Two on a 118.560 +/- acre tract situated in the 
Maximo Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, Bell County, 
Texas, located south of FM 93 and east of Hartrick Bluff 
Road, Temple, Texas.

Motion by Councilmember Jessica Walker adopt the ordinance 
as presented on first reading and recommended by Planning 
and Zoning with the additional condition, and with second and 
final reading set for June 6, 2019, seconded by Councilmember 
Susan Long.

Motion passed unanimously.

RESOLUTIONS

7. 2019-9663-R: Consider adopting a resolution pursuant to 
Chapter 2206, Government Code § 2206.053 finding that three 
properties and two temporary construction easements situated 
in the Baldwin Robertson Survey, Abstract #17, Bell County, 
Texas, are necessary for the proposed expansion of Poison Oak 
Road and authorizing the use of eminent domain to condemn the 
properties.

Christina Demirs, Deputy City Attorney presented this item to the 
Council.  The Poison Oak Road expansion design currently requires 
right of way from 32 properties; 25 of which are private owners, two 
public entities (TXDOT and BISD), and one that is owned by the City 
of Temple.  The project includes 13 properties that require 
relocations.

The City has acquired 13 properties, including BISD donation and 

Page 11 of 14City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=975&doc_id=9599ed99-...



City of Temple property; and closing is being coordinated on two 
properties.  The Council authorized eminent domain on one property 
at their January 17, 2019 meeting.  The Council authorized the 
purchase of one other property earlier in this meeting.

Ms. Demirs noted there are three properties that Staff is asking for 
authorization to use eminent domain on; those are identified at 
PO006, PO007, and PO010. PO006 and PO007 are partial takings to 
the north, and PO010 is to the south.

An initial offer was made on PO006 on November 15, 2018 for 0.331-
acre right of way and 0.195 acre temporary construction easement.  
Offer was made for the appraised value of $13,764.  An initial offer 
was made on PO007 on November 21, 2018 for 0.171-acre of right of 
way and 0.110 acre temporary construction easement. This offer was 
made for the appraised value of $9,749. Shortly after the initial offers, 
Staff discovered the owner had passed away on or about November 
26, 2018. At which time, Stateside made several attempts to contact 
the son of the owner; with no response.  The initial offers were re-sent 
in the name of the Estate of Benjamin Reed, Deceased on March 14, 
2019.  To the best of Staff's knowledge the owner's will has not been 
probated.  The final offer letters were sent on April 30, 2019.

An initial offer was made on October 26, 2018, for PO010 which is a 
whole taking. The offer was for the appraised value of 
$1185,000.  The owner made a counteroffer to the City on November 
21, 2018 that was more than three times the appraised value.  The 
owner did not provide any documentation to support that counteroffer 
that was made.  Through Stateside, the owner stated she will not 
accept anything less than this amount.   The City sent the final offer 
on April 8, 2019.   

Due to the lack of response and possible title issues, Staff believes 
condemnation is the only way to acquire two (PO006 and PO007) of 
the rights of way, and believes an agreement is unlikely at this time 
for the third property (PO010).  Staff is requesting authority to use 
eminent domain.  Final offers were presented to the owners and were 
not accepted within the 14 days allowed by law; and therefore the City 
will proceed to condemnation.  Similar to other condemnation cases, 
if contacted by the owner, negotiations may continue in an attempt to 
settle.

Motion by Councilmember Susan Long that the City of Temple 
approve Resolution No. 2019-9663-R and authorize the use of the 
power of eminent domain to acquire fee simple title to a portion of two 
properties and all of a third a property, and two temporary 
construction easements located along Poison Oak Road in Temple, 
Texas the first property being more particularly described as 0.331-
acre, along with a 0.195-acre temporary construction easement, 

Page 12 of 14City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=975&doc_id=9599ed99-...



situated in the Baldwin Robertson Survey, Abstract No. 17, Bell 
County, Texas, being a portion of a called 10.335-acre tract conveyed 
to Benjamin Cecil Reed in Volume 3398, Page 397, Official Public 
Records of Real Property, Bell County, Texas; the second property 
being more particularly described as 0.171-acre, along with a 0.11-
acre temporary construction easement, situated in the Baldwin 
Robertson Survey, Abstract No. 17, Bell County, Texas, being a 
portion of a called 10.335-acre tract conveyed to Benjamin Cecil 
Reed in Volume 3461, Page 644, Official Public Records of Real 
Property, Bell County, Texas; and the third property being more 
particularly described as 1.13-acres, situated in the Baldwin 
Robertson Survey, Abstract No. 17, Bell County, Texas, being a 
portion of a tract of land conveyed to Theodore R. Johns and wife, 
Bernice Johns in Volume 1057, Page 164, Deed Records of Bell 
County, Texas for the expansion of Poison Oak Road. seconded by 
Councilmember Jessica Walker.

Motion passed unanimously.

8. 2019-9664-R: Consider adopting a resolution accepting the 2030 
Reinvestment Zone Master Plan.

Brynn Myers, City Manager presented this item to the Council.  She 
noted the full presentation was offered to the Council on May 2, 
2019.  The Plan is a culmination of almost two-years of work by 
community member and City Staff.  The Plan covers the City of 
Temple's Reinvestment Zone, which includes the Industrial Park, 
Downtown Temple Area, TMED, Senergy Park, the Draughon-Miller 
Regional Airport, and the Corporate Campus.  This document is 
critical and important and will help the City achieve advancements in 
quality of life, infrastructure, and economic development.

There were four principal focus areas, (1) economic prosperity; (2) 
place making; (3) connectivity; and (4) public well-being.  Several 
potential projects have been identified in each of those areas totaling 
$366,247,436.

This effort would not have been possible without the work from the 
Zone, and the Master Plan Committee, as well as Staff members.  
The Committee was comprised of Bob Browder (Chair), Tyler 
Johnson, Jim Kent, John Kiella, and Wendell Williams.  Ms. Myers 
recognized key staff members to be Traci Barnard, Heather Bates, 
Kevin Beavers, Don Bond, Brian Chandler, Buford Craig, Kayla 
Landeros, Melissa Przybylski.

Public outreach with the community partners was a big part of this 
process as well to ensure that the 2030 Master Plan was in alignment 
with each of the partner's strategic plans.

Page 13 of 14City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=975&doc_id=9599ed99-...



Mayor Davis thanked everyone for their work and involvement in 
putting this plan together.   The Reinvestment Zone is the biggest 
catalyst for change in the City of Temple.

Motion by Councilmember Wendell Williams adopt the Plan as 
presented to the Council, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Judy Morales.

Motion passed unanimously.

The City Council reserves the right to discuss any items in executive 
(closed) session whenever permitted by the Texas Open Meetings Act.

________________________ 
Timothy A. Davis, Mayor 

ATTEST:

____________________ 
Lacy Borgeson 
City Secretary 

Page 14 of 14City Council Meeting

5/31/2019http://temple.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?print=1&clip_id=975&doc_id=9599ed99-...



 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 

Item #7(F)  
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 1 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
David Olson, Assistant City Manager 
Don Bond, Interim Director of Public Works 
 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a professional services agreement 
with Transmap Corporation, to perform a pavement condition survey with associated asset collections 
for all City streets in an amount not to exceed $195,142. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  City staff recommends approval of the professional services agreement 
as presented. 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: Work to be performed under this contract consists of a pavement condition survey 
with associated work plan and the geolocation of certain assets within the public right-of-way including 
curb and gutter, pavement markings, and ditches. Ultimately the work plan developed with this project 
will serve as the road map for street maintenance funding and activities over the course of the next 
three to five years. 
 
Consultant services recommended under this contract include the following tasks and costs: 
 

Pavement Condition Survey  $ 141,823 
Asset Collection    $   53,319 

 Total      $ 195,142 
         
Timeframe for completion of the survey and associated reports is approximately six months from the 
Notice to Proceed. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Funding for the professional services agreement with Transmap Corporation, to 
perform a pavement condition survey with associated asset collections for all City streets in the amount 
of $195,142 is available in account 365-3400-531-6527, project 102031, as follows: 
 

Project Budget  $           195,142  
Encumbered/Committed to Date                          -    

Professional Services Agreement - Transmap Corporation              (195,142) 
Remaining Project Funds Available  $                      -    

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Proposal 
Resolution   



May 23, 2019

Task Description Comments Units Price Total

1a
ON-SIGHT™ Raw Data Collection 
Includes LiDAR (units = centerline 
miles) Roads

Transmap will utilize our Crack Map 3D 
technology (LCMS) for pavement 
collection - 100% coverage - 360-degree 
image view of all roadways (ROW) with 
our panoramic Ultra HD solution. Ground-
based LiDAR (100% roadway coverage)

465 $107.88 $50,164.20

1b
Advanced Inspections - 100% Analysis 
of All Through Lanes      (units = lump 
sum)

Transmap will process all the data 
collected in the field. Delivery of Crack 
Map Orthophotography (Mr. SID of 
cracks on an image), Crack Intelligence 
data (Rankings of all the cracks, hot spot 
analysis) and City-wide rutting (All 
Through Lanes) 

1 $4,990.00 $4,990.00

1c Network Setup and Review (units = 
hours)

Transmap will use the City's centerline 
file and create the necessary fields and 
ID's for loading the file into MicroPAVER.

18 $109.00 $1,962.00

1d

ASTM D6433 Compliant Network Level 
Pavement Condition Index (PCI) 
Rating - (units = management 
sections) 

Detailed surface distress analysis - 
Transmap uses ASTM D6433 network 
level analysis - Crack Map 3D approach - 
Pavement width included - Price includes 
field verification (walkout)

8,378 $6.40 $53,619.20

1e GIS Integration - Limited Work History  
(units = hours)

Transmap will link all PCI data to the 
City's centerline file.  - Transmap 
performs work history updates in 
MicroPAVER for all of our clients. - Our 
team has been trained by the official 
APWA MicroPAVER trainer. - If any other 
GIS work is needed to be done, the 
hours can be purchased.

22 $109.00 $2,398.00

1f MicroPAVER Load (units = lump sum) Formatting distress data file for mass 
load into MicroPAVER using scripts 1 $2,250.00 $2,250.00

1g
Pavement Management Practice 
Definition "Boot Camp" (price is lump 
sum)

Transmap will meet with the City to 
review maintenance/rehabilitation 
activities, analysis procedures, and 
collect any existing information on 
roadways (ADT data, construct dates, 
maintenance dates, etc.) Prepare budget 
and CIP plans

1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00

1h Reporting (units = hours)

Transmap will put together 
written/tabular and GIS map data to 
support traditional preventative 
maintenance pavement reporting.  
Budget scenarios with actual dollar 
amounts per M&R activity - Pavement 
performance curve included

44 $125.00 $5,500.00

1i Transmap Project Management (units 
= hours)

Standard project management includes 
staff allocation, project tracking web site, 
phone calls, overall project coordination 
and updates - Kick-off meeting 

160 $109.00 $17,440.00

$141,823.40

Transmap Corporation

City of Temple, TX

Pavement Condition Survey

Pavement Condition Survey 

Subtotal

Contract Pricing



May 23, 2019

Task Description Comments Transmap Transmap Total

2a
Curbs/Gutter, Ditches  (units = 
centerline miles) Rates based on 
standard attributes

Standard attributes include; street name, 
unique ID, unique ID (street centerline), 
Curb Type

465 $67.00 $31,155.00

2b
Striping/Markings (units = centerline 
miles) Rates based on standard 
attributes

Standard attributes include; street name, 
unique ID, unique ID (street centerline), 
type

465 $35.50 $16,507.50

2c GIS Integration (units = hours) Transmap will link all collected assets to the 
City centerline unique ID and road name. 20 $109.00 $2,180.00

2d Project Management (units = hours)

Standard project management includes 
managing the personnel assigned to the 
project, monthly project updates, and phone 
support throughout project.  

64 $109.00 $6,976.00

$56,818.50
-$3,500.00
$53,318.50

$195,141.90Project Total

Subtotal
Capacity Discount

Total

Transmap Corporation

City of Temple, TX

Assets

Contract Pricing
Requested Assets



1 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9666-R 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
WITH TRANSMAP CORPORATION OF COLUMBUS, OHIO IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $195,142, TO PERFORM A PAVEMENT 
CONDITION SURVEY WITH ASSOCIATED ASSET COLLECTIONS FOR 
ALL CITY STREETS; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

              
 

Whereas, work to be performed under this contract consists of a pavement condition survey 
with associated work plan and the geolocation of certain assets within the public right-of-way 
including curb and gutter, pavement markings, and ditches - ultimately the work plan developed 
with this project will serve as the road map for street maintenance funding and activities over the 
course of the next three to five years; 
 

Whereas, Staff recommends Council authorize a professional services agreement with 
Transmap Corporation of Columbus, Ohio in an amount not to exceed $195,142, to perform a 
pavement condition survey with associated asset collections for all City streets; 
 

Whereas, funding for this agreement is available in Account No. 365-3400-531-6527, 
Project No. 102031; and  
 

Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest to 
authorize this action. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are hereby 
approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety. 
 
 Part 2: The City Council authorizes the City Manager, or her designee, after approval as to 
form by the City Attorney, to execute a professional services agreement with Transmap Corporation 
of Columbus, Ohio in an amount not to exceed $195,142, to perform a pavement condition survey 
with associated asset collections for all City streets. 
 

Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 

 
THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS  
 
 
       
TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 

Item #7(G) 
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 1 
 
DEPT. /DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
   
Brynn Myers, City Manager 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a professional service agreement 
with Strategic Government Resources, Inc., Keller, for the search and recruitment of the City Attorney 
position in the estimated amount of $27,000. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution as presented in item description. 
  
ITEM SUMMARY: This proposed resolution authorizes an agreement with Strategic Government 
Resources, Inc. (SGR) for the search and recruitment of a city attorney. The proposed project 
methodology for the executive search includes the following services: 
 

• Organizational Inquiry and Analysis 
 

• Advertising and Recruitment 
 

• Initial Screening and Review 
 

• Evaluation of Semifinalist Candidates 
 

• Evaluation of Finalist Candidates 
 

• Interview Process 
 

• Negotiations and Hiring Process 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  A budget adjustment is being presented to Council for approval to appropriate funding 
for the professional services agreement with Strategic Government Resources, Inc. for the search and 
recruitment of the City Attorney position in an estimated amount of $27,000.  Upon approval, funding will 
be available in account 110-1600-512-2616.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Budget Adjustment  
Resolution  



FY 2019
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT FORM

Use this form to make adjustments to your budget.  All adjustments must balance within a Department.
Adjustments should be rounded to the nearest $1. 

+ -

ACCOUNT NUMBER PROJECT # DECREASE

110-1600-512-26-16
110-1500-515-65-31 27,000           

TOTAL……………………………………………………………………………………… 27,000$         

DOES THIS REQUEST REQUIRE COUNCIL APPROVAL? X Yes No

DATE OF COUNCIL MEETING

WITH AGENDA ITEM? X Yes No

Approved
Disapproved

Approved
Disapproved

Approved
Disapproved

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION INCREASE

Contracted Services / Professional 27,000$           
Capital - Special Projects / Contingency

EXPLANATION OF ADJUSTMENT REQUEST- Include justification for increases AND reason why funds in decreased account are 
available.

27,000$           

To appropriate contingency funds for a professional service agreement with Strategic Government Resources, Inc. for the search and 
recruitment of the City Attorney position in the estimated amount of $27,000.

06/06/19

Department Head/Division Director Date

City Manager Date

Finance Date

Revised form - 10/27/06



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9667-R 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT RESOURCES, INC. OF KELLER, TEXAS IN 
AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $27,000 FOR SERVICES ASSOCIATED 
WITH THE SEARCH AND RECRUITMENT OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
POSITION; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  

Whereas, Staff recommends Council authorize a professional services agreement with 
Strategic Government Resources, Inc. (SGR) for the search and recruitment of a City Attorney for 
the City of Temple; 

 
Whereas, the proposed project methodology for the executive search includes the 

following services: 
 

• Organizational Inquiry and Analysis; 
• Advertising and Recruitment; 
• Initial Screening and Review; 
• Evaluation of Semifinalist Candidates; 
• Evaluation of Finalist Candidates; 
• Interview Process; and 
• Negotiations and Hiring Process; 

 
 Whereas, funding is available, but a budget adjustment is being presented to Council for 
approval to appropriate funds to Account No. 110-1600-512-2616; and 
 
 Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest to 
authorize this action. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative 
and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are hereby approved 
and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety.  
 
 Part 2: The City Council authorizes a professional services agreement with Strategic 
Government Resources, Inc. of Keller, Texas in an amount not to exceed $27,000, for the search 
and recruitment of the City Attorney position. 
 

Part 3: The City Council authorizes an amendment to the fiscal year 2019 budget, 
substantially in the form of the copy attached hereto as Exhibit ‘A.’ 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
 

Part 4: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 

 
       THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
 
              

    TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 



 
 

 

 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM  
 

06/06/19 
Item #7(H)  

Consent Agenda 
Page 1 of 1 

  
 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:   
Kevin Beavers, CPRP, Director of Parks and Recreation 
Mike Hemker, CPRP, Assistant Director of Parks and Recreation 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider a resolution authorizing an interlocal agreement with the Belton 
Independent School District to provide school locations for after school latch key programming. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution as presented in item description. 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: This agreement would allow the Parks and Recreation Department to continue to 
provide after school programming at five B.I.S.D. schools that are located in the Temple city limits.  
 
In 2009, Temple Parks and Recreation was allowed to provide “Latch Key Program Management 
Services” at Tarver, Pirtle, and Lakewood Elementary Schools. In 2013, High Point Elementary was 
added to the latch key program. During the 2018-2019 school year, Temple Parks and Recreation 
provided an after-school program for 280 students five to 13 years old, Monday through Friday, from 
3:00 pm to 6:00 pm. For the upcoming 2019-2020 school year, Temple Parks and Recreation will add 
one new elementary school, Charter Oak Elementary.  
 
The term of this agreement will be from July 1, 2019, through the last day of the 2019-2020 school year, 
at which time both parties may extend or renegotiate the agreement by mutual consent. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: B.I.S.D. has agreed to waive all facility usage fees during the time the program is 
being offered, thus allowing the program to be offered at an affordable rate for the participants.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution  



1 
 

  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9668-R 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH BELTON 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT TO PROVIDE SCHOOL LOCATIONS 
FOR AFTER SCHOOL LATCH KEY PROGRAMMING; AND PROVIDING 
AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Whereas, Temple Parks and Recreation Department provides After School Zone 

Programming at five Belton Independent School District (“BISD”) schools that are located 
within the Temple city limits; 

 
Whereas, in 2009, the Temple Parks and Recreation Department was awarded the 

contract to provide “Latch Key Program Management Services” at Tarver, Pirtle, and 
Lakewood Elementary Schools - in 2013, High Point Elementary was added to the program and 
in 2019 Charter Oak Elementary will be added; 

 
Whereas, during the 2018-2019 school year, the Temple Parks and Recreation 

Department provided an after-school program for 280 5-to-13-year olds, Monday through 
Friday, from 3 pm to 6 pm; 

 
Whereas, the term of this Interlocal Agreement will run from July 1, 2019 through the 

last day of the 2019-2020 school year, at which time both parties may extend or renegotiate the 
agreement by mutual consent; 

 
Whereas, this agreement with BISD assists in Council’s goal of jointly partnering with 

school districts to provide services and programs, and BISD has agreed to waive all facility 
usage fees during the time the program is being offered, allowing the program to be offered at 
an affordable rate to the participants; and 

 
Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest 

to authorize this action. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 

TEXAS, THAT: 
 

 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Part 2: The City Council authorizes the City Manager, or her designee, after approval as 

to form by the City Attorney, to execute an Interlocal Agreement with the Belton Independent 
School District to provide school locations for after school latchkey programming beginning 
July 1, 2019 through the last day of the 2019-2020 school year. 

 
 
 



2 
 

 
 
 
Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 
 

THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
 
  
TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
    
Lacy Borgeson      Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 



 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 

Item #7(I) 
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 2 
 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
Brynn Myers, City Manager 
Kayla Landeros, City Attorney 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a tax abatement agreement with East 
Penn Manufacturing Co. which will cover increases in the taxable value of real and personal property 
on an approximately 36.9-acre tract of land designated as Tax Abatement Reinvestment Zone Number 
38. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution as presented in item description.  
 
ITEM SUMMARY: The proposed resolution would authorize an agreement with East Penn 
Manufacturing Co (“East Penn”) which, if approved, gives the company five years of tax abatement on 
the increased taxable value of real and personal property improvements on land consisting of 
approximately 36.9 acres and located on the east side of Wendland Road and south of Moores Mill 
Road (the “Property”), within a tract of land identified by the Bell County Appraisal District as 410044.  
 
On December 6, 2018, Council approved an ordinance designating the Property as Tax Abatement 
Reinvestment Zone Number 38 and approved a resolution authorizing a Tax Abatement Agreement 
with East Penn. At that time, East Penn planned on a December 31, 2021, completion date for all 
improvements and fulfillment of all employment positions. East Penn recently approached the City and 
requested that the completion date be moved back to December 31, 2024. East Penn anticipates 
completing all real and personal property improvements by the end of 2023 and fulfilling all employment 
positions by the end of 2024.  
 
East Penn produces Transportation/SLI (Starting, Lighting, and Ignition) batteries. It plans to construct 
a new finishing distribution center on the Property. The agreement provides that the tax abatement 
period commences in the first full calendar year after the required improvements are completed. East 
Penn would receive 50% tax abatement for five years.  
 
East Penn timely filed an application to receive tax abatement on the planned improvements. East 
Penn estimates that its investment will be approximately $100,000,000 in real and personal property 
improvements. The actual value of the improvements, and the value of the City’s tax abatement, is 
dependent on appraisal by the Bell County Appraisal District. The new facility will house approximately 
266 employees. 

 
 



 
 

06/06/19 
Item #7(I) 

Consent Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 
The City’s Economic Development Policy sets out the criteria and guidelines for granting tax abatement. 
East Penn’s application meets the standards for granting tax abatement on the increase in real property 
improvements established by the City’s Criteria and Guidelines for tax abatement. The improvements 
proposed meet the minimum criteria established for tax abatement consideration and meet the 
requirements for 50% tax abatement. The proposed improvements fall within the definition of “eligible 
facilities” in the criteria.  
 
The proposed Agreement has all of the other terms required by Chapter 312 of the Texas Tax Code 
for tax abatement agreements, including provisions: (1) listing the kind and number of improvements; 
(2) providing for inspections of the facility by the taxing entities; (3) requiring compliance with State and 
local laws; (4) recapturing abated taxes in the event of a default under the agreement; and (5) requiring 
East Penn to annually certify to all the taxing entities that it is in compliance with all of the terms and 
conditions of the agreement. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: The tax abatement agreement with East Penn would have the potential of abating 
approximately $1,653,000 in property taxes over the life of the agreement using the City’s current tax 
rate of $0.6612 per $100 value. This amount is based on a 50% tax abatement for five years on an 
estimated increase in the appraised value of real and personal property improvements of $100,000,000. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Resolution  
  



 
 

1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9669-R 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A TAX ABATEMENT 
AGREEMENT WITH EAST PENN MANUFACTURING CO. WHICH WILL 
COVER INCREASES IN THE TAXABLE VALUE OF REAL AND 
PERSONAL PROPERTY ON AN APPROXIMATELY 36.9 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND DESIGNATED AS TAX ABATEMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE 
NUMBER THIRTY-EIGHT; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS 
CLAUSE. 

              
 

Whereas, the City adopted a Resolution dated June 15, 1989, stating that it elects to be 
eligible to participate in tax abatement; 
  

Whereas, on June 28, 2018, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 2018-4922, 
establishing a comprehensive economic development policy for the City of Temple, which 
policy includes criteria and guidelines for granting tax abatement within the City of Temple in 
accordance with Chapter 312 of the Tax Code; 

 
Whereas, the agreement with East Penn Manufacturing Co. (“East Penn”) gives the 

company five-years of tax abatement on the increased taxable value of real and personal property 
improvements on land consisting of approximately 36.9 acres and located on the east side of 
Wendland Road and south of Moores Mill Road (the “Property”), within a tract of land identified 
by the Bell County Appraisal District as 410044; 

 
Whereas, on December 6, 2018, Council approved an Ordinance designating the 

Property as Tax Abatement Reinvestment Zone Number 38 and approved a Resolution 
authorizing a Tax Abatement Agreement with East Penn and at that time, East Penn planned on a 
December 31, 2021 completion date for all improvements and fulfillment of all employment 
positions; 

 
Whereas, East Penn recently approached the City and requested that the completion date 

be moved back to December 31, 2024 as they anticipate completing all real and personal 
property improvements by the end of 2023 and fulfilling all employment positions by the end of 
2024; 

 
Whereas, East Penn produces Transportation/SLI (Starting, Lighting, and Ignition) 

batteries and plans to construct a new finishing distribution center on the Property; 
 
Whereas, the agreement provides that the tax abatement period commences in the first 

full calendar year after the required improvements are completed - East Penn would receive 50% 
tax abatement for five years; 

 
Whereas, East Penn timely filed an application to receive tax abatement on the planned 

improvements to real and personal property proposed for the site and estimates that its 
investment will be approximately $100,000,000 in real and personal property improvements; 

 
 



 
 

2 

 
Whereas, the actual value of the improvements, and the value of the City’s tax 

abatement, is dependent on appraisal by the Bell County Appraisal District – the new facility 
will house approximately 266 employees;  

 
Whereas, the City’s Economic Development Policy sets out the criteria and guidelines 

for granting tax abatement - East Penn’s application meets the standards for granting tax 
abatement on the increase in real property improvements established by the City’s Criteria and 
Guidelines for tax abatement; 

 
Whereas, the improvements proposed meet the minimum criteria established for tax 

abatement consideration and meet the requirements for 50% tax abatement - the proposed 
improvements fall within the definition of “eligible facilities” in the criteria;  

 
 
Whereas, Staff will provide all taxing entities involved with notice and a copy of the 

proposed agreement which incorporates all of the other terms required by Chapter 312 of the 
Texas Tax Code for tax abatement agreements, including provisions: (1) listing the kind and 
number of improvements; (2) providing for inspections of the facility by the taxing entities; (3) 
requiring compliance with State and local laws; (4) recapturing abated taxes in the event of a 
default under the agreement; and (5) requiring East Penn to annually certify to all the taxing 
entities that it is in compliance with all of the terms and conditions of the agreement; 
 

Whereas, the tax abatement agreement with East Penn Manufacturing Co. would have 
the potential of abating approximately $1,653,000 in property taxes over the life of the 
agreement using the City’s current tax rate of $0.6612 per $100 value - this amount is based on 
an estimated increase in the appraised value of real property improvements of $100,000,000 over 
a 5-year period with a 50% tax abatement; and  

 
Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and finds that the proposed tax 

abatement with East Penn Manufacturing Co. in compliance with State law and the City’s 
Guidelines and Criteria governing tax abatement, and that the proposed improvements by said 
company are feasible and likely to attract major investment and expand employment within the 
City. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 

TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 

legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Part 2: The Mayor is authorized to execute a tax abatement agreement, after approval as 

to form by the City Attorney, with East Penn Manufacturing Co. which will cover increases in 
the taxable value of real and personal property on an approximately 36.9-acre tract of land 
designated as Tax Abatement Reinvestment Zone Number 38. 

 
 

 



 
 

3 

 
Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 

 
THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 

 
      
TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
             
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 



 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 

Item #7(J) 
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 2 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
 
Joseph Medici, A.A.E., Airport Director 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution ratifying a contract with the United States 
Defense Logistics Agency- Energy to deliver 541,820 gallons of fuel support to the United States Armed 
Forces at the Draughon-Miller Central Texas Regional Airport. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends ratification of the contract with the United States 
Defense Logistics Agency- Energy for Into-Plane services at Draughon-Miller Central Texas Regional 
Airport. 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: The Draughon-Miller Central Texas Regional Airport (KTPL) is the provider of 
aeronautical fueling support services to aircraft that utilize the airport. Military aircraft (fixed-wing and 
rotary-wing) are frequent users of fueling services at KTPL. As part of a continuing history of providing 
fueling support to military aircraft, the City of Temple recently submitted an Offer Submission Package 
(OSP) for DLA Energy Solicitation SPE607-19-R-0200 for Domestic Into-Plane Fuel Services. The City 
was notified in April 2019 that the City had submitted the lowest price technically acceptable proposal 
for the into-plane fuel service and was awarded the fuel contract.   
 
Under the contract, KTPL will provide 541,820 gallons of Jet A w/FSII fuel at a unit price of $3.308 for 
a total of $1,792,340.56. The contract includes a charge for federal excise taxes of $0.218 per gallon 
totaling $118,116.76 and an estimated 50 hours of after-hours fuel delivery at a call-out fee of $100 per 
hour, totaling $5,000. 
 
ITEM Product  Est. Quantity Unit Price Total 
001 IAA- JetA w/FSII  541,820 gallons $3.308 $1,792,340.56 
002 Federal Excise 

Tax 
541,820 gallons $0.218 $118,116.76 

003 Overtime 
Fee/Call out Fee 

50 hours $100.000 per 
occurrence/ 1 
hour advance 
notice 

$5,000 

 
The term of the awarded contract will run from June 1, 2019 through March 31, 2023. 
 
 

 



 
 

06/06/19 
Item #7(J) 

Consent Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: The United States Defense Logistics Agency-Energy contract estimates 541,820 
gallons of fuel over the 46-month contract which is consistent with historical sales per below: 
 

Years 48 Month Total 
2015-2018      609,182 gallons 
2011-2014      531,764 gallons 

 
Military fuel sales received under this contract will be deposited into account 110-0000-446-1016. 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution   



1 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9670-R 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, RATIFYING A CONTRACT WITH THE UNITED STATES 
DEFENSE LOGISTICS AGENCY-ENERGY TO DELIVER 541,820 
GALLONS OF FUEL SUPPORT TO THE UNITED STATES ARMED 
FORCES AT THE DRAUGHON-MILLER CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL 
AIRPORT; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

              
 
 Whereas, the Draughon-Miller Central Texas Regional Airport (KTPL) is the provider of 
aeronautical fueling support services to aircraft that utilize the airport - military aircraft (fixed-wing 
and rotary-wing) are frequent users of fueling services at KTPL; 
 

Whereas, as part of a continuing history of providing fueling support to military aircraft, the 
City of Temple recently submitted an Offer Submission Package (OSP) for DLA Energy Solicitation 
SPE607-19-R-0200 for Domestic Into-Plane Fuel Services - the City was notified in April 2019 that 
the City had submitted the lowest price technically acceptable proposal for the into-plane fuel 
service and was awarded the fuel contract;   
 

Whereas, under the contract, KTPL will provide 541,820 gallons of Jet A w/FSII fuel at a 
unit price of $3.308 for a total of $1,792,340.56, which includes a charge for federal excise taxes of 
$0.218 per gallon totaling $118,116.76, as well as an estimated 50 hours of after-hours fuel delivery 
at a call-out fee of $100.00 per hour, totaling $5,000.00;   

 
Whereas, the term of the awarded contract will run from June 1, 2019 through March 31, 

2023; 
 

Whereas, military fuel sales received under this contract will be deposited into Account No. 
110-0000-446-1016; and 
 

Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest to 
authorize this action. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are hereby 
approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety. 
 

Part 2: The City Council ratifies a contract with the United States Defense Logistics 
Agency-Energy to deliver 541,820 gallons of fuel support to the United States Armed Forces at 
the Draughon-Miller Central Texas Regional Airport, and authorizes the City Manager, or her 
designee, after approval as to form by the City Attorney, to execute any documents that may be 
necessary for this contract. 
 

 



2 
 

 
 
Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 

 
THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS  
 
 
       
TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 

Item #7(K) 
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 2 
 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
Don Bond, P.E., City Engineer 
James Billeck, P.E., Sr. Project Engineer  
 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing an amendment to a professional 
services agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. for additional construction phase services 
associated with the Bird Creek Interceptor Project in an amount not to exceed $50,000. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution as presented in item summary. 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: The existing Bird Creek Interceptor (shown on the attached map) built in the mid-
1950’s provides wastewater service to many neighborhoods, restaurants and commercial 
developments, draining an area approximately 6,200 acres in size through the middle of Temple. Over 
the years, the wastewater line has deteriorated, taking in additional flows during rain events. These 
excess flows and line condition have led to unauthorized sanitary sewer discharges into Bird Creek.   
 
In 2007, Council authorized a professional services agreement with Carter Burgess, Inc., now Jacobs 
Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs), for engineering services related to the Bird Creek Interceptor Project. 
This project, phased and implemented over several years, is targeted toward reducing overflows and 
rehabilitating infrastructure, ultimately providing for increased capacity within the wastewater collection 
system. Total authorized professional fees for Jacobs related to this project are currently 
$2,885,916.40. 
 
Phases 1, 2, and 3 of the project have been completed. On July 19, 2018, Council authorized a 
construction contract with Santa Clara Construction, Ltd., of Austin for $2,068,811 to construct Phase 
5, from Lion’s Park to Shallow Ford Lift Station. On August 16, 2018, Council authorized an amendment 
to a professional services agreement with Jacobs for construction phase services for $158,740.70. 
 
Phase 5 construction has been extended to August 11, 2019 due to unforeseen site conditions, weather 
and lift station connection timing. Lions Park restoration and lift station connection coordination has 
also continued during the current contract demobilization period. This amendment addresses the need 
for construction phase services during this three-month period as follows: 
 
   
 
                



 
 

     06/06/19 
Item #7(K) 

Consent Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 
  Construction Phase Services 

   Project Management       $2,567.00 
   Information Requests       $9,590.00 
   Construction Meetings/Site Visits     $6,310.00    
   Construction Observation    $31,533.00 
 
     Total Professional Services       $50,000.00 
 
 
Construction began in September 2018. The revised completion date is August 11, 2019. 
 
Construction of Phase 4 (the last section to be addressed) is anticipated to start in FY 2020. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Funding for contract amendment #15 to the professional services agreement with 
Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. for additional construction phase services associated with the Bird 
Creek Interceptor Project in an amount not to exceed $50,000 is available in project 101477 as follows: 
 
 520-5400-535-6361  561-5400-535-6925  Total 

Project Budget  $           1,000,000    $           1,603,790    $           2,603,790  
Encumbered/Committed to Date                (740,457)               (1,603,790)               (2,344,247) 

 Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. CA #15   (50,000)                               -     (50,000)  
Remaining Project Funds  $              209,543    $                        -    $              209,543  

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Engineer’s Proposal 
Project Map 
Contract Amendment 
Resolution 
  



Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.

2705 Bee Cave Road, Suite 300
Austin, Texas, 78746
1.512.314.3100  Fax 1.512.314.3135

April 16, 2019

City of Temple Department of Public Works
3210 E. Ave. H,
Bldg, A, Suite 107
Temple, TX  76501

Subject: Contract Modification #15 for Bird Creek Interceptor Improvements 

Dear Mr. Kolacki:

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to submit this scope and fee proposal to 
provide additional engineering services related to the City of Temple’s Bird Creek Interceptor 
Improvements project.

Engineering services include two (2) additional months of Construction Administration by 
Jacobs Engineering staff and Construction Observation by MRB staff. This effort is required to 
allow for the new Shallow Ford Lift Station construction to be completed.

We propose to complete the attached scope of work for a lump sum amount of $50,000.

Thank you very much for allowing us to submit this proposal to you and please feel free to 
contact me at 512.314.3146  should you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

Jason Roberts, P.E.
Project Manager



1

ATTACHMENT A – SCOPE OF WORK

Amendment No. 15
Temple Bird Creek Interceptor Improvements

Construction Contract V –Construction Phase Services
Prepared By Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. 

Project Description

The Bird Creek Interceptor is one of the primary wastewater collection lines through the City of 
Temple, traversing pastureland, park areas, neighborhoods, and golf courses. This interceptor, 
comprised of vitrified clay pipe and brick manholes, over the years has experienced numerous 
overflows due to excessive infiltration and inflow (I&I), lack of capacity and poor condition. The 
interceptor is approximately 5.3 miles long and about 50-years old.  

Contract Mod 14 assumed that construction of the new Shallowford Lift Station would be 
completed in late 2018 and will be ready to accept flow from Contract V of the Bird Creek 
Interceptor.  The Bird Creek Interceptor construction contract included a two month 
demobilization and remobilization period to allow for the timing of the construction of the 
Interceptor to be nearly completed before the Shallowford Lift Station was completed.  During 
this time, no construction activities were anticipated to occur, therefore site visits were not 
included, however, project management and communication were anticipated to continue during 
this period. Construction of the lift station is not anticipated until mid-June, which will result in 
the construction contractor completing the Contact 5 work until August. The scope of services 
listed below are for Construction Administration and Observation services for the two additional 
months of July and August.

Additional tasks included in this Amendment No. 15 are summarized below:

A. CONSTRUCTION PHASE (Construction Contract V) –Construction Duration Ext. 

1. Project Management.  Manage scope, schedule and budget of construction 
management phase and coordinate with City and sub consultants for the months 
of July and August.

2. Requests for Information – answer RFI’s and maintain an RFI log.  Up to four (4) 
RFI’s were included in the basic scope of services. A total of twelve (12) RFI’s 
have been received for an additional eight (8) RFI’s. Of these, three RFI’s we 
answered easily and therefore no additional effort was required from Jacobs’ 
staff. Five (5) RFI’s are included in this scope of services.

3. Construction Meetings – Conduct pre-construction and monthly construction 
meetings (9 maximum).  Prepare field change orders, meeting minutes and issue 
field inspection reports during each month of construction.  Process pay 
applications and issue pay recommendations to the City.

4. Construction Observation - provide on-site field representation assuming two (2) 
month construction time with average observation of four hours per day – by 
MRB Group.  Prepare progress and inspection reports, identify and rectify 
noncompliant work, prepare punch list of deficient items and conduct final 
walkthrough.  



Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.                               City of Temple
Scope of Work – Amendment No. 15             Bird Creek Interceptor Improvements

2

i. If Professional is called upon to observe the work of construction 
contractor(s) for the detection of defects or deficiencies in such work, 
Professional will not bear any responsibility or liability for such defects or 
deficiencies or for the failure to so detect. Professional shall have no 
influence over the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences 
or procedures. Construction safety shall remain the sole responsibility of 
the construction contractor(s).

ii. Professional shall not make inspections or reviews of the safety programs 
or procedures of the construction contractor(s), and shall not review their 
work for the purpose of ensuring their compliance with safety standards. 
Professional shall not assume any responsibility or liability for 
performance of the construction services, or for the safety of persons and 
property during construction, or for compliance with federal, state and 
local statutes, rules, regulations and codes applicable to the conduct of 
the construction services.

iii. If Professional is called upon to review submittals from construction 
contractors, Professional shall review and approve or take other 
appropriate action upon construction contractor(s)’ submittals such as 
shop drawings, product data and samples, but only for the limited 
purpose of checking for conformance with information given and the 
design concept expressed in the contract documents. The Professionals’ 
action shall be taken with such reasonable promptness as to cause no 
delay in the work while allowing sufficient time in the Professionals’ 
professional judgment to permit adequate review.  Review of such 
submittals will not be conducted for the purpose of determining the 
accuracy and completeness of other details.



Page 1 of 8

ATTACHMENT B - FEE SCHEDULE

Temple Bird Creek Interceptor Improvements
Amendment No. 15 - Additional Construction Phase Services for Construction Contract V

Scope Item Description

Project
Manager

Project
Engineer EIT CADD

Designer Clerical Total
Jacobs MRB Group All-County

Survey
Total Sub

Consultant Expenses
Sub

Consultant
Markup

Total Services

Roberts Villalobos Viron Tello Garcia

Construction Phase Services (Construction Contract V)
1 Project Management 12 5 $ 2,516.00 $ - $ 51.00 $ - $ 2,567.00
2 Requests for Information 5 25 50 5 $ 9,590.00 $ - $ - $ 9,590.00
3 Construction Meetings/Periodic Site Visits (July & August) 2 18 30 4 $ 6,110.00 $ - $ 200.00 $ - $ 6,310.00
4 Construction Observation (July & August) 6 12 4 $ 3,238.00 $ 26,400.00 $ 26,400.00 $ 575.00 $ 1,320.00 $ 31,533.00

Subtotal 25 55 80 5 13 $ 21,454.00 $ 26,400.00 $ - $ 26,400.00 $ 826.00 $ 1,320.00 $ 50,000.00

Total - Lump Sum 25 55 80 5 13 $ 21,454.00 $ 26,400.00 $ - $ 26,400.00 $ 826.00 $ 1,320.00 $ 50,000.00





N

BIRD CREEK INTERCEPTOR
TEMPLE, TEXAS



PROJECT PHASING

PHASE 1 (CONSTRUCTION COMPLETE)

SEWER UPGRADED BY OTHERS

PHASE 2 (CONSTRUCTION COMPLETE)

PHASE 4 (CONSTRUCTION START - FY 2019)

PHASE 3 (CONSTRUCTION COMPLETE)

PHASE 5 (CONSTRUCTION START - FY 2018)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2705 BEE CAVE ROAD, SUITE 300. AUSTIN, TX. 78746 (512) 314-3100, (512) 314-3135 TEXAS REG NO. 2966

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH: K:\050929 Temple - Bird Crk Interceptor\CADD\Final\Overall Exhibits\City of Temple Exhibits

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2018 JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP, INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1500'



CONTRACT AMENDMENT (Professional Service Agreements) 
 

PROJECT:  Temple Bird Creek Interceptor Improvements, Contract 5 
OWNER:  City of Temple 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER: Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.  
AMENDMENT #: Fourteen (15) 
 
Make the following additions to the work described in the Contract Documents: 
 
Construction Phase Services 
   Project Management        $2,567.00 
   Information Requests          $9,590.00 
   Construction Meetings/Site Visits     $6,310.00 
   Construction Observation    $31,533.00 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
Total Professional Services                      $ 50,000.00 
       
The Compensation agreed upon in this Contract Amendment is the full, complete and final payment for 
all costs the Architect or Engineer may incur as a result of or relating to this amendment whether said 
costs are known, unknown, foreseen or unforeseen at this time, including without limitation, any cost for 
delay (for which only revised time is available), extended overhead, ripple or impact cost, or any other 
effect on changed or unchanged work as a result of this Contract Amendment. 
 
Original Contract Amount:      $      342,234.00______ ____ 
Previous Change in Contract Amount:          $   2,885,916.40   ____        _ 
Amount This Amendment:        $        50,000.00________ __ 
Revised Contract Amount:      $_ 2,935,916.40   _________ 
Original Contract Completion Date:         _12/31/2007___________              
Revised Contract Completion Date:                     12/01/2024_  _________ 
 
 
Recommended by:     Agreed to: 
 
 
__________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Project Manager    Date   Project Engineer      Date 
 
Approved by City of Temple:    Approved as to form: 
 
 
__________________________________  ____________________________________ 
City Manager                Date    City Attorney’s Office       Date 
 
       Approved by Finance Department: 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
                 Date 



1 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9671-R 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP, INC. OF 
WACO, TEXAS, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $50,000, FOR 
ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES ASSOCIATED WITH 
THE BIRD CREEK INTERCEPTOR PROJECT; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN 
MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

              
 
 Whereas, the existing Bird Creek Interceptor was built in the mid-1950’s and provides 
wastewater service to many neighborhoods, restaurants and commercial developments, draining 
in an area approximately 6,200 acres in size through the middle of Temple; 
 
 Whereas, over the years, the wastewater line has deteriorated, taking in additional flows 
during rain events - these excess flows and line conditions have led to unauthorized sanitary 
sewer discharges into Bird Creek;   
 
 Whereas, in 2007, Council authorized a professional services agreement with Carter 
Burgess, Inc., now Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (“Jacobs”), for engineering services related to 
the Bird Creek Interceptor Project; 
 
 Whereas, this project, phased and implemented over several years, is targeted toward 
reducing overflows and rehabilitating infrastructure, ultimately providing for increased capacity 
within the wastewater collection system; 
 
 Whereas, Phases 1, 2, and 3 of the project have been completed and on July 19, 2018, 
Council authorized a construction contract with Santa Clara, Ltd., of Austin, Texas to construct 
Phase 5, from Lion’s Park to Shallow Ford Lift Station;   
 
 Whereas, on August 16, 2018 Council authorized an amendment to a professional 
services agreement with Jacobs for construction phase services; 
 
 Whereas, Phase 5 construction has been extended to August 11, 2019 due to unforeseen 
site conditions, weather and lift station connection timing - Lions Park restoration and lift station 
connection coordination has also continued during the current contract demobilization period; 
 
  Whereas, Staff recommends Council authorize an amendment to the professional 
services agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. of Waco, Texas, in an amount not to 
exceed $50,000, for additional construction phase services associated with the Bird Creek 
Interceptor Project; 
 
 Whereas, funding for this contract amendment is available in Account No. 520-5400-
535-6361 and Account No. 561-5400-535-6925, Project No. 101477; and 
 

Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest to 
authorize this action. 
 



2 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety. 
 
 Part 2: The City Council authorizes the City Manager, or her designee, after approval as 
to form by the City Attorney, to execute an amendment to the professional services agreement 
with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. of Waco, Texas, in an amount not to exceed $50,000, for 
additional construction phase services associated with the Bird Creek Interceptor Project. 
 
 Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 
 

THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
 
       
TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 



 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 

Item #7(L) 
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 1 
 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
 
Justin Brantley, Assistant Director of Purchasing & Facility Services 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a three-year agreement for the 
rental/lease of non-civil uniforms and floor mats with Cintas Corporation of Round Rock, in the 
estimated annual amount of $75,000. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution as presented in item description. 
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY:  In order for the public to identify City of Temple employees and to protect employees 
from elements of their work environment, several departments utilize a uniform rental/lease service. 
Departments that currently utilize a rental/lease service are all Public Works divisions, Metering, Parks 
& Recreation, Airport, Library, and Facility Services. Several departments with high traffic also rent floor 
mats. 
 
The City’s current contract with Cintas will expire on July 4, 2019. Staff is pleased with the services 
Cintas has provided the last three years. In addition, Purchasing Staff has compared pricing to other 
vendors and concluded that the pricing offered by Cintas is fair and reasonable. Accordingly, Staff is 
recommending award of a three-year rental contract starting on July 5, 2019, with Cintas Corporation. 
 
Cintas Corporation has been awarded a U.S. Communities Government Purchasing Alliance contract, 
which staff is recommending utilizing for these services. Contracts awarded through U.S. Communities 
have been competitively procured and meet the statutory procurement requirements for Texas 
municipalities.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Departments have budgeted for the rental/lease of non-civil uniforms and floor mats 
in the FY 2019 Operating Budget. The estimated annual expenditure with Cintas is approximately 
$75,000. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution  



 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9672-R 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING A THREE-YEAR RENTAL/LEASE 
AGREEMENT WITH CINTAS CORPORATION OF ROUND ROCK, 
TEXAS, IN THE ESTIMATED ANNUAL AMOUNT OF $75,000, FOR THE 
RENTAL/LEASE OF NON-CIVIL SERVICE UNIFORMS AND FLOOR 
MATS; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

              
 
 Whereas, in order for the public to identify City of Temple employees and to protect 
employees from elements of their work environment, several departments utilize a uniform 
rental/lease service; 
 

Whereas, departments that currently utilize a uniform rental/lease service are all 
Public Works divisions, Metering, Parks & Recreation, Airport, Library, and Facility 
Maintenance - several departments with high traffic also rent floor mats;  
 

Whereas, the City’s current contract with Cintas Corporation (Cintas) will expire 
July 4, 2019 and a Staff committee representing departments that utilize the uniform and 
floor mat contract was formed to evaluate options available from various vendors that serve 
the Temple area; 

 
Whereas, Staff is pleased with the services Cintas has provided the last 3 years and in 

addition, Purchasing Staff has compared pricing to other vendors and concluded that the 
pricing offered by Cintas is fair and reasonable – Staff recommends that Council award a 3-
year rental/lease agreement with Cintas Corporation of Round Rock, Texas effective July 5, 
2019;   
  

Whereas, Cintas has been awarded a U.S. Communities Government Purchasing 
Alliance contract, which Staff is recommending utilizing for these services - contracts 
awarded through U.S. Communities have been competitively procured and meet the statutory 
procurement requirements for Texas municipalities;  
 
 Whereas, departments have budgeted for the rental/lease of non-civil uniforms and 
floor mats in the fiscal year 2019 Operating Budget; and 
 
 Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public 
interest to authorize this action. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 

Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their 
entirety.  
 



 2 

 
 

Part 2: The City Council authorizes the City Manager, or her designee, after approval 
as to form by the City Attorney, to execute a 3-year rental/lease agreement with Cintas 
Corporation of Round Rock, Texas in the estimated annual amount of $75,000, for the 
rental/lease of non-civil service uniforms and floor mats. 

 
Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 
 
       THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
 
              

    TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 



 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 

Item #7(M) 
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 2 
 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
Don Bond, P.E., CFM, City Engineer/Interim PW Director 
Richard Wilson, P.E., CFM, Deputy City Engineer 
 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a change order to the contract with 
Tex-Global Contractors, Inc., of Fort Worth for construction of Phase 3B of the Outer Loop in the amount 
of $86,636.42. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution as presented in item description. 
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: On June 28, 2018, Council authorized a construction contract with TexGlobal for the 
construction of the Outer Loop Phase 3B. 
 
As indicated in the attached change order and engineer’s recommendation letter, this change order 
includes revised drainage improvements. 
 
The original construction contract amount is $5,265,702.63. Change orders to date have increased the 
contract $143,047.00 or 2.72%, of the original contract amount. Change order #5 represents a contract 
increase of $86,636.42 for a total increase of 4.36% to the original contract amount. The revised 
contract amount is $5,495,386.05. 

 
The engineering consultant has reviewed the change order and recommends approval. There are 38 
days added to the contract time for the change order. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

06/06/19 
Item #7(M) 

Consent Agenda 
               Page 2 of 2 
The change order costs are: 
 
Original Contract Amount    $  5,265,702.63 
Previous Net Change in Contract Amount $     143,047.00  
Net Change in Contract Amount   $       86,636.42 
Revised Contract Amount    $  5,495,386.05 
Original Contract Time                    240 Days 
Net Change in contract Time to Date           58 Days       
Net Change in Contract Time This CO                     58 Days 
Revised Contract Time                     356 Days 
Original Final Completion Date             April 11, 2019 
Revised Final Completion Date             August 5, 2019 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Funding for change order #5 to the contract with Tex-Global Contractors, Inc. for 
construction of Phase 3B of the Outer Loop in the amount of $86,636.42 is available in account 365-
3400-531-6813, project 101121, as follows: 
 

 365-3400-531-6813  520-5900-535-6521  561-5200-535-6813  Total 

Project Budget  $           7,685,918    $           1,428,071    $              600,000    $           9,713,989  

Encumbered/Committed to Date              (7,112,399)               (1,391,064)                 (600,000)               (9,103,463) 

 Tex-Global Contractors, Inc. CO #5                   (86,636)                              -                               -                     (86,636) 

Remaining Project Funds  $              486,883    $               37,007    $                        -    $              523,890  

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Engineer’s Recommendation Letter 
Change Order Form 
Project Map 
Resolution 
 
  







OLD WACO RD.

T
A

R
V

E
R

 
R

D
.

J
U

P
I
T

E
R

R
I
C

K
Y

 
D

R
.

B
R

A
N

D
O

N
 
D

R
.

V
E

N
U

S
 
D

R
.

O
L

D
 
W

A
C

O
 
L

N
.

C
A

M
E

R
O

N
 
P

A
R

K
 
R

D
.

T
a
n

g
l
e
h

e
a
d

 
D

r
.

F
R

E
E

D
O

M
 
D

R
.

P
H

A
S

E
 
I
I
I
A

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

CONNER

PARK

MEADOWBROOK DR.

COASTAL DR.

OLD WACO RD.

HORIZONTAL SCALE IN FEET

150 300

By: FTGPlotted: May 24,  2019 - 10:16am

C
2018 Kasberg, Patrick & Assoc. LP

City of Temple, Texas

OUTER LOOP PHASE III B

P
:
\
T

e
m

p
l
e
\
2
0
1
4
\
2
0
1
4
-
1
1
0
\
C

A
D

\
W

O
R

K
I
N

G
\
C

O
 
5
 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
C

H
A

N
N

E
L
.
d
w

g

May 24, 2019 UPDATE

PROPOSED ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

N

O

R

T

H
0

CHANGE ORDER #5

PROPOSED CHANNEL

CHANGE ORDER #5

PROPOSED CHANNEL



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9673-R 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT WITH TEX-GLOBAL CONTRACTORS OF FORT WORTH, 
TEXAS IN THE AMOUNT OF $86,636.42, FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 
PHASE 3B OF THE OUTER LOOP; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN 
MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

              
 
Whereas, on June 28, 2018, Council authorized a construction contract with Tex-

Global Contractors of Fort Worth, Texas for the construction of the Outer Loop Phase 3B; 
 
Whereas, this change order will include revised drainage improvements and the 

associated costs will increase the contract price to $5,495,386.05, which is a 4.36% increase 
to the original contract amount 

 
Whereas, funds are available for this change order in Account No. 365-3400-531-

6813, Project No. 101121; and  
 
 Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public 
interest to authorize this action. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their 
entirety. 
 

Part 2: The City Council authorizes the City Manager, or her designee, after approval 
as to form by the City Attorney, to execute a change order to the construction contract with 
Tex-Global Contractors, Inc. of Fort Worth, Texas in the amount of $86,636.42 for 
construction of Phase 3B of the Outer Loop. 
 

Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 



2 
 

 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 

 
THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 

 
 

       
TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary     City Attorney  



 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 

Item #7(N) 
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 2 
 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
Don Bond, P.E., City Engineer 
James Billeck, P.E., Senior Project Engineer 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider a resolution authorizing a change order to the construction contract 
with R.T. Schneider Construction Co., Ltd, for services to construct the Rail Backage Road Project 
within the Industrial Rail Park in northwest Temple, in the amount of $39,587. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution as presented in item summary. 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: Road access and water services are required for properties within the Industrial Rail 
Park in northwest Temple on the east side of Wendland Road (See attached project map). On 
December 6, 2018, the City Council authorized Kasberg, Patrick & Associates, LP (Engineer) to design, 
bid, and administer construction of these improvements. On January 15, 2019, Council authorized a 
construction contract with RT Schneider in the amount of $1,011,074. On May 8, 2019, the City 
executed changer order #1 in the amount of $23,324.40 for the removal of debris found in the road 
alignment and utility adjustments. 
 
As indicated in the attached change order and engineer’s recommendation letter, this change order 
includes the installation of a French drain system that is necessary due to previously unknown ground 
water discovered along the roadway construction.     
 
This and the previous change order would result in a total contract of $1,073,985.40, an increase of 
6.22% to the original amount. Project map attached for reference. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Funding for change order #2 to the construction contract with R.T. Schneider 
Construction Co., Ltd in the amount of $39,587 for services to construct the Rail Backage Road Project 
within the industrial rail park in northwest Temple is available in the Reinvestment Zone No. 1 Financing 
Plan, Line 102, account 795-9500-531-6527, project 101844, as follows: 
 

Project Budget  $        2,500,000  
Encumbered/Committed to Date          (1,412,925) 

R.T. Schneider Construction Co. - Change Order #2                (39,587) 
Remaining Project Funds Available  $        1,047,488  

 
 



 
 

06/06/19 
Item #7(N) 

Consent Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Recommendation Letter 
Change Order Form 
Project Map 
Resolution 
 
  







W

E

N

L

A

N

D

 
R

O

A

D

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

2

'
'
 
W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

1

0

'
'
 
W

W

N

O

R

T

H

0

HORIZONTAL SCALE IN FEET

60 120

C

KPA Firm Registration Number F-510

          Kasberg, Patrick & Associates, LP 2019

 May 21,  2019 - 5:22pm  By: FGOMEZPlotted:

KASBERG, PATRICK & ASSOCIATES, LP

TEMPLE, TEXAS 76501

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

CITY OF TEMPLE

LAYOUT

 MAY 2019

LEGEND

8" WL

8" WW

PROPOSED FRENCH DRAIN

PROPOSED BACKAGE RD

CHANGE ORDER NO.2

PROPOSED

FRENCH DRAIN

LOCATION.

BACKAGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST PENN SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIAGARA SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY / PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" POTABLE WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" WASTEWATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RAILROAD



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9674-R 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT WITH R.T. SCHNEIDER CONSTRUCTION, LTD. OF BELTON, 
TEXAS IN THE AMOUNT OF $39,587, FOR SERVICES REQUIRED TO 
CONSTRUCT THE RAIL BACKAGE ROAD PROJECT WITHIN THE 
INDUSTRIAL RAIL PARK IN NORTHWEST TEMPLE; AND PROVIDING 
AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

              
 
 Whereas, road access and water services are required for properties within the industrial 
rail park in northwest Temple on the east side of Wendland Road - on December 6, 2018, 
Council authorized Kasberg, Patrick & Associates, LP (“KPA”) to design, bid, and administer 
construction of these improvements;   
 

Whereas, on January 15, 2019, six bids were received that ranged from $1,011,074 to 
$1,208,802.50 –with RT Schneider Construction, Ltd. (RTS) submitting the low bid in the 
amount of $1,011,074.00; 
 
 Whereas, on May 8, 2019, the City executed Changer Order No. 1 in the amount of 
$23,324.40 for the removal of debris found in the road alignment and utility adjustments; 
 
 Whereas, Staff and KPA recommend Council authorize a change order to the 
construction contract with RTS, of Belton, Texas in the amount of $39,587, for services required 
to construct the Rail Backage Road Project within the industrial rail park in northwest Temple; 
 

Whereas, funds for this change order are available in the Reinvestment Zone No. 1 
Financing Plan, Line 102, Account No. 795-9500-531-6527, Project No. 101844; and 
 
 Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest to 
authorize this action. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety. 
 

Part 2: The City Council authorizes the City Manager, or her designee, after approval as 
to form by the City Attorney, to execute a change order to the construction contract with R.T. 
Schneider Construction, Ltd., of Belton, Texas in the amount of $39,587, for services required to 
construct the Rail Backage Road Project within the industrial rail park in northwest Temple. 

 
 
 



2 
 

 
 

Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 
 

THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
 

       
TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney  



 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 

Item #7(O) 
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 2 
 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
Don Bond, P.E., City Engineer 
James Billeck, P.E., Senior Project Engineer 
  
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing change order #3 with Bell 
Contractors, Inc., of Belton for construction of the Northwest & Northeast Little Elm Creek Trunk Sewer 
project, in the amount of $38,588.07. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution as presented in item summary. 
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: Construction of the Northwest & Northeast Little Elm Creek Trunk Sewer is 
extending gravity wastewater service within northwest industrial park and achieving abandonment of 
three lift stations (Hart Road, PFG, and Wendland Road/GST). Additional sewer extension from east 
to west is required to serve developing property in the industrial park. 
 
On February 4, 2016, Council authorized an agreement with Kasberg, Patrick, & Associates, LP 
(Engineer) in the amount of $189,220 for design, bidding and construction phase services. On March 
15, 2018, Council authorized a construction contract with Bell for $1,728,689.32. On August 31 and 
December 6, 2018, the City approved change orders #1 and #2 for the total amount of $309,759.18.  
 
Per the attached change order, it includes replacing concrete rip rap to stabilize a streambank, fence 
removal, and additional manhole depth required by an industrial client. A project map and 
recommendation letter are attached with further details. The proposed change order increases the total 
contract amount to $2,077,036.57, which is an 20.2% net increase to the original contract amount.  
Additional construction time associated with the change order, including weather delays, revises the 
contractual end date to August 3, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

06/06/19 
Item #7(O) 

Consent Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Funding for change order #3 with Bell Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $38,588.07 
for construction of the Northwest & Northeast Little Elm Creek Trunk Sewer project is available as 
follows: 

 

 
Outer Loop WL & WWL 

 
NE/NW Little Elm SL 

  

 
101997 

 
101000 

  
 561-5400-535-6813  795-9500-531-6368  Total 

Project Budget  $              318,500    $           1,925,000    $           2,243,500  

Encumbered/Committed to Date                (306,426)               (1,867,193)               (2,173,619) 

 Bell Contractors Change Order #3                     (3,305)                    (35,283)                    (38,588) 

Remaining Project Funds  $                 8,769    $               22,524    $               31,293  

 

 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Recommendation Letter 
Change Order 
Project Map 
Resolution 
  







Tank

Silo

ATC
H

ISO
N

 TO
PEKA AN

D
 SAN

TA FE R
.R

.

M
IS

S
O

U
R

I
K

A
N

S
A

S
 T

E
X

A
S

 R
.R

.

ATCHISO
N TO

PEKA AND SANTA FE R.R.

Parking

Parking

Parking

Parking

Parking

ParkingParking

00000

1
0

"
1

0
"

10"

1
0

"
1

0
"

1
0

"
1

0
"

1
0

"
1

0
"

F
O

R
C

E
 M

A
IN

FORCE MAIN

F
O

R
C

E
 M

A
IN

4"
 F

O
R

C
E

 M
A

IN

F
O

R
C

E
 M

A
IN

F
O

R
C

E
 M

A
IN

4"
 F

O
R

C
E

 M
A

IN

1
2

"
1

2
"

1
2

"
1

2
"

1
2

"
1

2
"

1
2

"
1

2
"

1
2

"
1

2
"

1
2

"
1

2
"

12" 12" 12" 12" 12"

12
"

8'' W
W

8'
' W

W
8'

' W
W

8'
' W

W

8'' WW 8'' WW 8'' WW 8'' WW 8'' WW 8'' WW 8'' WW 8'' WW 8'' WW 8'' WW 8'' WW

1
6

"

15
"

15
"

1
5

"
1

5
"

15"

15"

15"

15" 15" 15" 15"

15" 15"

1
5

" 15" 15" 15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

1
5

"
1

5
"

15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

15" 15"
15"

15"

15"

15" 15" 15" 15" 15" 15"

15
"

12
"

12
"

12
"

12" 12" 12"

1
0

"
1

0
"

1
0

"

10" 10" 10"

8
"

8"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8" 8" 8" 8"

8" 8"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

6"

6
"

6
"

6
"

6
"

6
"

6
"

6
"

6
"

6
"

6"6"6"6"6"

6
"

6
"

6" 6" 6"

8"

HARTRD

HK DODGEN LOOP 363 NW

BAYLOR SCOTT& WHITE

AC. 8.490
433064

CO3 - 3
MANHOLE RISER

CO3 - 1
CONCRETE
RIP RAP

PART A

PART B

CO3 - 4
CONCRETE CAP

CO3 - 2
FENCE REMOVAL

P
:\T

em
pl

e 
R

ei
nv

es
tm

en
t\2

01
6\

16
-1

03
 N

W
 L

itt
le

 E
lm

 T
ru

nk
 S

ew
er

\C
A

D
\E

X
H

IB
IT

\N
W

 L
itt

le
 E

lm
 T

ru
nk

 S
ew

er
 O

ve
ra

ll.
dw

g
-

C
O

-3

CO3 - 3
MANHOLE RISER

CO3 - 1
CONCRETE
RIP RAP

PART A

PART B

CO3 - 4
CONCRETE CAP

CO3 - 2
FENCE REMOVAL

kpaengineers.com

0

HORIZONTAL SCALE IN FEET

400 800PROP. R
ESEARCH PKWY

IN
TE

R
S

TA
TE

 3
5

CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS

CHANGE ORDER - 3

NORTHWEST LITTLE ELM TRUNK SEWER

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
TEMPLE, TEXAS 76501

KASBERG, PATRICK & ASSOCIATES, LP

Firm Registration No. F-510



1 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9675-R 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, 
AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 TO THE CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT WITH BELL CONTRACTORS, INC. OF BELTON, TEXAS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $38,588.07, FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE NORTHWEST AND 
NORTHEAST LITTLE ELM CREEK TRUNK SEWER PROJECT; AND 
PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

              
 

Whereas, construction of the Northwest and Northeast Little Elm Creek Trunk Sewer is 
extending gravity wastewater service within the Northwest Industrial Park and achieving 
abandonment of three lift stations (Hart Road, PFG, and Wendland Road/GST); 

 
Whereas, additional sewer extensions from east to west are required to serve developing 

property in the industrial park; 
 

Whereas, on February 4, 2016, Council authorized an agreement with Kasberg, Patrick, 
& Associates, LP (“KPA”) in the amount of $189,220, for design, bidding and construction 
phase services - on March 15, 2018, Council authorized a construction contract with Bell 
Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $1,728,689.32, and on August 31, 2018 and December 6, 
2018, the City approved Change Orders No. 1 and No. 2 with Bell Contractors, Inc. in the total 
amount of $309,759.18; 

 
 Whereas, Change Order No. 3 includes replacing concrete rip rap to stabilize a 
streambank, fence removal, and additional manhole depth required by an industrial client – this 
change order increases the total contract amount to $2,077,36.57, which is an 20.2% net increase 
to the original contract amount; 
 
 Whereas, Staff recommends Council authorize Change Order No. 3 to the construction 
contract with Bell Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $38,588.07; 

 
Whereas, funding is available for this change order in Account No. 561-5400-535-6813, 

Project No. 101997 and Account No. 795-9500-531-6368, Project No. 101000; and 
 

Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest to 
authorize this action. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are hereby 
approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety.  



2 
 

 
 
 

Part 2: The City Council authorizes the City Manager, or her designee, after approval as to 
form by the City Attorney, to execute Change Order No. 3 to the construction contract with Bell 
Contractors, Inc. of Belton, Texas in the amount of $38,588.07, for construction of the Northwest 
and Northeast Little Elm Creek Trunk Sewer project. 

 
Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Resolution 

was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of 
said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 

 
THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 

 
 

         
TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 

 
   ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
    
                 
   Lacy Borgeson      Kayla Landeros 
   City Secretary       City Attorney 



 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 

Item #7(P) 
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 2 
 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
Don Bond, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
James Billeck, P.E., Senior Project Engineer  
 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing change order #2 with Bruce Flanigan 
Construction, Inc., of Belton, for construction of the Shallowford 30” Force Main, in the amount of 
$16,459.18. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution as presented in item description. 
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: Sewer overflows within the Bird Creek basin are problematic, and the City has a 
significant capital effort underway to address deteriorated sewer mains and interceptor pipe to reduce 
inflow, infiltration and overflows. In 2007, Council authorized a professional services agreement for 
engineering services related to the Bird Creek Interceptor, addressing significant issues within the basin 
and embarking upon a ten-year plan to address system needs. Kasberg, Patrick, & Associates, LP 
(KPA) analysis of projected flows to the new Shallowford Lift Station (SFLS), currently under 
construction, determined the additional Shallowford 30” Force Main is required from the new SFLS to 
the Temple-Belton Wastewater Treatment Plant (TBWWTP). 
 
On December 17, 2015, Council authorized an agreement with KPA in the amount of $641,530 for 
professional services to relocate and expand the SFLS. On June 16, 2016 Council authorized an 
agreement with KPA in an amount of $275,100 for design and bidding services for the additional 
Shallowford 30” Force Main. On August 16, 2018, Council authorized a construction contract with BFC 
in the amount of $2,771,771.30. On February 7, 2019, Council authorized change order #1 with BFC 
in the amount of $45,047.30. 
 
The attached final change order #2 is necessary to reconcile item quantities and connect force mains 
at the TBWWTP. Project map attached. The associated costs will increase the contract price to 
$2,833,277.78, a 2.2% increase to the original contract amount. KPA recommends the change order in 
their attached recommendation letter. No additional construction time is associated with the change 
order, the contract end date remains June 11, 2019.  
 
 
 



 
 

06/06/19 
Item #7(P) 

Consent Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: Funding for change order #2 with Bruce Flanigan Construction, Inc. in the amount 
of $16,459.18 for construction of the Shallowford 30” Force Main is available in project 101512 as 
follows: 
 

 520-5900-535-6352  561-5400-535-6973  Total 
Project Budget  $           1,055,996    $           2,975,100    $           4,031,096  

Encumbered/Committed to Date                (483,739)               (2,975,100)               (3,458,839) 

 Bruce Flanigan Construction, Inc. CO #3                   (16,459)                              -                     (16,459) 

Remaining Project Funds  $              555,798    $                        -    $              555,798  

 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Recommendation Letter 
Change Order Form  
Project Map 
Resolution 
  







R

u

s

s

e

ll 

T

. 

S

c

h

n

e

id

e

r

a

n

d

 W

if

e

,

J

o

y

 S

c

h

n

e

id

e

r

J

a

n

 D

e

n

s

m

a

n

CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS

11/13/2017

LIFT STATION AND 30" FORCE MAIN

SHALLOW FORD

EXHIBIT A

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

TEMPLE, TEXAS 76501

KASBERG, PATRICK & ASSOCIATES, LP

Firm Registration No. F-510

P:\Temple\2015\2015-152 Shallowford Lift Station\CAD\WORKING FM\OVERALL_PROJECT.dwg

N

O

R

T

H

0 500 1000

SCALE IN FEET

30" FORCE MAIN

30" FORCE MAIN

30" FORCE MAIN

F.M. 93

HEADWORKS

PROPOSED

(BY OTHERS)

S

H

A

L
L
O

W

 
F

O

R

D

 
R

O

A

D

T
A

Y
LO

R
S

 V
A

LLE
Y

 R
O

A
D

EXISTING

LIFT STATION

(TO BE DEMOLISHED)

PROPOSED

LIFT STATION

ekolacki
Typewritten Text

ekolacki
Text Box
TEMPLE BELTON WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9676-R 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 WITH BRUCE 
FLANIGAN CONSTRUCTION, INC. OF BELTON, TEXAS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $16,459.18, FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE SHALLOWFORD 
30-INCH FORCE MAIN; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

              
 
 Whereas, sewer overflows within the Bird Creek basin are problematic, and the City has 
a significant capital effort underway to address deteriorating sewer mains and interceptor pipes 
to reduce inflow, infiltration and overflows; 
 

Whereas, in 2007, Council authorized a professional services agreement for engineering 
services related to the Bird Creek Interceptor, addressing significant issues within the basin and 
embarking upon a 10-year plan to address system needs; 

 
Whereas, with further analysis of the projected flows and existing infrastructure, 

Kasberg, Patrick, & Associates, LP (“KPA”) has determined that an additional 30-inch force 
main is required from the new Shallowford Lift Station to the Temple-Belton Wastewater 
Treatment Plant;   
 

Whereas, on December 17, 2015, Council authorized an agreement with KPA for 
professional services to relocate and expand the Shallowford Lift Station, and on June 16, 2016 
Council authorized an agreement with KPA for design and bidding services for the additional 
Shallowford 30-inch Force Main; 

 
Whereas, on August 16, 2018, Council authorized a construction contract with Bruce 

Flanigan Construction, Inc. (“BFC”) in the amount of $2,771,771.30, for construction of the 
Shallowford 30-inch Force Main Improvements - on February 7, 2019, Council authorized 
Change Order No. 1 with BFC in the amount of $45,047.30; 

 
Whereas, Change Order No. 2 is necessary to reconcile item quantities and connect force 

mains at the Temple-Belton Wastewater Treatment Plant; 
 
Whereas, the associated costs will increase the contract price to $2,833,277.78, which is 

a 2.2% increase to the original contract amount; 
 

Whereas, Staff and KPA recommend Council authorize Change Order No. 2 with Bruce 
Flanigan Construction, Inc. in the amount of $16,459.18, for the construction of the Shallowford 
30-inch Force Main; 
 
 Whereas, funds are available for this Change Order in Account No. 520-5900-535-6352, 
and Account No. 561-5400-535-6973, Project No. 101512; and  
 
 Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest to 
authorize this action. 
 



2 
 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety. 
 

Part 2: The City Council authorizes the City Manager, or her designee, after approval as 
to form by the City Attorney, to execute Change Order No. 2 with Bruce Flanigan Construction, 
Inc. of Belton, Texas in the amount of $16,459.18, for construction of the Shallowford 30-inch 
Force Main. 
 

Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 
 

THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
 

       
TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney  



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 

Item #7(Q) 
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 2 
 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
Floyd Mitchell, Chief of Police 
Alan DeLoera, Information Technology Director 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a supplemental agreement with Axon 
Enterprise, Inc. of Scottsdale, Arizona, for additional digital police evidence management equipment in 
the amount of $58,806 for a 53.5-month term. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt resolution as presented in item description. 
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: Authorization of this supplemental agreement with Axon Enterprise, Inc. (Axon) will 
outfit 11 additional police vehicles with the fully integrated digital evidence management solution.  
 
On November 15, 2018, Council authorized a 57-month agreement with Axon in the amount of 
$1,736,108.96, which equipped the Police Department with the following evidence management 
equipment and associated operating system: 103 digital in-car recording systems, nine interview room 
recording systems, and 155 officer body cameras. The original purchase inadvertently left out 
equipment for 11 police vehicles that were previously being used as test units for the Axon equipment.  
Accordingly, this proposed supplemental agreement adds the evidence management equipment to 
these 11 police vehicles. The proposed agreement is for a period of 53.5 months, and as such, it will 
terminate at the same time as the original agreement.   
 
Even though the Axon solution is available for purchase under a BuyBoard contract, Staff is 
recommending the purchase of the Axon solution as single source procurement, which will enable the 
funding of the procurement to be more evenly spread over five fiscal years as follows: 

 
 FY 2019    $     6,534 
   FY 2020    $   13,068 
   FY 2021    $   13,068 
   FY 2022    $   13,068 
   FY 2023     $   13,068 
    TOTAL   $   58,806 
 

 
 



 
 

06/06/19 
Item #7(Q) 

Consent Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 
The Axon components that make up the unique integrated system are only manufactured and available  
for purchase from Axon.    
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Axon has issued the City a credit in the amount of $13,500 due to delays in the 
original implementation of the evidence management equipment and associated operating system.  
This credit will be partially applied to the amount due for the supplemental agreement in FY 2019. The 
remaining amount of the credit will be applied to FY 2020. The amounts for each fiscal year are shown 
below. 
 

 
 
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution 
  

Fiscal Amount of Net Amount Payment 
Year Agreement Credit Due Licensing Period Due

FY 19 6,534$        (6,534)$        -$            08/01/2019 through 01/14/2020 9/1/2019
FY 20 13,068$      (6,966)$        6,102$        01/15/2020 through 01/14/2021 2/15/2020
FY 21 13,068$      -$             13,068$      01/15/2021 through 01/14/2022 2/15/2021
FY 22 13,068$      -$             13,068$      01/15/2022 through 01/14/2023 2/15/2022
FY 23 13,068$      -$             13,068$      01/15/2023 through 01/14/2024 2/15/2023

58,806$      (13,500)$      45,306$      



1 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9677-R  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, 
AUTHORIZING A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH AXON ENTERPRISE, 
INC. OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA, IN THE AMOUNT OF $58,806 FOR 
ADDITIONAL DIGITAL POLICE EVIDENCE MANAGEMENT EQUIPMENT FOR 
A 53.5-MONTH TERM; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 Whereas, authorization of this supplemental agreement with Axon Enterprise, Inc. (Axon) 
will outfit 11 additional police vehicles with the fully integrated digital evidence management 
solution;  
 

Whereas, on November 15, 2018, Council authorized a 57-month agreement with Axon in 
the amount of $1,736,108.96, which equipped the Police Department with the following evidence 
management equipment and associated operating system:   

• 103 digital in-car recording systems; 
• 9 interview room recording systems; and  
• 155 officer body cameras; 

 
Whereas, the original purchase inadvertently left out equipment for 11 police vehicles that 

were previously being used as test units for the Axon equipment; 
 
Whereas, the agreement will be for a period of 53.5 months, and as such, it will terminate 

at the same time as the original agreement;   
 
Whereas, Staff recommends Council authorize the supplemental agreement and authorize a 

sole source purchase which will enable the funding of the procurement to be more evenly spread 
over five fiscal years; 
 

Whereas, Axon has issued the City a credit in the amount of $13,500 due to delays in the 
original implementation of the evidence management equipment and associated operating system - 
this credit will be partially applied to the amount due for the supplemental agreement in fiscal year 
2019 and the remaining amount of the credit will be applied to fiscal year 2020; and 

 
 Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest to 
authorize this action. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety. 
  

 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
 
 
Part 2: The City Council authorizes the City Manager, or her designee, after approval as to 

form by the City Attorney, to execute a supplemental agreement with Axon Enterprise, Inc. of 
Scottsdale, Arizona, in the amount of $58,806, for additional digital police evidence management 
equipment. 

 
Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 
 

THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
 

       
TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 



 
 

 
  

         
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 
06/06/19 

Item #7(R) 
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 1 
DEPT. / DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
Kayla Landeros, City Attorney 
Christina Demirs, Deputy City Attorney 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing release of a 0.67-acre waterline and 
wastewater line easement described in a Warranty Deed to W.J. Weltler, and wife, Willie M. Weltler, 
recorded in Vol. 3915, Pg. 278, Deed Records of Bell County, Texas, located generally at 2610 South 
Martin Luther King Jr. Drive. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution presented in item description. 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: The applicant and developer, WBW Single Development Group, LLC—Series 104, 
requests the release of a waterline and wastewater line easement to proceed with platting the Pecan 
Creek subdivision.   
 
The 0.67-acre tract is currently unplatted and is within the 135.25-acre tract that has been submitted 
as the preliminary plat for Pecan Creek and is currently under review by the Development Review 
Committee. The waterline and wastewater line easement is not needed since there are other utility 
easements currently in place and any additional easements that are needed to support utilities will be 
dedicated to the City during the platting process. 
 
Staff has contacted all public and private service providers, including the Public Works Department, 
and confirmed that the easement may be released, as the providers’ responses indicate there are no 
existing public facilities or utilities in the easement and there are no objections to releasing the 
easement because they are not needed for other public services. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
Warranty Deed containing easement metes and bounds  
Pecan Creek Preliminary Plat (showing area to be released) 
Resolution 
  



















1 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9678-R 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE ABANDONMENT OF AN APPROXIMATELY 
0.67-ACRE WATERLINE AND WASTEWATER LINE EASEMENT 
DESCRIBED IN A WARRANTY DEED TO W.J. WELTLER, AND WIFE, 
WILLIE M. WELTLER, RECORDED IN VOL. 3915, PG. 278, DEED 
RECORDS OF BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, LOCATED GENERALLY AT 2610 
SOUTH MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. DRIVE; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN 
MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

___________________________________________________________________________  
 
Whereas, the applicant and developer, WBW Single Development Group, LLC—Series 

104, requests the abandonment of a waterline and wastewater line easement to proceed with 
platting the Pecan Creek subdivision;   
 

Whereas, the approximately 0.67-acre tract is currently unplatted and is within the 
135.25-acre tract that has been submitted as the preliminary plat for Pecan Creek and is currently 
under review by the Development Review Committee - the waterline and wastewater line 
easement is not needed since there are other utility easements currently in place and any 
additional easements that are needed to support utilities will be dedicated to the City during the 
platting process; 

 
Whereas, Staff contacted all public and private utility service providers, including the 

Public Works Department, and confirmed that the easement may be abandoned, as the providers’ 
responses indicated there are no existing public facilities or utilities in the easement and there are 
no objections to releasing the easement because they are not needed for other public services; 
and  

  
Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest to 

authorize this abandonment. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS: 
 
Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 

legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are hereby 
approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Part 2: The City of Temple, Texas authorizes the abandonment of an approximately 0.67-

acre waterline and wastewater line easement described in a Warranty Deed to W.J. Weltler, and 
wife, Willie M. Weltler, recorded in Vol. 3915, Pg. 278, Deed Records of Bell County, Texas, 
located generally at 2610 South Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, and more particularly described in 
Exhibit A. 

 
Part 3: Upon request, the City of Temple will provide a copy of this Resolution and any 

other evidence of abandonment of the utility easement, which may be reasonably required. 
 
 



2 
 

 
Part 4: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED on the 6th day of June, 2019. 

 
THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 

 
______________________________ 
TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________   ______________________________ 
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
 
COUNTY OF BELL § 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ______ day of ____________, 
2019, by Timothy A. Davis, Mayor of the City of Temple, Texas. 

 
 
 

______________________________ 
Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
 
 
 

Return Recorded Document to: 
City Attorney’s Office 
2 North Main Street, Suite 308 
Temple, TX 76501 



 
 

L 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 

Item #7(S)  
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 1 
 

DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
Kenny Henderson, Transportation Director 
Belinda Mattke, Director of Purchasing & Facility Services 
 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing an increase in the FY2019 estimated 
expenditures from $100,000 to $300,000 for aggregate base purchases from Heartland Quarries, LLC 
dba Heartland Aggregates of Austin. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution as presented in item description. 
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: On September 6, 2018, Council authorized an annual contract renewal for FY2019 
for the purchase of aggregate base with Superior Crushed Stone (now known as Heartland Aggregates) 
at a cost of $11.50 per ton for delivered base and $5.50 per ton for base picked up by City staff. When 
Staff submitted their anticipated usage for FY2019, they did not account for the reconstruction of 
Mouser Road using City crews, which will require the usage of approximately 20,000 tons of aggregate 
base during FY2019 (20,000 tons x $11.50/ton = $230,000).   
 
The annual contract with Heartland Aggregates is structured as a ‘unit price’ contract to allow for 
flexibility based on needs of the City. Accordingly, no change order is required to the executed with 
Heartland Aggregates. However, Staff desires to acknowledge to Council that expenditures under this 
contract have exceeded the estimated annual expenditures which were previously disclosed.    
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Funding for the increased expenditure under the aggregate base annual purchase 
agreement with Heartland Aggregates is available in various departmental accounts. Funding for the 
Mouser Road project is available in account 795-9500-531-6317, project 101928.   

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution  



1 
 

  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9679-R 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING AN INCREASE IN THE ESTIMATED 
EXPENDITURES WITH HEARTLAND QUARRIES, LLC DBA 
HEARTLAND AGGREGATES OF AUSTIN, TEXAS FROM $100,000 TO 
$300,000, FOR AGGREGATE BASE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019; AND 
PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

               
 
Whereas, on September 6, 2018, Council authorized an annual purchase agreement renewal 

for fiscal year 2019 for the purchase of aggregate base with Superior Crushed Stone (now known 
as Heartland Aggregates) at a cost of $11.50 per ton for delivered base and $5.50 per ton for base 
picked up by City staff; 

 
Whereas, when Staff submitted their anticipated usage for fiscal year 2019, they did not 

account for the reconstruction of Mouser Road using City crews, which will require the usage of 
approximately 20,000 tons of aggregate base during fiscal year 2019; 

 
Whereas, the annual contract with Heartland Aggregates is structured as a ‘unit price’ 

contract to allow for flexibility based on needs of the City - accordingly, no change order is 
required, however, Staff desires to acknowledge to Council that expenditures under this contract 
have exceeded the estimated annual expenditures which were previously disclosed; 

 
Whereas, Staff recommends that Council authorize an increase in the estimated 

expenditures with Heartland Quarries, LLC dba Heartland Aggregates of Austin, Texas from 
$100,000 to $300,000, for aggregate base for fiscal year 2019; 

 
Whereas, funding for the increased expenditure under the aggregate base annual purchase 

agreement with Heartland Aggregates is available in various departmental accounts - funding for 
the Mouser Road project is available in Account No. 795-9500-531-6317, Project No. 101928; 
and 

 
Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest to 

authorize this action. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 

TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 

legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety.  

 
Part 2: The City Council authorizes an increase in the estimated expenditures with 

Heartland Quarries, LLC dba Heartland Aggregates of Austin, Texas from $100,000 to $300,000, 
for aggregate base for fiscal year 2019. 

 
 



2 
 

 
 
 
Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 
 
       THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
 
              

TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
    
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary     City Attorney 



 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

 
06/06/19 

Item #7(T)  
Consent Agenda 

Page 1 of 1 
 
 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
 
Kevin Beavers, CPRP, Director of Parks and Recreation 
 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing the purchase of resale food items for 
Sammons Golf Course for FY 2019 in the estimated amount of $35,000 from Ben E. Keith of Temple.     
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution as presented in the item description. 
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: Authorization of the purchase of an estimated of $35,000 in resale food items from 
Ben E. Keith will fulfill the food sale demand for the remainder of fiscal year 2019.   
 
Per the Local Government Code 252.022(a) (14), goods purchased for subsequent retail sale are 
exempt from competitive bidding. Accordingly, no competitive bidding is required related to these food 
item purchases. However, staff carefully shops products with various vendors to achieve the best value.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Funding for the purchase of the resale food items for Sammons Golf Course is 
available in account 110-3130-551-27-21. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution  



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9680-R 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TEMPLE, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF RESALE 
FOOD ITEMS FOR SAMMONS GOLF COURSE IN THE ESTIMATED 
AMOUNT OF $35,000, FROM BEN E. KEITH OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS 
CLAUSE. 

              
 
 Whereas, authorization of the purchase of an estimated $35,000 in resale food 
items from Ben E. Keith will fulfill the food sale demand for the remainder of fiscal year 
2019;   
 

Whereas, per the Local Government Code 252.022(a)(14), goods purchased for 
subsequent retail sale are exempt from competitive bidding and therefore no competitive 
bidding is required related to these food item purchases, however, Staff carefully shops 
products with various vendors to achieve the best value for the City; 
 
 Whereas, funds are available for this purchase in Account No. 110-3130-551-
2721; and 
 
 Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public 
interest to authorize this action. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their 
entirety.  
 
 Part 2: The City Council authorizes the purchase of resale food items for 
Sammons Golf Course in the estimated amount of $35,000, from Ben E. Keith of 
Temple, Texas for fiscal year 2019 and authorizes the City Manager, or her designee, 
after approval as to form by the City Attorney, to execute any documents that may be 
necessary for this purchase. 
 

Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the 
time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings 
Act. 

 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 

 
       THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
 
              

    TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary     City Attorney 



 
 

  

 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
  

06/06/19 
Item #7(U) 

Consent Agenda 
Page 1 of 3  

 
DEPT. / DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:  
 
Lynn Barrett, Assistant Director of Planning 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: SECOND READING – FINAL HEARING – FY-19-13-ZC: Consider adopting an 
ordinance authorizing a rezoning from Agricultural zoning district to Planned Development Single 
Family Two on a 118.560 +/- acre tract situated in the Maximo Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, Bell 
County, Texas, located south of FM 93 and east of Hartrick Bluff Road, Temple, Texas. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the rezoning as shown on the site 
development plan to Planned Development Single Family Two (PD-SF2) on both tracts, except for a 
PD-GR rezoning on the 1.661 +/- acre section shown along Hartrick Bluff, pending a final City Council 
voluntary annexation approval on May 16, 2019. The original request was for a PD on the property 
allowing some potential GR along Hartrick Bluff Road. However, after the original request was publicly 
noticed, the applicant amended their request to PD GR for 1.66-acres and PD SF-2 for the remaining 
acreage.  
 
PD Conditions: 

For Residential Single-Family Development PD-SF-2: 
1. 100% Masonry to include brick, stone and cementitious siding 
2. At least two evergreen bushes 
3. At least one tree per single family residence 
4. Minimum sod turf grass on all front yards 
5. 20-foot front yard setback 
6. Corner lot side setbacks (street side) of ten feet 
7. Lot dimensions to follow SF-2 except 40-foot minimum lot width on cul-de-sac and knuckles 

due to configuration of streets 
8. Up to 10% by acreage may be developed as single family attached as PD-SFA-3 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: At their April 15, 2019 meeting, the 
Planning & Zoning Commission voted 8 to 0 with 1 abstention to recommend approval of the rezoning 
to PD-GR per staff’s recommendation.    
 
ITEM SUMMARY: This request for rezoning is proposed to immediately follow City Council approval of 
the voluntary annexation ordinance on the property requested by the owner, Short Term Lending GP, 
LLC.  
 

 



 
 

06/06/19 
Item #7(U) 

Consent Agenda 
Page 2 of 3  

 
The applicant is proposing a residential subdivision for the property, with the exception of the 1.661 
acres immediately surrounding an existing barn along Hartrick Bluff that could be purposed as a 
community meeting or market area. Originally, the applicant had requested a PD-GR designation for 
the property, but subsequently decided on only a small portion to be PD-GR, with the balance PD-SF2 
and provided field notes for the division. The subject property is entirely within the Academy School 
District boundary. 
 
Per UDC, Section 3.4.3 & 3.4.4, a Planned Development requires approval of a Development/Site plan 
that is binding.  
 
On March 18th, March 21st, and April 1st, the DRC met to discuss the proposal.  
 
SURROUNDING PROPERTY AND USES: The surrounding property is also in the ETJ and is 
agricultural and rural illustrating a rural land use pattern. 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMPLIANCE: The proposed rezoning relates to the following goals, 
objectives or maps of the Comprehensive Plan and Sidewalk and Trails Plan: 
 

Document Policy, Goal, Objective or Map 
 
Compliant? 

CP Map 3.1 - Future Land Use and Character (FLUP) Partial 

CP Map 5.2 - Thoroughfare Plan  Yes 

CP 
Goal 4.1 - Growth and development patterns should be 
consistent with the City’s infrastructure and public service 
capacities 

Yes 

STP Temple Trails Master Plan Map and Sidewalks Ordinance Yes 
CP = Comprehensive Plan      STP = Sidewalk and Trails Plan 

 
Future Land Use and Character Plan (FLUP) (CP Map 3.1) 
Agricultural/rural was shown as the dominant future land use for this area. However, as a future 
extension of the development patterns in the fast-growing southern area of the city, this PD provides a 
hybrid mixture of single-family homes and the potential of up to 10% of single family attached residential 
units. 
 
Thoroughfare Plan (CP Map 5.2) and Temple Trails Master Plan Map and Sidewalk Ordinance 
Hartrick Bluff is shown as a collector on the Thoroughfare and Trails Map, with no nearby trails 
illustrated. 
 
Availability of Public Facilities (CP Goal 4.1) 
Water is available along Hartrick Bluff, but future water and waste water line extensions will be 
necessary to serve the development.    
 
 



 
 

06/06/19 
Item #7(U) 

Consent Agenda 
Page 3 of 3  

 
UDC, Section 3.4 Planned Development  
A Planned Development is defined as: 

“A flexible overlay zoning district designed to respond to unique development proposals, special 
design considerations and land use transitions by allowing evaluation of land use relationships 
to surrounding areas through development plan approval.”  

 
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS: The development site plan will provide the development and 
dimensional standards for this development.   
 
PUBLIC NOTICE: Ten courtesy notices of the Planning and Zoning Commission public hearing were 
sent out to property owners within 200-feet of the subject property, all of whom reside in the city’s ETJ.    
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Site Plan 
Location Map 
Future Land Use Map 
Site and Surrounding Property Photos 
Thoroughfare & Trails Map 
Notification Map  
Excerpts from Planning and Zoning Meeting 4/15/19 
Ordinance  



H
A

R
T

R
I

C
K

 
B

L
U

F
F

 
R

O
A

D

H
A

R
T

R
I

C
K

 
B

L
U

F
F

 
R

O
A

D

0
1

©

P
A

G
E

#

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTRICK VALLEY ESTATES  YEAR 2015, PLAT NO. 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP&L EASEMENT CAUSE NO. 15,002-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
    50' ACCESS       EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WNP HOLDINGS, LLC DOCUMENT NO. 2018-30895

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hartrick Estates Subdivision Phase I (Cab. C. Slide 26-B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLDE OAKS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE C/26-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTRICK VALLEY ESTATES YEAR 2015, PLAT NO. 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTRICK VALLEY ESTATES YEAR 2015, PLAT NO. 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'D.E. &U.E. 2015/135

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT DOCUMENT NO. 2015-00032619

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NORFOLK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 RESTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 HAYMARKET DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRF"ACS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRF"ACS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE 2015/135

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE 2015/135

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'UE/DE 2015/135

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE C/26-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'UE 2015/135

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE 2015/135

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.E. DOCUMENT NO. 2015-00032619

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTRICK VALLEY ESTATES YEAR 2015, PLAT NO. 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE 2015/135

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTRICK ESTATES SUBDIVISION    CABINET C, SLIDE 26-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
  GARLAND DANIEL  CALLED 98.242 ACRES VOLUME 3251, PAGE 401

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL THREE FORKS FARM, LTD..        18.983 ACRES    VOLUME 4225, PAGE 711

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PATSY D. BEASLEY        187.2 ACRES VOLUME 667, PAGE 626

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PATSY D. BEASLEY      160 ACRES VOLUME 773, PAGE 277

AutoCAD SHX Text
    WNP HOLDINGS LLC        38.813 ACRES DOCUMENT NO. 2018-00030895

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
   JOHN M. BAKER AND   WIFE, BOBBIE L. BAKER      16.40 ACRES   VOLUME 1901, PAGE 829

AutoCAD SHX Text
  H. WAYNE CHUPIK AND     BARBARA CHUPIK    CALLED 21.0 ACRES DOCUMENT NO. 2008-00043303

AutoCAD SHX Text
   JOHN M. BAKER AND   WIFE, BOBBIE L. BAKER      124.36 ACRES   VOLUME 1901, PAGE 821

AutoCAD SHX Text
   JOHN M. BAKER AND   WIFE, BOBBIE L. BAKER      3.26 ACRES   VOLUME 1901, PAGE 821

AutoCAD SHX Text
   GARLAND DANIEL     169.734 ACRES VOLUME 630, PAGE 202

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR. JOSE SIMON PALLIPARAMBIL     AND DAVID SIMON       34.747 ACRES  DOCUMENT NO. 2013-00013763

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL THREE FORKS FARM, LTD..        20.884 ACRES    VOLUME 4225, PAGE 711

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTRICK RANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-666

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-666 MASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. DWG(s):

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURLEY ASSOCIATES, INC. THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF TURLEY ASSOCIATES INC. AND MUST BE SURRENDERED UPON REQUEST. THE INFORMATION THEREON MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF TURLEY ASSOCIATES INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DFTR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTSMAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JFBII

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURLEY ASSOCIATES, INC. ENGINEERING  PLANNING  SURVEYING www.turley-inc.com 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FIRM NO. 10056000   ENGINEERING FIRM NO. 1658

AutoCAD SHX Text
254.773.2400   fax 254.773.3998fax 254.773.3998254.773.3998

AutoCAD SHX Text
 301 N. 3rd St.         TEMPLE, TEXAS  76501  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JFBII

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONNING SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD-SF2 1. CORNER LOT SIDE STREET 10' CORNER LOT SIDE STREET 10' B.L. 2. 20' FRONT B.L. 20' FRONT B.L. 3. MINIMUM LOT WIDTH ON MINIMUM LOT WIDTH ON CUL-DE-SAC AND KNUCKLES 40'. 4. 10% TO BE SFA-3 10% TO BE SFA-3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD-GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.661 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/09/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDED PD-GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JFBII



OL
D 9

5

93

FM 93

HA
RT

RIC
K B

LU
FF

CURRY

FM 436

RIVER RANCH

MORGAN

FORRESTER

CHIMNEY HILL

OLDE OAKS
HARTRICK CANYON

LE
VE

L A
CR

ES

PRCIN







FY-19-2-ANX

EXPRESSWAY

MAJOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL STREET

MINOR ARTERIAL

PRIVATE

RAMP

Railroad

Temple Municipal Boundary

WaterAreas

WaterLines

Park Areas

Bell County Streets

Bell County Municipal Boundaries

TempleBoundary

Bell County Boundary












OL
D 9

5

93

FM 93

HA
RT

RIC
K B

LU
FF

CURRY

FM 436

RIVER RANCH

MORGAN

FORRESTER

CHIMNEY HILL

OLDE OAKS
HARTRICK CANYON

LE
VE

L A
CR

ES

PRCIN








FY-19-2-ANX

EXPRESSWAY

MAJOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL STREET

MINOR ARTERIAL

PRIVATE

RAMP

Railroad

Temple Municipal Boundary

WaterAreas

WaterLines

Park Areas

Bell County Streets

Bell County Municipal Boundaries

TempleBoundary

Bell County Boundary

Future LUP
Agricultural/Rural

Auto-Urban Commercial

Auto-Urban Mixed Use

Auto-Urban Multi-Family

Auto-Urban Residential

Business Park

Estate Residential

Industrial

Neighborhood Conservation

Parks & Open Space

Public Institutional

Suburban Commercial

Suburban Residential

Temple Medical Education District

Urban Center












SITE PHOTOS FY-19-13-ZC

 

  



 

 

 

 



HA
RT

RI
CK

 B
LU

FF

MORGAN

CURRY

RIVER RANCH

OLDE OAKS
HARTRICK CANYON

PRCIN W FM 93

S 5
TH

 S
T BAINBRIDGE RD



FY-19-13-ZC



Trails Masterplan

D EXISTING, CITY WIDE SPINE

EXISTING, COMMUNITY WIDE CONNECTOR

EXISTING, LOCAL CONNECTOR

D PROPOSED, CITY WIDE SPINE

PROPOSED, COMMUNITY WIDE CONNECTOR

PROPOSED, LOCAL CONNECTOR

Thoroughfare Plan
CLASS

Expressway

Major Arterial

Proposed Major Arterial

Minor Arterial

Proposed Minor Arterial

Collector

Proposed Collector

Park Area

Municipal Boundary

FY-19-9-ZC













GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GFGF

GF

GF GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF
GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

6"

24"

2 1
/2"

4"

1"

3"

2"

8"12
"

1 1
/2"

6"

6"2"

2"

6"

1 1/2"

3" 4"

2"

8"
4"

8"
HA

RT
RI

CK
 B

LU
FF

MORGAN

CURRY

RIVER RANCH

OLDE OAKS

PRCIN

W FM 93 



FY-19-13-ZC



GF Hydrant

Sanitary Sewer

Production.SDE.ssPressurizedMain

Water Main

Park Area

Municipal Boundary

FY-19-9-ZC










OLDE OAKS

111318

27346

5300

5301

20138

76
62

320135

129301

27
34

8

316280

147372

147371

46
65

74

14
73

70

466587

46
65

73
46

65
83

46
65

88

46
65

72

147375







200' Courtesy Notification

FY-19-2-ANX












EXCERPTS FROM THE 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY, APRIL 15, 2019 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

Item 2:  FY-19-9-ZC – Hold a public hearing to discuss and recommend action for a 
rezoning (contingent upon voluntary annexation) from Agricultural (AG) zoning 
district to Planned Development General Retail (PD-GR) zoning district on a 
160.047 +/- acre tract, and a 12.541 +/- acre tract situated in the Maximo Moreno 
Survey, Abstract No.14, Bell County, Texas, located south of FM 93 and along 
and east of Hartrick Bluff Road, Temple, Texas. 

Item 3:  FY-19-13-ZC – Hold a public hearing to discuss and recommend action for a 
rezoning (contingent upon voluntary annexation) from Agricultural (AG) zoning 
district to Planned Development Single Family Two (PD-SF-2) on a 118.560 +/- 
acre tract situated in the Maximo Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, Bell County, 
Texas, located south of FM 93 and east of Hartrick Bluff Road, Temple, Texas. 

Ms. Lynn Barrett, Assistant Director of Planning, stated these items are rezoning requests 
presented together and both cases are scheduled to go to City Council for first reading 
on May 16, 2019 and second reading on June 6, 2019. 

Location maps of both subject properties with proposed voluntary street right-of-way 
(ROW) annexations shown. 

Both items involve pending voluntary annexation cases, and the annexation schedule is 
as follows: 

 Petitions approved per Resolution No. 2019-9573-R and No. 2019-9574-R by City 
Council on February 21, 2019 to develop Municipal Service Plans on these 
properties.  Both resolutions were reviewed by all relevant departments and no 
issues were found. 

 First Public Hearing—Municipal Service Plans on April 4, 2019. 

 Second Public Hearing-Municipal Service Plans on April 5, 2019.  

 First Reading for Annexation Ordinances will be on the May 2, 2019 City Council 
Meeting. 

 Second Reading for Annexation Ordinances will be on the May 16, 2019 City 
Council Meeting. 



Both properties are in the Academy Independent School District. 

Item 2 developer proposes Single Family Residential uses and requests an option to add 
single family attached units on up to ten percent of the site and PD-GR for 1.66 acres 
around existing barn structure on the property for potential use as a market for retail or a 
community center area. 

Item 2 aerial map shown. 

Item 3 developer proposes Planned Development (PD) for single family residential uses; 
requests option to add single family attached units on up to ten percent of site. 

Item 2site and area photos shown. 

Item 3 site and area photos shown. 

Future Land Use Map shown for both subject properties was shown and found to be in 
partial compliance for both PD sites and the surrounding ETJ areas. 

Utility Map shown for both subject properties and found to be in partial compliance. 

Waterlines are adjacent to the subject properties; however, water and wastewater line 
extensions will be required to serve the development. 

Thoroughfare and Trails Map shown for both subject properties and found to be in 
compliance. 

Hartrick Bluff Road is a Collector, and Haymarket Drive will be a local street upon 
annexation.   

No nearby existing or future trails are shown on the current Trails Map. 

Ms. Barrett reviewed the Unified Development Code (UDC), Section 3.4 definition of a 
PD as follows: 

 “A flexible overlay zoning district designed to respond to unique development 
proposals, special design considerations and land use transitions by allowing 
evaluation of land use relationships to surrounding areas through development 
plan approval.” 

 Per UDC, Section 3.4.3 & 3.4.4, a Planned Development requires approval of a 
Development/Site plan that is binding. 

Development Site Plan shown for both subject properties. 

PD Conditions for both Rezoning Cases for Residential Single-Family Development PD-
SF-2 are as follows: 

1. 100% masonry to include brick, stone and cementitious siding 



2. At least two evergreen bushes 

3. At least one tree per single family residence 

4. Minimum sod turf grass on all front yards 

5. Twenty-foot front yard setback 

6. Minimum Corner lot side setback (street side) of ten feet 

7. Lot dimensions to follow SF-2 except forty foot minimum lot width on cul-de-sac 
and knuckles due to configuration of street 

8. Up to ten percent by acreage may be developed as single family attached as PD-
SFA-3 

An additional PD Condition was requested by the applicant for Item 3 FY-19-13-ZC: 

9.  On the approximately eighteen acres extending from the northwest edge of the 
power line easement traversing the property north and west to the northwest 
corner of the property, lots will be a minimum of 75 feet in width, in order to more 
closely match the existing larger lot homes in subdivisions in the area. 

PD Condition Nine shown on aerial map. 

Twenty-five courtesy notices in ETJ were mailed, and the newspaper notice was printed 
April 4, 2019, in accordance with state law and local ordinance. 

Staff recommends approval of the rezoning requests:  

1.  FY-19-9-ZC to PD-SF2 and PD-GR on 1.66 +/-, and 

2. FY-19-13-ZC to PD-SF2;  

With the previously mentioned conditions and with the Site Development Plan as 
presented pending final approval of the voluntary annexation cases for each property. 

Chair Langley opened the public hearing. 

Speaker, developer and applicant Mr. John Kiella, 1122 White Rock Drive, Temple Texas, 
explained possible uses for the barn as a market area that residents could easily walk to. 

There being no further speakers, the public hearing was closed. 
 
Commissioner Armstrong made a motion to approve Item 2, FY-19-9-ZC, based on an 
amended request and site development plan submitted by the applicant for PD-GR zoning 
on 1.66+/- acres of the 160.047+/- tract and for PD-SF-2 on the remaining portion of said 
tract and the 12.541+/-acre tract and per staff recommendation, and Commissioner Fettig 
made a second. 



 
Motion passed: (8:0:1) 
Commissioner Jeanes abstained. 
 
Commissioner Wright made a motion to approve Item 3, FY-19-13-ZC, per staff 
recommendation, and Commissioner Alaniz made a second.  
 
Motion passed: (8:0:1) 
Commissioner Jeanes abstained. 
 



1 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2019-4969 

(FY-19-13-ZC) 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING A REZONING FROM AGRICULTURAL ZONING 
DISTRICT TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT SINGLE FAMILY TWO ZONING 
DISTRICT, ON AN APPROXIMATELY 118.560 ACRE TRACT SITUATED IN 
THE MAXIMO MORENO SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 14, BELL COUNTY, 
TEXAS; LOCATED SOUTH OF FM 93 AND EAST OF HARTRICK BLUFF 
ROAD, TEMPLE, TEXAS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN 
MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Whereas, the applicant, Short Term Lending GP, LLC, is the owner of an 
approximately 118.560 acre tract south of FM 93 and east of Hartrick Bluff Road that is 
currently zoned Agricultural and the applicant is proposing a residential subdivision for the 
property; 

 
Whereas, the applicant has requested a Planned Development – Single Family Two 

zoning designation for the property; 
 

Whereas, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Temple, Texas, after 
due consideration to the planned development conditions, recommends approval of the 
rezoning from Agricultural zoning district to Planned Development- Single Family Two 
zoning district, on an approximately 118.560 acre tract situated in the Maximo Moreno 
Survey, Abstract No. 14, Bell County, Texas, located south of FM 93 and east of Hartrick 
Bluff Road, Temple, Texas, as outlined in the map attached hereto as Exhibit ‘A,’ and 
made a part hereof for all purposes, and subject to the following conditions: 

 
For Residential Single-Family Development PD-SF-2: 
 

 100% Masonry to include brick, stone and cementitious siding; 
 At least 2 evergreen bushes; 
 At least 1 tree per single family residence; 
 Minimum sod turf grass on all front yards; 
 20-foot front yard setback; 
 Corner lot side setbacks (street side) of 10 feet; 
 Lot dimensions to follow SF-2 except 40-foot minimum lot width on cul-de-sac and 

knuckles due to configuration of streets; 
 Up to 10% by acreage may be developed as single family attached as PD-SFA-

3;  
 On the approximately 18 acres extending from the northwest edge of the 

power line easement traversing the property north and west to the northwest 
corner of the property, lots will be a minimum of 75 feet in width, in order to 
more closely match the existing larger homes in subdivisions in the area; and 

 
 



2 
 

 
 
Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public 

interest to authorize this action. 
 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 

Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their 
entirety. 

 
Part 2: The City Council approves of the rezoning from Agricultural zoning district 

to Planned Development-Single Family Two zoning district, on an approximately 118.560 
acre tract situated in the Maximo Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, Bell County, Texas, 
located south of FM 93 and east of Hartrick Bluff Road, Temple, Texas, as outlined in the 
map attached hereto as Exhibit ‘A,’ and made a part hereof for all purposes, and subject to 
the following conditions: 

 
For Residential Single-Family Development PD-SF-2: 
 

 100% Masonry to include brick, stone and cementitious siding; 
 At least 2 evergreen bushes; 
 At least 1 tree per single family residence; 
 Minimum sod turf grass on all front yards; 
 20-foot front yard setback; 
 Corner lot side setbacks (street side) of 10 feet; 
 Lot dimensions to follow SF-2 except 40-foot minimum lot width on cul-de-sac and 

knuckles due to configuration of streets; 
 Up to 10% by acreage may be developed as single family attached as PD-SFA-

3;  
 On the approximately 18 acres extending from the northwest edge of the 

power line easement traversing the property north and west to the northwest 
corner of the property, lots will be a minimum of 75 feet in width, in order to 
more closely match the existing larger homes in subdivisions in the area; and 

 
 Part 3: The City Council approves the Site Development Plan attached hereto as 

Exhibit ‘B,’ and made a part hereof for all purposes.  
 
Part 4: The City Council directs the Director of Planning to make the necessary 

changes to the City Zoning Map. 
 

Part 5: It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the 
sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses, and phrases of this ordinance are severable and, if 
any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this ordinance should be declared 
invalid by the final judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
invalidity shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or 
sections of this ordinance, since the same would have been enacted by the City Council  
 



3 
 

 
 
 
without the incorporation in this ordinance of any such phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph 
or section. 
 

Part 6: This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage in 
accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of Temple, Texas, and it is 
accordingly so ordained. 

 
Part 7: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the 
time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading and Public Hearing on the 16th day 

of May, 2019. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on Second Reading on the 6th day of June, 2019. 

     
THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 

 
              

____________________________ 
TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
                 
Lacy Borgeson      Charla Thomas 
City Secretary      Assistant City Attorney 



 
 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 
 

06/06/19 
Item #7(V) 

Consent Agenda 
Page 1 of 1 

 
DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW: 
 
Traci Barnard, Director of Finance 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing budget amendments for fiscal year 
2018-2019. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution as presented in item description. 
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY: This item is to recommend various budget amendments, based on the adopted 
FY 2018-2019 budget. The amendments will involve transfers of funds between contingency 
accounts, department and fund levels. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: The total amount of budget amendments is $4,485,077. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Budget Amendments 
Resolution 
  



CITY OF TEMPLE

BUDGET AMENDMENTS FOR FY 2019 BUDGET

June 6, 2019

APPROPRIATIONS

ACCOUNT # PROJECT # DESCRIPTION Debit Credit

110-4000-555-2225 Capital < $5,000 / Books & Periodicals 1,000$           

110-0000-314-1917 Reserve for MacGregor Trust Funds 1,000$           

To appropriate MacGregor Trust Funds for the purchase of history books.

240-4400-551-2725 Cost of Goods Sold / Alcoholic Beverages 9,500$           

240-0000-445-1072 Civic Center / Alcoholic Beverages - Cash Sales 9,500$           

To appropriate additional revenue and expenditure related to sale of alcoholic beverages at

Mayborn.

110-3540-552-2214 Capital < $5,000 / Buildings & Grounds 6,164$           

110-2400-519-2311 Repair & Maintenance / Buildings & Grounds 6,164$           

To reallocate funding from Facility Services for the painting and carpet replacement at Hillcrest 

Cemetery.

110-1100-513-2514 Other Services / Travel & Training 1,100$           

110-4100-551-2514 Other Services / Travel & Training 1,100$           

To reallocate travel & training funding for staff who moved from PARD Administration to Marketing

& Communications effective 05/03/19.

110-3281-551-2112 Supplies / Food Items/Supplies 827$              

110-3281-551-2129 Supplies / Advertising/Marketing 533$              

110-3281-551-2311 Repair & Maintenance / Buildings & Grounds 1,801$           

110-3281-551-2511 Other Services / Printing/Publications 1,639$           

110-3281-551-2572 Other Services / Obsolete Inventory 10$                

110-3281-551-2615 Contracted Services / Equipment - Rent/Lease 974$              

110-3281-551-2623 Contracted Services / Other Contracted Services 15,147$         

110-3281-551-2713 Cost of Goods Sold / Miscellaneous Merchandise 241$              

110-0000-445-1521 Recreational Services / Ticket Sales 21,172$         

To appropriate additional revenue and expenditures related to Bloomin' Temple Festival held on

April 26 through April 28.

365-2800-532-6810 102029 Capital - Bonds / Traffic Signals - Pedestrian Signal on South 5th Street @ Lions Junction 46,141$         

365-3100-551-6984 101771 Capital - Bonds / Green Improvements - Sammons Golf Course 1,618$           

365-3400-531-6315 101827 Capital - Bonds / Sidewalk/Curb/Gutter - South 5th Street Sidewalk Cost Sharing Agreement 2,657$           

365-3400-531-6813 101121 Capital - Bonds / Outer Loop - Phase IIIB 41,866$         

To reallocate funding for the design and construction of a pedestrian signal on 5th Street at Lions

Junction Family Water Park.

365-3400-531-6860 101874 Capital - Bonds / South Pea Ridge Road Improvements (Design/ROW) 1,375,000$    

365-2200-522-6776 101886 Capital - Bonds / Fire Engines - Replacement of 2004 Spartan (Upgrade to Quint) 973,500$       

365-2200-522-6776 101896 Capital - Bonds / Fire Engines - Medium Rescue Apparatus 376,500$       

365-1500-515-6536 Capital - Bonds / Contingency - Compensation 110,000$       

365-3400-531-6532 Capital - Bonds / Contingency - Projects 1,565,000$    

365-3400-531-6888 101606 Capital - Bonds / Kegley Road Improvements - Phase II 4,400,000$    

To reallocate TCIP bond proceeds to align project readiness. Utility relocation delays have pushed

construction on Kegley Road, Phase II into a future year thus allowing funding for projects currently

underway based on an intent to reimburse.  

TOTAL AMENDMENTS 4,485,077$    4,485,077$    

1



CITY OF TEMPLE

BUDGET AMENDMENTS FOR FY 2019 BUDGET

June 6, 2019

APPROPRIATIONS

ACCOUNT # PROJECT # DESCRIPTION Debit Credit
Reconciliation

GENERAL FUND

Beginning Contingency Balance 100,000$    

Added to Contingency Sweep Account - 

Carry forward from Prior Year - 

Taken From Contingency - 

Net Balance of Contingency Account 100,000$    

Beginning Judgments & Damages Contingency 279,725$    

Added to Contingency Judgments & Damages from Council Contingency - 

Taken From Judgments & Damages (19,201)         

Net Balance of Judgments & Damages Contingency Account 260,524$    

Beginning Compensation Contingency 285,000$    

Added to Compensation Contingency - 

Taken From Compensation Contingency (285,000)        

Net Balance of Compensation Contingency Account -$    

Net Balance Council Contingency 360,524$    

Beginning Balance Budget Sweep Contingency -$    

Added to Budget Sweep Contingency - 

Taken From Budget Sweep - 

Net Balance of Budget Sweep Contingency Account -$    

WATER & WASTEWATER FUND

Beginning Contingency Balance 219,446$    

Added to Contingency Sweep Account - 

Taken From Contingency (116,392)        

Net Balance of Contingency Account 103,054$    

Beginning Compensation Contingency 54,000$    

Added to Compensation Contingency - 

Taken From Compensation Contingency (54,000)         

Net Balance of Compensation Contingency Account -$    

Net Balance Water & Wastewater Fund Contingency 103,054$    

HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND

Beginning Contingency Balance -$    

Added to Contingency Sweep Account - 

Carry forward from Prior Year - 

Taken From Contingency - 

Net Balance of Contingency Account -$    

Beginning Compensation Contingency 16,500$    

Added to Compensation Contingency - 

Taken From Compensation Contingency (13,279)         

Net Balance of Compensation Contingency Account 3,221$    

Net Balance Hotel/Motel Tax Fund Contingency 3,221$    

DRAINAGE FUND

Beginning Contingency Balance 336,406$    

Added to Contingency Sweep Account - 

Carry forward from Prior Year - 

Taken From Contingency (120,190)        

Net Balance of Contingency Account 216,216$    

Beginning Compensation Contingency 10,500$    

Added to Compensation Contingency - 

Taken From Compensation Contingency (9,520) 

Net Balance of Compensation Contingency Account 980$    

Net Balance Drainage Fund Contingency 217,196$    

FED/STATE GRANT FUND

Beginning Contingency Balance -$    

Carry forward from Prior Year 34,641 

Added to Contingency Sweep Account 9,024 

Taken From Contingency (43,665)         

Net Balance Fed/State Grant Fund Contingency -$    

2



 
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9681-R 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TEMPLE, TEXAS, APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENTS TO THE 
2018-2019 CITY BUDGET; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN 
MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 Whereas, on the 24th day of August, 2018, the City Council approved a budget 
for the 2018-2019 fiscal year; and 
 
 Whereas, the City Council deems it in the public interest to make certain 
amendments to the 2018-2019 City Budget. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and 
correct legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, 
Texas, and they are hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution 
as if copied in their entirety.  
 
 Part 2: The City Council hereby amends the 2018-2019 City Budget by 
adopting the budget amendments which are more fully described in Exhibit ‘A,’ 
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 
 
 Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which 
this Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice 
of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act. 
  
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 
 
       THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
 
             

    TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
             
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary     City Attorney 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 

06/06/19 
Item #8 

Regular Agenda 
Page 1 of 3 

DEPT. / DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW: 

Lynn Barrett, Assistant Director of Planning 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: SECOND READING – FINAL HEARING – FY-19-9-ZC: Consider adopting an 
ordinance authorizing a rezoning from Agricultural zoning district to Planned Development General 
Retail zoning district on a 160.047 +/- acre tract and a 12.541 +/- acre tract situated in the Maximo 
Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, Bell County, Texas, located south of FM 93 and along and east of 
Hartrick Bluff Road, Temple, Texas. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the rezoning as shown on the site 
development plan to Planned Development Single Family Two (PD-SF2) on both tracts, except for a 
PD-GR rezoning on the 1.661 +/- acre section shown along Hartrick Bluff, pending a final City Council 
voluntary annexation approval on May 16, 2019. The original request was for a PD on the property 
allowing some potential GR along Hartrick Bluff Road. However, after the original request was publicly 
noticed, the applicant amended their request to PD GR for 1.66-acres and PD SF-2 for the remaining 
acreage.  

PD Conditions: 
For Residential Single-Family Development PD-SF-2: 

1. 100% Masonry to include brick, stone and cementitious siding
2. At least two evergreen bushes
3. At least one tree per single family residence
4. Minimum sod turf grass on all front yards
5. 20-foot front yard setback
6. Corner lot side setbacks (street side) of ten feet
7. Lot dimensions to follow SF-2 except 40-foot minimum lot width on cul-de-sac and knuckles

due to configuration of streets
8. Up to 10% by acreage may be developed as single family attached as PD-SFA-3

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: At their April 15, 2019 meeting, the 
Planning & Zoning Commission voted 8 to 0 with 1 abstention to recommend approval of the rezoning 
to PD SF-2 and PD-GR per staff’s recommendation.   

ITEM SUMMARY: This request for rezoning is proposed to immediately follow City Council approval of 
the voluntary annexation ordinance on the property requested by the owner, Short Term Lending GP, 
Inc.  



06/06/19 
Item #8 

Regular Agenda 
Page 2 of 3 

The applicant is proposing a residential subdivision for the property, with the exception of the 1.661 
acres immediately surrounding an existing barn along Hartrick Bluff that could be purposed as a 
community meeting or market area. Originally, the applicant had requested a PD-GR designation for 
the property, but subsequently decided on only a small portion to be PD-GR, with the balance PD-SF2 
and provided field notes for the division. The subject property is entirely within the Academy School 
District boundary. 

Per UDC, Section 3.4.3 & 3.4.4, a Planned Development requires approval of a Development/Site plan 
that is binding.  

On March 18th, March 21st, and April 1st, the DRC met to discuss the proposal. 

SURROUNDING PROPERTY AND USES: The surrounding property is also in the ETJ and is 
agricultural and rural illustrating a rural land use pattern. 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMPLIANCE: The proposed rezoning relates to the following goals, 
objectives or maps of the Comprehensive Plan and Sidewalk and Trails Plan: 

Document Policy, Goal, Objective or Map Compliant? 

CP Map 3.1 - Future Land Use and Character (FLUP) Partial 

CP Map 5.2 - Thoroughfare Plan Yes 

CP 
Goal 4.1 - Growth and development patterns should be 
consistent with the City’s infrastructure and public service 
capacities 

Yes 

STP Temple Trails Master Plan Map and Sidewalks Ordinance Yes 
CP = Comprehensive Plan      STP = Sidewalk and Trails Plan 

Future Land Use and Character Plan (FLUP) (CP Map 3.1) 
Agricultural/rural was shown as the dominant future land use for this area. However, as a future 
extension of the development patterns in the fast-growing southern area of the city, this PD provides a 
hybrid mixture of single-family homes and the potential of up to 10% of single family attached residential 
units. 

Thoroughfare Plan (CP Map 5.2) and Temple Trails Master Plan Map and Sidewalk Ordinance 
Hartrick Bluff is shown as a collector on the Thoroughfare and Trails Map, with no nearby trails 
illustrated. 



06/06/19 
Item #8 

Regular Agenda 
Page 3 of 3 

Availability of Public Facilities (CP Goal 4.1) 
Water is available along Hartrick Bluff, but future water and waste water line extensions will be 
necessary to serve the development.    

UDC, Section 3.4 Planned Development 
A Planned Development is defined as: 

“A flexible overlay zoning district designed to respond to unique development proposals, special 
design considerations and land use transitions by allowing evaluation of land use relationships 
to surrounding areas through development plan approval.”  

DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS: The development site plan will provide the development and 
dimensional standards for this development.   

PUBLIC NOTICE: Ten courtesy notices of the Planning and Zoning Commission public hearing were 
sent out to property owners within 200-feet of the subject property, all of whom reside in the city’s ETJ. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Site Plan 
Location Map 
Future Land Use Map 
Site and Surrounding Property Photos 
Thoroughfare & Trails Map 
Notification Map  
Excerpts from Planning and Zoning Meeting 4/15/19 
Ordinance  



H
A

R
T

R
I

C
K

 
B

L
U

F
F

 
R

O
A

D

H
A

R
T

R
I

C
K

 
B

L
U

F
F

 
R

O
A

D

0
1

©

P
A

G
E

#

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTRICK VALLEY ESTATES  YEAR 2015, PLAT NO. 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP&L EASEMENT CAUSE NO. 15,002-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
    50' ACCESS       EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WNP HOLDINGS, LLC DOCUMENT NO. 2018-30895

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hartrick Estates Subdivision Phase I (Cab. C. Slide 26-B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLDE OAKS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE C/26-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTRICK VALLEY ESTATES YEAR 2015, PLAT NO. 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTRICK VALLEY ESTATES YEAR 2015, PLAT NO. 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'D.E. &U.E. 2015/135

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT DOCUMENT NO. 2015-00032619

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NORFOLK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 RESTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 HAYMARKET DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRF"ACS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRF"ACS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE 2015/135

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE 2015/135

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'UE/DE 2015/135

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE C/26-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'UE 2015/135

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE 2015/135

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.E. DOCUMENT NO. 2015-00032619

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTRICK VALLEY ESTATES YEAR 2015, PLAT NO. 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'UE 2015/135

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTRICK ESTATES SUBDIVISION    CABINET C, SLIDE 26-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
  GARLAND DANIEL  CALLED 98.242 ACRES VOLUME 3251, PAGE 401

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL THREE FORKS FARM, LTD..        18.983 ACRES    VOLUME 4225, PAGE 711

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PATSY D. BEASLEY        187.2 ACRES VOLUME 667, PAGE 626

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PATSY D. BEASLEY      160 ACRES VOLUME 773, PAGE 277

AutoCAD SHX Text
    WNP HOLDINGS LLC        38.813 ACRES DOCUMENT NO. 2018-00030895

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
   JOHN M. BAKER AND   WIFE, BOBBIE L. BAKER      16.40 ACRES   VOLUME 1901, PAGE 829

AutoCAD SHX Text
  H. WAYNE CHUPIK AND     BARBARA CHUPIK    CALLED 21.0 ACRES DOCUMENT NO. 2008-00043303

AutoCAD SHX Text
   JOHN M. BAKER AND   WIFE, BOBBIE L. BAKER      124.36 ACRES   VOLUME 1901, PAGE 821

AutoCAD SHX Text
   JOHN M. BAKER AND   WIFE, BOBBIE L. BAKER      3.26 ACRES   VOLUME 1901, PAGE 821

AutoCAD SHX Text
   GARLAND DANIEL     169.734 ACRES VOLUME 630, PAGE 202

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR. JOSE SIMON PALLIPARAMBIL     AND DAVID SIMON       34.747 ACRES  DOCUMENT NO. 2013-00013763

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL THREE FORKS FARM, LTD..        20.884 ACRES    VOLUME 4225, PAGE 711

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTRICK RANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-666

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-666 MASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. DWG(s):

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURLEY ASSOCIATES, INC. THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF TURLEY ASSOCIATES INC. AND MUST BE SURRENDERED UPON REQUEST. THE INFORMATION THEREON MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF TURLEY ASSOCIATES INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DFTR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTSMAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JFBII

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURLEY ASSOCIATES, INC. ENGINEERING  PLANNING  SURVEYING www.turley-inc.com 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FIRM NO. 10056000   ENGINEERING FIRM NO. 1658

AutoCAD SHX Text
254.773.2400   fax 254.773.3998fax 254.773.3998254.773.3998

AutoCAD SHX Text
 301 N. 3rd St.         TEMPLE, TEXAS  76501  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JFBII

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONNING SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD-SF2 1. CORNER LOT SIDE STREET 10' CORNER LOT SIDE STREET 10' B.L. 2. 20' FRONT B.L. 20' FRONT B.L. 3. MINIMUM LOT WIDTH ON MINIMUM LOT WIDTH ON CUL-DE-SAC AND KNUCKLES 40'. 4. 10% TO BE SFA-3 10% TO BE SFA-3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD-GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.661 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/09/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDED PD-GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JFBII



OL
D 9

5

93

FM 93

HA
RT

RIC
K B

LU
FF

CURRY

FM 436

RIVER RANCH

MORGAN

FORRESTER

CHIMNEY HILL

OLDE OAKS
HARTRICK CANYON

LE
VE

L A
CR

ES

PRCIN







FY-19-1-ANX

EXPRESSWAY

MAJOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL STREET

MINOR ARTERIAL

PRIVATE

RAMP

Railroad

Temple Municipal Boundary

WaterAreas

WaterLines

Park Areas

Bell County Streets

Bell County Municipal Boundaries

TempleBoundary

Bell County Boundary












OL
D 9

5

93

FM 93

HA
RT

RIC
K B

LU
FF

CURRY

FM 436

RIVER RANCH

MORGAN

FORRESTER

CHIMNEY HILL

OLDE OAKS
HARTRICK CANYON

LE
VE

L A
CR

ES

PRCIN








FY-19-1-ANX

200' Courtesy Notification

Streets
EXPRESSWAY

MAJOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL STREET

MINOR ARTERIAL

PRIVATE

RAMP

Railroad

Temple Municipal Boundary

WaterAreas

WaterLines

Park Areas

Bell County Streets

Bell County Municipal Boundaries

TempleBoundary

Bell County Boundary

ETJ Boundary












OL
D 9

5

93

FM 93

HA
RT

RIC
K B

LU
FF

CURRY

FM 436

RIVER RANCH

MORGAN

FORRESTER

CHIMNEY HILL

OLDE OAKS
HARTRICK CANYON

LE
VE

L A
CR

ES

PRCIN








FY-19-1-ANX

EXPRESSWAY

MAJOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL STREET

MINOR ARTERIAL

PRIVATE

RAMP

Railroad

Temple Municipal Boundary

WaterAreas

WaterLines

Park Areas

Bell County Streets

Bell County Municipal Boundaries

TempleBoundary

Bell County Boundary

Future LUP
Agricultural/Rural

Auto-Urban Commercial

Auto-Urban Mixed Use

Auto-Urban Multi-Family

Auto-Urban Residential

Business Park

Estate Residential

Industrial

Neighborhood Conservation

Parks & Open Space

Public Institutional

Suburban Commercial

Suburban Residential

Temple Medical Education District

Urban Center












SITE PHOTOS FY-19-9-ZC 

 

 



 



HA
RT

RI
CK

 B
LU

FF

MORGAN

CURRY

RIVER RANCH

OLDE OAKS
HARTRICK CANYON

PRCIN W FM 93

S 5
TH

 S
T BAINBRIDGE RD

FY-19-9-ZC



Trails Masterplan
D EXISTING, CITY WIDE SPINE

EXISTING, COMMUNITY WIDE CONNECTOR

EXISTING, LOCAL CONNECTOR

D PROPOSED, CITY WIDE SPINE

PROPOSED, COMMUNITY WIDE CONNECTOR

PROPOSED, LOCAL CONNECTOR

Thoroughfare Plan
CLASS

Expressway

Major Arterial

Proposed Major Arterial

Minor Arterial

Proposed Minor Arterial

Collector

Proposed Collector

Park Area

Municipal Boundary

FY-19-13-ZC













GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF
GF

GF

GFGF

GF GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF
GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

6"

24"

2 1
/2"

4"8"

2"

3"

1"

1 1
/2"

8"

2"

4"

6"

8"

2"

6"

HA
RT

RI
CK

 B
LU

FF

93

OLDE OAKS



FY--19-9-ZC



GF Hydrant

Sanitary Sewer

Water Main

Park Area

Municipal Boundary

FY-19-13-ZC










HA
RT

RI
CK

 B
LU

FF

46733

27328

5300

46
73

0

20138

27329

5301

111318

46
73

3

76627

419658

63
15

9

62058

20135

63
15

7

332030

20143







200' Courtesy Notification

FY-19-1-ANX












EXCERPTS FROM THE 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY, APRIL 15, 2019 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

Item 2:  FY-19-9-ZC – Hold a public hearing to discuss and recommend action for a 
rezoning (contingent upon voluntary annexation) from Agricultural (AG) zoning 
district to Planned Development General Retail (PD-GR) zoning district on a 
160.047 +/- acre tract, and a 12.541 +/- acre tract situated in the Maximo Moreno 
Survey, Abstract No.14, Bell County, Texas, located south of FM 93 and along 
and east of Hartrick Bluff Road, Temple, Texas. 

Item 3:  FY-19-13-ZC – Hold a public hearing to discuss and recommend action for a 
rezoning (contingent upon voluntary annexation) from Agricultural (AG) zoning 
district to Planned Development Single Family Two (PD-SF-2) on a 118.560 +/- 
acre tract situated in the Maximo Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, Bell County, 
Texas, located south of FM 93 and east of Hartrick Bluff Road, Temple, Texas. 

Ms. Lynn Barrett, Assistant Director of Planning, stated these items are rezoning requests 
presented together and both cases are scheduled to go to City Council for first reading 
on May 16, 2019 and second reading on June 6, 2019. 

Location maps of both subject properties with proposed voluntary street right-of-way 
(ROW) annexations shown. 

Both items involve pending voluntary annexation cases, and the annexation schedule is 
as follows: 

 Petitions approved per Resolution No. 2019-9573-R and No. 2019-9574-R by City 
Council on February 21, 2019 to develop Municipal Service Plans on these 
properties.  Both resolutions were reviewed by all relevant departments and no 
issues were found. 

 First Public Hearing—Municipal Service Plans on April 4, 2019. 

 Second Public Hearing-Municipal Service Plans on April 5, 2019.  

 First Reading for Annexation Ordinances will be on the May 2, 2019 City Council 
Meeting. 

 Second Reading for Annexation Ordinances will be on the May 16, 2019 City 
Council Meeting. 



Both properties are in the Academy Independent School District. 

Item 2 developer proposes Single Family Residential uses and requests an option to add 
single family attached units on up to ten percent of the site and PD-GR for 1.66 acres 
around existing barn structure on the property for potential use as a market for retail or a 
community center area. 

Item 2 aerial map shown. 

Item 3 developer proposes Planned Development (PD) for single family residential uses; 
requests option to add single family attached units on up to ten percent of site. 

Item 2site and area photos shown. 

Item 3 site and area photos shown. 

Future Land Use Map shown for both subject properties was shown and found to be in 
partial compliance for both PD sites and the surrounding ETJ areas. 

Utility Map shown for both subject properties and found to be in partial compliance. 

Waterlines are adjacent to the subject properties; however, water and wastewater line 
extensions will be required to serve the development. 

Thoroughfare and Trails Map shown for both subject properties and found to be in 
compliance. 

Hartrick Bluff Road is a Collector, and Haymarket Drive will be a local street upon 
annexation.   

No nearby existing or future trails are shown on the current Trails Map. 

Ms. Barrett reviewed the Unified Development Code (UDC), Section 3.4 definition of a 
PD as follows: 

 “A flexible overlay zoning district designed to respond to unique development 
proposals, special design considerations and land use transitions by allowing 
evaluation of land use relationships to surrounding areas through development 
plan approval.” 

 Per UDC, Section 3.4.3 & 3.4.4, a Planned Development requires approval of a 
Development/Site plan that is binding. 

Development Site Plan shown for both subject properties. 

PD Conditions for both Rezoning Cases for Residential Single-Family Development PD-
SF-2 are as follows: 

1. 100% masonry to include brick, stone and cementitious siding 



2. At least two evergreen bushes 

3. At least one tree per single family residence 

4. Minimum sod turf grass on all front yards 

5. Twenty-foot front yard setback 

6. Minimum Corner lot side setback (street side) of ten feet 

7. Lot dimensions to follow SF-2 except forty foot minimum lot width on cul-de-sac 
and knuckles due to configuration of street 

8. Up to ten percent by acreage may be developed as single family attached as PD-
SFA-3 

An additional PD Condition was requested by the applicant for Item 3 FY-19-13-ZC: 

9.  On the approximately eighteen acres extending from the northwest edge of the 
power line easement traversing the property north and west to the northwest 
corner of the property, lots will be a minimum of 75 feet in width, in order to more 
closely match the existing larger lot homes in subdivisions in the area. 

PD Condition Nine shown on aerial map. 

Twenty-five courtesy notices in ETJ were mailed, and the newspaper notice was printed 
April 4, 2019, in accordance with state law and local ordinance. 

Staff recommends approval of the rezoning requests:  

1.  FY-19-9-ZC to PD-SF2 and PD-GR on 1.66 +/-, and 

2. FY-19-13-ZC to PD-SF2;  

With the previously mentioned conditions and with the Site Development Plan as 
presented pending final approval of the voluntary annexation cases for each property. 

Chair Langley opened the public hearing. 

Speaker, developer and applicant Mr. John Kiella, 1122 White Rock Drive, Temple Texas, 
explained possible uses for the barn as a market area that residents could easily walk to. 

There being no further speakers, the public hearing was closed. 
 
Commissioner Armstrong made a motion to approve Item 2, FY-19-9-ZC, based on an 
amended request and site development plan submitted by the applicant for PD-GR zoning 
on 1.66+/- acres of the 160.047+/- tract and for PD-SF-2 on the remaining portion of said 
tract and the 12.541+/-acre tract and per staff recommendation, and Commissioner Fettig 
made a second. 



 
Motion passed: (8:0:1) 
Commissioner Jeanes abstained. 
 
Commissioner Wright made a motion to approve Item 3, FY-19-13-ZC, per staff 
recommendation, and Commissioner Alaniz made a second.  
 
Motion passed: (8:0:1) 
Commissioner Jeanes abstained. 
 



1 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2019-4968 

(FY-19-9-ZC) 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING A REZONING OF AN APPROXIMATELY 12.541 
ACRE TRACT AND AN APPROXIMATELY 160.047 ACRE TRACT 
SITUATED IN THE MAXIMO MORENO SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 14, BELL 
COUNTY, TEXAS; LOCATED SOUTH OF FM 93 AND EAST OF HARTRICK 
BLUFF ROAD, TEMPLE, TEXAS FROM AGRICULTURAL ZONING 
DISTRICT TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT GENERAL RETAIL ZONING 
DISTRICT AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT SINGLE FAMILY TWO 
ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Whereas, the applicant, Short Term Lending GP, LLC, is the owner of a 160.047-acre 
tract of land and a 12.541-acre tract of land located south of FM 93 and along and east of 
Hartrick Bluff Road; 

 
Whereas, the current zoning designation for both tracts is Agricultural and the 

applicant is requesting a rezoning of the properties for a primary use as a residential 
subdivision; 

 
Whereas, in its original rezoning request, the applicant requested a Planned 

Development – Single Family Two zoning designation for the entire portion of both tracts, but 
subsequently requested that a small portion consisting of 1.661 acres surrounding an existing 
barn on the 160.047-acre tract be zoned as Planned Development – General Retail zoning, 
with the remaining acreage of both tracts to be Planned Development-Single Family Two 
zoning; 

 
Whereas, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Temple, Texas, after 

due consideration to the planned development conditions, recommends approval of the 
rezoning from Agricultural zoning district to Planned Development - General Retail zoning 
district on the 1.661 acre portion surrounding the existing barn, and rezoning from 
Agricultural zoning district to Planned Development - Single Family Two zoning district 
on the remaining approximately 170.928 acres of both tracts, situated in the Maximo 
Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, Bell County, Texas, located south of FM 93 and east of 
Hartrick Bluff Road, Temple, Texas, as outlined in the map attached hereto as Exhibit ‘A,’ 
and made a part hereof for all purposes, and subject to the following conditions: 

 



2 
 

 
 
 
For Residential Single-Family Development PD-SF-2: 
 

 100% Masonry to include brick, stone and cementitious siding; 
 At least 2 evergreen bushes; 
 At least 1 tree per single family residence; 
 Minimum sod turf grass on all front yards; 
 20-foot front yard setback; 
 Corner lot side setbacks (street side) of 10 feet; 
 Lot dimensions to follow SF-2 except 40-foot minimum lot width on cul-de-sac and 

knuckles due to configuration of streets; 
 Up to 10% by acreage may be developed as single family attached as PD-SFA-

3; and 
 
Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public 

interest to authorize this action. 
 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 

Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their 
entirety. 

 
Part 2: The City Council approves of the rezoning from Agricultural zoning district 

to Planned Development - General Retail zoning district on the 1.661 acre portion 
surrounding the existing barn, and rezoning from Agricultural zoning district to Planned 
Development - Single Family Two zoning district on the remaining approximately 170.928 
acres of both tracts, situated in the Maximo Moreno Survey, Abstract No. 14, Bell County, 
Texas, located south of FM 93 and east of Hartrick Bluff Road, Temple, Texas, as outlined 
in the map attached hereto as Exhibit ‘A,’ and made a part hereof for all purposes, and 
subject to the following conditions:: 

 
For Residential Single-Family Development PD-SF-2: 
 

 100% Masonry to include brick, stone and cementitious siding; 
 At least 2 evergreen bushes; 
 At least 1 tree per single family residence; 
 Minimum sod turf grass on all front yards; 
 20-foot front yard setback; 
 Corner lot side setbacks (street side) of 10 feet; 
 Lot dimensions to follow SF-2 except 40-foot minimum lot width on cul-de-sac and 

knuckles due to configuration of streets; 
 Up to 10% by acreage may be developed as single family attached as PD-SFA-

3; and 
 

 



3 
 

 
 
 
 Part 3: The City Council approves the Site Development Plan attached hereto as 

Exhibit ‘B,’ and made a part hereof for all purposes.  
 
Part 4: The City Council directs the Director of Planning to make the necessary 

changes to the City Zoning Map. 
 

Part 5: It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the 
sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses, and phrases of this ordinance are severable and, if 
any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this ordinance should be declared 
invalid by the final judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
invalidity shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or 
sections of this ordinance, since the same would have been enacted by the City Council 
without the incorporation in this ordinance of any such phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph 
or section. 
 

Part 6: This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage in 
accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of Temple, Texas, and it is 
accordingly so ordained. 

 
Part 7: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the 
time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading and Public Hearing on the 16th day 

of May, 2019. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on Second Reading on the 6th day of June, 2019. 

     
THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 

 
              

____________________________ 
TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
                 
Lacy Borgeson      Charla Thomas 
City Secretary      Assistant City Attorney 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 

06/06/19 
Item #9(A-C) 

Regular Agenda 
Page 1 of 4 

DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW: 
Kayla Landeros, City Attorney 
Amanda Rice, Deputy City Attorney  

ITEM DESCRIPTION: FIRST READING – PUBLIC HEARING – Consider adopting ordinances 
repealing the following chapters in the City’s Code of Ordinances: 

(A) Chapter 11 – Fair Housing
(B) Chapter 20 – Massage Establishments; and
(C) Chapter 30 – Railroads

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt ordinances on first reading as presented in the item description 
and conduct a public hearing. Second reading will be scheduled for June 20, 2019.   

ITEM SUMMARY: In a continuing effort to review and update the City's Code of Ordinances, Staff is 
proposing to repeal three chapters of the Code of Ordinances for the reasons outlined below. 

(A) Chapter 11 – Fair Housing

Chapter 11 is the City’s local adoption of similar regulations found in the Federal Fair Housing
Act (“FHA”) and the Texas Fair Housing Act (“THA”). The FHA and THA protect people from 
discrimination when they are renting or buying a home, getting a mortgage, seeking housing assistance, 
or engaging in other housing-related activities. The FHA and THA prohibits discrimination in housing 
on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, familial status, and disability. Some prohibited 
acts under both statutes include refusing to rent or sell housing, refusing to negotiate for housing, 
otherwise making housing unavailable, setting different terms, conditions, or privileges for the sale or 
rental of a dwelling, providing a person with different services or facilities, or falsely denying that housing 
is available for inspection, sale, or rental. The FHA and THA also prohibit harassment and 
discriminatory practices in mortgage lending.  

An individual may file a complaint under the FHA with the Housing and Urban Development’s 
Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity. An individual may file a complaint under the THA with 
the Texas Workforce Commission.  



06/06/19 
Item #9(A-C) 

Regular Agenda 
Page 2 of 4 

As stated above, Chapter 11 is the City’s local adoption and implementation of the FHA and 
THA. The City is not required to have local regulations related to fair housing, unless the City desires 
to include additional protected statuses. For example, if the City wanted to prohibit discrimination in 
housing on the basis of student status or source of income, the City would need local regulations to 
include those protected classes. The City would also need to appoint a Fair Housing Administrator to 
take and investigate complaints.  

At this time, Staff is not recommending the addition of any protected classes and is therefore 
recommending that Council repeal Chapter 11 and rely exclusively on the FHA and THA to prevent 
discriminatory housing practices.  

If Council approves, Chapter 11 will be repealed and retitled “Chapter 11 – Reserved.” 

B. Chapter 20 – Massage Establishments

This Chapter includes licensing and operation requirements for massage establishments.
Specifically, massage establishments operating in the City must obtain a license from the City 
Secretary’s office before beginning operations. The license must be renewed each year. Chapter 20 
also allows for the inspection of massage establishments by City Staff, sets requirements for hours of 
operation, and includes certain sanitary requirements for these types of establishments.  

State law also regulates the operation of massage establishments and the practice of massage 
therapy. Those regulations are found in Chapter 455 of the Texas Occupations Code. Section 455.005 
states that the regulations in Chapter 455 supersede any regulation adopted by a city relating to the 
licensing and regulation of massage therapists, except that a city may continue to regulate zoning 
requirements and adopt regulations authorizing an investigation into the background of an owner or 
operator of a massage establishment.  

Section 455.005 clearly states that the City’s regulations are preempted by the State regulations 
found in the Texas Occupations Code. For this reason, Staff is recommending the repeal of Chapter 
20.  

If Council approves, Chapter 20 will be repealed and retitled “Chapter 20 – Reserved.” 

C. Chapter 30 – Railroads

Chapter 30 includes the following four sections:

Sec. 30-1. Construction and maintenance of crossings.

Every railroad company, constructing and operating its railway through the limits of the city shall
erect and perpetually maintain good and sufficient crossings, including culverts and waterways
for drainage, at all streets over which its road may pass, including streets hereafter laid out and
opened. In crossing streets, such railway shall conform to the grade and level of streets as
established by the city.



06/06/19 
Item #9(A-C) 

Regular Agenda 
Page 3 of 4 

Sec. 30-2. Blocking streets for more than five minutes. 

It shall be unlawful for the directing officer or the operator of any railway train or car to direct the 
operation of or to operate the same in such a manner as to prevent the use of any street for 
purposes of travel, for a period of time longer than five minutes. This section shall not apply to 
trains or cars in motion, other than those engaged in switching. 

Sec. 30-3. Definitions. 

The following definitions shall apply in the interpretation and enforcement of this chapter: 

(1) Train shall mean all cars, engines, equipment or vehicles operated on fixed tracks or rails,
whether drawn by locomotive or propelled by self-contained motors.

(2) Normal track speed shall mean maximum speed established by the owner and operator
of a train for safe operation, having regard for all factors relating to actual and potential hazards,
such as curbs, grades, crossings, types of trains and tonnage, not to exceed 55 miles per hour
under any circumstances.

Sec. 30-4. Speed limit. 

It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a train on a railroad within the corporate limits of 
the City of Temple at a rate of speed in excess of 25 miles per hour, except that a person may 
operate a train at the normal track speed between the city limits and crossings located at the Old 
Taylor Highway, Zenith Boulevard, Industrial Boulevard and Eighth Street, and at 40 miles per 
hour between the 49th Street crossing and the city boundary closest to the City of Belton. Speed 
limits established in this section shall apply to the head end of an outbound train when it enters 
any of the crossings which delimit the speed zones established in this section, but an outbound 
train may resume normal train speed once it completely occupies the crossing. 

The railroad industry is heavily regulated by federal law. The Interstate Commerce Commission 
Termination Act (“ICCTA”) of 1995 created the Surface Transportation Board ("STB") and gave the 
STB exclusive jurisdiction over the construction, acquisition, and operation of railroad facilities. The 
ICCTA states that the remedies set forth in this statute are exclusive and preempt the remedies 
provided under other federal or state laws. The Federal Railroad Safety Act was enacted in 1970 to 
promote safety in every area of railroad operations.  

There have been multiple court cases across the country which have analyzed the effect of the 
ICCTA and the Federal Railroad Safety Act on local railroad regulations. The consensus among the 
courts is that state and local regulations of railroad operations are preempted by the two federal 
statutes. While the City’s regulations could be enforced, it is Staff’s opinion that they would not 
withstand a court challenge. For these reasons, Staff is recommending the repeal of Chapter 30.  

If Council approves, Chapter 30 will be repealed and retitled “Chapter 30 – Reserved.” 



06/06/19 
Item #9(A-C) 

Regular Agenda 
Page 4 of 4 

FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Chapter 11 Ordinance 
Chapter 20 Ordinance 
Chapter 30 Ordinance 
Ordinances 



 
 

Chapter 11 

FAIR HOUSING 
 
 

Sec. 11-1.  Definitions. 
 
Sec. 11-2.  Discrimination in the sale or rental of housing. 
 
Sec. 11-3.  Discrimination in the financing of housing. 
 
Sec. 11-4.  Discrimination in the provision of brokerage services. 
 
Sec. 11-5.  Exemptions and exclusions. 
 
Sec. 11-6.  Fair housing administrator. 
 
Sec. 11-7.  Complaints. 
 

 
 



 Chapter 11 
 
 FAIR HOUSING 
 
Sec. 11-1. Definitions. 
 
 For the purposes of this chapter the following terms, phrases, words and their 
derivations shall have the meaning given herein. When not inconsistent with the context, 
words so used in the present tense include the future, words in the masculine gender 
include the feminine, words in the plural number include the singular, and words in the 
singular number include the plural. 
 
 Discriminatory housing practice means an act that is unlawful under section 11-2, 11-3 
or 11-4 of this chapter. 
 
 Dwelling means any building, structure or portion thereof which is occupied as, or 
designed and intended for occupancy as, a residence by one or more families or any vacant 
land which is offered for sale or lease for the construction or location thereon of any such 
building, structure or portion thereof. 
 
 Family includes a single individual. 
 
 Person includes one or more individuals, corporations, partnerships, associations, labor 
organizations, legal representatives, mutual companies, joint stock companies, trusts, 
unincorporated organizations, trustees, fiduciaries, and any other organization or entity of 
whatever character. 
 
 To rent includes to lease, to sublease, to let, and otherwise to grant for a consideration 
the right to occupy premises not owned by the occupant. 
 
Sec. 11-2. Discrimination in the sale or rental of housing. 
 
 Except as exempted by section 11-5, it shall be unlawful for any person to: 
 
 (1)  Refuse to sell or rent, after the making of a bona fide offer, or to refuse to 

negotiate for the sale or rental of, or otherwise make unavailable or deny, a 
dwelling to families with children or to any person because of race, color, sex, 
religion, national origin, handicap; 

 
 (2)  Discriminate against persons in the terms, conditions, or privileges of sale or 

rental of a dwelling, or in the provision of services or facilities in connection 
therewith, because of race, color, sex, religion, national origin, handicap, or the 
fact that they are families with children; 

 
 (3)  Make, print, publish, or cause to be made, printed or published any notice, 

statement or advertisement regarding the sale or rental of a dwelling that 
indicates any preference, limitation or discrimination based on race, color, sex, 



religion, national origin, handicap, or presence of families with children, or an 
intention to make any such preference, limitation or discrimination. 

 
 (4)  Represent to any person because of race, color, sex, religion, national origin, 

handicap, or to families with children that any dwelling is not available for 
inspection, sale or rental when such dwelling is in fact so available; 

 
 (5)  For profit or with the hope or expectation of profit, induce or attempt to induce 

any person to sell or rent any dwelling by representations regarding the entry or 
prospective entry into the neighborhood of families with children or persons of a 
particular race, color, sex, religion, national origin, or handicap; 

 
 (6)  For profit or with the hope or expectation of profit, to influence or attempt to 

influence, by any words, acts, or failure to act, any seller, purchaser, landlord or 
tenant of a dwelling so as to promote the maintenance of racially segregated 
housing or so as to retard, obstruct or discourage racially integrated housing. 

 
Sec. 11-3. Discrimination in the financing of housing. 
 
 It shall be unlawful for any bank, building and loan association, insurance company or 
other corporation, association, firm or enterprise whose business consists in whole or in 
part of the making of commercial or residential real estate loans, to deny a loan or other 
financial assistance to a person applying therefor for the purpose of purchasing, 
constructing, improving, repairing, or maintaining a dwelling, or to discriminate against 
any such person in the fixing of the amount, interest rate, brokerage points, duration, or 
other terms or conditions of such loan or other assistance, because of: 
 
 (1)  The race, color, sex, religion, national origin, or handicap of present or 

prospective owners, lessees, tenants or occupants of a dwelling, or of any person 
associated with them. 

 
 (2)  The fact that present or prospective owners, lessees, tenants or occupants of a 

dwelling, or any person associated with them, are families with children. 
 
Sec. 11-4. Discrimination in the provision of brokerage services. 
 
 It shall be unlawful for any person to deny access to or membership or participation in 
any multiple listing service, real estate brokers' organization or other service, organization 
or facility relating to the business of selling or renting dwellings, or to discriminate in the 
terms and conditions of such access, membership or participation because of families with 
children or on account of race, color, sex, religion, national origin, or handicap. 
 
Sec. 11-5. Exemptions and exclusions. 
 
 (a) There shall be exempted from the application of section 11-2 hereof all transactions 
involving: 
 
  (1)  The rental of units in dwellings containing living quarters occupied or 



intended to be occupied by no more than four (4) families living 
independently of each other if the owner actually maintains and occupies one 
of such units as his residence; 

 
  (2)  The rental of a single room in a dwelling containing living quarters occupied 

or intended to be occupied by no more than one family if the person offering 
such room for rental actually maintains and occupies the remainder of such 
dwelling as his residence and not more than four such rooms are offered. 

 
  (3)  The sale or rental of any single house by a private individual who owns such 

house, provided that: 
 

a. The sale or rental is made without the use in any manner of the sale or 
rental facilities or the sales or rental services of any real estate broker, 
agent or salesman, or of such facilities or services of any person in the 
business of selling or renting dwellings or of any employee or agent of 
any such broker, agent, salesman, or person; and 

 
b. The sale is made without the publication, posting or mailing of any 

advertisement or written notice in violation of section 11-2(3) of this 
chapter (this shall not prohibit the use of attorneys, escrow agents, 
abstractors, title companies, and other such professional assistance as 
necessary to perfect or transfer of title); and 

 
c. The owner does not own more than three (3) single-family houses at the 

time of the sale; and 
 

d. The owner does not own any interest in, nor is there owned or reserved on 
his behalf, under any express or voluntary agreement, title to or any right 
to all or any portion of the proceeds from the sale or rental of more than 
three (3) such single-family houses at any one time. 

 
    e. If the owner does not reside in the house at the time of sale or was not the 

most recent resident of such house prior to the sale, the exemption granted 
by this subsection shall apply only with respect to one such sale within 
any twenty-four-month period. 

 
 (b) Nothing in this chapter shall prohibit a religious organization, association, or society 
or any non-profit institution or organization operated, supervised, or controlled by or in 
conjunction with a religious association, or society from limiting the sale, rental, or 
occupancy of dwellings which it owns or operates for other than a commercial purpose to 
persons of the same religion, or from giving preference to such persons, unless membership 
in such religion is restricted on account of race, color, sex, national origin, handicap or 
whether families have children. 
 
 (c) Nothing in this chapter shall prohibit a bona fide private club, not in fact open to the 
public, which as an incident to its primary purpose, provides lodging which it owns or 
operates for other than a commercial purpose, from limiting the rental or occupancy of such 



lodgings to its members or from giving preference to its members. 
 
 (d) Nothing in this chapter shall bar any person from owning or operating a housing 
accommodation in which a room or rooms are leased, subleased or rented only to persons 
of the same sex, when such housing accommodation contains a common lavatory, kitchen 
or similar facilities available for the use of all persons occupying such housing 
accommodation. 
 
Sec. 11-6. Fair housing administrator. 
 
 The city manager shall appoint a fair housing administrator (hereinafter referred to as 
"administrator"), who shall have the responsibility for implementing this chapter. The 
administrator may delegate his authority to investigate and conciliate complaints to other 
city employees under his direction. 
 
Sec. 11-7. Complaints. 
 
 (a) Only the person who claims to have been injured by a discriminatory housing 
practice or who believes he will be irrevocably injured by a discriminatory housing practice 
that has occurred or is occurring (thereafter referred to as "person aggrieved") may file a 
complaint with the administrator. Such complaints shall be in writing and shall identify the 
person alleged to have committed or alleged to be committing a discriminatory housing 
practice and shall state the facts upon which the allegations of a discriminatory housing 
practice are based. The administrator shall prepare complaint forms and furnish them   



 
 

Chapter 20 

MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENTS 
 
 

Sec. 20-1.  Definitions. 
 
Sec. 20-2. License required; appeals, payment of fee prerequisite to 

issuance; expiration date. 
 
Sec. 20-3.  License to be displayed. 
 
Sec. 20-4.  Investigation of applicant. 
 
Sec. 20-5.  Employees to be listed with police; medical certificate required. 
 
Sec. 20-6.  License fee. 
 
Sec. 20-7.  Grounds for refusal to issue or renew license. 
 
Sec. 20-8.  Revocation, suspension of license; notice. 
 
Sec. 20-9.  Appeal from nonissuance, revocation or suspension. 
 
Sec. 20-10.  Hours of operation; living on premises prohibited. 
 
Sec. 20-11. Inspection of premises, examination of employees; procedure on 

denial of permission to enter premises. 
 
Sec. 20-12.  Record of employees to be kept. 
 
Sec. 20-13.  Location restricted. 
 
Sec. 20-14.  Sanitary requirements. 
 
Sec. 20-15.  
 
Sec. 20-16.  Reserved. 
 
 
 



 Chapter 20 
 
 MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENTS 
 
Sec. 20-1. Definitions. 
 

The following words and phrases when used in this chapter shall, for the purpose of 
this chapter, have the meanings respectively ascribed to them in this chapter. 
 

(a) Chief of police means the chief of police of the City of Temple, or his duly 
authorized representative. 
 

(b) Director of public health means the Bell County Health Department Director, or 
his duly authorized representative. 
 

(c) Massage means any process consisting of kneading, rubbing, or otherwise 
manipulating the skin of the body of a human being, either with the hand or by means of 
electrical instruments or apparatus, or other special apparatus, but shall not include massage 
by duly licensed physicians and chiropractors, and registered physical therapists who treat 
only patients recommended by a licensed physician and who operate only under such 
physician's direction, nor massage of the face practiced by beauty parlors or barbershops duly 
licensed under the penal code of the state. 
 

(d) Massage establishment means any building, room, place or establishment, other 
than a regularly licensed hospital, where manipulated massage or manipulated exercises are 
practiced upon the human body by anyone not a duly licensed physician or chiropractor 
whether with or without the use of mechanical, therapeutic or bathing devices, and shall 
include turkish bathhouses. This term shall not include, however, duly licensed beauty 
parlors or barbershops or a place wherein registered physical therapists treat only patients 
recommended by a licensed physician and operate only under such physician's direction. 
 
Sec. 20-2. License required; appeals, payment of fee prerequisite to issuance; 

expiration date. 
 

It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a massage establishment without first 
having obtained a license therefor from the city controller in accordance with the provisions 
of this chapter, or to operate a massage establishment after such license has been revoked, or 
during a period for which such license has been suspended. Such license shall be issued only 
upon the payment of the fee specified in section 20-6 and upon approval in writing of the 
director of public health and of the chief of police and upon the issuance of a certificate of 
occupancy from the building official. Such license shall expire on the thirty-first day of 
December each year. 
 
Sec. 20-3. License to be displayed. 
 

The license required by this chapter shall be posted and kept in some conspicuous 
place in the massage establishment. 



 
Sec. 20-4. Investigation of applicant. 
 

After an application has been made for issuance of an original license or a renewal of 
an existing license to operate a massage establishment as defined herein, the chief of police, 
as the principal enforcement officer of this chapter, shall determine whether the applicant has 
been finally convicted in any court of theft, fornication, sodomy, procuring, pandering, 
keeping a bawdy house, keeping an assignation house, engaging in prostitution or engaging 
in assignation, or whether such establishment employs any person who has been finally 
convicted in any court of theft, fornication, sodomy, procuring, pandering, keeping a bawdy 
house, keeping an assignation house, engaging in prostitution or engaging in assignation. 
 
Sec. 20-5. Employees to be listed with police; medical certificate required. 
 

At the time of making application for the license required by this chapter the applicant 
shall furnish to the chief of police and the director of public health the names and addresses 
of all employees of massage establishments, and all such employees shall be required to 
secure from the director of public health a medical certificate certifying that such employee 
has been examined and that such examination discloses the fact that such person employed or 
to be employed by such establishment, is free from any infectious or communicable disease. 
Such medical certificate shall be renewed annually by the director of public health. 
 
Sec. 20-6. License fee. 
 

The annual license fee shall be twenty-five dollars ($25.00) for each such 
establishment. If the license is obtained between January first and June thirtieth of any year, 
the full amount of such fee shall be paid. If such license is obtained between July first and 
December thirty-first of any year, the fee shall be one-half (1/2) of such amount. No refund 
of license fees shall be made. 
 
Sec. 20-7. Grounds for refusal to issue or renew license. 
 

The chief of police shall refuse to approve issuance or renewal of any license required 
by this chapter to any applicant who has been finally convicted in any court of theft, 
fornication, sodomy, procuring, pandering, keeping a bawdy house, keeping an assignation 
house, engaging in prostitution or engaging in assignation; or to any applicant who employs 
in such establishment any person who has been finally convicted of theft, fornication, 
sodomy, procuring, pandering, keeping a bawdy house, keeping an assignation house, 
engaging in prostitution or engaging in assignation. 
 
Sec. 20-8. Revocation, suspension of license; notice. 
 

(a) A license issued pursuant to this chapter shall be revoked upon final conviction in 
any court of the holder of such license for the offense of theft, fornication, sodomy, 
procuring, pandering, keeping a bawdy house, keeping an assignation house, engaging in 
prostitution or engaging in assignation. 
 



(b) A license issued pursuant to this chapter shall be suspended for a period of not less 
than thirty 30) days nor more than ninety (90) days upon final conviction in any court of the 
holder of such license fore the operation of the massage establishment in violation of any 
statute of this state, or any provision of this Code or other ordinance of the City of Temple. 
 

(c) Any license issued pursuant to this chapter shall be suspended for a period of 
ninety (90) days upon the final conviction in any court of any employee of such massage 
establishment for the offense of theft, fornication, sodomy, procuring, pandering, keeping a 
bawdy house, keeping an assignation house, engaging in prostitution or engaging in 
assignation, or a violation of any provision of this chapter, directly or indirectly related to or 
arising from such employment. 
 

(d) Written notice of such revocation or suspension shall be given by the chief of 
police to the holder of such license at the holder's last-known address. 

 
Sec. 20-9. Appeal from nonissuance, revocation or suspension. 
 

In the event the chief of police shall refuse to approve the issuance of an original 
license or the renewal of a license to any applicant, or revokes or suspends the license issued 
to any license holder under this chapter, this action shall be final unless the license holder 
shall, within ten (10) days after the receipt of written notice of such action, file with the city 
manager a written appeal. The city manager shall, within ten (10) days after the appeal is 
filed, consider all the evidence in support of or against the action appealed, and render a 
decision either sustaining or reversing the action. If the city manager sustains the action, the 
applicant or license holder may, within ten (10) days of that decision file a written appeal 
with the city secretary to the city council. Such written appeal shall set forth the specific 
grounds therefor, The city council shall, within thirty (30) days, grant a hearing thereon to 
consider the action, at which hearing the city council may make such investigation as it may 
see fit. The city council shall have authority to sustain, reverse or modify the action appealed. 
Such decision of the city council shall be final. 
 
Sec. 20-10. Hours of operation; living on premises prohibited. 
 

No massage establishment shall be kept open for any purpose between the hours of 
10:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m., and no establishment shall be operated or conducted in connection 
either directly or indirectly, with any place used for living or sleeping quarters. 
 
Sec. 20-11.  Inspection of premises, examination of employees; procedure on denial of 

permission to enter premises. 
 

(a) The director of public health shall be authorized to make or cause to be made 
inspections to determine the condition of any massage establishment in order to safeguard the 
health, safety, and welfare of the public and to make examinations through the licensed 
physicians of the department as are necessary to determine whether employees of the 
massage establishment are infected with any infectious disease. 
 

(b) If in the opinion of the director of public health or his designated representative, 



there is probable cause to enter a massage establishment for the purpose of making 
inspections and examinations pursuant to this chapter, he shall request the owner or occupant 
thereof to grant permission for such entry, and if refused he sahll make application to a 
magistrate for a search warrant, showing said magistrate why such search warrant should be 
issued for the purpose herein. 
 
Sec. 20-12. Record of employees to be kept. 
 

The manager or person in charge of a massage establishment shall keep a list of the 
names and addresses of all employees, both on duty and off duty, and such list shall be 
shown to all proper authorities of the police and health departments upon request. 
 
Sec. 20-13. Location restricted. 
 

It shall be unlawful for any massage establishment to be operated in any section of the 
city which is zoned for residential purposes. 
 
Sec. 20-14. Sanitary requirements. 
 

(a) It shall be the duty of every person conducting or operating a massage 
establishment to keep the same at all times in a clean and sanitary condition. All instruments 
and mechanical, therapeutic, and bathing devices, or parts thereof, that come into contact 
with the human body, shall be sterilized by a modern and approved method of sterilization 
before initial use, and any such instruments and devices, or parts thereof, after having been 
used upon one patron, shall be sterilized before being used upon another. All towels and 
linens furnished for use of one patron shall not be furnished for use of another until 
thoroughly laundered. 
 

(b) All masseurs and operators shall wash their hands thoroughly before administering 
massage manipulations to each patron accommodated. 
 

(c) No person suffering from a communicable disease shall work or be employed in a 
massage establishment. 
 

(d) No person shall be accommodated as a patron within a massage establishment 
when to the knowledge of the owner, person in control, or an employee, such person is 
suffering from a communicable disease. 
 
Sec. 20-15.  
 

It shall be unlawful for any person in a massage establishment, as defined in section 
20-1(d), to administer a massage, as defined in section 20-1(c) to any person of the opposite 
sex. 
 
Sec. 20-16. Reserved. 



 
 

Chapter 30 

RAILROADS 
 
 

Sec. 30-1.  Construction and maintenance of crossings. 
 
Sec. 30-2.  Blocking streets for more than five minutes. 
 
Sec. 30-3.  Definitions. 
 
Sec. 30-4.  Speed limit. 
 
 
 
 



 Chapter 30 
 
 RAILROADS 
 
Sec. 30-1. Construction and maintenance of crossings. 
 

Every railroad company, constructing and operating its railway through the limits of 
the city shall erect and perpetually maintain good and sufficient crossings, including culverts 
and waterways for drainage, at all streets over which its road may pass, including streets 
hereafter laid out and opened. In crossing streets, such railway shall conform to the grade and 
level of streets as established by the city. 
 
Sec. 30-2. Blocking streets for more than five minutes. 
 

It shall be unlawful for the directing officer or the operator of any railway train or car 
to direct the operation of or to operate the same in such a manner as to prevent the use of any 
street for purposes of travel, for a period of time longer than five (5) minutes. This section 
shall not apply to trains or cars in motion, other than those engaged in switching. 
 
Sec. 30-3. Definitions. 
 

The following definitions shall apply in the interpretation and enforcement of this 
chapter: 
 

(1) Train shall mean all cars, engines, equipment or vehicles operated on fixed 
tracks or rails, whether drawn by locomotive or propelled by self-contained 
motors. 

 
(2) Normal track speed shall mean maximum speed established by the owner and 

operator of a train for safe operation, having regard for all factors relating to 
actual and potential hazards, such as curbs, grades, crossings, types of trains 
and tonnage, not to exceed fifty-five (55) miles per hour under any 
circumstances. 

 
Sec. 30-4. Speed limit. 
 

It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a train on a railroad within the corporate 
limits of the City of Temple at a rate of speed in excess of twenty-five (25) miles per hour, 
except that a person may operate a train at the normal track speed between the city limits and 
crossings located at the Old Taylor Highway, Zenith Boulevard, Industrial Boulevard and 
Eighth Street, and at forty (40) miles per hour between the 49th Street crossing and the city 
boundary closest to the City of Belton. Speed limits established in this section shall apply to 
the head end of an outbound train when it enters any of the crossings which delimit the speed 
zones established in this section, but an outbound train may resume normal train speed once 
it completely occupies the crossing. 



 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-4970 
  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, REPEALING CHAPTER 11 – FAIR HOUSING; PROVIDING A 
REPEALER; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 
PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

              
 
 Whereas, in a continuing effort to review and update the City's Code of Ordinances, 
Staff recommends Council repeal Chapter 11 – Fair Housing of the Code of Ordinances; 
 

Whereas, Chapter 11 is the City’s local adoption of similar regulations found in the 
Federal Fair Housing Act (“FHA”) and the Texas Fair Housing Act (“THA”) - the FHA and 
THA protect people from discrimination when they are renting or buying a home, securing a 
mortgage, seeking housing assistance, or engaging in other housing-related activities; 

 
Whereas, the FHA and THA prohibit discrimination in housing on the basis of race, 

color, national origin, religion, sex, familial status, and disability - some prohibited acts under 
both statutes include refusing to rent or sell housing, refusing to negotiate for housing, 
otherwise making housing unavailable, setting different terms, conditions, or privileges for 
the sale or rental of a dwelling, providing a person with different services or facilities, or 
falsely denying that housing is available for inspection, sale, or rental; 

 
Whereas, the FHA and THA also prohibit harassment and discriminatory practices in 

mortgage lending - an individual may file a complaint under the FHA with the Housing and 
Urban Development’s Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity and they may also file a 
complaint under the THA with the Texas Workforce Commission;  
 
 Whereas, the City is not required to have local regulations related to fair housing, 
unless the City desires to include additional protected statuses - the City would also need to 
appoint a Fair Housing Administrator to take and investigate complaints;  
 
 Whereas, at this time, Staff is not recommending the addition of any protected classes 
and is therefore recommending that the City rely exclusively on the FHA and THA to prevent 
discriminatory housing practices;  
 
 Whereas, once repealed Chapter 11 will be retitled “Chapter 11 – Reserved.”; and 
 
 Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public 
interest to authorize this action. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 

 
  
 
 



 2 

  
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their 
entirety.  

 
 Part 2: The City Council repeals Chapter 11 – Fair Housing of the Code of 
Ordinances. 
 
 Part 3: All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed. 

 
Part 4: It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the sections, 

paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable and, if any phrase, 
clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance should be declared invalid by the 
final judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect 
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, 
since the same would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation in this 
Ordinance of any such invalid phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section. 
 

Part 5: This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage in 
accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of Temple, Texas, and it is 
accordingly so ordained. 
 

Part 6: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading and Public Hearing on the 6th day of 

June, 2019. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED on Second Reading on the 20th day of June, 2019. 
 
       THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
              
       TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 



 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-4971 
  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, REPEALING CHAPTER 20 – MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENTS; 
PROVIDING A REPEALER; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

              
 
 Whereas, in a continuing effort to review and update the City's Code of Ordinances, 
Staff recommends Council repeal Chapter 20 – Massage Establishments of the Code of 
Ordinances; 
  
 Whereas, currently massage establishments operating in the City must obtain a license 
from the City Secretary’s office before beginning operations and the license must be renewed 
each year - Chapter 20 allows for the inspection of massage establishments by City Staff, sets 
requirements for hours of operation, and includes certain sanitary requirements for these types 
of establishments;  
 
 Whereas, Chapter 455 of the Texas Occupations Code also regulates the operation of 
massage establishments and the practice of massage therapy - Section 455.005 states that the 
regulations in Chapter 455 supersede any regulation adopted by a city relating to the licensing 
and regulation of massage therapists, except that a city may continue to regulate zoning 
requirements and adopt regulations authorizing an investigation into the background of an 
owner or operator of a massage establishment;  
 
 Whereas, Section 455.005 clearly states that the City’s regulations are preempted by 
the State regulations found in the Texas Occupations Code - for this reason, Staff is 
recommending the repeal of Chapter 20;  
 
 Whereas, once repealed Chapter 20 will be retitled “Chapter 20 – Reserved”; and 
 
 Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public 
interest to authorize this action. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 

 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their 
entirety.  

 
 Part 2: The City Council repeals Chapter 20 – Massage Establishments. 
 
 Part 3: All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed. 

 



 2 

 
 
Part 4: It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the sections, 

paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable and, if any phrase, 
clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance should be declared invalid by the 
final judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect 
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, 
since the same would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation in this 
Ordinance of any such invalid phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section. 
 

Part 5: This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage in 
accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of Temple, Texas, and it is 
accordingly so ordained. 
 

Part 6: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading and Public Hearing on the 6th day of 

June, 2019. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED on Second Reading on the 20th day of June, 2019. 
 
       THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
              
       TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 



 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-4972 
  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, REPEALING CHAPTER 30 – RAILROADS; PROVIDING A 
REPEALER; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 
PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

              
 
 Whereas, in a continuing effort to review and update the City's Code of Ordinances, 
Staff recommends Council repeal Chapter 30 – Railroads of the Code of Ordinances; 
 
 Whereas, Chapter 30 includes the following four sections:  

• Section 30-1 - Construction and maintenance of crossings; 
• Section 30-2 - Blocking streets for more than five minutes; 
• Section 30-3 – Definitions; and  
• Section 30-4 - Speed limit; 

 
 Whereas, the railroad industry is heavily regulated by federal law - the Interstate 
Commerce Commission Termination Act (“ICCTA”) of 1995 created the Surface 
Transportation Board ("STB") and gave the STB exclusive jurisdiction over the construction, 
acquisition, and operation of railroad facilities; 
 

Whereas, the ICCTA states that the remedies set forth in this statute are exclusive and 
preempt the remedies provided under other federal or state laws - the Federal Railroad Safety 
Act was enacted in 1970 to promote safety in every area of railroad operation; 
 
 Whereas, there have been multiple court cases across the country which have 
analyzed the effect of the ICCTA and the Federal Railroad Safety Act on local railroad 
regulations and the consensus among the courts is that state and local regulations of railroad 
operations are preempted by the two federal statutes; 
 

Whereas, while the City’s regulations could be enforced, it is Staff’s opinion that they 
would not withstand a court challenge and for these reasons, Staff is recommending the repeal 
of Chapter 30;  
 
 Whereas, once repealed Chapter 30 will be retitled “Chapter 30 – Reserved”; and 
 
 Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public 
interest to authorize this action. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 

 
  
 
 



 2 

  
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their 
entirety.  

 
 Part 2: The City Council repeals Chapter 30 – Railroads. 
 
 Part 3: All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed. 

 
Part 4: It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the sections, 

paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable and, if any phrase, 
clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance should be declared invalid by the 
final judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect 
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, 
since the same would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation in this 
Ordinance of any such invalid phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section. 
 

Part 5: This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage in 
accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of Temple, Texas, and it is 
accordingly so ordained. 
 

Part 6: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading and Public Hearing on the 6th day of 

June, 2019. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED on Second Reading on the 20th day of June, 2019. 
 
       THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
              
       TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

06/06/19 
Item #10 

Regular Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW: 

Tammy Lyerly, Senior Planner 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: FY-19-20-PLT and FY-19-21-PLT: Consider adopting a resolution approving 
the Preliminary Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace and the Final Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace Phase I, located 
east of State Highway 317, and south of the existing Lake Pointe Subdivision, with a developer-
requested exception to the Unified Development Code Section: Parkland Dedication to allow for a 
private park in lieu of public parkland dedication. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: At its May 6, 2019 meeting, the 
Planning and Zoning Commission voted 6/0 to recommend approval of the Preliminary Plat of Lake 
Pointe Terrace and the Final Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace Phase I with a developer-requested exception 
to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 8.3 to allow for a private park in lieu of public parkland 
dedication, within tracts owned and maintained by the proposed Home Owners Association (HOA), and 
subject to the attached park/trail plan and proposed park improvements estimate exhibits, per staff 
recommendation. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Lake Pointe 
Terrace and the Final Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace Phase I, with a developer-requested exception to 
Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 8.3: Parkland Dedication to allow a private park in lieu of 
public parkland dedication and subject to the attached park/trail plan and proposed park improvements 
estimate exhibits. 

ITEM SUMMARY: The Development Review Committee reviewed the Preliminary Plat of Lake Pointe 
Terrace (FY-19-20-PLT) and the Final Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace Phase I (FY-19-21-PLT), on January 
10, 2019. Both plats were deemed administratively complete on May 2, 2019.   

The Preliminary Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace is a 169.72 +/- acre, 636-residential lot, 19-block, 5-tract 
addition. The Final Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace Phase I, a 63.40-acre, 216-residential lot, 9-block, 3-
tract addition. Proposed lots comply with the property’s Single Family Two (SF-2) zoning district. 

The developer requests an exception to the Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 8.3: Parkland 
Dedication to allow a private park with an amenity center, pool, splashpad, playground, and open space 
on Lake Pointe Terrace Lot 39, Block 3 as well as a trail system on property in excess of ten acres to 
be privately owned and maintained by the Home Owners Association (HOA), and subject to attached 
park/trail plan and proposed park improvements estimate exhibits. The developer agrees to complete 
the improvements within two years of Lake Pointe Terrace Phase I final plat recordation. 



06/06/19 
Item #10 

Regular Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

The proposed trail will connect to the amenity center, as well as the trail system in the West Temple 
Park to the south. The developer’s engineers estimate total Lake Pointe Terrace amenity improvement 
costs to be approximately $645,000, which exceeds required park fees of $143,100 ($225 per dwelling). 
The Parks staff supports the developer’s requested exception, as detailed in the attached letter of 
requested exception to Parkland Dedication and its conceptual Park Site Plan.  

Lake Pointe Terrace provides access to State Highway 317 through an extension of Stonehollow Drive 
from the Westfield Development east of North Pea Ridge Road, as well as access to Alabama Avenue 
within Hilldell Estates to the south, and access to Garden Green Drive within Lake Pointe Phase II to 
the north. 

Water will be provided to the subdivision through proposed 8-inch and 6-inch water lines. Sewer will be 
provided to the subdivision through 6-inch sanitary sewer lines. Drainage easements and drainage 
structures are proposed to carry drainage to Tract A. 

City Council is the final plat authority since the developer requests an exception to the Unified 
Development Code for this development. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Plat Exhibits 
Park Exhibits 
Resolution  



Brazos Electric Power Cooperative
100' easement

Vol. 1963, Pg. 227

F.
M

.31
7

ALABAMA AVENUE

STONE HOLLOW ROAD

N
. P

EA
 R

ID
G

E 
R

O
A

D

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

0 1" 2" 3"

CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
LAKE POINTE TERRACE 2

8

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 D
ec

em
be

r 1
9,

 2
01

8

APPROVED BY:  TWF

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT NAME:  WBW DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 037
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  LPT0

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-0032

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm F-10264

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

1 12/19/2018 DBWORIGINAL RELEASE

600'400'200'0

PHASING PLAN
TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE: 169.72

636
19

TOTAL TRACTS:5

BENCHMARK

City Survey Monument TBD

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE
OF REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF TYLER W.
FREESE, P.E. 127376 ON 12/19/2018. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.





STONE HOLLOW ROAD
60' R.O.W.

HIDDEN OAKS DRIVE
50' R.O.W.

SKY CREST DRIVE
50' R.O.W.

ST
O

N
E 

V
A

LL
EY

 R
O

A
D

50
' R

.O
.W

.

B
LA

C
K

W
O

O
D

 D
R

IV
E

50
' R

.O
.W

.

FOGGY DRAW
COURT

50' R.O.W.

G
A

RD
EN

 G
RE

EN
 D

R.

50
' R

.O
.W

.

Apparent Brazos Electric Power Cooperative
100' easement

No Document Found

N 09°55'03" E  30.09'

S 89°47'39" E  32.41'

N 75°36'09" W
1069.84'

N 75°36'09" W
107.95'

N 72°43'52" W
967.95'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'
N

 14°23'51" E
295.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

245.00'

N 72°43'52" W
316.91'

N
 17°16'08" E

32.50'N 75°36'09" W
107.95'

N 75°36'09" W
1072.21'

N
 14°23'51" E

145.00'

N
 13°56'14" E

140.38'

N
 13°56'14" E

290.01'

N
 13°56'14" E

295.01'

N
 13°56'14" E

149.52'

N 73°11'34" W
264.69'

32.50'
N

 16°48'26" E

32.50'

N 89°47'39" W

N
 00°12'21" E

191.61'

N 75°36'09" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

S 75°36'09" E
170.98'

S 75°36'09" E
178.43'N

 14°23'51" E
120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'
N

 14°23'51" E
120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'
N

 14°23'51" E
120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'
N

 17°16'08" E
120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'
N

 14°23'51" E
120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N 68°46'03" E

111.90'

N 75°13'50" W
284.17'

N 32°35'00" W
207.52'

N
 10°03'50" E

116.20'

N
 16°48'26" E

115.00'

N
 16°48'26" E

115.00'

N
 16°48'26" E

115.00'

N
 16°48'26" E

115.00'

N 62
°07

'19
" E

12
1.3

1'

N
 16°48'26" E

136.91'

N 89°47'39" W

163.22'

N
 17°16'08" E  309.91'

87.27'
48.97'

120.00'

50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00'

120.00'
120.00'

60.08' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 62.33'

120.00'
120.00'

60.08' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 60.00'

120.00'

61.95' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 60.00'

120.00'

60.00' 50.00'

120.00'

20.60'
15.88'

60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 62.07'

63.44'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'150.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'60.00'

14.51'
22.95'

62.01' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 60.00'

120.00'
120.00'

120.00'
120.00'

60.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00'

22.95'
8.75'

70.00'

12.95'

120.00'

51.02' 60.00' 50.00' 60.00'

50.00'

13.15'

120.00'
100.00'

42.33'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'62.01'

60.96' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00'
N 75°36'09" W

50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 62.33'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

50.00'
N 75°36'09" W

60.96' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 60.00'

50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00'

50.78'

50.00'
60.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
60.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
60.00'

50.00'
50.00'

59.80'

60.00'
60.76'

50.00'
50.00'

60.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

60.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

60.00'
50.00'

60.00'

57.07'

N 72°43'52" W  379.71'
50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'

N 53°01'56" W  288.14'

134.63'

133.63'

120.00' 50.00' 60.99' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 60.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 62.07'

120.00'
60.00'

100.76'

26.74'
22.02'

140.10'

S 51°31'17" E 136.68'

53.63'

63.15'
52.63'

N 59°17'52" W61.69'

N
 17°16'08" E

290.21'

N
 17°16'08" E

273.79'

N
 17°16'08" E

259.46'

N
 17°16'08" E

197.91'

N 54
°1

2'1
9"

 E
21

5.4
4'

N 89°47'39" W

112.61'

N 89°47'39" W

113.38'

N 89°47'39" W

114.16'

N 89°47'39" W

114.94'

N 73°44'13" W

123.10'

151.82'
52.17'

52.17'

N
 16°48'26" E

121.51'

53.93'

51.68'50.00' 7.41'50.00'

50.31' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 34.38'
7.41'

110.18'

94.79'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

36.46'

138.29'

S 41°41'01" E 305.90'

148.25'

94.62'

73.00'

N 88°07'51" W

121.99'

S 00°32'06" E 450.52'

87.06'

60.01'

60.01'

60.01'

61.46'

21.16'

180.80' 70.71' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 52.17' 116.68'

N
 00°12'21" E

127.73'

N 72°42'17" W
454.39'

120.00'

120.00'

50.06'
123.61'

N
 17°16'08" E

121.05'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

70.00' 51.09'54.83'
S 75°36'09" E  175.92'

S 75°36'09" E

60.00'

N 72°43'52" W

50.00'50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00'
50.00'60.00'50.00'

22.40'

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C1
5

C16

C17

C18

C19

C28

C33

C34

C36

C3
7

C38

C39 C40

C45

C8 C9

C14

C26

C32

C35

36.61'
28.17'

COYOTE CREEK DRIVE
50' R.O.W.

Brazos Electric Power Cooperative
100' easement

Vol. 1963 Pg. 227

15' WASTEWATER
EASEMENT
DOC# 200800040011

15' WASTEWATER
EASEMENT DOC# 200800035492

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

DOC# 201100038662

15' WASTEWATER
EASEMENT

DOC# 201100038663

Apparent Brazos Electric Power Cooperative
100' easement

No Document Found

S 72°42'17" E  454.39'

N
 1

7°
17

'4
3"

 E
  6

0.
00

'

S 72°42'17" E  698.47'

N
 1

3°
57

'5
5"

 E
  6

24
.8

0'

S 
13

°5
6'

14
" W

  5
64

.0
4'

N
 1

3°
57

'5
5"

 E
  1

15
6.

72
'

S 
13

°5
6'

14
" W

  4
62

.5
7'

120.38

C42
C43

C46

C44

429.50'

5.24'

9.71'

N 75°36'09" W
150.00'

60.00'
60.00'

244.08'

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

DOC# 201100038661

20
' T

RA
IL

 A
CC

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

20' TRAIL
EASEMENT
CABINET D
SLIDE 400B

71.04' 50.00'

70.08' 50.00'

60.00' 50.00'

60.00'

120.00'

120.00'

N 75°36'09" W
809.88'

N 75°36'09" W
219.66'

4.76'

5.24'

65.94'
54.95'

43.17'

89.83'S 48°40'48" E  164.06'

S 24°40'55" E

62.29'

N
 16°48'26" E  293.82'

N
 16°48'26" E

271.02'

N
 16°48'26" E

213.88'

N
 1

9°
28

'2
9"

 E
14

0.
73

'

50.00' 50.00' 63.65'
50.00'

52.11'

50.00' 50.00' 48.17'

N
 1

8°
45

'0
8"

 E
15

5.
19

'

N 19°17'04" W

120.00'

N
 15°59'42" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

55.13'

140.10'

27.92'

51.51'

N 74°13'38" E

N 53
°1

9'3
4"

 E
  2

00
.76

'

C21 C22

C23

C2
4

C25

N
 1

6°
48

'2
6"

 E
18

4.
65

'

N 47°33'30" W  148.25'

140.26'

130.92'

145.47'

85.75'

N
 1

8°
55

'3
3"

 E
11

6.
95

'

N 27°36'54" W

134.09'

C29 C30

C3
1

60.00' 50.00' 47.81'

60.00' 50.00' 40.67' 50.37' 51.76'

10.00'

S 54°33'18" E  169.05'

53.27'

N 38°50'12" W
115.82'

N 34°19'37" W62.46'

C10 C11

C12

C1
3

454.39'

PUBLIC DRAINAGE AND
UTILITY EASEMENT
DOC #2016-00019399

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT
CABINET D
SLIDE 400B

S 13°56'14" W
120.00'

432.58'

C47 C2
7

C4
8

85.59'

C49 31.98'

C4
1

94.66'

N 89°47'39" W  200.77'

C2
0

C50

14.87'

N 68°54'00" W
152.32'

16
7.4

8'

33
.28

'

STONE HOLLOW ROAD
60' R.O.W.

PROPOSED ROAD
50' R.O.W.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
A

D
50

' R
.O

.W
.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
A

D
50

' R
.O

.W
.

18.97' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 31.05'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
32

.4
9'

S 73°44'57" E
312.89'

S 73°44'57" E
290.00'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
73

5.
00

'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
73

5.
00

'

S 73°44'57" E
290.00'

S 73°44'57" E
143.12'S 73°44'57" E

87.05'

N 69°53'27" E

119.68'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
65

9.
14

'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
43

5.
00

'

S 73°44'57" E
142.39'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
38

6.
34

'

119.68'

47.45'

62.05'

70
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

120.00'120.00'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

111.13'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

12
8.

26
'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
119.65'

N 73°44'57" W
118.48'

N 73°44'57" W
117.32'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
120.00'

S 73°44'57" E
120.00'

N 73°44'57" W
143.88'

N 73°44'57" W
143.88'

S 
16

°1
5'

03
" W

19
0.

00
'

S 
16

°1
5'

03
" W

14
5.

51
'

S 
26

°3
9'

26
" W

12
8.

06
'S 61

°56
'12

" W

11
3.6

9'

N 82°47'03" W
123.16'

N 47°30'17" W209.18'

N
 04°51'26" W

158.00'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
14

2.
60

'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
14

2.
11

'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
14

1.
63

'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
14

1.
04

'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
14

0.
56

'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
14

0.
07

'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
13

9.
59

'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
13

9.
00

'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
13

8.
52

'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
13

8.
03

'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
13

3.
82

'

N
 3

3°
49

'45
" E

13
4.

43
'

N 73°44'57" W
380.68'

N 73°44'57" W
372.13'

N 73°44'57" W
363.58'

N 73°44'57" W
355.03'

N 73°44'57" W
347.79'

N 73°44'57" W
341.76'

N
 0

4°
12

'47
" W

15
7.

05
'

N
 0

2°
04

'44
" E

13
7.

26
' N 73°44'57" W

120.00'

N
 0

9°
38

'2
4"

 E
73

.3
5'

50
.0

0'
N

 1
6°

15
'0

3"
 E

68.44' 66.36' 80.94' 120.00'
N 73°44'57" W  335.73'

N
 0

1°
03

'38
" W

12
5.

35
'

N
 0

2°
21

'05
" W

18
6.

84
'

N
 0

1°
03

'38
" W

12
3.

89
'

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
12

8.
17

'

S 73°44'57" E
196.64'

S 73°44'57" E
184.11'

S 73°44'57" E
173.67'

S 73°44'57" E
163.23'

70.47'
50.00' 70.00'

N 82°18'33" E

87.19'
S 73°44'57" E

120.00'

119.68'

47.81'

62.05'

N
 1

6°
38

'5
4"

 E
12

0.
14

'

N
 1

0°
20

'5
7"

 E
12

3.
91

'

N
 0

4°
02

'5
9"

 E

12
8.

45
'

37.00' 50.00' 143.88' 120.00' 100.00'

70
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

43
.1

5'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

120.00' 120.00'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

39
.4

9'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

N
 0

4°
27

'2
1"

 E
  2

90
.7

6'

72.95' 77.53' 50.00' 50.00' 143.88'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

90
.0

0'

187.30' 196.91' 97.59' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 93.04' 94.51'

50
.3

6'
50

.3
6'

60
.4

3'
50

.7
3'

50
.7

3'
50

.7
3'

19
.5

4'
42

.0
4'

64
.9

3'

10
7.0

0'

15
8.

41
'

92
.0

7'

N
 0

9°
22

'2
1"

 E
16

1.
16

'
N

 0
6°

32
'4

8"
 E

17
1.

71
'

N
 0

1°
57

'35
" E

10
6.

97
'

N
 0

6°
18

'19
" W

25
0.

48
'

N 15
°1

5'4
7"

 W

N
 1

6°
15

'0
3"

 E
  1

90
.0

0'

S 73°04'33" E
47.63'

N 
10

°1
9'5

8"
 W

19
0.

58
'

16.72'

16.72'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.9
7'

10
9.

06
'

55
.7

0'

S 65
°11

'23
" W

13
9.3

7'

N 83°26'58" W
91.72'

N 73°44'57" W
98.70'

N 73°44'57" W
102.15'

N 73°44'57" W
102.59'

N 73°44'57" W
103.03'

N 73°44'57" W
103.47'

N 73°44'57" W
104.00'

N 73°44'57" W
104.44'

N 73°44'57" W
104.88'

N 73°44'57" W
105.32'

N 73°44'57" W
105.85'

N 73°44'57" W
106.29'

N 73°44'57" W
106.73'

N 73°44'57" W
108.31'

N 73°44'57" W
108.75'

N 73°44'57" W
109.19'

N 73°44'57" W
109.72'

N 73°44'57" W
110.16'

N 73°44'57" W
110.60'

N 73°44'57" W
112.10'

N 73°44'57" W
112.54'

N 73°44'57" W
112.98'

N 73°44'57" W
113.51'

N 73°44'57" W
113.95'

N 73°44'57" W
113.27'

111.57'

107.79'

107.26'

50
.0

0'
86

5.
53

'
60

.0
0'

S 73°11'34" E  1209.37'

N 73°22'59" W  719.37'

S 
16

°2
0'

51
" W

  1
90

5.
72

'

61
.2

9'
51

.0
8'

51
.0

8'

550.18'

5.77'

6.30'

380.00'

10.91'

10.28'

20.00'

S 
16

°1
5'

03
" W

50
.0

0'
49

.5
2'

49
.5

3'
45

.2
4'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

70
.0

0'

C1

C2

C5

C6

C7

C8
C9 C10

C11 C12 C13
C14

C15

C16

C17 C18

C3
7

C3
9

C40

C41
C42

C46

C4
7

C48

C49 C50

C5
1

C45 C44

C43

C38

C36

C35

51.18' 60.78'
41.39' 25.36'20.04' PROPOSED ROAD

50' R.O.W.

PROPOSED ROAD
50' R.O.W.

PROPOSED ROAD
50' R.O.W.

ALABAMA AVENUE
50' R.O.W.

PROPOSED ROAD
50' R.O.W.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
A

D
50

' R
.O

.W
.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
A

D
50

' R
.O

.W
.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
A

D
50

' R
.O

.W
.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
A

D
50

' R
.O

.W
.

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

' N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
7°

16
'0

8"
 E

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
7°

16
'0

8"
 E

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
7°

16
'0

8"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
7°

16
'0

8"
 E

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
7°

16
'0

8"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
7°

16
'0

8"
 E

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
7°

16
'0

8"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
7°

16
'0

8"
 E

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
7°

16
'0

8"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
7°

16
'0

8"
 E

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
7°

16
'0

8"
 E

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
4°

23
'5

1"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
4°

23
'5

1"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
4°

23
'5

1"
 E

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
6°

46
'5

8"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°4
6'

58
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
16

2.
34

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
16

0.
25

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
15

8.
17

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
15

5.
67

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
15

3.
59

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
15

1.
51

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
14

9.
01

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
14

6.
93

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
14

4.
84

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
14

2.
34

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
14

0.
26

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
13

8.
18

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
13

5.
68

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
13

3.
60

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
13

1.
51

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

9.
01

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

6.
93

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

4.
85

'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

2.
35

'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

10
8.

49
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
11

9.
55

'

N 17°58'10" W

147.81'

N 56°08'54" W170.42'

N 72°43'52" W
153.10'

N 72°43'52" W
152.83'

N 72°43'52" W
146.44'

N 72°43'52" W
139.66'

N 81°45'35" W
110.44'

S 66°52'46" W

124.72'S 
35

°3
1'0

8"
 W

12
4.

14
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

4°
23

'5
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

12
0.

00
'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
141.46'

N 76°03'46" W
137.96'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
153.58'

N 76°03'46" W
156.64'

N 76°03'46" W
153.72'

N 76°03'46" W
150.80'

N 76°03'46" W
147.30'

N 76°03'46" W
144.38'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
14

4.
61

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
14

6.
96

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
14

6.
96

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
14

6.
96

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
14

6.
96

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
14

6.
96

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
14

5.
87

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
14

5.
48

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
14

5.
16

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
14

4.
84

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
14

4.
45

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
14

4.
13

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
14

3.
81

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
14

3.
42

'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
13

1.
44

'

N 12°41'44" W

160.09'

N 50°32'41" W120.83'

S 72°47'16" E
108.34'

S 72°47'16" E
117.71'

70.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 75.61'

63.19'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'64.72'

39.73' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 42.01'

60.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 70.00' 60.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

60.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'60.00'

60.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 30.03'

12
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

40.05'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'54.34'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

70.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'60.96'

60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.05'

75.96' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00'

50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'43.07'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'60.80'

70.69' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 64.60'

70.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'61.93'

60.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00'

S 73°03'36" E
64.76'

58.23' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 40.05'

32
.6

0'
43

.7
0'

50.00' 49.02' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 128.44' 107.98'

50.00'

44.84' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 60.00'

34
.8

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

11
9.

86
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

15
'

10
1.

12
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

62
.06

'

N 60
°34

'26
" E

15.24'50.04'50.04'60.05'50.04'50.04'60.05'50.04'50.04'60.05'50.04'50.04'50.04'50.04'60.05'50.04'50.04'60.05'59.89'

14
6.

25
'

60.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00'

N 72°47'16" W
117.93'

N 72°47'16" W
118.18'

255.18' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 60.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 115.04' 61.07'

12
5.

14
'22

1.
64

'
60

.1
0'

50
.0

9'
50

.0
9'

60
.1

0'
50

.0
9'

50
.0

9'
60

.1
0'

34
.0

5'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

S 75°36'09" E
872.13'

N 75°36'09" W
197.69'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

14
5.

00
'

N 75°36'09" W
105.60'

N 72°43'52" W
1158.28'

S 75°36'09" E
869.80'

S 
14

°2
3'

51
" W

29
0.

00
'

N 75°36'09" W
298.78'

N 72°43'52" W
1153.77'

S 
13

°5
6'

14
" W

29
0.

01
'

S 
13

°5
6'

14
" W

28
9.

00
'

S 73°13'02" E
986.86'

S 73°13'02" E
142.35'

N
 1

7°
27

'2
5"

 E
26

0.
37

'

S 73°13'02" E
518.80'

N
 1

6°
46

'5
8"

 E
17

1.
42

'

S 73°13'02" E
392.03'

N
 1

3°
56

'1
4"

 E
21

1.
85

'

N
 1

3°
56

'1
4"

 E
14

5.
49

'

60.00'
S 75°36'09" E

60.00'
S 72°43'52" E

50.00'

60.00'
S 75°36'09" E

60.05'

N 73°13'02" W

60.00'
S 73°13'02" E

N
 1

3°
56

'1
4"

 E
  5

64
.0

5'

S 69°05'37" E  137.58'

S 
00

°2
3'1

4"
 W

  2
21

.2
2'

S 
09

°5
9'

34
" W

  3
12

.0
5'

N 73°25'52" W  751.02'

N
 1

7°
06

'3
5"

 E
  1

70
.9

5'
S 

17
°1

2'
44

" W
  4

19
.8

6'
45

.8
0'

40
.1

4'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.8

8'
50

.0
0'

10
8.

84
'

N 73°35'11" W  1301.30'

N
 1

7°
16

'4
5"

 E
  6

19
.1

1'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

20
0.

00
'

20.60'

12
0.

00
'

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

21.39'

8.29'

4.41'

11.95'

14
6.

58
'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

117.46'

13.73'

1.87'

S 73°12'55" E  17.00'

16.82'

50
.0

0'

41
.8

6'
60

.4
8'

47
.8

9'
92

.2
4'

60
.4

9'
50

.4
1'

50
.4

0'
64

.8
7'

10
0.

98
'

55
.3

6'

10.63'

S 
19

°0
2'

48
" W

10
2.

34
'

S 72°43'52" E  1405.45'

S 81°17'09" E
66.74'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
06

'

N
 1

7°
16

'0
8"

 E
12

0.
42

'

60.00' 50.00' 42.42' 24.33' 67.12' 70.46'
8.06'

S 72°56'32" E  132.00'

13.94'

N 73°22'59" W  669.19'

3.22'

C1
C2

C3

C4C5

C6

C7

S 
17

°1
6'

08
" W

12
2.

62
'

C8 C9C10 C11

C12

C1
3

C16

C
19

C20

C21C22
C23

C24

C26

C
27

C28

C29C30

C32

C35

C38

C31

C25

C33
C34

C36
C37

C17
C18

C16

C14

PROPOSED ROAD
50' R.O.W.

F.
M

. 3
17

12
0'

 R
.O

.W
.

ALABAMA AVENUE

STONE HOLLOW ROAD

N
. P

EA
 R

ID
G

E 
R

O
A

DLOCATION OF FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD
HAZARD AREA ZONE "A". BASED ON

FEMA FIRM NUMBER 48027C0170E,
dated September 26, 2008

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
1

2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 1 2 3 4 5

6

7

8

9

10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17

18

19

20

21
2223242526272829

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47

96 97 98 99 100 101 102 103 104 105 106 107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20212223242526272829303132333435363738

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20212223242526272829303132333435363738

72

71

70

69

68

67

66
65

64

63

62
6160

59
5857

56

55

54

53 52 51 50 49 48

1

6
12

5

4

2

3

3

9

3

3

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

161718192021222324252627282930

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

282930313233343536373839404142434445464748495051525354

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

3334353637383940414243444546474849505152535455565758596061626364656667686970717273747576

77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 20 21 22 23 24 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11

12

13

14

15

16

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

1819202122232425262728293031323334

6

12

11

9

9

6 7

9

10

9

120
121 122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137 138 139 140 144 145 146

147

148

149

150

151

152

153

154

1

2

3

4

5

6

71

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

121

120

119

118

117

116

115

114

113

112

111

110

109

108

107
1061051041031021011009998979695

94

93

92

91
90

89 88

87

86

85

84

83

82

81

80

79

78

77

76
7574

73 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13 14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

13

15
9

9

3

3

14

116 117 118
119

20212223242526272829303132333435363738

3

DRAINAGE TRACT

DRAINAGE TRACT

KIELLA LAND
INVESTMENTS LTD
VOL. 5997 PG. 349

KIELLA LAND
INVESTMENTS LTD
VOL. 5997 PG. 349

29

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

15

14

WESTFIELD PHASE
VIII
CABINET D SLIDE
348C

HILLDELL ESTATES1
14 2&357,8,&910&11121314&1516171819&2021&222324252627282930,31,32,33,34,&3536&3738&3940&4142

20

1&2

3,4,5,6,&7

8,9,&10

11,12,13,&14

3
1&2 1&234&5

6789&1011,12,13&1415&16

17&18

4

8

16

17

15&16

2
3&456,7,&8910111213141516

6

141,42

MARLENE B LASTOVICA,
ETAL
VOL. 4607 PG. 147

LAKEVIEW BAPTIST
CHURCH INC
VOL. 5098 PG. 40

PEA RIDGE LP & JACK B
CAESAR JR EXEMPTION
EQUIVALENT TRUST
DOC# 200800044749

PEA RIDGE LP & JACK B
CAESAR JR EXEMPTION
EQUIVALENT TRUST
DOC# 200800044749

JEKAB ACRES LP & JACK B
CAESAR JR TRUST
DOC# 201800011997

1
13

LAKE POINTE PHASE II-A1
CABINET D SLIDE 400B

LAKE POINTE PHASE II-A1
CABINET D SLIDE 400B

9

36

37 38 39 40

41

42 43 44 45 46 47 48

11

10

12 11
12 13 14

11

12

12

11

10

9

TRACT F

12

7

13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26

27

28

8

11

9

11 12

10

11 12

LAKE POINTE PHASE III

PARKLAND

DRAINAGE TRACT

RIGHT-OF-WAY TRACT

RIGHT-OF-WAY TRACT

RIGHT-OF-WAY TRACT

DRAINAGE TRACT

PROPERTY OWNER NOT REPORTED
NO DEED FOUND

MICHAEL JENSEN
DEED # 201300038958

LAKE BELOTN BOAT & RV STORAGE LLC
DEED # 201300015334

MARLENE B LASTOVICA,
ETAL
VOL. 4607 PG. 147

PEA RIDGE LP & JACK B
CAESAR JR EXEMPTION

EQUIVALENT TRUST
DOC# 200800044749

TR
A

C
T 

A
TR

A
C

T 
B

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

0 1" 2" 3"

CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
LAKE POINTE TERRACE 2

2

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 A
pr

il 
12

, 2
01

9

APPROVED BY:  TWF

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT NAME:  WBW DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 037
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  LPT0

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm F-10264

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

1 12/19/2018 DBWORIGINAL RELEASE

600'400'200'0

PRELIMINARY PLAT
TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE: 169.72 ACRES

636
19

TOTAL TRACTS: 5

BENCHMARK

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE
OF REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF TYLER W.
FREESE, P.E. 127376 ON 04/12/2019. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

2 12/20/2018 TWFADJUSTED NEIGHBOR LINES

AREA USE TO BE MULTI-FAMILY
OR ADDITIONAL PHASE OF
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

TEMPLE CITY MONUMENT NO. 195

TEXAS STATE PLANE
COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD1983
DATUM, TEXAS CENTRAL ZONE
NO. 4203
N:  10369983.78
E:  3225794.45
Z:  716.47' (NAVD88-Geoid12B)

POINT OF
BEGINNING

POINT OF
COMMENCEMENT

3 01/14/2019 TWFREVISIONS PER CITY COMMENTS
4 03/20/2019 TWFREVISIONS PER CITY COMMENTS
5 04/09/2019 TWFREVISIONS PER CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.



CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH CHORD LENGTH CHORD BEARING DELTA ANGLE
C1 400.00' 155.62' 154.64' S 83°51'00" E 22°17'25"
C2 400.00' 135.39' 134.74' S 85°17'55" E 19°23'33"
C3 45.00' 70.69' 63.64' S 30°36'09" E 90°00'00"
C4 200.00' 57.95' 57.75' S 81°29'36" E 16°36'05"
C5 395.00' 19.79' 19.79' S 74°10'01" E 2°52'17"
C6 690.00' 34.58' 34.57' N 74°10'01" W 2°52'17"
C7 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 30°36'09" W 90°00'00"

C14 67.50' 14.94' 14.91' N 33°46'43" E 12°40'48"
C15 50.00' 22.45' 22.26' N 27°15'29" E 25°43'16"
C16 715.00' 35.83' 35.83' N 74°10'01" W 2°52'17"
C17 665.00' 33.33' 33.32' N 74°10'01" W 2°52'17"
C18 425.00' 21.30' 21.30' S 74°10'01" E 2°52'17"
C19 365.00' 18.29' 18.29' N 74°10'01" W 2°52'17"

C28 57.50' 45.72' 44.53' N 13°00'53" W 45°33'36"

C32 57.50' 16.75' 16.69' S 07°55'12" W 16°41'09"
C33 175.00' 50.71' 50.53' S 81°29'36" E 16°36'05"
C34 225.00' 65.19' 64.97' N 81°29'36" W 16°36'05"
C35 57.50' 6.77' 6.76' N 76°33'51" W 6°44'36"
C36 57.50' 42.80' 41.82' N 78°44'25" E 42°38'50"
C37 57.50' 42.80' 41.82' N 36°05'35" E 42°38'50"
C38 57.50' 42.80' 41.82' S 06°33'16" E 42°38'50"
C39 57.50' 42.80' 41.82' N 49°12'06" W 42°38'50"
C40 57.50' 70.12' 65.85' S 74°32'24" W 69°52'09"

C45 370.00' 143.94' 143.04' S 83°50'59" E 22°17'25"

C42 430.00' 100.99' 100.76' S 88°16'00" E 13°27'23"
C43 430.00' 44.55' 44.53' S 78°34'14" E 5°56'10"

C46 370.00' 125.23' 124.63' S 85°17'55" E 19°23'33"

C44 430.00' 167.29' 166.23' N 83°51'00" W 22°17'25"

C21 57.50' 54.62' 52.59' S 81°32'13" W 54°25'50"
C22 57.50' 50.19' 48.62' N 46°14'25" W 50°00'55"
C23 57.50' 42.48' 41.52' N 00°03'58" W 42°19'57"
C24 57.50' 49.79' 48.25' N 45°54'28" E 49°36'56"
C25 57.50' 35.41' 34.85' N 88°21'19" E 35°16'46"
C26 57.50' 1.28' 1.28' S 73°22'05" E 1°16'26"

C29 57.50' 35.41' 34.85' S 53°26'04" E 35°16'46"
C30 57.50' 46.71' 45.43' S 85°39'19" W 46°32'27"
C31 57.50' 46.29' 45.05' S 39°19'26" W 46°07'19"

C8 23.09' 2.19' 2.19' S 75°36'09" E 5°26'41"
C9 51.07' 20.26' 20.13' S 89°51'10" E 22°43'48"
C10 67.50' 30.57' 30.30' S 88°21'05" E 25°56'40"
C11 67.50' 36.95' 36.49' S 59°41'55" E 31°21'39"
C12 67.50' 38.84' 38.31' S 27°31'56" E 32°58'20"
C13 67.50' 45.34' 44.49' S 08°11'47" W 38°29'05"

C27 57.50' 68.43' 64.47' N 43°51'39" E 68°11'29"

C41 57.50' 10.31' 10.30' N 34°28'08" E 10°16'23"

C49 25.50' 34.48' 31.91' S 68°04'11" W 77°28'31"

C47 25.50' 8.95' 8.90' N 67°37'35" E 20°06'17"
C48 25.50' 25.53' 24.48' S 28°53'24" W 57°22'05"

C20 57.50' 24.62' 24.43' N 42°03'28" E 24°31'39"

C50 25.50' 34.48' 31.91' N 68°31'52" E 77°28'29"

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
LAKE POINTE TERRACE PHASE I 1

2

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 A
pr

il 
12

, 2
01

9

TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE:

PROJECT INFORMATION

63.40 ACRES

216
9

TOTAL TRACTS: 3

BENCHMARK

1 ORIGINAL RELEASE

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

This project is referenced to the City of Temple Coordinate System, an extension of the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, Texas Central Zone No. 4203.
All bearings are grid bearings and all distances are horizontal ground distances. All coordinates are referenced to City Monument No. 195. The Combined
Correction Factor (CCF) is 0.99985735. Grid distance = surface distance X CCF. Published City coordinates for City Monument No. 195 are
N.=10369983.78, E.=3225794.45. Reference tie from POB to City Monument shown hereon is N 07°44'49" E, 4483.21'.

Notes:
1. All permanent corners set are  1/2" iron rods with cap marked "YALGO 6200" unless otherwise noted hereon.  Iron rods set in areas where there is an

expectation of movement will not be considered permanent and not marked accordingly.
2. Streets located within a 50 ft. right-of-way shall have a minimum pavement width of 31 ft. back-to-back of curb.  Streets located in 60 ft. right-of-way

shall have minimum pavement width of 36 ft. back-to-back of curb.
3. Arrow (             ) indicates that the storm water runoff must flow directly from all adjacent upstream lots to the downstream lot, without impediment

or diversion to other lots. Drainage plans presented by the homebuilder for each individual lot must allow storm water to pass from upstream lots to
the downstream lots without impediment.

4. Tract A shall be dedicated to the City of Temple for Drainage. The HOA shall have permission to maintain the Tract if desired.
5. Tract B is currently owned by Jekab Acres LP & the Jack B. Caesar, Jr. Trust as created by the Will of Jack B. Caesar, Jr., Deceased. Tract C is

currently owned by Pea Ridge LP, the Jack B. Caesar, Jr. Trust as created by the Will of Jack B. Caesar, Jr., Deceased, Jekab Acres LP, and WBW
DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 037. The entirety of tracts B and C to be ultimately owned by Jekab Acres LP & Jack Caesar Equivalent
Trust.

6. Lot 39 Block 3 shall be dedicated to the HOA as parkland and shall be maintained by the HOA.
7. The street name change from Sky Crest Drive to Blackwood Drive occurs at the lot line between Lot 5 and Lot 6 of Block 3.

The City of Temple Drainage Criteria and Design Manual allows for major storm runoff to accumulate to levels above the top of curb.  Homeowners and
homebuilders are advised to consider this when preparing site grading plans and setting finished floor elevations.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT NOTE:
To allow for proper drainage conditions, all drainage easements shall be properly graded, maintained free and clear of obstructions, and special
positive overflow sections shall be provided  and maintained by the lot owner for all lots having a BFE as shown hereon.

Portions of this tract are shown to be within a Special Flood Hazard Area per FEMA's Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) Panel for Bell County,
Texas Dated September 26, 2008, panel number 48027C0170E.  The Surveyor does not certify as to the accuracy or inaccuracy of said information
and does not warrant, or imply, that structures placed within the Special Flood Hazard Areas shown hereon, or any of the platted areas, will be free
from flooding or flood damage.

LAKE POINTE TERRACE PHASE I
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
63.40 ACRES, BEING PART OF THE B. ROBERTSON SURVEY, A-17

BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGEND
TE           TRAIL EASEMENT
BM           BENCHMARK
DA             DRAINAGE AREA
DE              DRAINAGE EASEMENT
ELEV         ELEVATION
NTS    NOT TO SCALE
NO NUMBER
RE   REFERENCE
REV  REVISION
TBM TEMPORARY BENCH MARK
TYP TYPICAL
OHE OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND EASEMENT
UE UTILITY EASEMENT
                  LOTS WITH MIN BFE (SEE TABLE)

1
2" IRON ROD FOUND

1
2" IRON ROD W/ CAP MARKED  "YALGO, 6200" SET

TXDOT CONCRETE MONUMENT
CHANGE IN BEARING

      DRAINAGE ARROW (SEE NOTE 3)

TAX CERTIFICATE

The Bell County Tax Office, the taxing authority for all entities in Bell County, Texas, does hereby
certify that there are currently no delinquent taxes due or owing on the property described by this plat.

Dated this __________ day of _____________, A.D. 20__.

BELL COUNTY TAX OFFICE

By: _________________________________

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF REVIEW UNDER THE

AUTHORITY OF TYLER W. FREESE, P.E. 127376
ON 04/12/2019. IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

APPROVED BY:  TWF

CLIENT NAME:  WBW DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 037
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  LPT1
12/19/2018 DBW

N.T.S.
LOCATION MAP

Preliminary, this document shall not be recorded for any
purpose and shall not be used or viewed or relied upon as

a final survey document.

FINAL PLAT

CURVE TABLE

TEMPLE CITY MONUMENT NO. 195

TEXAS STATE PLANE
COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD1983
DATUM, TEXAS CENTRAL ZONE
NO. 4203
N:  10369983.78
E:  3225794.45
Z:  716.47' (NAVD88-Geoid12B)

2 REVISIONS PER CITY COMMENTS 01/14/2019 TWF
3 REVISIONS PER CITY COMMENTS 01/28/2019 TWF

BFE/LFE TABLE

* BFE= Base Flood Elevation
   LFE= Lowest Floor Elevation

STATE OF TEXAS:   That WBW DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 037, a Texas series limited liability company, Pea Ridge LP, a Texas Limited Partnership,
Jekab Acres, LP, a Texas limited partnership, and The Jack B. Caesar, Jr. Trust as created by the Will of Jack B. Caesar, Jr., Deceased, the undersigned
owners of the land shown on this plat, and designated herein as LAKE POINTE TERRACE PHASE I, Temple, Bell County, Texas, being 63.40 ACRES
of land part of the B. Robertson Survey, Abstract No. 17, Bell County, Texas, and whose name is subscribed hereto, hereby dedicates to the use of the public
forever, all streets, alleys, water courses, drains, easements, and public places as shown hereon.

        WBW DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 037
 A Texas Series Limited Liability Company

By:__________________________________

Bruce Whitis, Manager

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BELL:

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Bruce Whitis, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument,
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same as the act of  WBW DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 037, a Texas series limited liability company, as its
Manager, for the purpose and consideration therein stated.

Given under my hand and seal of office this _____ day of _____________, 20__.

                                                                                                                                 
_________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF TEXAS
My commission Expires: _____________

Jekab Acres, LP
 

By:_______________________________

Beth Caesar Winkler, Manager of Jekab Acres GP, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, General Partner

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BELL:

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Beth Caesar Winkler, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged to me that she executed the same Manager of  Jekab Acres GP, LLC a Texas limited liability company general partner, as the act of  Jekab
Acres, LP, a Texas limited partnership, for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this _____ day of _____________, 20__.

                                                                                                                                 
__________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF TEXAS
My commission Expires: _____________

By:___________________________________

Estherbell Messer Caesar, as trustee of the Jack B. Caesar, Jr. Trust as created by the Will of Jack B. Caesar, Jr., Deceased

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BELL:

This instrument was acknowledged before me on ________ by Estherbell Messer Caesar, as trustee of  The Jack B. Caesar, Jr. Trust as created by the Will of  Jack B.
Caesar, Jr., Deceased.

Given under my hand and seal of office this _____ day of _____________, 20__.

                                                                                                                                 
__________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF TEXAS
My commission Expires: _____________

Pea Ridge, LP
a Texas Limited Partnership

By:______________________________________

Beth Caesar Winkler of Pea Ridge GP, LLC, a Texas Limited Liability Company, General Partner

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BELL:

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Beth Caesar Winkler, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged to me that she executed the same Manager of  Pea Ridge GP, LLC a Texas limited liability company general partner, as the act of  Pea Ridge,
LP, a Texas limited partnership, for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this _____ day of _____________, 20__.                          

__________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF TEXAS
My commission Expires: _____________

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS: I, the undersigned, Registered Professional Land Surveyor, in the State of Texas, do hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, that this plat
is true and correct, that it was prepared from an actual survey of the property made on the ground, and that all boundary survey monuments are
correctly shown thereon.

____________________________________________________________
Luther E. Frobish
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 6200

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT I, Tyler W. Freese, do hereby certify that I have prepared, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all drainage calculations have designed all drains, streets/roads and
appurtenances in accordance with the City of Temple Subdivision Regulations.

______________________________
TYLER W. FREESE
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER NO. 127376

This final plat has been submitted to and considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Temple, Texas, and is hereby approved by such comission.
Dated this ___ day of __________, 20__

Chairperson: ___________________________________________________________________

This final plat has been submitted to and considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Temple, Texas, and is hereby approved by such comission.
Dated this ___ day of __________, 20__

Secretary of Planning & Zoning Commission: ___________________________________________________________________

This final plat has been submitted to and considered by the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and is hereby approved by such council.
Dated this ___ day of __________, 20__

City Secretary: ___________________________________________________________________

PLAT FILED FOR RECORD this the _____ day of _________________, 20___ A.D. in
Cabinet ____________, Slide _____________, Plat Records of Bell County, Texas.

DEDICATION FILED FOR RECORD this the _____day of ________________, 20__A.D. in
Volume___________, Page __________, Official Records, Bell County, Texas.



H
W

Y
 3

17
12

0'
 R

.O
.W

.

STONE HOLLOW ROAD
60' R.O.W.

HIDDEN OAKS DRIVE
50' R.O.W.

SKY CREST DRIVE
50' R.O.W.

STO
N

E V
A

LLEY
 R

O
A

D
50' R

.O
.W

.

B
LA

C
K

W
O

O
D

 D
R

IV
E

50' R
.O

.W
.

FOGGY DRAW COURT
50' R.O.W.

G
A

RD
EN

 G
REEN

 D
R.

50' R.O
.W

.

LOCATION OF FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD
HAZARD AREA ZONE "A". BASED ON

FEMA FIRM NUMBER 48027C0170E,
dated September 26, 2008

Apparent Brazos Electric Power Cooperative
100' easement

No Document Found

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

1

2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 1 2 3

4 5

6

7

8

9

10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17

18

19

20

21
2223242526272829

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20212223242526272829303132333435363738

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20212223242526272829303132333435363738

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
1213

14

15
16

17

18

19

20 21 22 23 24 25

S 85°58'58" E142.80'

N 17°29'44" W

80.65'

68.69'

N
 03°39'02" W

N
 01°32'00" W

  191.17'

S 73°11'34" E  1238.44'

S 01°57'13" E  449.77'

S 00°25'22" W
  502.91'

S 
39

°3
0'2

6"
 W

65
.8

4'

S 85°53'56" W  143.71'

N 53°01'56" W  53.45'

N 34°56'10" W  99.21'

S 75°36'09" E  931.04'

N
 13°56'14" E  749.37'

S 76°03'46" E
120.00'

50.78'S 86°06'30" E

N 75°36'09" W  1327.73'

N 72°43'52" W  974.09'

S 17°16'08" W
  280.76'

N 09°55'03" E  30.09'

S 89°47'39" E  32.41'

N 75°36'09" W
1069.84'

N 75°36'09" W
107.95'

N 72°43'52" W
967.95'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'
N

 14°23'51" E
295.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

245.00'

N 72°43'52" W
316.91'

N
 17°16'08" E

32.50'

N 75°36'09" W
107.95'

N 75°36'09" W
1072.21'

N
 14°23'51" E

145.00'N
 13°56'14" E

140.38'

N
 13°56'14" E

290.01'

N
 13°56'14" E

295.01'

N
 13°56'14" E

149.52'

N 73°11'34" W
264.69'32.50'

N
 16°48'26" E

32.50'

N 89°47'39" W

N
 00°12'21" E

191.61'

N 75°36'09" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N 76°03'46" W
120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

S 75°36'09" E
170.98'

S 75°36'09" E
178.43'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'
N

 14°23'51" E
120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'
N

 14°23'51" E
120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'
N

 17°16'08" E
120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'
N

 14°23'51" E
120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N 68°46'03" E

111.90'

N 75°13'50" W
284.17'

N 32°35'00" W
207.52'

N
 10°03'50" E

116.20'

N
 16°48'26" E

115.00'

N
 16°48'26" E

115.00'

N
 16°48'26" E

115.00'

N
 16°48'26" E

115.00'

N 62
°07

'19
" E

12
1.3

1'

N
 16°48'26" E

136.91'

N 89°47'39" W

163.22'

N
 17°16'08" E  309.91'

87.27'
48.97'

120.00'

50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00'

120.00'
120.00'

60.08' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 62.33'

120.00'
120.00'

60.08' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 60.00'

120.00'

61.95' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 60.00'

120.00'

60.00' 50.00'

120.00'

20.60'
15.88'

60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 62.07'

63.44'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'150.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'60.00'

14.51'
22.95'

62.01' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 60.00'

120.00'
120.00'

120.00'
120.00'

60.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00'

22.95'
8.75'

70.00'

12.95'

120.00'

51.02' 60.00' 50.00' 60.00'

50.00'

13.15'

120.00'
100.00'

42.33'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'62.01'

60.96' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00'
N 75°36'09" W

50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 62.33'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

50.00'
N 75°36'09" W

60.96' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 60.00'

50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00'

50.78'

50.00'
60.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
60.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
60.00'

50.00'
50.00'

59.80'

60.00'
60.76'

50.00'
50.00'

60.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

60.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

60.00'
50.00'

60.00'

57.07'

N 72°43'52" W  379.71'
50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'

N 53°01'56" W  288.14'

134.63'

N 28°53'01" W 408.36'133.63'

120.00' 50.00' 60.99' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 60.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 62.07'

120.00'
60.00'

100.76'

26.74'
22.02'

140.10'

S 51°31'17" E 136.68'

53.63'

63.15'
52.63'

N 59°17'52" W61.69'

N
 17°16'08" E

290.21'

N
 17°16'08" E

273.79'

N
 17°16'08" E

259.46'

N
 17°16'08" E

197.91'

N 54
°1

2'1
9"

 E
21

5.4
4'

N 89°47'39" W

112.61'

N 89°47'39" W

113.38'

N 89°47'39" W

114.16'

N 89°47'39" W

114.94'

N 73°44'13" W

123.10'

151.82'
52.17'

52.17'

N
 16°48'26" E

121.51'

53.93'

51.68'50.00' 7.41'50.00'

50.31' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 34.38'
7.41'

110.18'

94.79'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

36.46'

138.29'

S 41°41'01" E 305.90'

148.25'

94.62'

73.00'

N 88°07'51" W

121.99'

S 00°32'06" E 450.52'

87.06'

60.01'

60.01'

60.01'

61.46'

21.16'

180.80' 70.71' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 52.17' 116.68'

N
 00°12'21" E

127.73'

N 72°42'17" W
454.39'

120.00'

120.00'

50.06'
123.61'

N
 17°16'08" E

121.05'

N
 14°23'51" E

120.00'

70.00' 51.09'54.83'S 75°36'09" E  175.92'

S 75°36'09" E

60.00'

N 72°43'52" W

50.00'50.00' 60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00'
50.00'60.00'50.00'

22.40'

25' B
L

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

25' B
L

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

15' BL

15' B
L

15' B
L

15' B
L

15' B
L

15' B
L

15' B
L

15' B
L

15' B
L

15' BL

15' BL

15' B
L

10' UE

10' U
E

10' UE

10' U
E

10' UE10' U
E

10' U
E

10' UE

10' UE

10' UE

10' UE

10' U
E

10' U
E 10' UE

10' UE

10' UE

10' U
E

10' U
E

10' UE

10' UE

10' U
E

10' U
E

10' UE

10' UE

10' U
E

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C1
5

C16

C17

C18

C19

C28

C33

C34

C36

C3
7

C38

C39 C40

C45

C8 C9

C14

C26

C32

C35

1

6
7

5

4

2

3

3

8

9

9

LAKE POINTE PHASE II-A1
CABINET D SLIDE 400B

PEA RIDGE LP & JACK B CAESAR JR
EXEMPTION EQUIVALENT TRUST

DEED # 200800044749

PEA RIDGE LP & JACK B CAESAR JR
EXEMPTION EQUIVALENT TRUST

DOC# 200800044749

REMAINDER OF WBW
LAND INVESTMENTS

DOC# 201800011974

37
38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47

11

12
48

9 9

12
LAKE POINTE PHASE II-A1

CABINET D SLIDE 400B
JEKAB ACRES LP & JACK B CAESAR JR TRUST

DEED # 201300031667

36.61'
28.17'

Brazos Electric Power Cooperative
100' easement

Vol. 1963 Pg. 227

15' WASTEWATER
EASEMENT

DOC# 200800040011

15' WASTEWATER
EASEMENT DOC# 200800035492

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
DOC# 201100038662

15' WASTEWATER
EASEMENT
DOC# 201100038663

Apparent Brazos Electric Power Cooperative
100' easement

No Document Found

REMAINDER OF WBW
LAND INVESTMENTS

DOC# 201800011974

1
13

REMAINDER OF WBW
LAND INVESTMENTS

DOC# 201800011974

TRACT F

TRACT A

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
1" IRON PIPE FOUND

S 72°42'17" E  454.39'

N
 1

7°
17

'4
3"

 E
  6

0.
00

'

S 72°42'17" E  698.47'

N
 1

3°
57

'5
5"

 E
  6

24
.8

0'

S 
13

°5
6'

14
" W

  5
64

.0
4'

N
 1

3°
57

'5
5"

 E
  1

15
6.

72
'

S 
13

°5
6'

14
" W

  4
62

.5
7'

N 73°12'55" W  49.67'

S 73°11'34" E  48.74'

120.38

C42
C43

C46

C44

POINT OF BEGINNING

S 73°11'34" E  624.63'

TR
A

C
T 

B

TR
A

C
T 

C

PROPERTY
OWNER NOT
REPORTED
NO DEED
FOUND

LAKE BELOTN BOAT & RV
STORAGE LLC
DEED # 201300015334

MICHAEL JENSEN
DEED # 201300038958

7

13

14 15LAKE POINTE PHASE III

PARKLAND

429.50'

5.24'

9.71'

N 75°36'09" W
150.00'

60.00'
60.00'

244.08'

TRACT A

10' LE

10' LE

10' LE
10' LE

10' U
E

10' U
E

10' LE
10' LE

10' U
E

10' U
E

10' LE

10' LE

10' LE

10' LE

10' LE

10' LE
10' LE

10' LE

5' 
AE

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
DOC# 201100038661

10
' A

E

10' AE

10' AE

10' AE

10
' A

E

TRACT C

20' TRAIL
EASEMENT
CABINET D
SLIDE 400B

10
' A

E

10' LE

10' LE

10' LE

10' LE

10' LE

10' LE

10' LE

10' LE

10' UE

5' UE

10
' U

E5' 
UE

15
' U

E
5' 

AE

71.04' 50.00'

70.08' 50.00'

60.00' 50.00'

60.00'

120.00'

120.00'
25' B

L

25' B
L

N 75°36'09" W
809.88'

N 75°36'09" W
219.66'

4.76'

5.24'

65.94'
54.95'

43.17'
89.83'S 48°40'48" E  164.06'

S 24°40'55" E

62.29'

N
 16°48'26" E  293.82'

N
 16°48'26" E

271.02'

N
 16°48'26" E

213.88'

N
 1

9°
28

'2
9"

 E
14

0.
73

'

15' D
E

15' UE

5' AE
5' AE

50.00' 50.00' 63.65'
50.00'

52.11'

50.00' 50.00' 48.17'

N
 1

8°
45

'0
8"

 E
15

5.
19

'

N 19°17'04" W

120.00'

N
 15°59'42" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

N
 17°16'08" E

120.00'

55.13'

140.10'

27.92'

51.51'

N 74°13'38" E

N 53
°1

9'3
4"

 E
  2

00
.76

'

C21 C22

C23

C2
4

C25

N
 1

6°
48

'2
6"

 E
18

4.
65

'

N 47°33'30" W  148.25'

140.26'

15
' D

E

130.92'

145.47'

85.75'

N
 1

8°
55

'3
3"

 E
11

6.
95

'

N 27°36'54" W

134.09'

C29 C30

C3
1

5' 
DE

10
' D

E

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

SEE INSETS A, B, & D

S 41°57'27" E  212.12'

S 01°10'27" E  96.68'

S 53°33'41" E  397.58'

S 29°58'43" E  312.74'

S 53°33'41" E  387.98'

S 85°53'56" W  15.39'

N 34°19'37" W  5.07'
N 38°50'12" W  5.02'

UTILITY EASEMENT
DOC# _____________

15' UE

S 29°58'43" E  337.74'

SEE INSET C

UTILITY EASEMENT
DOC# _____________

15' UE

7.5' DE7.5' DE

5' 
AE5' 

AE

60.00' 50.00' 47.81'

60.00' 50.00' 40.67' 50.37' 51.76'

10.00'

S 54°33'18" E  169.05'

53.27'

N 38°50'12" W
115.82'

N 34°19'37" W62.46'

C10 C11
C12

C1
3

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

SEE INSET E

N 41°57'27" W  279.33'

N 41°57'27" W  487.37'

N 
45

°5
8'5

4"
 E

  1
35

.94
'

N 
45

°5
8'5

4"
 E

12
6.8

8'

454.39'

PUBLIC DRAINAGE AND
UTILITY EASEMENT
DOC #2016-00019399

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT
CABINET D
SLIDE 400B

S 13°56'14" W
120.00'

S 53°01'56" E  398.65'

25' BL

25' BL

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
DOC# 201100038662
PORTION TO BE
ABANDONED

432.58'

C47

25' BL

C2
7

C4
8

85.59'

C49 31.98'

C4
1

94.66'

N 89°47'39" W  200.77'

C2
0

C50

14.87'

N 68°54'00" W
152.32'

16
7.4

8'

33
.28

'

15' UE
JE

K
A

B
 A

C
R

ES
 L

P 
&

 JA
C

K
 B

 C
A

ES
A

R
 JR

EX
EM

PT
IO

N
 E

Q
U

IV
A

LE
N

T 
TR

U
ST

D
O

C
# 

20
09

00
01

16
26

JE
K

A
B

 A
C

R
ES

 L
P 

&
 JA

C
K

 B
 C

A
ES

A
R

 JR

EX
EM

PT
IO

N
 E

Q
U

IV
A

LE
N

T 
TR

U
ST

D
O

C
# 

20
09

00
01

16
26

PEA RIDGE LP & JACK B
CAESAR JR EXEMPTION

EQUIVALENT TRUST
DOC# 200800044749

17

18
9

5' 
AE

10
' A

E

10
' U

E

5' U
E

15
' U

E
5' 

AE

5' D
E

10
' D

E

N 44°14'16" W  21.65'

N 75°51'10" E  26.52'

S 63°24'29" W
23.36'

S 41°41'01" E  10.30'

S 41°41'01" E
5.15'

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
DOC# 201100038661

TR
AC

T 
A

TRACT A

17

18

9

5' AE

10' AE

10' AE

10' UE
5' UE

15' UE

5' AE

5' DE10' DE

S 10°07'37" W  125.61'

N 10°07'37" E
60.71'

N 09°36'52" E
65.79'

N 37°25'06" W  5.34'

N 67°48'08" W  11.31'
S 41°41'01" E  5.15'

S 41°41'01" E  14.68'

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
DOC# 201100038661

15' WASTEWATER
EASEMENT
DOC# 200800040011

TRACT A

17

18

9

5' AE

10' A
E

10' AE

10' UE

5' UE

15' U
E

5' AE
5' DE

10' DE

N 48°02'33" E  164.31'

S 48°15'00" W  82.11'

S 41°41'01" E  5.15'
S 41°41'01" E  5.15'

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

S 48°02'33" W  82.16'

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
DOC# 201100038661

15' WASTEWATER
EASEMENT
DOC# 200800040011

TRACT A

19

20

3
TRACT A

10' A
E

15' UE

15' WASTEWATER
EASEMENT

DOC# 200800040011

S 37°25'06" E  11.23'

S 27°01'22" E  4.43'

N 53°19'34" E
6.05'

N 53°19'34" E  12.34'
15' UE

N 71°34'47" E  156.79'

S 71°34'47" W  166.04'

N 72°01'45" W  67.75'

S 72°01'45" E

52.18'

6

7
133

TRACT A

7.5' DE
7.5' DE

S 11°02'46" E  22.00'

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

N 69°49'42" E
22.07'

N 82°57'36" W  11.27'

N 54°33'18" W  10.34'

N 38°50'12" W  8.48'

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
DOC# 201100038661

300'200'100'0

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

0 1" 2" 3"

CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
LAKE POINTE TERRACE PHASE I 2

2

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 A
pr

il 
12

, 2
01

9

APPROVED BY:  TWF

CLIENT NAME:  WBW DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 037
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

BENCHMARK

1 12/19/2018 DBWORIGINAL RELEASE

1" = 100'

PROJECT NUMBER:  LPT1

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE:

PROJECT INFORMATION

63.40 ACRES

216
9

TOTAL TRACTS: 3

FINAL PLAT
2 12/20/2018 TWFADJUSTED NEIGHBOR LINES

TEMPLE CITY MONUMENT NO. 195

TEXAS STATE PLANE
COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD1983
DATUM, TEXAS CENTRAL ZONE
NO. 4203
N:  10369983.78
E:  3225794.45
Z:  716.47' (NAVD88-Geoid12B)

3 01/14/2019 TWFREVISIONS PER CITY COMMENTS
4 01/28/2019 TWFREVISIONS PER CITY COMMENTS

INSERT A
SCALE 1" = 50'

INSERT B
SCALE 1" = 50'

INSERT D
SCALE 1" = 50'

INSERT C
SCALE 1" = 50'

INSERT E
SCALE 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
.



Brazos Electric Power Cooperative
100' easement

Vol. 1963, Pg. 227

JE
K

A
B

 A
C

R
ES

 L
P 

&
 JA

C
K

 C
A

ES
A

R
 E

Q
U

IV
A

LE
N

T 
TR

U
ST

D
EE

D
 #

 2
00

90
00

11
62

6
REMAINDER OF WBWLAND INVESTMENTS

LAKE POINTE PHASE II

JE
K

A
B

 A
C

R
ES

 L
P 

&
 JA

C
K

 C
A

ES
A

R
 E

Q
U

IV
A

LE
N

T 
TR

U
ST

PEA RIDGE LP & JACK B CAESAR JREXEMPTION EQUIVALENT TRUSTDEED # 200800044749

PEA RIDGE LP & JACK B CAESAR JREXEMPTION EQUIVALENT TRUST

REMAINDER OF WBWLAND INVESTMENTS REMAINDER OF WBWLAND INVESTMENTS

REMAINDER OF WBWLAND INVESTMENTS

JEKAB ACRES LP & JACK BCAESAR JR TRUSTDEED # 201300031667

690

685

685

680 680

68
0

680

675675

675

675

67
5

675

670

670

670

66
5

665665

665

66
5

665

665

66
5

660

660

660

66
0

660

66
0

66
0

660

660

660

65
5

655

655

655

65
5

65
5

65
5

65
5

65
5

655
655

655

655

65
5

65
5

655

65
0

650

650

650

650

650

650

650

650 650

65
0

650

650

65
0

65
0

645

64
5

64
5

640

64
0

635

635635

635

635

635

635

63
5

63
5

63
5

63
5

63
0

63
0

63
0

630

630

630

630

630

630

625

SILT FENCE OR
INTERCEPTOR DIKEAND SILT FENCE
OR 15' VEGETATIVEBARRIER OR EROSIONCONTROL LOGS

SILT FENCE OR
INTERCEPTOR DIKEAND SILT FENCE
OR 15' VEGETATIVEBARRIER OR EROSIONCONTROL LOGS

SILT FENCE OR
INTERCEPTOR DIKEAND SILT FENCE
OR 15' VEGETATIVEBARRIER OR EROSIONCONTROL LOGS

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

0 1" 2" 3"

CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
LAKE POINTE TERRACE 3

8

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 D
ec

em
be

r 1
9,

 2
01

8

APPROVED BY:  TWF

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT NAME:  WBW DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 037
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  LPT1

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

1 12/19/2018 DBWORIGINAL RELEASE

300'200'100'0

OFORIGINAL RELEASE

STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

BENCHMARK

City Survey Monument TBD

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE
OF REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF TYLER W.
FREESE, P.E. 127376 ON 12/19/2018. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE: 169.72

636
19

TOTAL TRACTS:5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE SITE SUPERINTENDENT, OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE, SHALL MAKE A VISUAL THE SITE SUPERINTENDENT, OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE, SHALL MAKE A VISUAL INSPECTION OF ALL  SILTATION CONTROLS AND NEWLY STABILIZED AREAS ON A DAILY BASIS, ESPECIALLY AFTER A RAINFALL  TO ENSURE THAT ALL CONTROLS ARE MAINTAINED AND PROPERLY FUNCTIONING.  ANY DAMAGED CONTROLS  SHALL BE REPAIRED PRIOR TO THE END OF THE WORK DAY, INCLUDING RE-SEEDING AND MULCHING OR  RE-SODDING IF NECESSARY. 2. ALL SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SOON AS PRACTICAL ALL SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SOON AS PRACTICAL AFTER THE AREA HAS  BEEN DISTURBED.  ALL SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICES SHALL BE CLEANED WHEN THE SEDIMENT LEVEL REACHES 25% CAPACITY.  SEDIMENT SHALL BE DISPOSED OF BY SPREADING ON SITE OR HAULING AWAY IF NOT SUITABLE FOR FILL.  3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING A NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) WITH THE THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING A NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) WITH THE APPROPRIATE  STATE AGENCY IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH EPA REGULATIONS.  SAID NOI MUST BE FILED TWO DAYS  BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS (IF REQUIRED). NOI INFORMATION TO BE POSTED ON SITE PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION.  4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING A NOTICE OF TERMINATION AT THE THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING A NOTICE OF TERMINATION AT THE COMPLETION OF THE  PROJECT.  5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES AFTER THE SITE HAS  BEEN STABILIZED AND SOD OR MULCH IN PLANTED AREAS HAS TAKEN ROOT.  6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY MEASURES TO ENSURE THAT ALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY MEASURES TO ENSURE THAT ALL DISTURBED AREAS  ARE STABILIZED.    7. TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS WERE TAKEN FROM 2011 TNRIS TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS WERE TAKEN FROM 2011 TNRIS TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS AND ARE AT 1' INTERVALS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED HERON. ALL CONTOURS ARE FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION. 8. LOCATIONS OF CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHOWN TO BE INSTALLED AS NEEDED.  LOCATIONS OF CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHOWN TO BE INSTALLED AS NEEDED.  MINIMUM OF ONE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE IS REQUIRED AT ALL TIMES. 9. STORAGE OF MATERIALS OR EQUIPMENT MUST NOT OCCUR WITHIN THE REGULATORY STORAGE OF MATERIALS OR EQUIPMENT MUST NOT OCCUR WITHIN THE REGULATORY FLOODPLAIN.  10. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SUPPLY THE BELL COUNTY ENGINEERS OFFICE THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SUPPLY THE BELL COUNTY ENGINEERS OFFICE AND THE CITY OF KILLEEN PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE WITH COPIES OF THE SWPPP AND THE NOI PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES PRIOR TO THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES PRIOR TO THE DISTURBANCE OF ANY LAND COMMENCMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. 12. FOR ALL LOTS THAT DRAIN INTO A STREET, CURB BACKFILLING MUST BE DONE PER FOR ALL LOTS THAT DRAIN INTO A STREET, CURB BACKFILLING MUST BE DONE PER THE "CURB BACKFILL FOR SEDIMENT SETTLING" BMP FOUND IN THE SWPPP. IN ADDITION, THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS CAN BE USED WHEN NECESSARY: A) "SILT FENCE," PLACED 1-2' BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB, B)"VEGETATED BUFFER," IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT TO THE CURB, C) "EROSION CONTROL MATTING," IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT TO THE CURB AND/OR D) "INLET PROTECTION WITH OVERFLOW PROVISION" FOR STORM WATER INLETS. 13. DISTURBED AREAS ON WHICH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE CEASED DISTURBED AREAS ON WHICH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE CEASED (TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY) SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH 14 DAYS UNLESS ACTIVITY RESUMES WITHIN 21 DAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL NOTES



HWY 317

690

690

690685

685

685

685

685

685

685

680
680

680

680

680

680

680

680

680

680

680

675

675

675
675

675

675

675

675

675
675

675

675
675

675

675

675

675

675

675

675

675

675

670

670

670

670

670

670

670670

670

670

670
670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

665

665

665

665

665

665

665

665

665

665

665

665

665

665

665665

665

665

665

665665

665

665

665

665

665

665

665

665

665

660

660

660

660

660

660

660

660

660

660

660

660

660

660

660

660

660

660

660

655

655

655

655

655

655

655

655

655

655

655

655

655

655

655

655

655

655

650

650

650

650

650

650

650

650
650

650

650

650

650

650
650

645

645

645

640

640

635 635
635

635

635

635

635

635

635

635

635

630

630

630

630

630
630

630

630

630
625

DA - 1 PRE
317.90 ACRES

DA - 2 PRE
225.61 ACRES

DA - 3 PRE
81.09 ACRES

DA - 4 PRE
9.25 ACRES

DA - 5 PRE
6.03 ACRES

NOTES:

1. THE DEVELOPER, THROUGH HIS AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE, SHALL ACQUIRE ALL REQUIRED
NATIONWIDE PERMITS, SUCH AS 401, 402, AND/OR 404, AS
APPROPRIATE FROM ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIVE
AGENCY, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY AND/OR THE CORP OF ENGINEERS.

2. POST-DEVELOPMENT TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS
OUTSIDE THE PROJECT BOUNDARY ARE FROM A SURFACE
CREATED FROM PROCESSING A 1 METER DIGITAL ELEVATION
MODEL (DEM) ACQUIRED FROM THE TEXAS NATURAL
RESOURCES INFORMATION SYSTEM (TNRIS). TNRIS
INFORMATION IS FROM FEBRUARY TO MARCH 2011.

3. POST-DEVELOPMENT TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS INSIDE
THE PROJECT BOUNDARY ARE FROM THE DESIGN SURFACE
FOR THE PROJECT.

4. THE TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION IS APPROXIMATE AND
INTENDED FOR DRAINAGE ANALYSIS ONLY.

5. CONTOUR INTERVALS ARE 1' VERTICAL UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED HEREON.

DRAINAGE LEGEND

- INDICATES DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

- INDICATES DIRECTION OF STORM WATER FLOW

DA-1a - DESIGNATES DRAINAGE AREA

- PROJECT BOUNDRY

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

0 1" 2" 3"

CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
LAKE POINTE TERRACE 4

8

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 D
ec

em
be

r 1
9,

 2
01

8

APPROVED BY:  TWF

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT NAME:  WBW DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 037
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  LPT0

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5056

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm F-10264

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

1 12/19/2018 DBWORIGINAL RELEASE

600'400'200'0

PRE DRAINGE
TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE: 169.72

636
19

TOTAL TRACTS:5

BENCHMARK

City Survey Monument TBD

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE
OF REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF TYLER W.
FREESE, P.E. 127376 ON 12/19/2018. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.



670

670

670

670

670

670

665665

665

665

665

665

665

665

660

660

655

655

655

655

655

655

650

650

650
650

645

645

645

645

640

640

640

640

635

635

635

635

635 635

630

630

625

625

620
620

620

620

STO
N

E H
O

LLO
W

R
O

A
D

60' R
.O

.W
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 R
O

A
D

50' R
.O

.W
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 R
O

A
D

50' R
.O

.W
.

PROPOSED ROAD
50' R.O.W.

PROPOSED ROAD
50' R.O.W.

25' BL

25' B
L

25' B
L

25' B
L

25' B
L

25' B
L

25' B
L

25' B
L

25' B
L

25' BL

25' B
L

25' B
L

25' B
L

25' B
L

25' B
L

25' BL
HWY 317

67
5

67
0

670

66
5

665

660

660

65
5

655

65
0

675

675

670

670

670

665

665

66
5

665

660

655

DA - 1 POST
322.73 ACRES

DA - 2 POST
233.54 ACRES

DA - 3 POST
76.30 ACRES

DA - 4 POST
6.96 ACRES

NOTES:

1. THE DEVELOPER, THROUGH HIS AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE, SHALL ACQUIRE ALL REQUIRED
NATIONWIDE PERMITS, SUCH AS 401, 402, AND/OR 404, AS
APPROPRIATE FROM ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIVE
AGENCY, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY AND/OR THE CORP OF ENGINEERS.

2. POST-DEVELOPMENT TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS
OUTSIDE THE PROJECT BOUNDARY ARE FROM A SURFACE
CREATED FROM PROCESSING A 1 METER DIGITAL ELEVATION
MODEL (DEM) ACQUIRED FROM THE TEXAS NATURAL
RESOURCES INFORMATION SYSTEM (TNRIS). TNRIS
INFORMATION IS FROM FEBRUARY TO MARCH 2011.

3. POST-DEVELOPMENT TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS INSIDE
THE PROJECT BOUNDARY ARE FROM THE DESIGN SURFACE
FOR THE PROJECT.

4. THE TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION IS APPROXIMATE AND
INTENDED FOR DRAINAGE ANALYSIS ONLY.

5. CONTOUR INTERVALS ARE 1' VERTICAL UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED HEREON.

DRAINAGE LEGEND

- INDICATES DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

- INDICATES DIRECTION OF STORM WATER FLOW

DA-1a - DESIGNATES DRAINAGE AREA

- PROJECT BOUNDRY

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

0 1" 2" 3"

CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
LAKE POINTE TERRACE 5

8

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 D
ec

em
be

r 1
9,

 2
01

8

APPROVED BY:  TWF

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT NAME:  WBW DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 037
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  LPT0

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5056

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm F-10264

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

1 12/19/2018 DBWORIGINAL RELEASE

600'400'200'0

POST DRAINAGE
TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE: 169.72

636
19

TOTAL TRACTS:5

BENCHMARK

City Survey Monument TBD

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE
OF REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF TYLER W.
FREESE, P.E. 127376 ON 12/19/2018. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.



Brazos Electric Power Cooperative
100' easement

Vol. 1963, Pg. 227

FM
 3

17

N
O

R
TH

 P
EA

 R
ID

G
E 

R
O

A
D

W
W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W

W

WWWW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W 1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY1 - FIRE HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV
1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV1 - GV1 - GV
6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE 6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

1 - 6'' CAP

1 - 6'' CAP

2 - 45° BEND

2 - 45° BEND

1 - 90° BEND 2 - 45° BEND

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE
1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WWW
W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - GV
TO REMAIN CLOSED
UNTIL NEEDED

1 - GV

1 - GV
TO REMAIN CLOSED
UNTIL NEEDED

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV 1 - GV
TO REMAIN CLOSED
UNTIL NEEDED

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

8" WATER LINE

8" WATER LINE
8" WATER LINE

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE
6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE
6" WATER LINE

1 - FLUSH ASSEMBLY

1 - 6'' CAP 1 - 6'' CAP

1 - 90° BEND

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

W

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - GV 1 - GV6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

1 - FLUSH ASSEMBLY

1 - FLUSH ASSEMBLY

1 - GV TO REMAIN CLOSED
UNTIL NEEDED

1 - 8"x6" CROSS

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

1 - 6"x6" CROSS

1 - 8"x6" CROSS

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E 1 - GV

TO REMAIN CLOSED
UNTIL NEEDED

1 - GV

1 - GV

EX WL

EX WL

EX WL
EX WL

EX WL
EX WL

EX WL
EX WL

EX WL

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

EX WL EX WL EX WL EX WL EX WL EX WL EX WL

EX WL EX WL EX WL EX WL EX WL EX WL EX WL

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

EX WL
EX WL

EX WL

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

EX WL EX WL EX WL

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

EX WL EX WL EX WL EX WL EX WL

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

EX WL

EX WL

EX WL

EX WL

EX WL

EX WL

EX WL

EX WL

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

EX WL EX WL
EX WL

EX WL
EX WL

EX W
L

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

EX WL
EX WL

EX WL

E

X

 

W

L

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

8" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

8" WATER LINE 8" WATER LINE 8" WATER LINE 8" WATER LINE 8" WATER LINE 8" WATER LINE

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

8"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6" WATER LINE

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E6"

 W
A

TE
R

 L
IN

E

8" WATER LINE1.5" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE 1.5" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

2"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

8"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

8"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

8" WATER LINE

2"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

8" WATER LINE

2"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

2"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

1.
5"

 W
A

TE
R

 L
IN

E
1.

5"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

8" WATER LINE

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6" WATER LINE 6" WATER LINE 6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE6" WATER LINE8" WATER LINE

6"
 W

A
TE

R 
LI

N
E

16
" 

W
A

TE
R

 L
IN

E
16

" 
W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

1 -TS&V

6" WATER LINE

1 - 6"x6" TEE

8"
 W

A
TE

R 
LI

N
E

E
X

 
W

L

E

X

 

W

L

TIE TO EXISTING

EX WL
EX WL

EX WL

8"
 W

A
TE

R 
LI

N
E

1 - 8"x6" REDUCER

W

W

W

W

W W

1 - 45° BEND

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - GV

1 - GV
1 - GV

1 - GV1 - GV 1 - GV

1 - GV1 - GV

1 - GV

8" WATER LINE

8" W
ATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6" WATER LINE 6" WATER LINE

8" WATER LINE

1 - FLUSH ASSEMBLY

1 - 6'' CAP

6" WATER LINE

1 - 90° BEND 1 - 90° BEND

1 - 90° BEND

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

REMOVE CAP AND
 TIE TO EXISTING
8" WATERLINE

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

0 1" 2" 3"

CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
LAKE POINTE TERRACE 6

8

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 D
ec

em
be

r 1
9,

 2
01

8

APPROVED BY:  TWF

TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE:

PROJECT INFORMATION

169.72

636
19

CLIENT NAME:  WBW DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 037
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  LPT0

TOTAL TRACTS:5

ENGINEER'S APPROVALBENCHMARK

1 12/19/2018 TWFORIGINAL RELEASE

600'400'200'0

PRELIMINARY WATER LAYOUT
BENCHMARK

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ALL WORK DETAILED ON THESE PLANS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO

THE SATISFACTION OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD CONSTRUCTION
SPECIFICATIONS AND REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE,
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL CURRENT O.S.H.A.
REQUIREMENTS REGARDING TRENCH SAFETY AND SHORING.  IT IS
THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DRAFT AND ADHERE TO A
TRENCH SAFETY PLAN.

3. CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL T.C.E.Q. RULES
AND REGULATIONS IN CHAPTER 290 OF PUBLIC DRINKING WATER IN
THE TEXAS ADMINISTRATION CODE, MANUFACTURERS
RECOMMENDATIONS AND GENERAL INDUSTRY PRACTICES.

4. THE PROPOSED WATERLINES SHALL BE PVC WATER PIPE AND SHALL
MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AWWA STANDARD FOR POLYVINYL
CHLORIDE (PVC) PRESSURE PIPE FOR WATER, AWWA STANDARD C900,
WITH CAST-IRON OUTSIDE DIMENSIONS. THE PIPE WILL BE CLASS 150
(DR-18).

5. ALL WATER MAINS MUST BE 42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

6. ALL WATER LINES SHOWN ARE PROPOSED UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

7. ALL DUCTILE IRON PIPE JOINTS AND FITTINGS SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C111 (ANSI A 21.1).

 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES
1. This water distribution system must be constructed in accordance with the current Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Rules and Regulations for Public Water Systems 30 Texas Administrative Code
(TAC) Chapter 290 Subchapter D. When conflicts are noted with local standards, the more stringent requirement
shall be applied. Construction for public water systems must always, at a minimum, meet TCEQ's "Rules and
Regulations for Public Water Systems.
2. All newly installed pipes and related products must conform to American National Standards Institute/National
Sanitation Foundation (ANSI/NSF) Standard 61-G and must be certified by an organization accredited by ANSI, as
required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(1).
3. Plastic pipe for use in public water systems must bear the National Sanitation Foundation Seal of Approval (NSF
pw-G) and have an ASTM design pressure rating of at least 150 psi or a standard dimension ratio of 26 or less, as
required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(2).
4. No pipe which has been used for any purpose other than the conveyance of drinking water shall be accepted or
relocated for use in any public drinking water supply, as required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(3).
5. Water transmission and distribution lines shall be installed in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions.
However, the top of the water line must be located below the frost line and in no case shall the top of the water line
be less than 24 inches below ground surface, as required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(4).
6.  The hydrostatic leakage rate for polyvinyl chloride (PVC) pipe and appurtenances shall not exceed the amount
allowed or recommended by formulas in America Water Works Association (AWWA) C-605 as required in 30 TAC
§290.44(a)(5). Please ensure that the formula for this calculation is correct and most current formula is in use;

Q = (LDÖP)/148,000

Where:
 Q = the quantity of makeup water in gallons per hour,
 L = the length of the pipe section being tested, in feet,
 D = the nominal diameter of the pipe in inches, and
 P = the average test pressure during the hydrostatic test in pounds per square inch (psi).
Revised: January 10, 2014 2

The hydrostatic leakage rate for ductile iron (DI) pipe and appurtenances shall not exceed the amount allowed or
recommended by formulas in America Water Works Association (AWWA) C-600 as required in 30 TAC
§290.44(a)(5). Please ensure that the formula for this calculation is correct and most current formula is in use;

Q = (SDÖP)/148,000

Where:
 L = the quantity of makeup water in gallons per hour,
 S = the length of the pipe section being tested, in feet,
 D = the nominal diameter of the pipe in inches, and
 P = the average test pressure during the hydrostatic test in pounds per square inch (psi).

7. This project must comply with changes to the Safe Drinking Water Act that reduce the maximum allowable lead
content of pipes, pipe fittings, plumbing fittings, and fixtures to 0.25 percent.
8. The system is designed to maintain a minimum pressure of 35 psi at all points within the distribution network at
flow rates of at least 1.5 gallons per minute per connection. In cases where the system is intended to provide
firefighting capability, it is also designed to maintain a minimum pressure of 20 psi under combined fire and drinking
water flow conditions as required by 30 TAC §290.44(d).

9. The contractor shall install appropriate air release devices in the distribution system at all points where topography
or other factors may create air locks in the lines. All vent openings to the atmosphere shall be covered with 16-mesh
or finer, corrosion resistant screening material or an acceptable equivalent as required by 30 TAC §290.44(d)(1).
10. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(d)(4), accurate water meters shall be provided. Service connections and meter
locations are shown on the plans.
11. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(d)(5), sufficient valves and blowoffs to make repairs are provided. The engineering
report shall establish criteria for this design.
12. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(d)(6), the system is designed to afford effective circulation of water with a
minimum of dead ends. All dead-end mains are provided with acceptable flush valves and discharge piping. All
dead-end lines less than two inches in diameter do not require flush valves if they end at a customer service. Where
dead ends are necessary as a stage in the growth of the system, they shall be located and arranged to ultimately
connect the ends to provide circulation.
13. The contractor shall maintain a minimum separation distance in all directions of nine feet between the proposed
waterline and wastewater collection facilities including manholes and septic tank drainfields. If this distance cannot
be maintained, the contractor must immediately notify the project engineer for further direction. Separation distances,
installation methods, and materials utilized must meet 30 TAC §290.44(e)(1-4) of the current rules. Revised: January
10, 2014 3
14. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(5), the separation distance from a potable waterline to a wastewater main or
lateral manhole or cleanout shall be a minimum of nine feet. Where the nine-foot separation distance cannot be
achieved, the potable waterline shall be encased in a joint of at least 150 psi pressure class pipe at least 18 feet long
and two nominal sizes larger than the new conveyance. The space around the carrier pipe shall be supported at
five-foot intervals with spacers or be filled to the springline with washed sand. The encasement pipe shall be
centered on the crossing and both ends sealed with cement grout or manufactured sealant.
15. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(6), fire hydrants shall not be installed within nine feet vertically or horizontally
of any wastewater line, wastewater lateral, or wastewater service line regardless of construction.
16. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(7), suction mains to pumping equipment shall not cross wastewater mains,
wastewater laterals, or wastewater service lines. Raw water supply lines shall not be installed within five feet of any
tile or concrete wastewater main, wastewater lateral, or wastewater service line.
17. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(8), waterlines shall not be installed closer than ten feet to septic tank drainfields.
18. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(f)(1), the contractor shall not place the pipe in water or where it can be flooded with
water or sewage during its storage or installation.
19. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(f)(2), when waterlines are laid under any flowing or intermittent stream or
semi-permanent body of water the water main shall be installed in a separate watertight pipe encasement. Valves
must be provided on each side of the crossing with facilities to allow the underwater portion of the system to be
isolated and tested.
20. The contractor shall disinfect the new water mains in accordance with AWWA Standard C-651 and then flush
and sample the lines before being placed into service. Samples shall be collected for microbiological analysis to
check the effectiveness of the disinfection procedure which shall be repeated if contamination persists. A minimum
of one sample for each 1,000 feet of completed water line will be required or at the next available sampling point
beyond 1,000 feet as designated by the design engineer, in accordance with 30 TAC §290.44(f)(3).

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm # 10194095

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF REVIEW UNDER THE

AUTHORITY OF TYLER W. FREESE, P.E.
127376 ON 12/19/2018. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

City Survey Monument TBD



Brazos Electric Power Cooperative
100' easement

Vol. 1963, Pg. 227

FM
 3

17

N
O

R
TH

 P
EA

 R
ID

G
E 

R
O

A
D

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

S

S

SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS SS
SS SS SS SS SS

S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS SS SS SS SS SS
SS

S

S

S
S

M

H

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
SS

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

O

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

O

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

O

C

O M

H

M

H

MH # 11

MH # 16CO # 2CO # 2

MH # 13

MH # 10

MH # 9
MH # 8

MH # 5

MH # 12

MH # 14
CO # 4

CO # 3

CO # 5 MH # 25

MH # 6

MH # 24 MH # 23 MH # 22

MH # 4

MH # 3

MH # 21 MH # 20

MH # 19 MH # 18

MH # 26" SEWER LINE6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE
6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
6"

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6" SEWER LINE
M

H

6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWERLINE

6" SEWERLINE

6" SEWERLINE

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

MH # 1

6" SEWERLINE

6" SEWERLINE

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E
X

 
S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E
X

 S
S

E
X

 S
S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E
X

 
S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 
S

S
E

X

 
S

S

EX S
S

S
S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

S
S

SS

S
S

S
S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

SS

S

S

SS

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

O

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

O

C

O

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

O

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

MH # 26MH # 27

CO # 13

MH # 29
MH # 31

MH # 32

CO # 6

CO # 7

MH # 39 MH # 38 MH # 37 MH # 36

MH # 35
MH # 34

EX MH # 4

MH # 40

CO # 8
MH # 42

MH # 41

MH # 43

MH # 44

CO # 10

MH # 47

MH # 46 MH # 45

6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE
6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6" 
SEW

ER LIN
E

6" SEW
ER LIN

E

6" SEWERLINE

6" SEWERLINE

6" SEWERLINE

6" SEWERLINE

6" SEWERLINE
6" SEWERLINE

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6" SEWER LINE

M

H

MH # 33

EX 10" SEW
ER LINE

EX 10" SEWER LINE

EX 10" SEWER LINE

EX 10" SEW
ER LINE

EX 10" SEW
ER LINE

EX 10" SEWER LINE

EX 10" SEWER LINE

EX 10" SEW
ER LINE

EX
 10" SEW

ER
 LIN

E

EX MH # 1

EX MH # 2

EX MH # 3

EX MH # 26

EX MH # 27

EX MH # 28

EX MH # 5

EX MH # 6

EX MH # 7

EX MH # 8

C

O

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

6" SEWERLINE

C

O

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E
X

 
S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E
X

 S
S

E
X

 S
S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E
X

 
S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 

S

S

E

X

 
S

S
E

X

 
S

S

EX S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S

SS

SS

SS

S
S

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

MH # 48

MH # 49
MH # 50

MH # 51

MH # 52

MH # 53

CO # 11CO # 12MH # 57
CO # 13

MH # 56MH # 58

MH # 59

MH # 55

MH # 54

6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
6"

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
6"

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
6"

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6" SEWERLINE

C

O

C

O

M

H

C

O

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

O

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

0 1" 2" 3"

7

8

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 D
ec

em
be

r 1
9,

 2
01

8

TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE:

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

TOTAL TRACTS:

ENGINEER'S APPROVALBENCHMARK

1 ORIGINAL RELEASE

600'400'200'0

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm # 10194095

CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
LAKE POINTE TERRACE

APPROVED BY:  TWF

169.72

636
19

CLIENT NAME:  WBW DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 037PROJECT NUMBER:  LPT0

5

12/19/2018 TWF

PRELIMINARY SANITARY SEWER LAYOUT
THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE

PURPOSE OF REVIEW UNDER THE
AUTHORITY OF TYLER W. FREESE, P.E.
127376 ON 12/19/2018. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

City Survey Monument TBD



SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

W W W

OHE

U/E

SD

W

PHONE

SS SS

FM

W W

W

CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

LAKE POINTE TERRACE PHASE 1 3

9

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 O
N

 D
ec

em
b

er
 1

9
, 
2
0
1
8

60.20

216

9

1

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

LEGEND
Yalgo, LLC

3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100
Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm F-10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY

OF TYLER W. FREESE, P.E. 127376 ON 12/19/2018.
IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION

PURPOSES.

City Survey Monument TBD

MH CO



CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

LAKE POINTE TERRACE PHASE 1 4

9

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 O
N

 D
ec

em
b

er
 1

9
, 
2
0
1
8

60.20

216

9

1

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

WATER LAYOUT

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ALL WORK DETAILED ON THESE PLANS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO

THE SATISFACTION OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD CONSTRUCTION

SPECIFICATIONS AND REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE,

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL CURRENT O.S.H.A.

REQUIREMENTS REGARDING TRENCH SAFETY AND SHORING.  IT IS

THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DRAFT AND ADHERE TO A

TRENCH SAFETY PLAN.

3. CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL T.C.E.Q. RULES

AND REGULATIONS IN CHAPTER 290 OF PUBLIC DRINKING WATER IN

THE TEXAS ADMINISTRATION CODE, MANUFACTURERS

RECOMMENDATIONS AND GENERAL INDUSTRY PRACTICES.

4. THE PROPOSED WATERLINES SHALL BE PVC WATER PIPE AND SHALL

MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AWWA STANDARD FOR POLYVINYL

CHLORIDE (PVC) PRESSURE PIPE FOR WATER, AWWA STANDARD C900,

WITH CAST-IRON OUTSIDE DIMENSIONS. THE PIPE WILL BE CLASS 150

(DR-18).

5. ALL WATER MAINS MUST BE 42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

6. ALL WATER LINES SHOWN ARE PROPOSED UNLESS OTHERWISE

NOTED.

7. ALL DUCTILE IRON PIPE JOINTS AND FITTINGS SHALL BE IN

ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C111 (ANSI A 21.1).

 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. This water distribution system must be constructed in accordance with the current Texas Commission on

Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Rules and Regulations for Public Water Systems 30 Texas Administrative Code

(TAC) Chapter 290 Subchapter D. When conflicts are noted with local standards, the more stringent requirement

shall be applied. Construction for public water systems must always, at a minimum, meet TCEQ's "Rules and

Regulations for Public Water Systems.

2. All newly installed pipes and related products must conform to American National Standards Institute/National

Sanitation Foundation (ANSI/NSF) Standard 61-G and must be certified by an organization accredited by ANSI, as

required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(1).

3. Plastic pipe for use in public water systems must bear the National Sanitation Foundation Seal of Approval (NSF

pw-G) and have an ASTM design pressure rating of at least 150 psi or a standard dimension ratio of 26 or less, as

required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(2).

4. No pipe which has been used for any purpose other than the conveyance of drinking water shall be accepted or

relocated for use in any public drinking water supply, as required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(3).

5. Water transmission and distribution lines shall be installed in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions.

However, the top of the water line must be located below the frost line and in no case shall the top of the water line

be less than 24 inches below ground surface, as required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(4).

6.  The hydrostatic leakage rate for polyvinyl chloride (PVC) pipe and appurtenances shall not exceed the amount

allowed or recommended by formulas in America Water Works Association (AWWA) C-605 as required in 30 TAC

§290.44(a)(5). Please ensure that the formula for this calculation is correct and most current formula is in use;

Q = (LDÖP)/148,000

Where:

§ Q = the quantity of makeup water in gallons per hour,

§ L = the length of the pipe section being tested, in feet,

§ D = the nominal diameter of the pipe in inches, and

§ P = the average test pressure during the hydrostatic test in pounds per square inch (psi).

Revised: January 10, 2014 2

The hydrostatic leakage rate for ductile iron (DI) pipe and appurtenances shall not exceed the amount allowed or

recommended by formulas in America Water Works Association (AWWA) C-600 as required in 30 TAC

§290.44(a)(5). Please ensure that the formula for this calculation is correct and most current formula is in use;

Q = (SDÖP)/148,000

Where:

§ L = the quantity of makeup water in gallons per hour,

§ S = the length of the pipe section being tested, in feet,

§ D = the nominal diameter of the pipe in inches, and

§ P = the average test pressure during the hydrostatic test in pounds per square inch (psi).

7. This project must comply with changes to the Safe Drinking Water Act that reduce the maximum allowable lead

content of pipes, pipe fittings, plumbing fittings, and fixtures to 0.25 percent.

8. The system is designed to maintain a minimum pressure of 35 psi at all points within the distribution network at

flow rates of at least 1.5 gallons per minute per connection. In cases where the system is intended to provide

firefighting capability, it is also designed to maintain a minimum pressure of 20 psi under combined fire and drinking

water flow conditions as required by 30 TAC §290.44(d).

9. The contractor shall install appropriate air release devices in the distribution system at all points where topography

or other factors may create air locks in the lines. All vent openings to the atmosphere shall be covered with 16-mesh

or finer, corrosion resistant screening material or an acceptable equivalent as required by 30 TAC §290.44(d)(1).

10. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(d)(4), accurate water meters shall be provided. Service connections and meter

locations are shown on the plans.

11. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(d)(5), sufficient valves and blowoffs to make repairs are provided. The engineering

report shall establish criteria for this design.

12. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(d)(6), the system is designed to afford effective circulation of water with a

minimum of dead ends. All dead-end mains are provided with acceptable flush valves and discharge piping. All

dead-end lines less than two inches in diameter do not require flush valves if they end at a customer service. Where

dead ends are necessary as a stage in the growth of the system, they shall be located and arranged to ultimately

connect the ends to provide circulation.

13. The contractor shall maintain a minimum separation distance in all directions of nine feet between the proposed

waterline and wastewater collection facilities including manholes and septic tank drainfields. If this distance cannot

be maintained, the contractor must immediately notify the project engineer for further direction. Separation distances,

installation methods, and materials utilized must meet 30 TAC §290.44(e)(1-4) of the current rules. Revised: January
10, 2014 3

14. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(5), the separation distance from a potable waterline to a wastewater main or

lateral manhole or cleanout shall be a minimum of nine feet. Where the nine-foot separation distance cannot be

achieved, the potable waterline shall be encased in a joint of at least 150 psi pressure class pipe at least 18 feet long

and two nominal sizes larger than the new conveyance. The space around the carrier pipe shall be supported at

five-foot intervals with spacers or be filled to the springline with washed sand. The encasement pipe shall be

centered on the crossing and both ends sealed with cement grout or manufactured sealant.

15. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(6), fire hydrants shall not be installed within nine feet vertically or horizontally

of any wastewater line, wastewater lateral, or wastewater service line regardless of construction.

16. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(7), suction mains to pumping equipment shall not cross wastewater mains,

wastewater laterals, or wastewater service lines. Raw water supply lines shall not be installed within five feet of any

tile or concrete wastewater main, wastewater lateral, or wastewater service line.

17. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(8), waterlines shall not be installed closer than ten feet to septic tank drainfields.

18. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(f)(1), the contractor shall not place the pipe in water or where it can be flooded with

water or sewage during its storage or installation.

19. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(f)(2), when waterlines are laid under any flowing or intermittent stream or

semi-permanent body of water the water main shall be installed in a separate watertight pipe encasement. Valves

must be provided on each side of the crossing with facilities to allow the underwater portion of the system to be

isolated and tested.

20. The contractor shall disinfect the new water mains in accordance with AWWA Standard C-651 and then flush

and sample the lines before being placed into service. Samples shall be collected for microbiological analysis to

check the effectiveness of the disinfection procedure which shall be repeated if contamination persists. A minimum

of one sample for each 1,000 feet of completed water line will be required or at the next available sampling point

beyond 1,000 feet as designated by the design engineer, in accordance with 30 TAC §290.44(f)(3).

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm # 10194095

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF REVIEW UNDER THE

AUTHORITY OF TYLER W. FREESE, P.E.

127376 ON 12/19/2018. IT IS NOT TO BE
USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

City Survey Monument TBD



5

9

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 O
N

 D
ec

em
b

er
 1

9
, 
2
0
1
8

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm # 10194095

CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

LAKE POINTE TERRACE PHASE 1

60.20

216

9

1

SANITARY SEWER LAYOUT
THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE

PURPOSE OF REVIEW UNDER THE
AUTHORITY OF TYLER W. FREESE, P.E.

127376 ON 12/19/2018. IT IS NOT TO BE
USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

City Survey Monument TBD



CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

LAKE POINTE TERRACE PHASE 1 3

8

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 O
N

 D
ec

em
b

er
 1

9
, 
2
0
1
8

169.72

636

19

5

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
Yalgo, LLC

3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100
Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

City Survey Monument TBD

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE
OF REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF TYLER W.

FREESE, P.E. 127376 ON 12/19/2018. IT IS NOT TO BE
USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.



CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

LAKE POINTE TERRACE PHASE 1 8

9

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 O
N

 D
ec

em
b

er
 1

9
, 
2
0
1
8

60.20

216

9

1

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

POST-DRAINAGE STRUCTURES
Yalgo, LLC

3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100
Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

City Survey Monument TBD

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE
OF REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF TYLER W.

FREESE, P.E. 127376 ON 12/19/2018. IT IS NOT TO BE
USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

NOTES:

1. THE DEVELOPER, THROUGH HIS AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE, SHALL ACQUIRE ALL REQUIRED

NATIONWIDE PERMITS, SUCH AS 401, 402, AND/OR 404, AS
APPROPRIATE FROM ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIVE
AGENCY, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL

QUALITY AND/OR THE CORP OF ENGINEERS.

2. POST-DEVELOPMENT TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS
OUTSIDE THE PROJECT BOUNDARY ARE FROM A SURFACE
CREATED FROM PROCESSING A 1 METER DIGITAL ELEVATION

MODEL (DEM) ACQUIRED FROM THE TEXAS NATURAL

RESOURCES INFORMATION SYSTEM (TNRIS). TNRIS
INFORMATION IS FROM FEBRUARY TO MARCH 2011.

3. POST-DEVELOPMENT TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS INSIDE
THE PROJECT BOUNDARY ARE FROM THE DESIGN SURFACE
FOR THE PROJECT.

4. THE TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION IS APPROXIMATE AND
INTENDED FOR DRAINAGE ANALYSIS ONLY.

5. CONTOUR INTERVALS ARE 1' VERTICAL UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED HEREON.

DRAINAGE LEGEND

- INDICATES DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

- INDICATES DIRECTION OF STORM WATER FLOW

DA-1a - DESIGNATES DRAINAGE AREA

- PROJECT BOUNDRY



NOTES:

1. THE DEVELOPER, THROUGH HIS AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE, SHALL ACQUIRE ALL REQUIRED

NATIONWIDE PERMITS, SUCH AS 401, 402, AND/OR 404, AS
APPROPRIATE FROM ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIVE
AGENCY, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL

QUALITY AND/OR THE CORP OF ENGINEERS.

2. POST-DEVELOPMENT TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS
OUTSIDE THE PROJECT BOUNDARY ARE FROM A SURFACE
CREATED FROM PROCESSING A 1 METER DIGITAL ELEVATION

MODEL (DEM) ACQUIRED FROM THE TEXAS NATURAL

RESOURCES INFORMATION SYSTEM (TNRIS). TNRIS
INFORMATION IS FROM FEBRUARY TO MARCH 2011.

3. POST-DEVELOPMENT TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS INSIDE
THE PROJECT BOUNDARY ARE FROM THE DESIGN SURFACE
FOR THE PROJECT.

4. THE TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION IS APPROXIMATE AND
INTENDED FOR DRAINAGE ANALYSIS ONLY.

5. CONTOUR INTERVALS ARE 1' VERTICAL UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED HEREON.

DRAINAGE LEGEND

- INDICATES DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

- INDICATES DIRECTION OF STORM WATER FLOW

DA-1a - DESIGNATES DRAINAGE AREA

- PROJECT BOUNDRY

CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

LAKE POINTE TERRACE PHASE 1 9

9

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 O
N

 D
ec

em
b

er
 1

9
, 
2
0
1
8

60.20

216

9

1

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

POST-DRAINAGE STREETS
Yalgo, LLC

3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100
Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

City Survey Monument TBD

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE
OF REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF TYLER W.

FREESE, P.E. 127376 ON 12/19/2018. IT IS NOT TO BE
USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.



 
3000 ILLINOIS SUITE 100 KILLEEN, TEXAS 76543 

OFFICE: 254-953-5353   FAX: 254-953-0032 
 

 

 
 

 
 
February, 20  2019 

 

 

City of Temple 

Parks and Leisure Services 

 

 

 

Subject:  Staff Comments related to Lake Pointe Terrace 

 

WBW Development Group, LLC – Series 037 (“WBW Development”) intends to improve Lake 

Pointe Terrace Lot 39 Block 3, with an amenity center, pool, splashpad, and playground. Trails 

will be built in the neighborhood to provide pedestrian connectivity to the amenity site. These 

improvements will be owned and maintained by the Home Owners Association. The site of the 

amenity center, park area, and open space will be in excess of 10 acres.  The value of the 

improvements will exceed the required park fees of  $225 per dwelling unit. Attached is an 

estimate for the improvements to be built; as well as a preliminary drawing showing the location 

of the improvements. A final drawing will be provided at a later date.  

 

A Letter of Credit or other approved financial surety will be provided by WBW Development to 

serve as  performance surety for making such improvements.  This financial surety will be an 

amount equal to the number of dwelling units entitled in the Final Plat.  The financial surety will 

be executed as a condition of subdivision acceptance for Lake Pointe Terrace Phase 1.  WBW 

Development agrees to have the improvements completed within two- years of Lake Pointe 

Terrace Phase 1 Final Plat recordation. There will be a potential development agreement coming 

forward for a portion of the trails.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 
Josh Welch 
V.P. of Development 
254-953-5353 ext. 212 
 



Park Fee Per Unit Total Park Fee Requirement

Preliminary Plat Dwelling Units 636 $225.00 $143,100.00

Lake Pointe Terrace Amenity Improvements:

Entrance $150,000.00

Clubhouse $50,000.00

Pool / Splashpad $250,000.00

Fencing $20,000.00

Hike and Bike Trails $50,000.00

Landscaping $125,000.00

Total HOA Improvements $645,000.00

Lake Pointe Terrace Estimate of Amenity Improvements 





1 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  2019-9682-R 

(FY-19-20-PLT) 
(FY-19-21-PLT) 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, 
APPROVING (A) THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF LAKE POINTE TERRACE, AND 
(B) THE FINAL PLAT OF LAKE POINTE TERRACE PHASE I, LOCATED EAST OF 
STATE HIGHWAY 317 AND SOUTH OF THE EXISTING LAKE POINTE 
SUBDIVISON, WITH A DEVELOPER-REQUESTED EXCEPTION TO UNIFIED 
DEVELOPMENT CODE SECTION 8.3: PARKLAND DEDICATION TO ALLOW FOR 
A PRIVATE PARK IN LIEU OF PUBLIC PARKLAND DEDICATION; AND 
PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE.  

     
 
Whereas, the preliminary plat of Lake Pointe Terrace is an approximately 169.72-acre, 636-

residential lot, 19-block, 5-tract addition - the final plat of Lake Pointe Terrace Phase I, is an 
approximately 63.40-acre, 216-residential lot, 9-block, 3-tract addition; 

 
Whereas, proposed lots comply with the property’s Single Family Two zoning district; 
 
Whereas, the developer requests an exception to the Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 

8.3: Parkland Dedication to allow a private park with an amenity center, pool, splashpad, playground, and 
open space on Lake Pointe Terrace Lot 39, Block 3 as well as a trail system on property in excess of 10 
acres to be privately owned and maintained by the Home Owners Association (HOA), and subject to 
attached park/trail plan and proposed park improvements estimate exhibits (attached hereto as Exhibit A) 
- the developer agrees to complete the improvements within two years of Lake Pointe Terrace Phase I; 

 
Whereas, the proposed trail will connect to the amenity center, as well as the trail system in the 

West Temple Park to the south - the developer’s engineers estimate total Lake Pointe Terrace amenity 
improvement costs to be approximately $645,000, which exceeds required park fees of $143,100; 

 
Whereas, the Parks staff supports the developer’s requested exception;  

 
Whereas, at their May 6, 2019 meeting, the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended 

approval of the Preliminary Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace and the Final Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace Phase I, 
with a developer-requested exception to Unified Development Code Section 8.3; 

 
Whereas, Staff recommends Council approve the Preliminary Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace and the 

Final Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace Phase I, with a developer-requested exception to Unified Development 
Code Section 8.3: Parkland Dedication to allow a private park in lieu of public parkland dedication and 
subject to the attached park/trail plan and proposed park improvements estimate exhibits; and 

 
Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest to approve 

the Preliminary Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace and the Final Plat Lake Pointe Terrace, Phase 1, with the 
above requested exception. 
 

 
 



2 
 

 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, 

THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and 
factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are hereby approved and 
incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety.  
 
 Part 2: The City Council approves the Preliminary Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace and the Final Plat 
of Lake Pointe Terrace Phase I, with a developer-requested exception to Unified Development Code 
Section 8.3: Parkland Dedication to allow a private park in lieu of public parkland dedication and 
subject to the attached park/trail plan and proposed park improvements estimate exhibits, which are 
attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein for all purposes. 
 

Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Resolution was 
passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said 
meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 
  
        THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
  
               
        TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
               
Lacy Borgeson      Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary       City Attorney 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

06/06/19 
Item #11 

Regular Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW: 

Tammy Lyerly, Senior Planner 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: FY-19-30-PLT and FY-19-31-PLT: Consider adopting a resolution approving the 
Preliminary Plat of Pecan Creek South, and the Final Plat of Pecan Creek South Phase I, located north 
of Southeast H.K. Dodgen Loop, west of South Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, and east of Union Pacific 
Railroad, with developer-requested exceptions to the Unified Development Code Section: Projection of 
Streets, regarding street openings every 1000 feet; and Section 8.3: Parkland Dedication to allow for a 
private park in lieu of public parkland. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: At its May 6, 2019 meeting, the 
Planning and Zoning Commission voted 6/0 to recommend approval of the Preliminary Plat of Pecan 
Creek South and the Final Plat of Pecan Creek South Phase I with developer-requested exceptions to 
Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 8.2.1.D.4.b: Projection of Streets, regarding street openings 
every 1000 feet; and to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 8.3: Parkland Dedication to allow for 
a private park in lieu of public parkland, and subject to the attached park/trail plan and proposed park 
improvements estimate exhibits, per staff recommendation. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Pecan Creek 
South and the Final Plat of Pecan Creek South Phase I with developer-requested exceptions to Unified 
Development Code (UDC) Section 8.2.1.D.4.b: Projection of Streets, regarding street openings every 
1000 feet; and to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 8.3: Parkland Dedication to allow for a 
private park in lieu of public parkland, and subject to the attached park/trail plan and proposed park 
improvements estimate exhibits. 

ITEM SUMMARY: The Development Review Committee reviewed the Preliminary Plat of Pecan Creek 
South and the Final Plat of Pecan Creek South Phase I on January 10, 2019. It was deemed 
administratively complete on May 3, 2019.   

The Preliminary Plat of Pecan Creek South is a 135.25 +/- acre, 523-residential lot, 10-block, 5-tract 
addition.  And the Final Plat of Pecan Creek South Phase I, is a 57.35-acre, 190-residential lot, 5-block, 
6-tract addition. The proposed plat layouts do not entirely match the site/development plan approved
by City Council with Ordinance 2018-4923.  But the proposed uses are in the same locations and the
proposed lot sizes comply with the property’s Planned Development – Multiple Family Two (PD-MF2)
zoning district, per Ordinance 2018-4923.



06/06/19 
Item #11 

Regular Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

The developer requests an exception to UDC Section 8.2.1(D)(4)(b) Projection of Streets, regarding 
street openings every 1000 feet. All entrances are from South Martin Luther Jr Drive. Adjacent 
properties do not allow the developer the ability for street projections with the Union Pacific Railroad 
along the west property boundary; the Country Lane development to the south; and a solar field and 
large detention pond to the north. Staff supports this developer-requested exception. 

The developer also requests an exception to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 8.3: Park Land 
Dedication to allow a private park in excess of eight acres with an amenity center and trail system within 
property owned and maintained by the proposed Home Owners Association (HOA). The private park 
is proposed on Tracts B, C, and D. The developer’s engineers estimate the total HOA Improvement 
costs to be approximately $220,000, which exceeds required park fees of $117,675. The Parks staff 
supports the applicant’s requested exception, as detailed in the attached letter of requested exceptions, 
Pecan Creek Estimate of Park Improvements, conceptual site plan. 

Water will be provided to the subdivision through proposed 6-inch water lines. Sewer will be provided 
to the subdivision through 8-inch and 6-inch sanitary sewer lines. Drainage Tracts E and F will be 
owned and maintained by the HOA. 

City Council is the final plat authority since the applicant requests exceptions to the Unified 
Development Code. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Plat Exhibits 
Letter of Requested Exceptions 
Park Exhibits 
Resolution  



OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

PRELIMINARY PLAT
PECAN CREEK SOUTH 1

2

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 M
ay

 3
, 2

01
9

TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE:

PROJECT INFORMATION

135.25 ACRES

523
10

TOTAL TRACTS: 6

BENCHMARK

1 01/17/2019 TWFORIGINAL RELEASE

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

N.T.S.
LOCATION MAP

This project is referenced to the City of Temple Coordinate System, an extension of the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, Texas Central Zone No. 4203.
All bearings are grid bearings and all distances are horizontal ground distances. All coordinates are referenced to City Monument No. 1052 D. The
Combined Correction Factor (CCF) is 0.9998544. Grid distance = surface distance X CCF. Published City coordinates for City Monument No. 1052 D are
N.=10362827.20, E.=3233619.96. Reference tie from POB to City Monument shown hereon is S 40°54'41" W, 1706.13'.

Notes:
1. All permanent corners set are  1/2" iron rods with cap marked "YALGO 6200" unless otherwise noted hereon.  Iron rods set in areas where there is an

expectation of movement will not be considered permanent and not marked accordingly.
2. Streets located within a 50 ft. right-of-way shall have a minimum pavement width of 31 ft. back-to-back of curb.
3. Arrow (             ) indicates that the storm water runoff must flow directly from all adjacent upstream lots to the downstream lot, without impediment

or diversion to other lots. Drainage plans presented by the homebuilder for each individual lot must allow storm water to pass from upstream lots to
the downstream lots without impediment.

4. Tract A is to be retained by developer for future single-family residential as shown, or for multi-family.
5. Tracts B, C, and D shall be a private park owned by the HOA.
6. Drainage Tracts E and F shall be owned and maintained by the HOA.
7. A 6' sidewalk shall be constructed along the west side of Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. adjacent to the development.

The City of Temple Drainage Criteria and Design Manual allows for major storm runoff to accumulate to levels above the top of curb.  Homeowners and
homebuilders are advised to consider this when preparing site grading plans and setting finished floor elevations.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT NOTE:
To allow for proper drainage conditions, all drainage easements shall be properly graded, maintained free and clear of obstructions, and special
positive overflow sections shall be provided  and maintained by the lot owner for all lots having a BFE as shown hereon.

No Portions of this tract are shown to be within a Special Flood Hazard Area per FEMA's Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) Panel for Bell County,
Texas Dated September 26, 2008, panel number 48027C0355E.  The Surveyor does not certify as to the accuracy or inaccuracy of said information
and does not warrant, or imply, that structures placed within the Special Flood Hazard Areas shown hereon, or any of the platted areas, will be free
from flooding or flood damage.

STATE OF TEXAS:   That WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104, a Texas series limited liability company, the undersigned owner of the land
shown on this plat, and designated herein as PECAN CREEK SOUTH, a subdivision in the city ot Temple, Bell County, Texas, being 135.25 acres of land
part of the B. Robertson Survey, Abstract No. 17, Bell County, Texas, and whose name is subscribed hereto, hereby dedicates to the use of the public forever,
all streets, alleys, water courses, drains, easements, and public places as shown hereon.

        WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104
 A Texas Series Limited Liability Company

By:__________________________________

Bruce Whitis, President

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BELL:

This instrument was acknowledged before me on ___________________, by Bruce Whitis, in his capacity as President of  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC -
SERIES 104, a separate series of WBW Single Development Group, LLC, a Texas series limited liability company, on behalf of said series.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this the ______ day of ___________, 20__ A.D.

   ____________________________________
      Notary Public, State of Texas

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS: I, the undersigned, Registered Professional Land Surveyor, in the State of Texas, do hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, that this plat
is true and correct, that it was prepared from an actual survey of the property made on the ground, and that all boundary survey monuments are
correctly shown thereon.

____________________________________________________________
Luther E. Frobish
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 6200

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT I, Tyler W. Freese, do hereby certify that I have prepared, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all drainage calculations have designed all drains, streets/roads and
appurtenances in accordance with the City of Temple Subdivision Regulations.

______________________________
TYLER W. FREESE
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER NO. 127376

This preliminary plat has been submitted to and considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Temple, Texas, and is hereby approved by such comission.
Dated this ___ day of __________, 20__

Chairperson: ___________________________________________________________________

This preliminary plat has been submitted to and considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Temple, Texas, and is hereby approved by such comission.
Dated this ___ day of __________, 20__

Secretary of Planning & Zoning Commission: ___________________________________________________________________

This preliminary plat has been submitted to and considered by the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and is hereby approved by such council.
Dated this ___ day of __________, 20__

City Secretary: ___________________________________________________________________

PECAN CREEK SOUTH
A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

135.25 ACRES, BEING PART OF THE M. MORENO SURVEY, A-14
BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

TAX CERTIFICATE

The Bell County Tax Office, the taxing authority for all entities in Bell County, Texas, does hereby
certify that there are currently no delinquent taxes due or owing on the property described by this plat.

Dated this __________ day of _____________, A.D. 20__.

BELL COUNTY TAX OFFICE

By: _________________________________

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF REVIEW UNDER THE

AUTHORITY OF TYLER W. FREESE, P.E. 127376
ON 05/03/2019. IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

Preliminary, this document shall not be recorded for any
purpose and shall not be used or viewed or relied upon as

a final survey document.

APPROVED BY:  TWF

CLIENT NAME:  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  PC01

PROJECT
LOCATION

U

N

I

O

N

 

P

A

C

I

F

I

C

 

R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

R

I
V

E

R

 
H

I
L

L

S

 
C

T

S

 

3

0

T

H

 

S

T

C

O

U

N

T

R

Y

L

A

N

E

 

D

R

TEMPLE CITY MONUMENT NO. 1052 D

TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM, NAD1983 DATUM, TEXAS
CENTRAL ZONE NO. 4203
N:  10362827.20
E:  3233619.96
Z: 664.21' (NAVD88-Geoid12A)

2 2/10/2019 TJJUPDATED PER CITY COMMENTS

E

 

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

3

6

S

 

1

S

T

 

S

T

3 4/8/2019 TWFUPDATED PER CITY COMMENTS



TX PWR & LT 100' ESMT
VOL 788 PG 375 &
VOL 788 PG 227

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
DOC #2016-00028616

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
VOL 3918 PG 204

S 15°51'18" W
  466.49'

N 73°04'56" W  581.76'

S 
27

°0
6'

12
" W

  6
93

.7
5'

S 73°21'10" E  720.50'

S 16°06'17" W
  618.71'

N 57
°23

'12
" E

  2
24

.09
'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
  2

60
.0

1'

S 73°07'27" E  227.01' N 57
°23

'12
" E

  1
12

.36
'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
  4

64
.5

7'

S 73°07'27" E  396.93'

N 57
°23

'12
" E

  1
57

.84
'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
  2

51
.9

9'

S 73°07'27" E  215.30'

N 57
°23

'12
" E

  1
41

.51
'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
  5

26
.9

7'

S 73°07'27" E  722.10'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

55
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

59
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

62
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

66
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

70
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

73
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

77
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

81
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

84
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

88
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

92
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

95
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

99
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

03
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

06
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

10
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

14
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

17
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

21
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

25
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

28
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

32
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

36
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

39
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

43
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

47
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

50
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

54
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

58
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

61
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

65
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

69
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

72
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

76
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

80
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

83
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

51
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N 73°32'49" W
187.75'

N 73°32'49" W
119.01'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

N 82°07'42" W
95.15'

S 59
°43

'30
" W

16
0.0

6'

S 
21

°3
4'

41
" W

21
6.

15
'

S 16°34'07" E

111.44'

S 54°42'56" E117.52'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

S 64°28'14" E120.87'

S 60°59'02" E120.17'

S 60°59'02" E120.29'

S 60°59'02" E120.40'

S 60°59'02" E120.51'

S 60°59'02" E120.62'

S 60°59'02" E120.74'

S 60°59'02" E120.85'

S 
27

°0
2'

54
" W

11
1.

68
'

S 
27

°0
2'

54
" W

11
3.

39
'

N
 1

6°
36

'3
8"

 E
11

9.
97

'

12
0.

11
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
0.

25
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
0.

38
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
0.

52
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
0.

66
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
0.

80
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
0.

93
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
1.

07
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
1.

21
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
1.

35
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
1.

48
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
1.

62
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
1.

76
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
2.

03
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
6°

27
'1

1"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
6°

27
'1

1"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
6°

27
'1

1"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
6°

27
'1

1"
 E

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
6°

27
'1

1"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E

12
0.

00
'

N 60°59'02" W120.16'

S 60°59'02" E120.14'

S 60°59'02" E
120.12'

S 60°59'02" E120.11'

S 60°59'02" E120.09'

N 60°59'02" W120.07'

N 60°59'02" W120.06'

N 60°59'02" W120.04'

N 60°59'02" W111.90'

N 73°32'49" W
122.74'

60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.94'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

43
.5

8'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

55
.8

3'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 58.66'

60.21'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'40.00'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

40.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 61.67'

19
.8

7'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

68
.7

9'

44
.6

0'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 61.08'

31
.4

6'
40

.0
0'

100.00' 100.00' 100.00' 100.00'

40
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

44
.6

0'
28

.7
1'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
95

.2
0'

54.17'
50.00'

50.00'
54.17'

30
.4

2'
11

9.
81

'
50

.0
0'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50
.0

0'
12

8.
47

'

59.47'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'203.18'132.45'

N 62°57'06" W214.41'

N
 2

9°
00

'58
" E

49
4.

61
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
89

.6
0'

N 73°32'49" W
945.06'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
29

0.
00

'

N 73°32'49" W
946.83'

S 73°32'49" E
290.00'

S 73°32'49" E
290.00'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
22

2.
77

'

S 73°32'49" E
305.09'

N 73°32'49" W
50.00'

N 73°23'22" W  790.00'

S 73°23'22" E  123.04' 44
.5

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
50

.0
0'

N 32°36'48" W
113.99'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

15
3.8

4'

66
.18

'

10
8.9

5'

10
8.6

3'

17
2.0

3'

53
.41

'

13
9.0

4'

50.03'
70.93'

50
.0

0'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'48.41'

132.35' 50.00' 102.74'

50
.0

0'

76.99' 50.00' 120.40'

70
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

1234567891011121314151617181920212223242526272829303132333435363738

123456789101112131415161718

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36

1234567891011121314151617

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
3031

1 2
3

4

5

6

7

8 9

10

11

12

13

14 40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56575859

3

2

2

11
1

4

4

4

4

4

3

TRACT A

TRACT A

TRACT B

TRACT B

N 57
°23

'12
" E

18
6.2

4'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

78
.2

1'
13

2.
16

'
59

.6
3'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 70°11'19" E
164.30'

S 65°42'40" E155.68'

S 44°15'43" E
110.87'

S 00°39'55" E

136.84' S 
42

°5
5'5

4"
 W

20
2.0

1'

S 78°12'40" W

159.06'

N 68°58'19" W107.92'

N 68°58'19" W126.36'

N 73°32'49" W
121.42'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

47.21'

163.10'

S 55°18'32" E

S 
27

°0
2'

54
" W

20
5.

35
'

55.67'
58.32'

36
.44

'

97
.03

'

13
6.8

3'

10
6.5

9'

21
2.8

0'

N 57
°23

'12
" E

  1
25

2.7
2'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

48
.2

8'
50

.4
7'

10
0.

00
'

N
 2

8°
53

'15
" E

12
2.

06
'

N
 2

8°
53

'15
" E

108.52'

101.79'

10
0.

31
'

51.69' 77.14' 60.00'

60.00'77.14'65.90'

105.60'
37.48'

35.37' 50.00'

S 62°57'06" E

129.56'

N 57
°23

'12
" E

10
9.7

7'

TRACT C

KENNETH H MITCHELL
VOL. 5185 PG. 126
DATED 10/20/2003

MILTON L POOLE
VOL. 4619 PG. 257
DATED 2/27/2002

WALTER EUGENE HETZEL
VOL. 6281 PG. 839
DATED 12/7/2006 SAPEETA LLC

DOC. 201800024095
DATED 6/11/2018

VILLAGE AT MEADOWBEND
APARTMENTS LP

ROLANDO & MARTHA E PEREZ
URREA

VOL. 6285 PG. 705
DATED 12/12/2006

SHAHIS ALI & GULRAIZ ALI
KAHN

DOC. 201800051981
DATED 12/5/2018

HECTOR MARIO LOPEZ
ORDONEZ ET AL

DOC. 201700017572
DATED 4/26/2017

JOSEPH J MARK ET UX
DOC. 201600007262
DATED 2/19/2016

RAG ASSETS LLC
DOC. 201500045785
DATED 11/25/2015

FRANK HARRIS
VOL. 3666 PG. 104
DATED 8/29/1997

FRANK HARRIS
VOL. 4596 PG. 76
DATED 1/29/2002

FRANK HARRIS ET UX
VOL. 2997 PG. 402
DATED 6/25/1993

U S GOVERNMENT
VOL. 515 PG. 467

TE
M

PL
E 

C
O

LL
EG

E

MILTON POOLE
DOC. 201800028612
DATED 6/29/2018

WALKER, JW HOLDINGS UE LLC
DOC. 201500037399

DATED 9/3/2015

D
O

N
IT

A
 JO

 E
A

SL
EY

D
O

C
. 2

01
30

00
23

89
9

D
A

TE
D

 5
/9

/2
01

3

B
R

U
C

E 
LA

W
H

O
R

N
V

O
L.

 1
36

3 
PG

. 6
66

COUNTRY LANE ADDITION PHASE III

16 17

15

14 13

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32

12 11 10 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 19

20.00'

21.46'

S 73°32'49" E  247.39'

L1 L2

L3

L4 L5

L6

L7
L8

C11

C24

C15

106.02'
N 73°32'49" W

C22

C43

C45 C53

C55
12.49'12.49'

6.57' 21.87'

C58

C48

C54
C55

C56 C57

S 73°07'27" E  597.02'

N 70°42'54" W  182.49'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
44

7.
49

'

TRACT A

10' UUE

10' UUE

10' UUE
10' UUE

10' UUE
10' UUE

10' UUE
10' UUE

10' UUE
10' UUE

10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' U
U

E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE
10' U

UE

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

15' U
UE

5' U
UE

15' UUE

50.00'

50.00'

25' BL

15
' B

L

25' BL

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

C51

25' BL N
 1

6°
36

'3
8"

 E
12

1.
90

'

25' BL S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

25' BL
25' BL

15
' B

L

25' BL
25' BL S 

16
°2

7'
11

" W

25
' B

L

25
' B

L
25

' B
L

25
' B

L
25

' B
L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

15' BL 15' BL

25' BL

AUSTIN HILL
CAPITAL

PARTNERS LLCVILLAGE AT MEADOWBEND
APARTMENTS II LP

S M
A

R
TIN

 LU
TH

ER
 K

IN
G

 JR
 D

R
V

A
R

IA
B

LE W
ID

TH
 R

.O
.W

.
15' U

U
E

U
N

IO
N

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

N 87°06'06" E

200.08'

S 16°29'34" E

102.03'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
11

4.
23

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
87

.5
7'

S 55°26'07" E
108.78'

N 48
°0

9'3
3"

 E
12

0.3
0'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
95

.9
9'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

4.
02

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
16

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
21

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
26

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
31

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
36

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
41

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
47

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
52

'

62.30'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'69.46'28.66'
153.83'

28.09' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 62.14'

59.89'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'80.44'

10
8.7

9'

12
5.2

2'

31.07' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.05'

12
0.

02
'

50
.0

1'
12

8.
60

'

15.48'

C
70

C
71

C
62 C

61

S 73°07'27" E
516.88'

10

10

10

25' BL N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E

25' BL

7.5' UUE

7.5' UUE

10
' U

UE
5' 

UUE

10' UUE5' UUE

15' U
U

E

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
VOL 3915 PG 278

RIVER HILLS CT
50' R.O.W.

15
' B

L
15

' B
L

N
 2

0°
25

'5
9"

 E
  1

01
.0

0'

N 57
°23

'12
" E

  2
49

.48
'

58
.4

5'
42

.4
1'

S 
27

°0
2'

54
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
27

°0
2'

54
" W

11
8.

40
'

S 68°17'54" W

109.37'

N 80°20'27" W
114.59'

S 68°17'54" W
75.97'

S 68°17'54" W
73.61'

S 48°09'33" W
69.96'

S 48°09'33" W
80.89'

15
' B

L

N 32°44'34" W
86.21'

N
 01°43'12" W

46.25'

79
.7

4'
N

 2
5°

33
'5

8"
 E

79.50'

N 15°29'52" W51.60'

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C
7

C8

C9

C10

C12

C
13

C14

C
16

C17

C18 C19

C20

C2
1

C2
3

C25

C26

C
27

C
28

C29

C30

C3
1

C32
C33

C34
C35

C3
6

C37
C3

8
C

39

C
40

C41

C42 C43

C44

C45

C
46

C
47 C4

9

C5
0

C52

C53

C58

C59

C6
0

C63C64

C65

C
66

C67

C68 C69

EASEMENT BYSEPARATE DOCUMENT

S 74°08'42" E
7.50'

S 15°51'18" W
35.14'

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E

N 40°19'02" W  150.36'

N 40°19'02" W  150.36'

N 73°35'20" W  2980.70'

N
 1

9°
12

'4
0"

 E
  1

32
8.

91
'

S 74°10'19" E  1199.77'

N
 1

9°
15

'1
7"

 E
  1

49
7.

96
'

S 74°20'07" E  1350.32'

S 73°07'27" E
275.00' N 73°07'27" W

300.00' N 73°07'27" W
300.00' N 73°07'27" W

323.49'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
53

0.
50

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
97

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
97

0.
00

'

N 73°07'27" W
275.00' N 73°07'27" W

300.00' N 73°07'27" W
64.94' S 58°09'21" E83.43'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

92
0.

00
'

N 73°07'27" W
290.00'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

82
5.

00
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

85
0.

00
'

N 73°07'27" W
112.59'

S 73°07'27" E
265.00' S 73°07'27" E

265.00'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
30

5.
00

'

N 74°20'13" W
1274.52'

N
 15°39'47" E

250.00'

S 74°20'13" E
1172.51'

255.10'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00' 65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'

154.76'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'52.50'

52.50' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 134.50'

129.44'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'65.00'69.49'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

100.00' 100.00'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

100.00'100.00'

50
.0

0'

105.00'

40
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

105.00' 105.00'

40
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

105.00' 105.00' 105.00'

40
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

105.00'105.00'

40
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

9.
10

'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

100.00'100.00'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
10

0.
00

'

28.69' 38.90' 52.30'

19
.9

5'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

65
.8

3'

143.12'53.28'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

78.01' 101.51' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
70

.0
1'60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

70
.0

0'

36
.5

4'
70

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

70
.0

0'

16
7.

19
'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
57

.8
2'

72.50' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 182.96'

36.93'60.00'

60.00'60.00'60.00'
60.00'60.00'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

8'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0' 156.62' 58.68'

77
.98

'

63
.52

'

181.19'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'68.96'150.73'15.94'

55
.8

5'
79

.5
7'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
69

.9
2'

175.76' 59.68' 71.51' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 198.36'

83.43'

19.94'

40
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

110.00'

40
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
19

.0
4'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 80.42'

83.43'

N 35°43'31" W
141.35'

82.72'

58.63'

14
5.1

9'

N 59
°35

'09
" E

68
.40

'

76
.79

'

56
.9

7'
60

.0
5'

60
.0

5'
60

.0
5'

60
.0

5'
60

.0
5'

62
.4

3'
60

.0
5'

60
.0

5'
60

.0
5'

73
.6

2'
14

8.
36

'

67
6.

17
'

66.81' 110.31' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 50.01' 52.69'

89
.5

3'
99

.0
2'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

10
2.

61
'

76
.1

7'

62
.3

8'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
54

.9
7'

59.21' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 57.15'

85
.8

3'
60

.0
0'

19
.0

4'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 108.49'

18.12' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 101.26'

10
5.

00
'

65
.0

0'
61

.8
2'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
10

8.
48

'

N 54
°1

6'2
9"

 E
11

0.7
3'

S 84°35'07" E
111.21'

S 74°20'13" E
108.51'

S 74°20'13" E
120.00'

S 74°20'13" E
120.00'

S 74°20'13" E
119.90'

S 30°24'51" E

110.78'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
3.

12
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
3.

12
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
3.

12
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
3.

12
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
3.

12
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
3.

12
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
3.

12
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
3.

12
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
3.

12
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
3.

12
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
3.

12
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
3.

12
'

S 10°43'32" W
112.15'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
3.

12
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

5.
00

'
N

 1
5°

39
'4

7"
 E

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

N
 1

5°
39

'4
7"

 E
12

5.
00

'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 
15

°3
9'

47
" W

12
5.

00
'

S 73°07'27" E
137.22'

S 73°07'27" E
137.22'

S 73°07'27" E
137.22'

S 73°07'27" E
125.91'

S 73°07'27" E
132.48'

S 73°07'27" E
111.05'

S 64°52'08" W

192.34'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

11
9.

92
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

10
9.

41
'

S 27°04'21" E

176.76'

S 10°46'37" W
109.36'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

11
9.

99
'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
112.31'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

N 59
°13

'09
" E

16
4.1

0'

S 75°11'21" E
93.59'

N
 12°42'35" E

108.48'

N 33°28'04" W105.61'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
141.31'

S 73°07'27" E
143.80'

S 73°07'27" E
146.29'

S 73°07'27" E
138.56'

S 64°55'18" E126.10'

S 73°07'27" E
161.35'

S 73°07'27" E
158.86'

S 73°07'27" E
156.36'

S 73°07'27" E
153.87'

S 73°07'27" E
151.38'

S 73°07'27" E
148.89'

S 73°07'27" E
163.46'

S 73°07'27" E
163.70'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

14
3.

38
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

14
4.

29
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

14
5.

21
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

14
6.

12
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

14
7.

04
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

14
7.

95
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

13
6.

06
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

13
6.

98
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

13
7.

89
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

13
8.

81
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

13
9.

72
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

14
0.

63
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

14
1.

55
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

14
2.

46
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

13
2.

40
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

13
3.

32
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

13
4.

23
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

13
5.

15
'

S 
16

°5
2'

33
" W

11
8.

94
'

S 13°43'22" E

146.75'

S 45°05'00" E
131.75'

S 73°07'27" E
108.57'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
108.42'

N 77°19'43" E

134.65'

N 45
°5

8'0
5"

 E
13

3.7
5'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
10

8.
46

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

S 73°07'27" E
125.00'

N 73°07'27" W
130.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
130.00'

N 73°07'27" W
130.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
130.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
130.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
130.00'

N 73°07'27" W
130.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
120.00'

S 73°07'27" E
130.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

11
2.

62
'

47
.3

8'

102.67' 104.62'

74
.4

9'

24
.41

'

87
.96

'

S 73°07'27" E  896.82'

39404142434445464748495051

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127
128

129

130

131

132

133

134135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

60616263646566

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79
80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

9192

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

1091

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1819

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

361

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1819

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

1314

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

4

4

4

4

1

1

5

5

5

5
6

6

6

6

1

1 1

1

7

7

7

7

1
1

1

1

1

12345678910111213141516171819
20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42

123456789101112131415161718

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35

8
8

8

8

9

9

9

9

TRACT E

TRACT F

N 73°07'27" W  758.16'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
  1

26
7.

34
'

C64

C65

C66

C67

C68

C69

C70

C71

C72

C84

C85 C86

C8
7

C8
8

C8
9

C91 C92

C9
3

C94
C95

C
96

C9
7

C9
8

C99

C100
C101

C102

C106C107

C1
08

C109 C11
2 C113

C11
4

C115C11
6

C118C119

C12
0

C1
21

C122

C1
25

C126
C127

C128 C129 C131

C132

C133

C13
4 C135

C140
C141

C14
7

C148

C14
9

C150

C15
1

C152

C15
3

C154

C15
5

50.00'
50.00'

71
.63

'

15
2.4

6'

28.64'

C
13

0
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
6°

52
'3

3"
 E

2.
70

'

C124
1.97'

C123
4.40'

N 73°07'27" W
120.00'

13
1.

49
'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E

C
11

7
0.

27
'

C136

C137
C146

C145

2.33'

C103
C104

C105

C110

C111

C156

C15
7

C159
C160

C1
61

C162

C1
66

C167

C168 C169

C170

C165

C164

9.55'
C163

C
15

8
12

3.
12

'
S 

15
°3

9'
47

" W
5.

09
' C171

C172

C173

C174
C175

C176

C177

1.97'

3.08'

19
.72

'

19
.8

0'

1 1/4"
IRON PIPE

1" SQUARE
PIPE

1" SQUARE
PIPE

1 1/2" IRON
PIPE 1" SQUARE

PIPE

P.O.B.

785.59'

3/8" IRON
ROD 3/8" IRON

ROD

10' UUE50.00'

10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE

10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE

10' UUE

10' UUE
10' UUE

10' UUE
10' UUE

10' UUE
10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE
10' UUE

60.00'

60
.0

0'

C90

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

60
.0

0'60
.0

0'

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

100.00'

10' UUE
100.00'

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE
10' UUE

10' UUE
10' UUE

10' UUE
10' UUE

10' UUE
10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L
25

' B
L25
' B

L
25

' B
L

25
' B

L

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL
25' BL

25' BL

15' BL
15' BL

15' BL

15' BL
15' BL 15' BL

15' BL
15' BL

15' BL
15' BL

15
' B

L
10

' U
U

E
10

5.
00

'

25' BL
25' BL

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25' BL

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L
25

' B
L

25
' B

L
25

' B
L

25
' B

L
25

' B
L

25
' B

L
25

' B
L

25' BL
25' BL

5' UUE
7.5' UUE

7.

15
' U

U
E

15' U
U

E

15
' U

U
E

15
' U

U
E

15
' U

U
E

MCLELLAN DRIVE
50' R.O.W.

ZORA DRIVE
50' R.O.W.

LE
N

O
 D

R
IV

E
50

' R
.O

.W
.

R
O

LL
ET

T 
D

R
IV

E
50

' R
.O

.W
.

C
LA

R
K

SO
N

 D
R

IV
E

50
' R

.O
.W

.

TO
R

B
EN

SE
N

 C
O

U
R

T
50

' R
.O

.W
.

D
U

N
TO

V
 D

R
IV

E
50

' R
.O

.W
.

A
LT

ER
M

A
N

 D
R

IV
E

50
' R

.O
.W

.

ZA
N

O
LE

TT
I C

O
U

R
T

50
' R

.O
.W

.

NEWEY DRIVE
50' R.O.W.

POHLMANN DRIVE
50' R.O.W.

LU
TZ D

R
IV

E
50' R

.O
.W

.

C1
38

C139

C142

C1
43

C144

N 73°07'27" W
119.16'

N 74°38'15" W
97.57'

S 69°48'07" W

136.77'

S 
34

°3
1'2

1"
 W

11
5.

12
'

S 00°45'25" E

115.11'

S 36°02'11" E
104.39'

S 71°18'57" E
87.57'

S 73°07'27" E
109.16'

HWY 36

81.0'

78.8'

80.6'

80.3'

EATON DRIVE
50' R.O.W.

LUND DRIVE
50' R.O.W.

R
EI

TH
O

FE
R

 C
O

U
R

T
50

' R
.O

.W
.

C
A

ST
R

IO
TA

 C
O

U
R

T
50

' R
.O

.W
.

SH
IN

O
D

A
 D

RI
V

E
50

' R
.O

.W
.

ZETSCHE COURT
50' R.O.W.

C64 2560.00' 746.82' 744.18' S 02°00'27" E 16°42'53"
C65 300.00' 78.37' 78.15' N 65°38'24" W 14°58'06"
C66 25.00' 39.27' 35.36' N 28°07'27" W 90°00'00"
C67 25.00' 39.27' 35.36' N 61°52'33" E 90°00'00"
C68 150.00' 26.63' 26.60' S 68°02'16" E 10°10'21"
C69 25.00' 39.27' 35.36' N 61°52'33" E 90°00'00"
C70 25.00' 39.27' 35.36' S 28°07'27" E 90°00'00"
C71 25.00' 39.27' 35.36' N 29°20'13" W 90°00'00"
C72 25.00' 39.27' 35.36' N 60°39'47" E 90°00'00"
C73 44.50' 19.55' 19.39' N 85°42'25" W 25°10'05"
C74 44.50' 16.99' 16.89' S 70°46'05" W 21°52'54"
C75 57.50' 41.47' 40.57' S 80°29'09" W 41°19'05"
C76 57.50' 37.15' 36.50' N 60°20'53" W 37°00'52"
C77 57.50' 39.08' 38.33' N 22°22'11" W 38°56'33"
C78 57.50' 37.60' 36.93' N 15°49'59" E 37°27'47"
C79 57.50' 39.08' 38.33' N 54°02'10" E 38°56'33"
C80 57.50' 36.24' 35.64' S 88°26'15" E 36°06'39"
C81 57.50' 44.46' 43.37' N 48°13'43" W 44°18'25"
C82 44.50' 13.64' 13.58' S 34°51'15" E 17°33'27"
C83 44.50' 22.91' 22.65' S 58°22'45" E 29°29'32"
C84 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 28°07'27" W 90°00'00"
C85 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 61°52'33" E 90°00'00"
C86 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 28°07'27" E 90°00'00"
C87 175.00' 51.66' 51.48' S 25°28'07" W 16°54'55"
C88 175.00' 33.42' 33.37' N 39°23'52" E 10°56'34"
C89 51.50' 26.79' 26.49' S 29°58'01" W 29°48'16"

C90 51.50' 41.51' 40.39' S 08°01'27" E 46°10'39"
C91 51.50' 41.51' 40.39' S 54°12'05" E 46°10'39"
C92 51.50' 41.51' 40.39' N 79°37'16" E 46°10'39"
C93 51.50' 41.51' 40.39' N 33°26'37" E 46°10'39"
C94 51.50' 19.30' 19.19' N 00°22'53" W 21°28'20"
C95 175.00' 44.67' 44.55' N 03°48'19" W 14°37'28"
C96 175.00' 40.42' 40.33' S 10°07'26" W 13°14'02"
C97 50.00' 21.64' 21.48' N 29°17'18" E 24°48'03"
C98 67.50' 37.79' 37.30' N 27°12'43" E 32°04'35"
C99 67.50' 42.77' 42.06' N 06°58'43" W 36°18'18"
C100 67.50' 44.59' 43.78' N 44°03'21" W 37°50'57"
C101 67.50' 43.02' 42.30' N 81°14'22" W 36°31'05"
C102 50.00' 18.80' 18.68' N 87°10'08" W 21°32'16"
C103 50.00' 2.85' 2.85' N 74°46'04" W 3°15'51"
C104 50.00' 0.79' 0.79' N 72°39'40" W 0°54'07"
C105 50.00' 20.86' 20.71' N 60°15'38" W 23°53'56"
C106 67.50' 38.26' 37.75' N 62°59'11" W 32°28'24"
C107 67.50' 44.59' 43.78' S 81°51'08" W 37°50'57"
C108 67.50' 44.59' 43.78' S 44°00'10" W 37°50'57"
C109 67.50' 40.73' 40.12' S 07°47'24" W 34°34'36"
C110 50.00' 16.61' 16.53' S 01°34'42" W 19°01'56"
C111 50.00' 5.04' 5.03' N 13°58'46" E 5°46'12"
C112 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 61°52'33" E 90°00'00"
C113 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 28°07'27" E 90°00'00"
C114 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 61°52'33" W 90°00'00"
C115 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 28°07'27" W 90°00'00"
C116 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 61°52'33" W 90°00'00"
C117 50.00' 21.64' 21.48' N 60°42'42" W 24°48'03"
C118 67.50' 29.84' 29.60' N 59°24'53" W 25°19'48"
C119 67.50' 37.28' 36.81' N 87°54'04" W 31°38'35"
C120 67.50' 36.95' 36.49' S 60°35'49" W 31°21'39"
C121 67.50' 38.40' 37.88' S 28°37'13" W 32°35'33"
C122 67.50' 25.71' 25.55' S 01°24'46" W 21°49'21"
C123 50.00' 21.64' 21.48' N 04°27'48" E 24°48'07"
C124 50.00' 21.64' 21.48' S 29°17'19" W 24°48'03"
C125 67.50' 28.14' 27.94' S 31°18'21" W 23°53'19"
C126 67.50' 37.74' 37.25' S 03°20'42" W 32°01'58"
C127 67.50' 36.95' 36.49' S 28°21'06" E 31°21'39"
C128 67.50' 37.94' 37.44' S 60°07'58" E 32°12'06"
C129 67.50' 27.41' 27.22' S 87°51'58" E 23°15'54"
C130 50.00' 21.64' 21.48' S 85°32'12" E 24°48'08"
C131 275.00' 47.49' 47.43' S 68°10'38" E 9°53'37"
C132 325.00' 80.89' 80.68' N 65°59'38" W 14°15'37"
C133 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 28°07'27" W 90°00'00"
C134 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 61°52'33" E 90°00'00"
C135 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 28°07'27" E 90°00'00"
C136 44.00' 30.47' 29.87' N 38°10'03" E 39°40'48"
C137 44.00' 5.25' 5.25' N 61°25'31" E 6°50'08"
C138 57.50' 48.67' 47.23' S 39°12'19" W 48°29'33"
C139 57.50' 35.28' 34.73' S 02°37'11" E 35°09'26"
C140 57.50' 35.41' 34.85' S 37°50'16" E 35°16'46"
C141 57.50' 35.41' 34.85' S 73°07'02" E 35°16'46"
C142 57.50' 35.41' 34.85' S 71°36'12" W 35°16'46"
C143 57.50' 35.41' 34.85' N 36°19'26" E 35°16'46"
C144 57.50' 48.56' 47.13' S 05°30'28" E 48°23'03"
C145 44.00' 5.25' 5.25' N 27°40'25" W 6°50'08"
C146 44.00' 30.47' 29.87' N 04°24'56" W 39°40'48"
C147 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 61°52'33" E 90°00'00"
C148 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 28°07'27" E 90°00'00"
C149 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 61°52'33" W 90°00'00"
C150 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 28°07'27" W 90°00'00"
C151 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 61°52'33" E 90°00'00"
C152 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 28°07'27" E 90°00'00"
C153 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 61°52'33" W 90°00'00"
C154 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 28°07'27" W 90°00'00"
C155 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 61°52'33" E 90°00'00"
C156 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 29°20'13" W 90°00'00"
C157 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 60°39'47" E 90°00'00"
C158 50.00' 21.64' 21.48' N 61°55'28" W 24°48'03"
C159 67.50' 36.89' 36.43' N 63°37'07" W 31°18'42"
C160 67.50' 95.72' 87.90' N 60°06'06" E 81°14'53"
C160 67.50' 48.47' 47.43' S 80°09'21" W 41°08'24"
C161 67.50' 47.25' 46.29' S 39°31'54" W 40°06'29"
C162 67.50' 35.57' 35.16' N 04°22'59" E 30°11'20"
C163 50.00' 21.64' 21.48' N 03°15'02" E 24°48'08"
C164 50.00' 3.19' 3.19' S 17°30'03" W 3°39'04"
C165 50.00' 18.46' 18.35' S 29°54'04" W 21°08'59"
C166 67.50' 43.15' 42.41' S 23°43'34" W 36°37'22"
C167 67.50' 48.47' 47.43' S 15°09'19" E 41°08'24"
C168 67.50' 49.57' 48.46' S 56°45'51" E 42°04'39"
C169 67.50' 26.99' 26.81' N 89°15'25" W 22°54'31"
C170 50.00' 21.64' 21.48' S 86°44'58" E 24°48'08"
C171 2560.00' 135.30' 135.28' S 08°51'03" E 3°01'41"
C172 2560.00' 54.08' 54.08' N 06°43'53" W 1°12'37"
C173 2560.00' 133.29' 133.28' N 04°38'05" W 2°59'00"
C174 2560.00' 130.97' 130.95' S 01°40'39" E 2°55'52"
C175 2560.00' 51.84' 51.84' S 00°22'05" W 1°09'37"
C176 2560.00' 123.34' 123.32' S 02°19'43" W 2°45'38"
C177 2560.00' 118.02' 118.01' S 05°01'46" W 2°38'29"

CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH CHORD LENGTH CHORD BEARING DELTA ANGLE

CURVE TABLE

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 S 58°09'21" E 83.43'
L2 N 57°23'12" E 57.00'
L3 N 58°09'21" W 83.34'
L4 S 73°07'27" E 81.62'
L5 S 62°57'06" E 23.04'
L6 N 57°23'12" E 57.93'
L7 N 62°57'06" W 52.30'
L8 N 73°07'27" W 38.90'

LINE TABLE

CURVE TABLE
CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH CHORD LENGTH CHORD BEARING DELTA ANGLE
C1 275.00' 24.36' 24.35' S 60°41'35" E 5°04'29"
C2 325.00' 3.60' 3.60' S 58°28'25" E 0°38'08"
C3 275.00' 28.23' 28.22' N 61°05'48" W 5°52'54"
C4 325.27' 4.10' 4.10' S 58°30'09" E 0°43'20"
C5 125.00' 22.19' 22.16' S 68°02'16" E 10°10'21"
C6 175.00' 31.07' 31.03' S 68°02'16" E 10°10'21"
C7 2560.00' 384.79' 384.43' S 10°39'22" W 8°36'43"
C8 275.00' 45.64' 45.59' N 68°47'32" W 9°30'33"
C9 300.00' 64.84' 64.71' S 67°21'18" E 12°23'01"
C10 325.00' 82.11' 81.89' S 66°01'35" E 14°28'32"
C11 325.00' 1.59' 1.59' S 73°32'49" E 0°16'48"
C12 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 61°27'11" W 90°00'00"
C13 175.00' 28.67' 28.64' S 11°45'34" W 9°23'14"
C14 175.00' 52.78' 52.58' S 01°34'28" E 17°16'51"
C15 175.00' 2.55' 2.55' N 10°37'55" W 0°50'02"
C16 51.50' 43.58' 42.29' S 11°02'35" W 48°28'59"
C17 51.50' 34.29' 33.66' N 54°21'28" E 38°08'48"
C18 51.50' 34.29' 33.66' N 87°29'43" W 38°08'48"
C19 51.50' 34.29' 33.66' N 49°20'55" W 38°08'48"
C20 51.50' 34.29' 33.66' N 11°12'06" W 38°08'48"
C21 51.50' 34.35' 33.72' N 26°58'46" E 38°12'55"
C22 175.00' 13.57' 13.57' S 41°44'01" W 4°26'35"
C23 175.00' 51.85' 51.66' N 31°01'26" E 16°58'35"
C24 175.00' 18.58' 18.57' N 19°29'40" E 6°04'58"
C25 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 28°32'49" E 90°00'00"
C26 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 61°27'11" W 90°00'00"
C27 615.10' 26.94' 26.93' S 17°42'29" W 2°30'33"
C28 44.50' 9.20' 9.19' N 12°31'45" E 11°50'54"
C29 44.50' 27.34' 26.91' S 10°59'40" E 35°11'55"
C30 57.50' 32.94' 32.49' N 12°10'54" W 32°49'26"
C31 57.50' 41.66' 40.75' S 24°59'03" W 41°30'28"
C32 57.50' 43.75' 42.70' S 67°32'11" W 43°35'48"
C33 57.50' 43.75' 42.70' N 68°52'00" W 43°35'48"
C34 57.50' 35.41' 34.85' N 29°25'43" W 35°16'46"
C35 57.50' 36.48' 35.87' N 06°23'12" E 36°21'04"
C36 57.50' 41.08' 40.22' S 45°01'52" W 40°56'16"
C37 44.50' 16.10' 16.02' S 55°07'56" W 20°44'08"
C38 44.50' 20.44' 20.26' S 31°36'32" W 26°18'41"
C39 564.76' 25.19' 25.19' S 17°43'46" W 2°33'21"
C40 1594.27' 100.73' 100.72' N 18°15'48" E 3°37'13"
C41 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 28°32'49" E 90°00'00"
C42 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 61°27'11" W 90°00'00"
C43 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 28°32'49" W 90°00'00"
C44 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 61°27'11" E 90°00'00"
C45 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 28°32'49" E 90°00'00"
C46 325.03' 5.40' 5.40' N 16°27'11" E 0°57'08"
C47 325.02' 46.09' 46.05' N 21°31'23" E 8°07'27"
C48 325.00' 19.78' 19.77' S 27°16'22" W 3°29'12"
C49 300.00' 65.78' 65.65' S 22°44'05" W 12°33'47"
C50 275.00' 58.15' 58.04' S 22°30'39" W 12°06'56"
C51 275.00' 2.15' 2.15' N 28°47'33" E 0°26'52"
C52 20.00' 32.10' 28.77' S 16°58'04" E 91°58'04"
C53 25.00' 40.13' 35.96' S 16°58'04" E 91°58'04"
C54 49.99' 21.68' 21.51' N 41°33'50" E 24°51'05"
C55 67.50' 9.77' 9.76' N 49°43'20" E 8°17'39"
C56 50.00' 12.66' 12.63' S 70°15'04" E 14°30'21"
C57 50.00' 9.01' 9.00' S 82°40'03" E 10°19'39"
C58 67.50' 78.47' 74.12' N 55°00'18" W 66°36'24"
C59 67.50' 36.95' 36.49' N 06°01'16" W 31°21'39"
C60 67.50' 42.31' 41.62' N 27°37'02" E 35°54'58"
C61 44.50' 19.55' 19.39' N 85°42'25" W 25°10'05"
C62 44.50' 16.99' 16.89' N 70°46'05" E 21°52'54"
C63 57.50' 41.47' 40.57' S 80°29'09" W 41°19'05"
C64 57.50' 37.15' 36.50' S 60°20'53" E 37°00'52"

LEGEND
AE           ACCESS EASEMENT
BM           BENCHMARK
DA             DRAINAGE AREA
DE              DRAINAGE EASEMENT
ELEV         ELEVATION
NTS    NOT TO SCALE
NO NUMBER
RE   REFERENCE
REV  REVISION
TBM TEMPORARY BENCH MARK
TYP TYPICAL
OHE OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND EASEMENT
UUE UNDERGROUND UTILITY EASEMENT
                  LOTS WITH MIN FFE (SEE NOTE 3)

1
2" IRON ROD FOUND

1
2" IRON ROD W/ CAP MARKED  "CORNER, 1852" SET

CHANGE IN BEARING
      -INDICATES POSITIVE OVERFLOW SWALE

REQUIRED BETWEEN HOUSES

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

PRELIMINARY PLAT
PECAN CREEK SOUTH

2

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 M
ay

 3
, 2

01
9

TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE:

PROJECT INFORMATION

135.25 ACRES

523
10

TOTAL TRACTS: 6

BENCHMARK

1 01/17/2019 TWFORIGINAL RELEASE

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

APPROVED BY:  TWF

CLIENT NAME:  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  PC01

2
IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 1" 2" 3"

600'400'200'0
2 2/10/2019 TJJUPDATED PER CITY COMMENTS

TEMPLE CITY MONUMENT NO. 1052 D

TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM, NAD1983 DATUM, TEXAS
CENTRAL ZONE NO. 4203
N:  10362827.20
E:  3233619.96
Z: 664.21' (NAVD88-Geoid12A)

3 4/8/2019 TWFUPDATED PER CITY COMMENTS



CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH CHORD LENGTH CHORD BEARING DELTA ANGLE
C1 275.00' 24.36' 24.35' S 60°41'35" E 5°04'29"
C2 325.00' 3.60' 3.60' S 58°28'25" E 0°38'08"
C3 275.00' 28.23' 28.22' N 61°05'48" W 5°52'54"
C4 325.27' 4.10' 4.10' S 58°30'09" E 0°43'20"
C5 125.00' 22.19' 22.16' S 68°02'16" E 10°10'21"
C6 175.00' 31.07' 31.03' S 68°02'16" E 10°10'21"
C7 2560.00' 384.79' 384.43' S 10°39'22" W 8°36'43"
C8 275.00' 45.64' 45.59' N 68°47'32" W 9°30'33"
C9 300.00' 64.84' 64.71' S 67°21'18" E 12°23'01"
C10 325.00' 82.11' 81.89' S 66°01'35" E 14°28'32"
C11 325.00' 1.59' 1.59' S 73°32'49" E 0°16'48"
C12 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 61°27'11" W 90°00'00"
C13 175.00' 28.67' 28.64' S 11°45'34" W 9°23'14"
C14 175.00' 52.78' 52.58' S 01°34'28" E 17°16'51"
C15 175.00' 2.55' 2.55' N 10°37'55" W 0°50'02"
C16 51.50' 43.58' 42.29' S 11°02'35" W 48°28'59"
C17 51.50' 34.29' 33.66' N 54°21'28" E 38°08'48"
C18 51.50' 34.29' 33.66' N 87°29'43" W 38°08'48"
C19 51.50' 34.29' 33.66' N 49°20'55" W 38°08'48"
C20 51.50' 34.29' 33.66' N 11°12'06" W 38°08'48"
C21 51.50' 34.35' 33.72' N 26°58'46" E 38°12'55"
C22 175.00' 13.57' 13.57' S 41°44'01" W 4°26'35"
C23 175.00' 51.85' 51.66' N 31°01'26" E 16°58'35"
C24 175.00' 18.58' 18.57' N 19°29'40" E 6°04'58"
C25 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 28°32'49" E 90°00'00"
C26 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 61°27'11" W 90°00'00"
C27 615.10' 26.94' 26.93' S 17°42'29" W 2°30'33"
C28 44.50' 9.20' 9.19' N 12°31'45" E 11°50'54"
C29 44.50' 27.34' 26.91' S 10°59'40" E 35°11'55"
C30 57.50' 32.94' 32.49' N 12°10'54" W 32°49'26"
C31 57.50' 41.66' 40.75' S 24°59'03" W 41°30'28"
C32 57.50' 43.75' 42.70' S 67°32'11" W 43°35'48"
C33 57.50' 43.75' 42.70' N 68°52'00" W 43°35'48"
C34 57.50' 35.41' 34.85' N 29°25'43" W 35°16'46"
C35 57.50' 36.48' 35.87' N 06°23'12" E 36°21'04"
C36 57.50' 41.08' 40.22' S 45°01'52" W 40°56'16"
C37 44.50' 16.10' 16.02' S 55°07'56" W 20°44'08"
C38 44.50' 20.44' 20.26' S 31°36'32" W 26°18'41"
C39 564.76' 25.19' 25.19' S 17°43'46" W 2°33'21"
C40 1594.27' 100.73' 100.72' N 18°15'48" E 3°37'13"
C41 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 28°32'49" E 90°00'00"
C42 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 61°27'11" W 90°00'00"
C43 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 28°32'49" W 90°00'00"
C44 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' N 61°27'11" E 90°00'00"
C45 20.00' 31.42' 28.28' S 28°32'49" E 90°00'00"
C46 325.03' 5.40' 5.40' N 16°27'11" E 0°57'08"
C47 325.02' 46.09' 46.05' N 21°31'23" E 8°07'27"
C48 325.00' 19.78' 19.77' S 27°16'22" W 3°29'12"
C49 300.00' 65.78' 65.65' S 22°44'05" W 12°33'47"
C50 275.00' 58.15' 58.04' S 22°30'39" W 12°06'56"
C51 275.00' 2.15' 2.15' N 28°47'33" E 0°26'52"
C52 20.00' 32.10' 28.77' S 16°58'04" E 91°58'04"
C53 25.00' 40.13' 35.96' S 16°58'04" E 91°58'04"
C54 49.99' 21.68' 21.51' N 41°33'50" E 24°51'05"
C55 67.50' 9.77' 9.76' N 49°43'20" E 8°17'39"
C56 50.00' 12.66' 12.63' S 70°15'04" E 14°30'21"
C57 50.00' 9.01' 9.00' S 82°40'03" E 10°19'39"
C58 67.50' 78.47' 74.12' N 55°00'18" W 66°36'24"
C59 67.50' 36.95' 36.49' N 06°01'16" W 31°21'39"
C60 67.50' 42.31' 41.62' N 27°37'02" E 35°54'58"
C61 44.50' 19.55' 19.39' N 85°42'25" W 25°10'05"
C62 44.50' 16.99' 16.89' N 70°46'05" E 21°52'54"
C63 57.50' 41.47' 40.57' S 80°29'09" W 41°19'05"
C64 57.50' 37.15' 36.50' S 60°20'53" E 37°00'52"
C65 57.50' 39.08' 38.33' N 22°22'11" W 38°56'33"
C66 57.50' 37.60' 36.93' S 15°49'59" W 37°27'47"
C67 57.50' 39.08' 38.33' N 54°02'10" E 38°56'33"
C68 57.50' 36.24' 35.64' N 88°26'15" W 36°06'39"
C69 57.50' 44.46' 43.37' S 48°13'43" E 44°18'25"
C70 44.50' 13.64' 13.58' S 34°51'15" E 17°33'27"
C71 44.50' 22.91' 22.65' N 58°22'45" W 29°29'32"

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 S 58°09'21" E 83.43'
L2 N 57°23'12" E 57.00'
L3 N 58°09'21" W 83.34'
L4 S 73°07'27" E 81.62'
L5 S 62°57'06" E 23.04'
L6 N 57°23'12" E 57.93'
L7 N 62°57'06" W 52.30'
L8 N 73°07'27" W 38.90'

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

FINAL PLAT
PECAN CREEK SOUTH PHASE 1 1

2

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 M
ay

 3
, 2

01
9

PROJECT INFORMATION BENCHMARK

1 01/17/2019 TWFORIGINAL RELEASE

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

LEGEND
TE           TRAIL EASEMENT
BM           BENCHMARK
DA             DRAINAGE AREA
DE              DRAINAGE EASEMENT
ELEV         ELEVATION
NTS    NOT TO SCALE
NO NUMBER
RE   REFERENCE
REV  REVISION
TBM TEMPORARY BENCH MARK
TYP TYPICAL
OHE OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND EASEMENT
UE UTILITY EASEMENT
                  LOTS WITH MIN BFE (SEE TABLE)

1
2" IRON ROD FOUND

1
2" IRON ROD W/ CAP MARKED  "YALGO, 6200" SET

CHANGE IN BEARING
      DRAINAGE ARROW (SEE NOTE 3)

N.T.S.
LOCATION MAP

This project is referenced to the City of Temple Coordinate System, an extension of the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, Texas Central Zone No. 4203.
All bearings are grid bearings and all distances are horizontal ground distances. All coordinates are referenced to City Monument No. 1052 D. The
Combined Correction Factor (CCF) is 0.9998544. Grid distance = surface distance X CCF. Published City coordinates for City Monument No. 1052 D are
N.=10362827.20, E.=3233619.96. Reference tie from POB to City Monument shown hereon is S 40°54'41" W, 1706.13'.

Notes:
1. All permanent corners set are  1/2" iron rods with cap marked "YALGO 6200" unless otherwise noted hereon.  Iron rods set in areas where there is an

expectation of movement will not be considered permanent and not marked accordingly.
2. Streets located within a 50 ft. right-of-way shall have a minimum pavement width of 31 ft. back-to-back of curb.
3. Arrow (             ) indicates that the storm water runoff must flow directly from all adjacent upstream lots to the downstream lot, without impediment

or diversion to other lots. Drainage plans presented by the homebuilder for each individual lot must allow storm water to pass from upstream lots to
the downstream lots without impediment.

4. Tract A shall be reserved for drainage and parkland and shall be owned by the HOA.
5. Tracts B and C shall be a private park owned by the HOA.
6. A 6' sidewalk shall be constructed along the west side of Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. adjacent to the development.

The City of Temple Drainage Criteria and Design Manual allows for major storm runoff to accumulate to levels above the top of curb.  Homeowners and
homebuilders are advised to consider this when preparing site grading plans and setting finished floor elevations.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT NOTE:
To allow for proper drainage conditions, all drainage easements shall be properly graded, maintained free and clear of obstructions, and special
positive overflow sections shall be provided  and maintained by the lot owner for all lots having a BFE as shown hereon.

No Portions of this tract are shown to be within a Special Flood Hazard Area per FEMA's Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) Panel for Bell County,
Texas Dated September 26, 2008, panel number 48027C0355E.  The Surveyor does not certify as to the accuracy or inaccuracy of said information
and does not warrant, or imply, that structures placed within the Special Flood Hazard Areas shown hereon, or any of the platted areas, will be free
from flooding or flood damage.

STATE OF TEXAS:   That WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104, a Texas series limited liability company, the undersigned owner of the land
shown on this plat, and designated herein as PECAN CREEK SOUTH PHASE 1, a subdivision in the city of Temple, Bell County, Texas, being 57.35
acres of land part of the B. Robertson Survey, Abstract No. 17, Bell County, Texas, and whose name is subscribed hereto, hereby dedicates to the use of the
public forever, all streets, alleys, water courses, drains, easements, and public places as shown hereon.

        WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104
 A Texas Series Limited Liability Company

By:__________________________________

Bruce Whitis, President

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BELL:

This instrument was acknowledged before me on ___________________, by Bruce Whitis, in his capacity as President of  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC -
SERIES 104, a separate series of WBW Single Development Group, LLC, a Texas series limited liability company, on behalf of said series.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this the ______ day of ___________, 20__ A.D.

   ____________________________________
      Notary Public, State of Texas

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS: I, the undersigned, Registered Professional Land Surveyor, in the State of Texas, do hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, that this plat
is true and correct, that it was prepared from an actual survey of the property made on the ground, and that all boundary survey monuments are
correctly shown thereon.

____________________________________________________________
Luther E. Frobish
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 6200

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT I, Tyler W. Freese, do hereby certify that I have prepared, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all drainage calculations have designed all drains, streets/roads and
appurtenances in accordance with the City of Temple Subdivision Regulations.

______________________________
TYLER W. FREESE
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER NO. 127376

This final plat has been submitted to and considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Temple, Texas, and is hereby approved by such comission.
Dated this ___ day of __________, 20__

Chairperson: ___________________________________________________________________

This final plat has been submitted to and considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Temple, Texas, and is hereby approved by such comission.
Dated this ___ day of __________, 20__

Secretary of Planning & Zoning Commission: ___________________________________________________________________

This final plat has been submitted to and considered by the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and is hereby approved by such council.
Dated this ___ day of __________, 20__

City Secretary: ___________________________________________________________________

PLAT FILED FOR RECORD this the _____ day of _________________, 20___ A.D. in
Cabinet ____________, Slide _____________, Plat Records of Bell County, Texas.

DEDICATION FILED FOR RECORD this the _____day of ________________, 20__A.D. in
Volume___________, Page __________, Official Records, Bell County, Texas.

PECAN CREEK SOUTH PHASE 1
A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

57.35 ACRES, BEING PART OF THE M. MORENO SURVEY, A-14
BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

TAX CERTIFICATE

The Bell County Tax Office, the taxing authority for all entities in Bell County, Texas, does hereby
certify that there are currently no delinquent taxes due or owing on the property described by this plat.

Dated this __________ day of _____________, A.D. 20__.

BELL COUNTY TAX OFFICE

By: _________________________________

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF REVIEW UNDER THE

AUTHORITY OF TYLER W. FREESE, P.E. 127376
ON 05/03/2019. IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

Preliminary, this document shall not be recorded for any
purpose and shall not be used or viewed or relied upon as

a final survey document.

APPROVED BY:  TWF

CLIENT NAME:  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  PC01

PROJECT
LOCATION

U

N

I

O

N

 

P

A

C

I

F

I

C

 

R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

R

I
V

E

R

 
H

I
L

L

S

 
C

T

S

 

3

0

T

H

 

S

T

C

O

U

N

T

R

Y

L

A

N

E

 

D

R

2 2/10/2019 TJJUPDATED PER CITY COMMENTS

TEMPLE CITY MONUMENT NO. 1052 D

TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM, NAD1983 DATUM, TEXAS
CENTRAL ZONE NO. 4203
N:  10362827.20
E:  3233619.96
Z: 664.21' (NAVD88-Geoid12A)

TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE: 57.35 ACRES

190
5

TOTAL TRACTS: 3

LINE TABLE

CURVE TABLE

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION

N.T.S.

0.5'
MIN.

TOTAL EASEMENT WIDTH

TRIANGULAR-BOTTOMED, GRASS-LINED, 0.5' DEEP, 0.5% GRADE (MINIMUM)

POSITIVE OVERFLOW

INDICATES DIRECTION OF FLOW

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

O
R

C
EN

TE
R

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
D

E

FLOW LINE (UPSTREAM ELEVATION
TO BE AT TOP OF CURB)

3 4/8/2019 TWFUPDATED PER CITY COMMENTS



7.
5'

 U
U

E

TX PWR & LT 100' ESMT
VOL 788 PG 375 &
VOL 788 PG 227

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
VOL 3918 PG 204

S 15°51'18" W
  466.49'

N 73°04'56" W  581.76'

S 
27

°0
6'

12
" W

  6
93

.7
5'

S 73°21'10" E  720.50'

S 16°06'17" W
  618.71'

N 73°35'20" W  2195.10'

N 57
°2

3'1
2"

 E  2
24

.09
'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
  2

60
.0

1'

S 73°07'27" E  227.01' N 57
°2

3'1
2"

 E  1
12

.36
'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
  4

64
.5

7'

S 73°07'27" E  396.93'

N 57
°2

3'1
2"

 E  1
57

.84
'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
  2

51
.9

9'

S 73°07'27" E  215.30'

N 57
°2

3'1
2"

 E  1
41

.51
'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
  5

26
.9

7'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

55
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

59
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

62
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

66
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

70
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

73
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

77
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

81
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

84
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

88
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

92
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

95
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

99
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

03
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

06
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

10
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

14
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

17
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

21
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

25
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

28
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

32
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

36
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

39
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

43
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

47
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

50
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

54
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

58
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

61
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

65
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

69
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

72
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

76
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

80
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
9.

83
'

S 
16

°2
8'

04
" W

12
8.

51
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N 73°32'49" W
187.75'

N 73°32'49" W
119.01'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

N 82°07'42" W
95.15'

S 59
°43

'30
" W

16
0.0

6'

S 
21

°3
4'

41
" W

21
6.

15
'

S 16°34'07" E

111.44'

S 54°42'56" E117.52'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

S 64°28'14" E120.87'

S 60°59'02" E120.17'

S 60°59'02" E120.29'

S 60°59'02" E120.40'

S 60°59'02" E120.51'

S 60°59'02" E120.62'

S 60°59'02" E120.74'

S 60°59'02" E120.85'

S 
27

°0
2'

54
" W

11
1.

68
'

S 
27

°0
2'

54
" W

11
3.

39
'

N
 1

6°
36

'3
8"

 E
11

9.
97

'

12
0.

11
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
0.

25
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
0.

38
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
0.

52
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
0.

66
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
0.

80
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
0.

93
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
1.

07
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
1.

21
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
1.

35
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
1.

48
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
1.

62
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
1.

76
'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

12
2.

03
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
6°

27
'1

1"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
6°

27
'1

1"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
6°

27
'1

1"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
6°

27
'1

1"
 E

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
12

0.
00

'
N

 1
6°

27
'1

1"
 E

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E

12
0.

00
'

N 60°59'02" W120.16'

S 60°59'02" E120.14'

S 60°59'02" E
120.12'

S 60°59'02" E120.11'

S 60°59'02" E120.09'

N 60°59'02" W120.07'

N 60°59'02" W120.06'

N 60°59'02" W120.04'

N 60°59'02" W111.90'

N 73°32'49" W
122.74'

60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

60.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.94'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

43
.5

8'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

55
.8

3'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 58.66'

60.21'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'40.00'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

40.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 61.67'

19
.8

7'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

68
.7

9'
44

.6
0'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 61.08'

31
.4

6'
40

.0
0'

100.00' 100.00' 100.00' 100.00'

40
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

44
.6

0'
28

.7
1'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
95

.2
0'

54.17'
50.00'

50.00'
54.17'

30
.4

2'
11

9.
81

'
50

.0
0'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50
.0

0'
12

8.
47

'

59.47'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'203.18'132.45'

N 62°57'06" W214.41'

N
 2

9°
00

'5
8"

 E
49

4.
61

'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
89

.6
0'

N 73°32'49" W
945.06'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
29

0.
00

'

N 73°32'49" W
946.83'

S 73°32'49" E
290.00'

S 73°32'49" E
290.00'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
22

2.
77

'

S 73°32'49" E
305.09'

N 73°32'49" W
50.00'

N 73°23'22" W  790.00'S 73°23'22" E  123.04'

44
.5

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
50

.0
0'

N 32°36'48" W
113.99'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

15
3.8

4'

66
.18

'

10
8.9

5'

10
8.6

3'

17
2.0

3'

53
.41

'

13
9.0

4'

50.03' 70.93'

50
.0

0'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'48.41'

132.35' 50.00' 102.74'

50
.0

0'

76.99' 50.00' 120.40'

70
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

1234567891011121314151617181920212223242526272829303132333435363738

123456789101112131415161718

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36

1234567891011121314151617

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
31

1 2

3

4

5

6

7

8 9

10

11

12

13

14 40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56
5758

59

3

2

2

11

1

4

4

4

4

4

3

TRACT A

TRACT B

TRACT B

N 57
°2

3'1
2"

 E

18
6.2

4'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

78
.2

1'
13

2.
16

'
59

.6
3'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 73°32'49" E
120.00'

S 70°11'19" E
164.30'

S 65°42'40" E155.68'

S 44°15'43" E
110.87'

S 00°39'55" E

136.84'

S 
42

°5
5'5

4"
 W

20
2.

01
'

S 78°12'40" W

159.06'

N 68°58'19" W
107.92'

N 68°58'19" W
126.36'

N 73°32'49" W
121.42'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

N 73°32'49" W
120.00'

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

47.21'

163.10'

S 55°18'32" E

S 
27

°0
2'

54
" W

20
5.

35
'

55.67'
58.32'

36
.44

'

97
.03

'

13
6.8

3'

10
6.5

9'

21
2.8

0'

N 57
°2

3'1
2"

 E  1
25

2.7
2'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

48
.2

8'
50

.4
7'

10
0.

00
'

N
 2

8°
53

'1
5"

 E

12
2.

06
'

N
 2

8°
53

'1
5"

 E

108.52'

101.79'

10
0.

31
'

51.69' 77.14' 60.00'

60.00'77.14'65.90'

105.60' 37.48'

35.37' 50.00'
S 62°57'06" E

129.56'

N 57
°2

3'1
2"

 E
10

9.7
7'

TRACT C

KENNETH H MITCHELL
VOL. 5185 PG. 126
DATED 10/20/2003

MILTON L POOLE
VOL. 4619 PG. 257
DATED 2/27/2002

WALTER EUGENE HETZEL
VOL. 6281 PG. 839
DATED 12/7/2006

SAPEETA LLC
DOC. 201800024095
DATED 6/11/2018

VILLAGE AT MEADOWBEND
APARTMENTS LP

ROLANDO & MARTHA E
PEREZ URREA

VOL. 6285 PG. 705
DATED 12/12/2006

SHAHIS ALI & GULRAIZ ALI
KAHN

DOC. 201800051981
DATED 12/5/2018

MILTON POOLE
DOC. 201800028612
DATED 6/29/2018

WALKER, JW HOLDINGS UE LLC
DOC. 201500037399

DATED 9/3/2015

DONITA JO EASLEY
DOC. 201300023899

DATED 5/9/2013

BRUCE LAWHORN
VOL. 1363 PG. 666

COUNTRY LANE ADDITION PHASE III

16 17

1

15

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32

10 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

1

REMAINDER OF WHITIS MUSTANG
CREEK RANCH LLC
DOC. 201800030977
DATED 7/23/2018

REMAINDER OF WHITIS MUSTANG CREEK
RANCH LLC

DOC. 201800030977
DATED 7/23/2018

MATCHLINE THIS SHEET

20.00'

21.46'

S 73°32'49" E  247.39'

L1 L2

L3

L4 L5

L6

L7L8

C11

C24

C15
106.02'

N 73°32'49" W

C22

C43

C45 C53

C55
12.49'12.49'

6.57' 21.87'

C58

C48

C54
C55

C56 C57

10' UUE
10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE
10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' U
U

E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE 10' U
UE

5' U
UE

15' U
UE

15' UUE

25' BL

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25' BL 25' BL

25' BL

25' BL25' BL

25' BL

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL 25' BL 25' BL

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

15
' B

L

15
' B

L

S 73°07'27" E  597.02'

N 70°42'54" W  182.49'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E
44

7.
49

'

TRACT A

1 1/4"
IRON PIPE

1" SQUARE
PIPE

1" SQUARE
PIPE

1 1/2" IRON
PIPE

1" SQUARE
PIPE

P.O.B.

LUND DRIVE
50' R.O.W.

SH
IN

O
D

A
 D

RI
V

E
50

' R
.O

.W
.

C
A

ST
R

IO
TA

 C
O

U
R

T
50

' R
.O

.W
.

R
EI

TH
O

FE
R

 C
O

U
R

T
50

' R
.O

.W
.

EATON DRIVE
50' R.O.W.

MCLELLAN DRIVE50' R.O.W.

50.00'

50.00'

15
' B

L

C51

N
 1

6°
36

'3
8"

 E
12

1.
90

'

S 
16

°3
6'

38
" W

15
' B

L

S 
16

°2
7'

11
" W

15' BL 15' BL

AUSTIN HILL CAPITAL
PARTNERS LLC

VILLAGE AT MEADOWBEND
APARTMENTS II LP

S M
A

R
TIN

 LU
TH

ER
 K

IN
G

 JR
 D

R
V

A
R

IA
B

LE W
ID

TH
 R

.O
.W

.
N 87°06'06" E

200.08'

S 16°29'34" E

102.03'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
12

0.
00

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
11

4.
23

'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
87

.5
7'

S 55°26'07" E

108.78'

N 48
°0

9'3
3"

 E
12

0.3
0'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
95

.9
9'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

4.
02

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
16

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
21

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
26

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
31

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
36

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
41

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
47

'

N
 1

6°
51

'3
2"

 E
12

8.
52

'

62.30'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'69.46'28.66'153.83'

28.09' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 62.14'

59.89'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'80.44'

10
8.7

9'

12
5.2

2'

31.07' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.05'

12
0.

02
'

50
.0

1'
12

8.
60

'

15.48'

C
70

C
71

C
62 C

61

S 73°07'27" E
516.88'

123456789
1011

12

13

14

15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

10

10

10

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E

ZETSCHE COURT
50' R.O.W.

RIVER HILLS CT
50' R.O.W.

25' BL 10' UUE

15
' B

L
15

' B
L

10' UUE
25' BL

10' UUE
25' BL

10
' U

UE
5' 

UU
E

10' UUE
5' UUE

10
' U

UE

25' BL

N
 2

0°
25

'5
9"

 E
  1

01
.0

0'

N 57
°2

3'1
2"

 E  2
49

.48
'

58
.4

5'
42

.4
1'

S 
27

°0
2'

54
" W

12
0.

00
'

S 
27

°0
2'

54
" W

11
8.

40
'

S 68°17'54" W

109.37'

N 80°20'27" W
114.59'

S 68°17'54" W
75.97'

S 68°17'54" W
73.61'

S 48°09'33" W
69.96'

S 48°09'33" W
80.89'

15
' B

L
15

' U
U

E

N 32°44'34" W
86.21'

N
 01°43'12" W

46.25'

79
.7

4'
N

 2
5°

33
'5

8"
 E

79.50'

N 15°29'52" W51.60'

7.5' DE
7.5' DE

5' DE

10' DE

C1
C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C
7

C8

C9

C10

C12

C
13

C14

C
16

C17

C18 C19

C20

C2
1

C2
3

C25 C26
C

27

C
28

C29

C30

C3
1

C32
C33

C34

C35

C3
6

C37
C3

8
C

39

C
40

C41 C42

C43

C44

C45

C
46

C
47 C
49

C
50

C52

C53

C58

C59

C6
0

C63C64

C65

C
66

C67

C68 C69

EASEMENT BY
SEPARATE DOCUMENT

10
' U

U
E

S 74°08'42" E
7.50'

S 15°51'18" W
35.14'

12
0.

00
'

N
 1

6°
27

'1
1"

 E

7.
5'

 U
U

E
7.

5'
 U

U
E

N 40°19'02" W  150.36'

N 40°19'02" W  150.36'

81.0'

78.8'

80.6'

7.
5'

 U
U

E

TX PWR & LT 100' ESMT
VOL 788 PG 375 &
VOL 788 PG 227

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
DOC #2016-00028616

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
VOL 3918 PG 204

S 15°51'18" W
  466.49'

N 57
°2

3'1
2"

 E  1
41

.51
'

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
  5

26
.9

7'

S 73°07'27" E  722.10'

TRACT A

SHAHIS ALI & GULRAIZ ALI
KAHN

DOC. 201800051981
DATED 12/5/2018

HECTOR MARIO LOPEZ
ORDONEZ ET AL

DOC. 201700017572
DATED 4/26/2017

JOSEPH J MARK ET UX
DOC. 201600007262
DATED 2/19/2016

REMAINDER OF WHITIS MUSTANG CREEK
RANCH LLC

DOC. 201800030977
DATED 7/23/2018

MATCHLINE THIS SHEET

S 73°07'27" E  597.02'

S M
A

R
TIN

 LU
TH

ER
 K

IN
G

 JR
 D

R

V
A

R
IA

B
LE W

ID
TH

 R
.O

.W
.

S 16°29'34" E

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E
87

.5
7'

59.89'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'80.44'

12
0.

02
'15.48'

10

N
 1

6°
52

'3
3"

 E

C
7

S 74°08'42" E
7.50'

S 15°51'18" W
35.14'

N 40°19'02" W  150.36'

N 40°19'02" W  150.36'

92.2'

300'200'100'0

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

0 1" 2" 3"

TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

FINAL PLAT
2

2

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 M
ay

 3
, 2

01
9

TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE:

PROJECT INFORMATION

57.35 ACRES

190
5

TOTAL TRACTS: 3

BENCHMARK

1 1/17/2019 BTWORIGINAL RELEASE

1" = 100'

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

APPROVED BY:  TWF

CLIENT NAME:  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  PC01

PECAN CREEK SOUTH PHASE 12 2/10/2019 TJJUPDATED PER CITY COMMENTS

TEMPLE CITY MONUMENT NO. 1052 D

TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM, NAD1983 DATUM, TEXAS
CENTRAL ZONE NO. 4203
N:  10362827.20
E:  3233619.96
Z: 664.21' (NAVD88-Geoid12A)

3 4/8/2019 TWFUPDATED PER CITY COMMENTS



39404142434445464748495051

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127
128

129

130

131

132

133

134135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

60616263646566

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79
80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

9192

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

1091

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1819

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

361

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1819

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

1314

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

4

4

4

4

1

1

5

5

5

5
6

6

6

6

1

1
1

1

7

7

7

7

1 1

1

1

1

12345678910111213141516171819
20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42

123456789101112131415161718

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35

88

8

8

9

9

9

9

TRACT E

TRACT F

10' UUE 10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE

10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE

10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE 10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

5' UUE
7.5' UUE

7.

15
' U

U
E

15' U
U

E

15
' U

U
E

15
' U

U
E

15
' U

U
E

TX PWR & LT 100' ESMT
VOL 788 PG 375 &
VOL 788 PG 227

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
DOC #2016-00028616

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
VOL 3918 PG 204

1234567891011121314151617181920212223242526272829303132333435363738

123456789101112131415161718

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36

1234567891011121314151617

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
3031

1 2
3

4

5

6

7

8 9

10

11

12

13

14 40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56575859

3

2
2

111

4

4

4

4

4

3

TRACT B

TRACT B

TRACT C

TRACT C

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

TRACT D

KENNETH H MITCHELL
VOL. 5185 PG. 126
DATED 10/20/2003

MILTON L POOLE
VOL. 4619 PG. 257
DATED 2/27/2002

WALTER EUGENE HETZEL
VOL. 6281 PG. 839
DATED 12/7/2006

SAPEETA LLC
DOC. 201800024095
DATED 6/11/2018

VILLAGE AT
MEADOWBEND

APARTMENTS LP

ROLANDO & MARTHA E
PEREZ URREA

VOL. 6285 PG. 705
DATED 12/12/2006

SHAHIS ALI & GULRAIZ
ALI KAHN

DOC. 201800051981
DATED 12/5/2018

HECTOR MARIO LOPEZ
ORDONEZ ET AL

DOC. 201700017572
DATED 4/26/2017

JOSEPH J MARK ET UX
DOC. 201600007262
DATED 2/19/2016

RAG ASSETS LLC
DOC. 201500045785
DATED 11/25/2015

FRANK HARRIS
VOL. 3666 PG. 104
DATED 8/29/1997

FRANK HARRIS
VOL. 4596 PG. 76
DATED 1/29/2002

FRANK HARRIS ET UX
VOL. 2997 PG. 402
DATED 6/25/1993

U S GOVERNMENT
VOL. 515 PG. 467

TE
M

PL
E 

C
O

LL
EG

E

MILTON POOLE
DOC. 201800028612
DATED 6/29/2018

WALKER, JW HOLDINGS UE LLC
DOC. 201500037399

DATED 9/3/2015

D
O

N
IT

A
 JO

 E
A

SL
EY

D
O

C
. 2

01
30

00
23

89
9

D
A

TE
D

 5
/9

/2
01

3

B
R

U
C

E 
LA

W
H

O
R

N
V

O
L.

 1
36

3 
PG

. 6
66

COUNTRY LANE ADDITION PHASE III

16 17

15

14 13

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32

12 11 10 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 19

TRACT B

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' U
U

E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE 10' U
UE

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

15' U
UE

5' U
UE

15' UUE

AUSTIN HILL
CAPITAL

PARTNERS LLC VILLAGE AT
MEADOWBEND

APARTMENTS II LP

S M
A

R
TIN

 LU
TH

ER
 K

IN
G

 JR
 D

R
V

A
R

IA
B

LE W
ID

TH
 R

.O
.W

.
15' U

U
E

U
N

IO
N

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

1234567891011

12

13

14

15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

10

10

10

10' UUE

10' UUE

10
' U

UE
5' 

UU
E

10' UUE
5' UUE

15' U
U

E

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
VOL 3915 PG 278

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE6" WATER LINE6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6" WATER LINE 6" WATER LINE 6" WATER LINE

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R 
LI

N
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

1 - TS&V

1 - TS&V

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV
1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE
1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE
1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 45° BEND

1 - 90° BEND1 - 90° BEND

1 - 90° BEND

1 - 90° BEND

1 - 90° BEND

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

1 - TS&V

1 - TS&V

1 - TS&V
1 - FIRE HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV
1 - GV

1 - GV1 - GV
1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV
1 - GV 1 - GV

1 - GV
1 - GV

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E

X

 

W

L

E

X

 

W

L

E

X

 

W

L

E

X

 

W

L

E

X

 

W

L

6"
 W

ATE
R 

LI
NE

6" WATER LINE

1 - 45° BEND

1 - 45° BEND

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 22.5° BEND

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - AUTOMATIC
 FLUSH ASSEMBLY

1 - AUTOMATIC
 FLUSH ASSEMBLY

1 - AUTOMATIC
 FLUSH ASSEMBLY

1 - AUTOMATIC
 FLUSH ASSEMBLY

EX WL EX WL

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 1

2"
 W

A
TE

R
LI

N
E

EXISTING 6" WATERLINE

6" WATER LINE

W

EXISTING
FIRE HYDRANT

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

EXISTING
FIRE HYDRANT

W

W

W W W

W
W

W

WWWW

W

EXISTING
FIRE HYDRANT

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - GV1 - GV

W

W

W

6" W
ATER LINE

1 - GV1 - GV

1 - 6" CAP

1 - 45° BEND

1 - 45° BEND
1 - 22.5° BEND

1 - 6" x 6" TEE

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ALL WORK DETAILED ON THESE PLANS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO

THE SATISFACTION OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD CONSTRUCTION
SPECIFICATIONS AND REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE,
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL CURRENT O.S.H.A.
REQUIREMENTS REGARDING TRENCH SAFETY AND SHORING.  IT IS
THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DRAFT AND ADHERE TO A
TRENCH SAFETY PLAN.

3. CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL T.C.E.Q. RULES
AND REGULATIONS IN CHAPTER 290 OF PUBLIC DRINKING WATER IN
THE TEXAS ADMINISTRATION CODE, MANUFACTURERS
RECOMMENDATIONS AND GENERAL INDUSTRY PRACTICES.

4. THE PROPOSED WATERLINES SHALL BE PVC WATER PIPE AND SHALL
MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AWWA STANDARD FOR POLYVINYL
CHLORIDE (PVC) PRESSURE PIPE FOR WATER, AWWA STANDARD C900,
WITH CAST-IRON OUTSIDE DIMENSIONS. THE PIPE WILL BE CLASS 150
(DR-18).

5. ALL WATER MAINS MUST BE 42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

6. ALL WATER LINES SHOWN ARE PROPOSED UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

7. ALL DUCTILE IRON PIPE JOINTS AND FITTINGS SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C111 (ANSI A 21.1).

 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES
1. This water distribution system must be constructed in accordance with the current Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Rules and Regulations for Public Water Systems 30 Texas Administrative Code
(TAC) Chapter 290 Subchapter D. When conflicts are noted with local standards, the more stringent requirement
shall be applied. Construction for public water systems must always, at a minimum, meet TCEQ's "Rules and
Regulations for Public Water Systems.
2. All newly installed pipes and related products must conform to American National Standards Institute/National
Sanitation Foundation (ANSI/NSF) Standard 61-G and must be certified by an organization accredited by ANSI, as
required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(1).
3. Plastic pipe for use in public water systems must bear the National Sanitation Foundation Seal of Approval (NSF
pw-G) and have an ASTM design pressure rating of at least 150 psi or a standard dimension ratio of 26 or less, as
required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(2).
4. No pipe which has been used for any purpose other than the conveyance of drinking water shall be accepted or
relocated for use in any public drinking water supply, as required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(3).
5. Water transmission and distribution lines shall be installed in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions.
However, the top of the water line must be located below the frost line and in no case shall the top of the water line
be less than 24 inches below ground surface, as required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(4).
6.  The hydrostatic leakage rate for polyvinyl chloride (PVC) pipe and appurtenances shall not exceed the amount
allowed or recommended by formulas in America Water Works Association (AWWA) C-605 as required in 30 TAC
§290.44(a)(5). Please ensure that the formula for this calculation is correct and most current formula is in use;

Q = (LDÖP)/148,000

Where:
 Q = the quantity of makeup water in gallons per hour,
 L = the length of the pipe section being tested, in feet,
 D = the nominal diameter of the pipe in inches, and
 P = the average test pressure during the hydrostatic test in pounds per square inch (psi).
Revised: January 10, 2014 2

The hydrostatic leakage rate for ductile iron (DI) pipe and appurtenances shall not exceed the amount allowed or
recommended by formulas in America Water Works Association (AWWA) C-600 as required in 30 TAC
§290.44(a)(5). Please ensure that the formula for this calculation is correct and most current formula is in use;

Q = (SDÖP)/148,000

Where:
 L = the quantity of makeup water in gallons per hour,
 S = the length of the pipe section being tested, in feet,
 D = the nominal diameter of the pipe in inches, and
 P = the average test pressure during the hydrostatic test in pounds per square inch (psi).

7. This project must comply with changes to the Safe Drinking Water Act that reduce the maximum allowable lead
content of pipes, pipe fittings, plumbing fittings, and fixtures to 0.25 percent.
8. The system is designed to maintain a minimum pressure of 35 psi at all points within the distribution network at
flow rates of at least 1.5 gallons per minute per connection. In cases where the system is intended to provide
firefighting capability, it is also designed to maintain a minimum pressure of 20 psi under combined fire and drinking
water flow conditions as required by 30 TAC §290.44(d).

9. The contractor shall install appropriate air release devices in the distribution system at all points where topography
or other factors may create air locks in the lines. All vent openings to the atmosphere shall be covered with 16-mesh
or finer, corrosion resistant screening material or an acceptable equivalent as required by 30 TAC §290.44(d)(1).
10. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(d)(4), accurate water meters shall be provided. Service connections and meter
locations are shown on the plans.
11. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(d)(5), sufficient valves and blowoffs to make repairs are provided. The engineering
report shall establish criteria for this design.
12. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(d)(6), the system is designed to afford effective circulation of water with a
minimum of dead ends. All dead-end mains are provided with acceptable flush valves and discharge piping. All
dead-end lines less than two inches in diameter do not require flush valves if they end at a customer service. Where
dead ends are necessary as a stage in the growth of the system, they shall be located and arranged to ultimately
connect the ends to provide circulation.
13. The contractor shall maintain a minimum separation distance in all directions of nine feet between the proposed
waterline and wastewater collection facilities including manholes and septic tank drainfields. If this distance cannot
be maintained, the contractor must immediately notify the project engineer for further direction. Separation distances,
installation methods, and materials utilized must meet 30 TAC §290.44(e)(1-4) of the current rules. Revised: January
10, 2014 3
14. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(5), the separation distance from a potable waterline to a wastewater main or
lateral manhole or cleanout shall be a minimum of nine feet. Where the nine-foot separation distance cannot be
achieved, the potable waterline shall be encased in a joint of at least 150 psi pressure class pipe at least 18 feet long
and two nominal sizes larger than the new conveyance. The space around the carrier pipe shall be supported at
five-foot intervals with spacers or be filled to the springline with washed sand. The encasement pipe shall be
centered on the crossing and both ends sealed with cement grout or manufactured sealant.
15. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(6), fire hydrants shall not be installed within nine feet vertically or horizontally
of any wastewater line, wastewater lateral, or wastewater service line regardless of construction.
16. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(7), suction mains to pumping equipment shall not cross wastewater mains,
wastewater laterals, or wastewater service lines. Raw water supply lines shall not be installed within five feet of any
tile or concrete wastewater main, wastewater lateral, or wastewater service line.
17. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(8), waterlines shall not be installed closer than ten feet to septic tank drainfields.
18. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(f)(1), the contractor shall not place the pipe in water or where it can be flooded with
water or sewage during its storage or installation.
19. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(f)(2), when waterlines are laid under any flowing or intermittent stream or
semi-permanent body of water the water main shall be installed in a separate watertight pipe encasement. Valves
must be provided on each side of the crossing with facilities to allow the underwater portion of the system to be
isolated and tested.
20. The contractor shall disinfect the new water mains in accordance with AWWA Standard C-651 and then flush
and sample the lines before being placed into service. Samples shall be collected for microbiological analysis to
check the effectiveness of the disinfection procedure which shall be repeated if contamination persists. A minimum
of one sample for each 1,000 feet of completed water line will be required or at the next available sampling point
beyond 1,000 feet as designated by the design engineer, in accordance with 30 TAC §290.44(f)(3).

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

0 1" 2" 3"

7

9

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
10

, 2
01

9

TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE:

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

TOTAL TRACTS:

ENGINEER'S APPROVALBENCHMARK

1 ORIGINAL RELEASE

600'400'200'0

OF

DESCRIPTION Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm # 10194095

TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
PECAN CREEK

APPROVED BY:  TWF

135.25

523
10

CLIENT NAME:  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104PROJECT NUMBER:  PC00

6

01/17/2019 TWF

PRELIMINARY WATER LAYOUT
THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE
OF REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF TYLER W.
FREESE, P.E. 127376 ON 02/10/2019. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

2 2/8/2019 TJJUPDATED PER CITY COMMENTS

TEMPLE CITY MONUMENT NO. 1052 D

TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM, NAD1983 DATUM, TEXAS
CENTRAL ZONE NO. 4203
N:  10362827.20
E:  3233619.96
Z: 664.21' (NAVD88-Geoid12A)



TX PWR & LT ESMT
VOL 788 PG 375

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
VOL 3918 PG 204

1234567891011121314151617181920212223242526272829303132333435363738

123456789101112131415161718

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36

1234567891011121314151617

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
31

1 2

3

4

5

6

7

8 9

10

11

12

13

14 40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56
5758

59

3

2

2

11

1

4

4

4

4

4

3

TRACT A

TRACT B

TRACT C

TRACT C

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

TRACT D

KENNETH H MITCHELL
VOL. 5185 PG. 126
DATED 10/20/2003

MILTON L POOLE
VOL. 4619 PG. 257
DATED 2/27/2002

WALTER EUGENE HETZEL
VOL. 6281 PG. 839
DATED 12/7/2006

SAPEETA LLC
DOC. 201800024095
DATED 6/11/2018

VILLAGE AT
MEADOWBEND

APARTMENTS LP

ROLANDO & MARTHA E
PEREZ URREA

VOL. 6285 PG. 705
DATED 12/12/2006

ALI KAHN
DOC. 201800051981
DATED 12/5/2018

MILTON POOLE
DOC. 201800028612
DATED 6/29/2018

WALKER, JW HOLDINGS UE LLC
DOC. 201500037399

DATED 9/3/2015
DONITA JO EASLEY
DOC. 201300023899

DATED 5/9/2013 BRUCE LAWHORN
VOL. 1363 PG. 666

COUNTRY LANE ADDITION PHASE
III

16 17

15

14
13

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32

12 11 10 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1
9

REMAINDER OF WHITIS MUSTANG
CREEK RANCH LLC
DOC. 201800030977
DATED 7/23/2018

REMAINDER OF WHITIS MUSTANG
CREEK RANCH LLC
DOC. 201800030977
DATED 7/23/2018

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE10' UUE
10

' U
U

E

10' U
U

E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE 10' U
UE

5' U
UE

15
' U

UE

15' UUE

15' UUE

15' U
UE

15' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

TRACT B

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

WWWWWWWWWWWWW

W

W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE6" WATER LINE

6" WATER LINE

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

6"
 W

A
TE

R 
LI

N
E

1 - TS&V

1 - TS&V

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - 45° BEND

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

1 - TS&V

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

1 - GV

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L
E

X
 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

E
X

 
W

L

6"
 W

ATE
R L

IN
E

6" WATER LINE
1 - 45° BEND

1 - 45° BEND

1 - 6'' x 6'' TEE

1 - 22.5° BEND

1 - GV 1 - GV

1 - 6" CAP

1 - 6" CAP

1 - AUTOMATIC
 FLUSH ASSEMBLY

1 - AUTOMATIC
 FLUSH ASSEMBLY

U
N

IO
N

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

M
A

R
TIN

 LU
TH

ER
 K

IN
G

 JR
 D

R

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ALL WORK DETAILED ON THESE PLANS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO

THE SATISFACTION OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD CONSTRUCTION
SPECIFICATIONS AND REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE,
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL CURRENT O.S.H.A.
REQUIREMENTS REGARDING TRENCH SAFETY AND SHORING.  IT IS
THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DRAFT AND ADHERE TO A
TRENCH SAFETY PLAN.

3. CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL T.C.E.Q. RULES
AND REGULATIONS IN CHAPTER 290 OF PUBLIC DRINKING WATER IN
THE TEXAS ADMINISTRATION CODE, MANUFACTURERS
RECOMMENDATIONS AND GENERAL INDUSTRY PRACTICES.

4. THE PROPOSED WATERLINES SHALL BE PVC WATER PIPE AND SHALL
MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AWWA STANDARD FOR POLYVINYL
CHLORIDE (PVC) PRESSURE PIPE FOR WATER, AWWA STANDARD C900,
WITH CAST-IRON OUTSIDE DIMENSIONS. THE PIPE WILL BE CLASS 150
(DR-18).

5. ALL WATER MAINS MUST BE 42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

6. ALL WATER LINES SHOWN ARE PROPOSED UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

7. ALL DUCTILE IRON PIPE JOINTS AND FITTINGS SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C111 (ANSI A 21.1).

 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES
1. This water distribution system must be constructed in accordance with the current Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Rules and Regulations for Public Water Systems 30 Texas Administrative Code
(TAC) Chapter 290 Subchapter D. When conflicts are noted with local standards, the more stringent requirement
shall be applied. Construction for public water systems must always, at a minimum, meet TCEQ's "Rules and
Regulations for Public Water Systems.
2. All newly installed pipes and related products must conform to American National Standards Institute/National
Sanitation Foundation (ANSI/NSF) Standard 61-G and must be certified by an organization accredited by ANSI, as
required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(1).
3. Plastic pipe for use in public water systems must bear the National Sanitation Foundation Seal of Approval (NSF
pw-G) and have an ASTM design pressure rating of at least 150 psi or a standard dimension ratio of 26 or less, as
required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(2).
4. No pipe which has been used for any purpose other than the conveyance of drinking water shall be accepted or
relocated for use in any public drinking water supply, as required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(3).
5. Water transmission and distribution lines shall be installed in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions.
However, the top of the water line must be located below the frost line and in no case shall the top of the water line
be less than 24 inches below ground surface, as required by 30 TAC §290.44(a)(4).
6.  The hydrostatic leakage rate for polyvinyl chloride (PVC) pipe and appurtenances shall not exceed the amount
allowed or recommended by formulas in America Water Works Association (AWWA) C-605 as required in 30 TAC
§290.44(a)(5). Please ensure that the formula for this calculation is correct and most current formula is in use;

Q = (LDÖP)/148,000

Where:
 Q = the quantity of makeup water in gallons per hour,
 L = the length of the pipe section being tested, in feet,
 D = the nominal diameter of the pipe in inches, and
 P = the average test pressure during the hydrostatic test in pounds per square inch (psi).
Revised: January 10, 2014 2

The hydrostatic leakage rate for ductile iron (DI) pipe and appurtenances shall not exceed the amount allowed or
recommended by formulas in America Water Works Association (AWWA) C-600 as required in 30 TAC
§290.44(a)(5). Please ensure that the formula for this calculation is correct and most current formula is in use;

Q = (SDÖP)/148,000

Where:
 L = the quantity of makeup water in gallons per hour,
 S = the length of the pipe section being tested, in feet,
 D = the nominal diameter of the pipe in inches, and
 P = the average test pressure during the hydrostatic test in pounds per square inch (psi).

7. This project must comply with changes to the Safe Drinking Water Act that reduce the maximum allowable lead
content of pipes, pipe fittings, plumbing fittings, and fixtures to 0.25 percent.
8. The system is designed to maintain a minimum pressure of 35 psi at all points within the distribution network at
flow rates of at least 1.5 gallons per minute per connection. In cases where the system is intended to provide
firefighting capability, it is also designed to maintain a minimum pressure of 20 psi under combined fire and drinking
water flow conditions as required by 30 TAC §290.44(d).

9. The contractor shall install appropriate air release devices in the distribution system at all points where topography
or other factors may create air locks in the lines. All vent openings to the atmosphere shall be covered with 16-mesh
or finer, corrosion resistant screening material or an acceptable equivalent as required by 30 TAC §290.44(d)(1).
10. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(d)(4), accurate water meters shall be provided. Service connections and meter
locations are shown on the plans.
11. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(d)(5), sufficient valves and blowoffs to make repairs are provided. The engineering
report shall establish criteria for this design.
12. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(d)(6), the system is designed to afford effective circulation of water with a
minimum of dead ends. All dead-end mains are provided with acceptable flush valves and discharge piping. All
dead-end lines less than two inches in diameter do not require flush valves if they end at a customer service. Where
dead ends are necessary as a stage in the growth of the system, they shall be located and arranged to ultimately
connect the ends to provide circulation.
13. The contractor shall maintain a minimum separation distance in all directions of nine feet between the proposed
waterline and wastewater collection facilities including manholes and septic tank drainfields. If this distance cannot
be maintained, the contractor must immediately notify the project engineer for further direction. Separation distances,
installation methods, and materials utilized must meet 30 TAC §290.44(e)(1-4) of the current rules. Revised: January
10, 2014 3
14. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(5), the separation distance from a potable waterline to a wastewater main or
lateral manhole or cleanout shall be a minimum of nine feet. Where the nine-foot separation distance cannot be
achieved, the potable waterline shall be encased in a joint of at least 150 psi pressure class pipe at least 18 feet long
and two nominal sizes larger than the new conveyance. The space around the carrier pipe shall be supported at
five-foot intervals with spacers or be filled to the springline with washed sand. The encasement pipe shall be
centered on the crossing and both ends sealed with cement grout or manufactured sealant.
15. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(6), fire hydrants shall not be installed within nine feet vertically or horizontally
of any wastewater line, wastewater lateral, or wastewater service line regardless of construction.
16. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(7), suction mains to pumping equipment shall not cross wastewater mains,
wastewater laterals, or wastewater service lines. Raw water supply lines shall not be installed within five feet of any
tile or concrete wastewater main, wastewater lateral, or wastewater service line.
17. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(e)(8), waterlines shall not be installed closer than ten feet to septic tank drainfields.
18. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(f)(1), the contractor shall not place the pipe in water or where it can be flooded with
water or sewage during its storage or installation.
19. Pursuant to 30 TAC §290.44(f)(2), when waterlines are laid under any flowing or intermittent stream or
semi-permanent body of water the water main shall be installed in a separate watertight pipe encasement. Valves
must be provided on each side of the crossing with facilities to allow the underwater portion of the system to be
isolated and tested.
20. The contractor shall disinfect the new water mains in accordance with AWWA Standard C-651 and then flush
and sample the lines before being placed into service. Samples shall be collected for microbiological analysis to
check the effectiveness of the disinfection procedure which shall be repeated if contamination persists. A minimum
of one sample for each 1,000 feet of completed water line will be required or at the next available sampling point
beyond 1,000 feet as designated by the design engineer, in accordance with 30 TAC §290.44(f)(3).

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

0 1" 2" 3"

7

--

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

17
, 2

01
9

TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE:

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

TOTAL TRACTS:

ENGINEER'S APPROVALBENCHMARK

1 ORIGINAL RELEASE

300'200'100'0

OF

DESCRIPTION Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm # 10194095

TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
PECAN CREEK PHASE 1

APPROVED BY:  TWF

57.35

164
10

CLIENT NAME:  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104PROJECT NUMBER:  PC01

4

01/17/2019 TWF

WATER LAYOUTCity Survey Monument TBD

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE
OF REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF TYLER W.
FREESE, P.E. 127376 ON 01/17/2019. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.



39404142434445464748495051

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127
128

129

130

131

132

133

134135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

60616263646566

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79
80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

9192

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

1091

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1819

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

361

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1819

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

1314

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

4

4

4

4

1

1

5

5

5

5
6

6

6

6

1

1
1

1

7

7

7

7

1 1

1

1

1

12345678910111213141516171819
20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42

123456789101112131415161718

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35

88

8

8

9

9

9

9

TRACT E

TRACT F

10' UUE 10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE

10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE

10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE 10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE
10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

5' UUE
7.5' UUE

7.

15
' U

U
E

15' U
U

E

15
' U

U
E

15
' U

U
E

15
' U

U
E

TX PWR & LT 100' ESMT
VOL 788 PG 375 &
VOL 788 PG 227

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
DOC #2016-00028616

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
VOL 3918 PG 204

1234567891011121314151617181920212223242526272829303132333435363738

123456789101112131415161718

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36

1234567891011121314151617

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
3031

1 2
3

4

5

6

7

8 9

10

11

12

13

14 40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56575859

3

2
2

111

4

4

4

4

4

3

TRACT B

TRACT B

TRACT C

TRACT C

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

TRACT D

KENNETH H MITCHELL
VOL. 5185 PG. 126
DATED 10/20/2003

MILTON L POOLE
VOL. 4619 PG. 257
DATED 2/27/2002

WALTER EUGENE HETZEL
VOL. 6281 PG. 839
DATED 12/7/2006

SAPEETA LLC
DOC. 201800024095
DATED 6/11/2018

VILLAGE AT
MEADOWBEND

APARTMENTS LP

ROLANDO & MARTHA E
PEREZ URREA

VOL. 6285 PG. 705
DATED 12/12/2006

SHAHIS ALI & GULRAIZ
ALI KAHN

DOC. 201800051981
DATED 12/5/2018

HECTOR MARIO LOPEZ
ORDONEZ ET AL

DOC. 201700017572
DATED 4/26/2017

JOSEPH J MARK ET UX
DOC. 201600007262
DATED 2/19/2016

RAG ASSETS LLC
DOC. 201500045785
DATED 11/25/2015

FRANK HARRIS
VOL. 3666 PG. 104
DATED 8/29/1997

FRANK HARRIS
VOL. 4596 PG. 76
DATED 1/29/2002

FRANK HARRIS ET UX
VOL. 2997 PG. 402
DATED 6/25/1993

U S GOVERNMENT
VOL. 515 PG. 467

TE
M

PL
E 

C
O

LL
EG

E

MILTON POOLE
DOC. 201800028612
DATED 6/29/2018

WALKER, JW HOLDINGS UE LLC
DOC. 201500037399

DATED 9/3/2015

D
O

N
IT

A
 JO

 E
A

SL
EY

D
O

C
. 2

01
30

00
23

89
9

D
A

TE
D

 5
/9

/2
01

3

B
R

U
C

E 
LA

W
H

O
R

N
V

O
L.

 1
36

3 
PG

. 6
66

COUNTRY LANE ADDITION PHASE III

16 17

15

14 13

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32

12 11 10 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 19

TRACT B

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' U
U

E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE 10' U
UE

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

15' U
UE

5' U
UE

15' UUE

AUSTIN HILL
CAPITAL

PARTNERS LLC VILLAGE AT
MEADOWBEND

APARTMENTS II LP

S M
A

R
TIN

 LU
TH

ER
 K

IN
G

 JR
 D

R
V

A
R

IA
B

LE W
ID

TH
 R

.O
.W

.
15' U

U
E

U
N

IO
N

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

1234567891011

12

13

14

15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

10

10

10

10' UUE

10' UUE

10
' U

UE
5' 

UU
E

10' UUE
5' UUE

15' U
U

E

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
VOL 3915 PG 278

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

SSSSSSSSSSSSSS

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS SS SS SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

S
S

SS

SS

SS
SS

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

CO # 18MH # 17MH # 8MH # 9

CO # 16MH # 15MH # 7

MH # 10

MH # 11

CO # 19

MH # 8

CO # 21

MH # 6

MH # 5MH # 29

CO # 40

MH # 30MH # 31

CO # 33

MH # 12MH # 13MH # 14

MH # 27

MH # 25MH # 22

MH # 23

CO # 26

CO # 24

CO # 28

CO # 32

CO # 34

CO # 42

MH # 39

MH # 41 MH # 38 MH # 37

MH # 36

MH # 35

MH # 3

MH # 2

EX MH # 1

MH # 46

MH # 47 MH # 48

MH # 43
MH # 44

CO # 45

CO # 50MH # 49

6" SEWER LINE6" SEWER LINE6" SEWER LINE6" SEWER LINE6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE6" SEWER LINE

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
6"

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

6" SEWER LINE

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
6"

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6" SEWER LINE

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
6"

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6" SEWER LINE

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
6"

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE

6" SEW
ER

 LIN
E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
6"

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE

6" S
EWER LIN

E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

8" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE

MH # 4

EX MH # 1

M

H

M

H

8"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

EX SS

E

X

 
S

S

E

X

 
S

S

EXISTING 6" SEWER LINE

EX
ISTIN

G
 6" SEW

ER LIN
E

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

O

C

O

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

O

C

O

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

M

H

M

H

C

O

M

H

M

H

C

O

C

O

C

O
M

H

C

O

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

O

C

O

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

O

C

O

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

O

C

O

M

H

M

H

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

0 1" 2" 3"

8

9

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
10

, 2
01

9

TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE:

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

TOTAL TRACTS:

ENGINEER'S APPROVALBENCHMARK

1 ORIGINAL RELEASE

600'400'200'0

OF

DESCRIPTION Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm # 10194095

TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
PECAN CREEK

APPROVED BY:  TWF

135.25

523
10

CLIENT NAME:  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104PROJECT NUMBER:  PC00

6

01/17/2019 TWF

PRELIMINARY SANITARY SEWER LAYOUT
THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE
OF REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF TYLER W.
FREESE, P.E. 127376 ON 02/10/2019. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

2 ADDED SEWER EXTENSION TO NORTH PROPERTY 2/8/2019 TJJ

TEMPLE CITY MONUMENT NO. 1052 D

TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM, NAD1983 DATUM, TEXAS
CENTRAL ZONE NO. 4203
N:  10362827.20
E:  3233619.96
Z: 664.21' (NAVD88-Geoid12A)



TX PWR & LT ESMT
VOL 788 PG 375

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
VOL 3918 PG 204

1234567891011121314151617181920212223242526272829303132333435363738

123456789101112131415161718

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36

1234567891011121314151617

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
31

1 2

3

4

5

6

7

8 9

10

11

12

13

14 40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56
5758

59

3

2

2

11

1

4

4

4

4

4

3

TRACT A

TRACT B

TRACT C

TRACT C

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

TRACT D

KENNETH H MITCHELL
VOL. 5185 PG. 126
DATED 10/20/2003

MILTON L POOLE
VOL. 4619 PG. 257
DATED 2/27/2002

WALTER EUGENE HETZEL
VOL. 6281 PG. 839
DATED 12/7/2006

SAPEETA LLC
DOC. 201800024095
DATED 6/11/2018

VILLAGE AT
MEADOWBEND

APARTMENTS LP

ROLANDO & MARTHA E
PEREZ URREA

VOL. 6285 PG. 705
DATED 12/12/2006

DOC. 201800051981
DATED 12/5/2018

WALKER, JW HOLDINGS UE LLC
DOC. 201500037399

DATED 9/3/2015
DONITA JO EASLEY
DOC. 201300023899

DATED 5/9/2013 BRUCE LAWHORN
VOL. 1363 PG. 666

COUNTRY LANE ADDITION PHASE
III

16 17

15

14
13

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32

12 11 10 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1
9

REMAINDER OF WHITIS MUSTANG
CREEK RANCH LLC
DOC. 201800030977
DATED 7/23/2018

REMAINDER OF WHITIS MUSTANG
CREEK RANCH LLC
DOC. 201800030977
DATED 7/23/2018

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' U
U

E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE 10' U
UE

5' U
UE

15
' U

UE

15' UUE

15' UUE

15' U
UE

15' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

TRACT B

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

S

S

S

S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

S

S

S

S

S

S

CO # 18
MH # 17

MH # 8
MH # 9

CO # 16MH # 15

MH # 7

MH # 10

MH # 11

CO # 19

MH # 8

CO # 21

MH # 6

MH # 5

MH # 29

MH # 35

MH # 3

MH # 2

MH # 1

6" SEWER LINE6" SEWER LINE6" SEWER LINE6" SEWER LINE
6" SEWER LINE

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
6"

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

6" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE 6" SEWER LINE

6" S
EWER LIN

E

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

8" SEWER LINE

6" SEWER LINE

MH # 4

EX MH # 1

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

O

C

O

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

C

O

C

O

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

M

H

8"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

M
A

R
TIN

 LU
TH

ER
 K

IN
G

 JR
 D

R

E

X

 

S

S

EX SS

E

X

 
S

S

M

H

M

H

6"
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

0 1" 2" 3"

8

--

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

17
, 2

01
9

TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE:

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

TOTAL TRACTS:

ENGINEER'S APPROVALBENCHMARK

1 ORIGINAL RELEASE

300'200'100'0

OF

DESCRIPTION Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm # 10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm # 10194095

TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
PECAN CREEK PHASE 1

APPROVED BY:  TWF

57.35

164
10

CLIENT NAME:  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104PROJECT NUMBER:  PC01

4

01/17/2019 TWF

SANITARY SEWER LAYOUTCity Survey Monument TBD

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE
OF REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF TYLER W.
FREESE, P.E. 127376 ON 01/17/2019. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.



DA - 1 Pre
Ac. 416.81

DA - 2 Pre
Ac. 31.38

DA - 2 Pre
Ac. 7.67

REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

17
, 2

01
9

BENCHMARK

TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
PECAN CREEK PRELIM PLAT

PRE-DRAINAGE

APPROVED BY:  TWF
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  PC00
1

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm F-10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

PROJECT INFORMATION

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 1" 2" 3"

1200'800'400'0

ORIGINAL RELEASE TJJ
CLIENT NAME:  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104

1/17/2019 OF

SHEET

5

9

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL
TOTAL SIZE:  135.25
TOTAL BLOCKS:  10
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL LOTS:  523
NON-RESIDENTIAL LOTS:  0

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF REVIEW UNDER THE

AUTHORITY OF TYLER W. FREESE, P.E.
127376 ON 01/17/2019. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

NOTES:

1. THE DEVELOPER, THROUGH HIS ENGINEER OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE,
SHALL ACQUIRE ALL REQUIRED NATIONWIDE PERMITS, SUCH AS 401, 402, AND/OR
404, AS APPROPRIATE FROM ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIVE AGENCY, THE TEXAS
COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND/OR THE CORP OF ENGINEERS.

2. PRE-DEVELOPMENT TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS ARE FROM A SURFACE
CREATED FROM PROCESSING A 1 METER DIGITAL ELEVATION MODEL (DEM)
ACQUIRED FROM THE TEXAS NATURAL RESOURCES INFORMATION SYSTEM
(TNRIS).  TNRIS INFORMATION IS FROM JANUARY 2011.

3. THE TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION IS APPROXIMATE AND INTENDED FOR
DRAINAGE ANALYSIS ONLY.

4. CONTOUR INTERVALS ARE 1' VERTICAL UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED HEREON.

DRAINAGE LEGEND

- INDICATES DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

- INDICATES DIRECTION OF STORM WATER FLOW

DA-1a - DESIGNATES DRAINAGE AREA

- BOUNDARY OF PROJECT

POC -1a - POINT OF CONCENTRATION

City Survey Monument TBD



TX PWR & LT ESMT
VOL 788 PG 375

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
VOL 3918 PG 204

KENNETH H MITCHELL
VOL. 5185 PG. 126
DATED 10/20/2003

MILTON L POOLE
VOL. 4619 PG. 257
DATED 2/27/2002

WALTER EUGENE HETZEL
VOL. 6281 PG. 839
DATED 12/7/2006

SAPEETA LLC
DOC. 201800024095
DATED 6/11/2018

VILLAGE AT
MEADOWBEND

APARTMENTS LP

ROLANDO & MARTHA E
PEREZ URREA

VOL. 6285 PG. 705
DATED 12/12/2006

SHAHIS ALI & GULRAIZ
ALI KAHN

DOC. 201800051981
DATED 12/5/2018

MILTON POOLE
DOC. 201800028612
DATED 6/29/2018

WALKER, JW HOLDINGS UE LLC
DOC. 201500037399

DATED 9/3/2015
DONITA JO EASLEY
DOC. 201300023899

DATED 5/9/2013 BRUCE LAWHORN
VOL. 1363 PG. 666

COUNTRY LANE ADDITION PHASE
III

16 17

15

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32

REMAINDER OF WHITIS MUSTANG
CREEK RANCH LLC
DOC. 201800030977
DATED 7/23/2018

REMAINDER OF WHITIS MUSTANG
CREEK RANCH LLC
DOC. 201800030977
DATED 7/23/2018

10' UUE
10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' U
U

E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE 10' U
UE

5' U
UE

15
' U

UE

15' UUE

15' UUE

15' U
UE

15' UUE

25' BL

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25' BL 25' BL

25' BL

25' BL25' BL

25' BL

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL 25' BL 25' BL

15
' B

L
10

' U
U

E
10

' U
U

E
10

' U
U

E
15

' B
L

15
' B

L

DA - 8 Post (St)
Ac. 3.90

DA - 11 Post (St)
Ac. 2.79

DA - 10 Post (St)
Ac. 1.95DA - 7 Post (St)

Ac. 2.38
DA - 6 Post (St)*
Ac. 16.83

DA - 4 Post (St)
Ac. 2.82

DA - 5 Post (St)
Ac. 4.45

DA - 9 Post (St)*
Ac. 5.79

DA - 1 Post (St)
Ac. 3.32

DA - 3 Post (St)
Ac. 4.61

DA - 2 Post (St)*
Ac. 11.50

DA - 12 Post (St)
Ac. 1.21

DRAINAGE LEGEND

- INDICATES DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

- INDICATES DIRECTION OF STORM WATER FLOW

DA-1a - DESIGNATES DRAINAGE AREA

- BOUNDARY OF PROJECT

NOTES:

1. THE DEVELOPER, THROUGH HIS ENGINEER OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE,
SHALL ACQUIRE ALL REQUIRED NATIONWIDE PERMITS, SUCH AS 401, 402, AND/OR
404, AS APPROPRIATE FROM ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIVE AGENCY, THE TEXAS
COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND/OR THE CORP OF ENGINEERS.

2. TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS OUTSIDE OF THE ARROYO RANCH SUBDIVISION
ARE FROM A SURFACE CREATED FROM PROCESSING A 1 METER DIGITAL
ELEVATION MODEL (DEM) ACQUIRED FROM THE TEXAS NATURAL RESOURCES
INFORMATION SYSTEM (TNRIS).  TNRIS INFORMATION IS FROM JANUARY 2011.
TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS FOR THE FUTURE ARROYO RANCH PHASES ARE
PROPOSED AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

3. THE TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION IS APPROXIMATE AND INTENDED FOR
DRAINAGE ANALYSIS ONLY.

4. CONTOUR INTERVALS ARE 1' VERTICAL UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED HEREON.

5. PONDS A AND B WILL ACT AS DETENTION FOR THE ENTIRE ARROYO RANCH
SUBDIVISION.

*
DA-2 contains the area of DA-1.
DA-6 contains the areas of DA-3,
DA-4, and DA-5.
DA-9 contains the areas of DA-7,
DA-8, and DA-12.

REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

17
, 2

01
9

BENCHMARK

TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
PECAN CREEK PHASE 1

POST DRAINAGE FOR STREETS

APPROVED BY:  TWF
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  PC00
1

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm F-10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

PROJECT INFORMATION

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 1" 2" 3"

300'200'100'0

ORIGINAL RELEASE TJJ
CLIENT NAME:  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104

1/17/2019 OF

SHEET

4

9

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL
TOTAL SIZE:  57.35
TOTAL BLOCKS:  4
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL LOTS:  164
NON-RESIDENTIAL LOTS:  0

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF REVIEW UNDER THE

AUTHORITY OF TYLER W. FREESE, P.E.
127376 ON 01/17/2019. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

City Survey Monument TBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
625



DA - 1 Post
Ac. 363.63

DA - 4 Post
Ac. 54.94

DA - 2 Post
Ac. 23.99

DA - 3 Post
Ac. 5.02

REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

17
, 2

01
9

BENCHMARK

TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
PECAN CREEK PRELIM PLAT

POST-DRAINAGE DETENTION POND

APPROVED BY:  TWF
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  PC00
1

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm F-10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

PROJECT INFORMATION

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 1" 2" 3"

1200'800'400'0

ORIGINAL RELEASE TJJ
CLIENT NAME:  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104

1/17/2019 OF

SHEET

6

9

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL
TOTAL SIZE:  135.25
TOTAL BLOCKS:  10
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL LOTS:  523
NON-RESIDENTIAL LOTS:  0

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF REVIEW UNDER THE

AUTHORITY OF TYLER W. FREESE, P.E.
127376 ON 01/17/2019. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

DRAINAGE LEGEND

- INDICATES DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

- INDICATES DIRECTION OF STORM WATER FLOW

DA-1a - DESIGNATES DRAINAGE AREA

- BOUNDARY OF PROJECT

NOTES:

1. THE DEVELOPER, THROUGH HIS ENGINEER OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE,
SHALL ACQUIRE ALL REQUIRED NATIONWIDE PERMITS, SUCH AS 401, 402, AND/OR
404, AS APPROPRIATE FROM ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIVE AGENCY, THE TEXAS
COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND/OR THE CORP OF ENGINEERS.

2. TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS OUTSIDE OF THE ARROYO RANCH SUBDIVISION
ARE FROM A SURFACE CREATED FROM PROCESSING A 1 METER DIGITAL
ELEVATION MODEL (DEM) ACQUIRED FROM THE TEXAS NATURAL RESOURCES
INFORMATION SYSTEM (TNRIS).  TNRIS INFORMATION IS FROM JANUARY 2011.
TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS FOR THE FUTURE ARROYO RANCH PHASES ARE
PROPOSED AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

3. THE TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION IS APPROXIMATE AND INTENDED FOR
DRAINAGE ANALYSIS ONLY.

4. CONTOUR INTERVALS ARE 1' VERTICAL UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED HEREON.

5. PONDS A AND B WILL ACT AS DETENTION FOR THE ENTIRE ARROYO RANCH
SUBDIVISION.

City Survey Monument TBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
625



TX PWR & LT ESMT
VOL 788 PG 375

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
VOL 3918 PG 204

KENNETH H MITCHELL
VOL. 5185 PG. 126
DATED 10/20/2003

MILTON L POOLE
VOL. 4619 PG. 257
DATED 2/27/2002

WALTER EUGENE HETZEL
VOL. 6281 PG. 839
DATED 12/7/2006

SAPEETA LLC
DOC. 201800024095
DATED 6/11/2018

VILLAGE AT
MEADOWBEND

APARTMENTS LP

ROLANDO & MARTHA E
PEREZ URREA

VOL. 6285 PG. 705
DATED 12/12/2006

SHAHIS ALI & GULRAIZ
ALI KAHN

DOC. 201800051981
DATED 12/5/2018

MILTON POOLE
DOC. 201800028612
DATED 6/29/2018

WALKER, JW HOLDINGS UE LLC
DOC. 201500037399

DATED 9/3/2015
DONITA JO EASLEY
DOC. 201300023899

DATED 5/9/2013 BRUCE LAWHORN
VOL. 1363 PG. 666

COUNTRY LANE ADDITION PHASE
III

16 17

15

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32

REMAINDER OF WHITIS MUSTANG
CREEK RANCH LLC
DOC. 201800030977
DATED 7/23/2018

REMAINDER OF WHITIS MUSTANG
CREEK RANCH LLC
DOC. 201800030977
DATED 7/23/2018

10' UUE
10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE 10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE

10' UUE10' UUE10' UUE

10
' U

U
E

10' U
U

E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10
' U

U
E

10' UUE 10' U
UE

5' U
UE

15
' U

UE

15' UUE

15' UUE

15' U
UE

15' UUE

25' BL

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25' BL 25' BL

25' BL

25' BL25' BL

25' BL

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25
' B

L

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL 25' BL 25' BL

15
' B

L
10

' U
U

E
10

' U
U

E
10

' U
U

E
15

' B
L

15
' B

L

DA - 1 Post
Ac. 11.95

DA - 2 Post
Ac. 16.82

DA - 3 Post
Ac. 13.24

1 - RUN 30" HDPE
143 LF @ 2.17%
FL US = 642.25
FL DS = 639.00

3:1 MITERED END TREATMENT
OR PRECAST S.E.T. WITH AGGREGATE
RIPRAP (SEE SHEET __ FOR DETAILS)

DA-1
1 - 5' INLET
2 - 10' INLETS
TOC = 646.25
FL OUT = 642.25

3:1 MITERED END TREATMENT
OR PRECAST S.E.T. WITH AGGREGATE
RIPRAP (SEE SHEET __ FOR DETAILS)

1 - RUN 36" HDPE
148 LF @ 0.80%
FL US = 642.25
FL DS = 641.00

1 - RUN 24" RCP
32 LF @ 2.81%
FL US = 643.25
FL DS = 642.35

DA-3b
2 - 10' INLETS
TOC = 647.25
FL OUT = 642.25

DA-3a
2 - 10' INLETS
TOC = 647.25

FL OUT = 643.25

3:1 MITERED END TREATMENT
OR PRECAST S.E.T. WITH AGGREGATE
RIPRAP (SEE SHEET __ FOR DETAILS)

JB1
1 - JUNCTION BOX

TOB = 658.70
FL OUT = 654.70

1 - RUN 24" RCP
31 LF @ 3.52%
FL US = 657.21
FL DS = 656.12

DA-2b
2 - 10' INLETS
TOC = 661.02

FL OUT = 656.02

DA-2a
2 - 10' INLETS
TOC = 661.21

FL OUT = 657.21

1 - RUN 30" HDPE
217 LF @ 0.56%
FL US = 656.02
FL DS = 654.80

1 - RUN 30" HDPE
412 LF @ 1.30%
FL US = 654.70
FL DS = 649.36

1 - RUN 30" HDPE
43 LF @ 0.70%
FL US = 649.26
FL DS = 648.96

JB2
1 - JUNCTION BOX
TOB = 653.26
FL OUT = 649.26

1 - RUN 30" HDPE
130 LF @ 0.70%
FL US = 648.96
FL DS = 648.00

REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

17
, 2

01
9

BENCHMARK

TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
PECAN CREEK PHASE 1

POST DRAINAGE FOR STRUCTURES

APPROVED BY:  TWF
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  PC00
1

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm F-10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

PROJECT INFORMATION

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 1" 2" 3"

300'200'100'0

ORIGINAL RELEASE TJJ
CLIENT NAME:  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104

1/17/2019 OF

SHEET

5

9

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL
TOTAL SIZE:  57.35
TOTAL BLOCKS:  4
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL LOTS:  164
NON-RESIDENTIAL LOTS:  0

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF REVIEW UNDER THE

AUTHORITY OF TYLER W. FREESE, P.E.
127376 ON 01/17/2019. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

DRAINAGE LEGEND

- INDICATES DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

- INDICATES DIRECTION OF STORM WATER FLOW

DA-1a - DESIGNATES DRAINAGE AREA

- BOUNDARY OF PROJECT

NOTES:

1. THE DEVELOPER, THROUGH HIS ENGINEER OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE,
SHALL ACQUIRE ALL REQUIRED NATIONWIDE PERMITS, SUCH AS 401, 402, AND/OR
404, AS APPROPRIATE FROM ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIVE AGENCY, THE TEXAS
COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND/OR THE CORP OF ENGINEERS.

2. TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS OUTSIDE OF THE ARROYO RANCH SUBDIVISION
ARE FROM A SURFACE CREATED FROM PROCESSING A 1 METER DIGITAL
ELEVATION MODEL (DEM) ACQUIRED FROM THE TEXAS NATURAL RESOURCES
INFORMATION SYSTEM (TNRIS).  TNRIS INFORMATION IS FROM JANUARY 2011.
TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS FOR THE FUTURE ARROYO RANCH PHASES ARE
PROPOSED AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

3. THE TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION IS APPROXIMATE AND INTENDED FOR
DRAINAGE ANALYSIS ONLY.

4. CONTOUR INTERVALS ARE 1' VERTICAL UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED HEREON.

5. PONDS A AND B WILL ACT AS DETENTION FOR THE ENTIRE ARROYO RANCH
SUBDIVISION.

*
DA-2 contains the area of DA-1.
DA-6 contains the areas of DA-3,
DA-4, and DA-5.
DA-9 contains the areas of DA-7,
DA-8, and DA-12.

City Survey Monument TBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
625



TX PWR & LT ESMT
VOL 788 PG 375

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
DOC #2016-00028616

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
VOL 3918 PG 204

KENNETH H MITCHELL
VOL. 5185 PG. 126
DATED 10/20/2003

MILTON L POOLE
VOL. 4619 PG. 257
DATED 2/27/2002

WALTER EUGENE HETZEL
VOL. 6281 PG. 839
DATED 12/7/2006

SAPEETA LLC
DOC. 201800024095
DATED 6/11/2018

VILLAGE AT
MEADOWBEND

APARTMENTS LP

ROLANDO & MARTHA E
PEREZ URREA

VOL. 6285 PG. 705
DATED 12/12/2006

SHAHIS ALI & GULRAIZ
ALI KAHN

DOC. 201800051981
DATED 12/5/2018

HECTOR MARIO LOPEZ
ORDONEZ ET AL

DOC. 201700017572
DATED 4/26/2017

JOSEPH J MARK ET UX
DOC. 201600007262
DATED 2/19/2016

RAG ASSETS LLC
DOC. 201500045785
DATED 11/25/2015

FRANK HARRIS
VOL. 3666 PG. 104
DATED 8/29/1997

FRANK HARRIS
VOL. 4596 PG. 76
DATED 1/29/2002

DATED 6/25/1993

U S GOVERNMENT
VOL. 515 PG. 467

TE
M

PL
E 

C
O

LL
EG

E

MILTON POOLE
DOC. 201800028612
DATED 6/29/2018

WALKER, JW HOLDINGS UE LLC
DOC. 201500037399

DATED 9/3/2015

D
O

N
IT

A
 JO

 E
A

SL
EY

D
O

C
. 2

01
30

00
23

89
9

D
A

TE
D

 5
/9

/2
01

3

B
R

U
C

E 
LA

W
H

O
R

N
V

O
L.

 1
36

3 
PG

. 6
66

COUNTRY LANE ADDITION PHASE III

16 17

15

14 13

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32

12 11 10 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 19

SILT FENCE OR
INTERCEPTOR DIKE

AND SILT FENCE
OR 15' VEGETATIVE

BARRIER OR EROSION
CONTROL LOGS

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

SILT FENCE OR
INTERCEPTOR DIKE

AND SILT FENCE
OR 15' VEGETATIVE

BARRIER OR EROSION
CONTROL LOGS

SILT FENCE OR
INTERCEPTOR DIKE
AND SILT FENCE
OR 15' VEGETATIVE
BARRIER OR EROSION
CONTROL LOGS

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF

SHEET
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

0 1" 2" 3"

TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
PECAN CREEK 4

9

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

17
, 2

01
9

APPROVED BY:  TWF

TOTAL LOTS:
TOTAL BLOCKS:
TOTAL SIZE:

PROJECT INFORMATION

135.25

523
10

CLIENT NAME:  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  ----

TOTAL TRACTS: 6

ENGINEER'S APPROVALBENCHMARK

1 07/14/2017 TWFORIGINAL RELEASE

600'400'200'0

OF

BENCHMARK

ORIGINAL RELEASE

STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm F-10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF REVIEW UNDER THE

AUTHORITY OF TYLER W. FREESE, P.E.
127376 ON 01/17/2019. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

City Survey Monument TBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE SITE SUPERINTENDENT, OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE, SHALL MAKE A VISUAL THE SITE SUPERINTENDENT, OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE, SHALL MAKE A VISUAL INSPECTION OF ALL  SILTATION CONTROLS AND NEWLY STABILIZED AREAS ON A DAILY BASIS, ESPECIALLY AFTER A RAINFALL  TO ENSURE THAT ALL CONTROLS ARE MAINTAINED AND PROPERLY FUNCTIONING.  ANY DAMAGED CONTROLS  SHALL BE REPAIRED PRIOR TO THE END OF THE WORK DAY, INCLUDING RE-SEEDING AND MULCHING OR  RE-SODDING IF NECESSARY. 2. ALL SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SOON AS PRACTICAL ALL SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SOON AS PRACTICAL AFTER THE AREA HAS  BEEN DISTURBED.  ALL SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICES SHALL BE CLEANED WHEN THE SEDIMENT LEVEL REACHES 25% CAPACITY.  SEDIMENT SHALL BE DISPOSED OF BY SPREADING ON SITE OR HAULING AWAY IF NOT SUITABLE FOR FILL.  3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING A NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) WITH THE THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING A NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) WITH THE APPROPRIATE  STATE AGENCY IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH EPA REGULATIONS.  SAID NOI MUST BE FILED TWO DAYS  BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS (IF REQUIRED). NOI INFORMATION TO BE POSTED ON SITE PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION.  4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING A NOTICE OF TERMINATION AT THE THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING A NOTICE OF TERMINATION AT THE COMPLETION OF THE  PROJECT.  5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES AFTER THE SITE HAS  BEEN STABILIZED AND SOD OR MULCH IN PLANTED AREAS HAS TAKEN ROOT.  6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY MEASURES TO ENSURE THAT ALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY MEASURES TO ENSURE THAT ALL DISTURBED AREAS  ARE STABILIZED.    7. TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS WERE TAKEN FROM 2011 TNRIS TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS WERE TAKEN FROM 2011 TNRIS TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS AND ARE AT 1' INTERVALS. ALL CONTOURS ARE FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION. 8. LOCATIONS OF CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHOWN TO BE INSTALLED AS NEEDED.  LOCATIONS OF CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHOWN TO BE INSTALLED AS NEEDED.  MINIMUM OF ONE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE IS REQUIRED AT ALL TIMES. 9. STORAGE OF MATERIALS OR EQUIPMENT MUST NOT OCCUR WITHIN THE REGULATORY STORAGE OF MATERIALS OR EQUIPMENT MUST NOT OCCUR WITHIN THE REGULATORY FLOODPLAIN.  10. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SUPPLY THE BELL COUNTY ENGINEERS OFFICE THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SUPPLY THE BELL COUNTY ENGINEERS OFFICE AND THE CITY OF BELTON PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE WITH COPIES OF THE SWPPP AND THE NOI PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES PRIOR TO THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES PRIOR TO THE DISTURBANCE OF ANY LAND COMMENCMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. 12. FOR ALL LOTS THAT DRAIN INTO A STREET, CURB BACKFILLING MUST BE DONE PER FOR ALL LOTS THAT DRAIN INTO A STREET, CURB BACKFILLING MUST BE DONE PER THE "CURB BACKFILL FOR SEDIMENT SETTLING" BMP FOUND IN THE SWPPP. IN ADDITION, THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS CAN BE USED WHEN NECESSARY: A) "SILT FENCE," PLACED 1-2' BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB, B)"VEGETATED BUFFER," IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT TO THE CURB, C) "EROSION CONTROL MATTING," IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT TO THE CURB AND/OR D) "INLET PROTECTION WITH OVERFLOW PROVISION" FOR STORM WATER INLETS. 13. DISTURBED AREAS ON WHICH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE CEASED DISTURBED AREAS ON WHICH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE CEASED (TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY) SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH 14 DAYS UNLESS ACTIVITY RESUMES WITHIN 21 DAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL NOTES



TX PWR & LT ESMT
VOL 788 PG 375

CITY OF TEMPLE ESMT
VOL 3918 PG 204

KENNETH H MITCHELL
VOL. 5185 PG. 126
DATED 10/20/2003

MILTON L POOLE
VOL. 4619 PG. 257
DATED 2/27/2002

WALTER EUGENE HETZEL
VOL. 6281 PG. 839
DATED 12/7/2006

SAPEETA LLC
DOC. 201800024095
DATED 6/11/2018

VILLAGE AT
MEADOWBEND

APARTMENTS LP

ROLANDO & MARTHA E
PEREZ URREA

VOL. 6285 PG. 705
DATED 12/12/2006

SHAHIS ALI & GULRAIZ
ALI KAHN

DOC. 201800051981
DATED 12/5/2018

MILTON POOLE
DOC. 201800028612
DATED 6/29/2018

WALKER, JW HOLDINGS UE LLC
DOC. 201500037399

DATED 9/3/2015
DONITA JO EASLEY
DOC. 201300023899

DATED 5/9/2013 BRUCE LAWHORN
VOL. 1363 PG. 666

COUNTRY LANE ADDITION PHASE
III

16 17

15

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32

REMAINDER OF WHITIS MUSTANG
CREEK RANCH LLC
DOC. 201800030977
DATED 7/23/2018

REMAINDER OF WHITIS MUSTANG
CREEK RANCH LLC
DOC. 201800030977
DATED 7/23/2018

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

SILT FENCE OR
INTERCEPTOR DIKE

AND SILT FENCE
OR 15' VEGETATIVE

BARRIER OR EROSION
CONTROL LOGS

SILT FENCE OR
INTERCEPTOR DIKE

AND SILT FENCE
OR 15' VEGETATIVE

BARRIER OR EROSION
CONTROL LOGS

SILT FENCE OR
INTERCEPTOR DIKE

AND SILT FENCE
OR 15' VEGETATIVE

BARRIER OR EROSION
CONTROL LOGS

SILT FENCE OR
INTERCEPTOR DIKE

AND SILT FENCE
OR 15' VEGETATIVE

BARRIER OR EROSION
CONTROL LOGS

REV. DESCRIPTION DATE BY

PR
IN

TE
D

 O
N

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

17
, 2

01
9

BENCHMARK

TEMPLE, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS
PECAN CREEK PHASE 1

STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN

APPROVED BY:  TWF
CLIENT LOCATION:  KILLEEN, TX

AUTHORIZED BY: WBW

PROJECT NUMBER:  PC00
1

Yalgo, LLC
3000 Illinois Ave., Suite 100

Killeen, TX  76543
PH (254) 953-5353
FX (254) 953-5057

Texas Registered
Engineering Firm F-10264

Texas Registered
Surveying Firm 10194095

PROJECT INFORMATION

IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 1" 2" 3"

300'200'100'0

ORIGINAL RELEASE TJJ
CLIENT NAME:  WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC - SERIES 104

1/17/2019 OF

SHEET

3

9

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL
TOTAL SIZE:  57.35
TOTAL BLOCKS:  4
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL LOTS:  164
NON-RESIDENTIAL LOTS:  0

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF REVIEW UNDER THE

AUTHORITY OF TYLER W. FREESE, P.E.
127376 ON 01/17/2019. IT IS NOT TO BE

USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

City Survey Monument TBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE SITE SUPERINTENDENT, OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE, SHALL MAKE A VISUAL THE SITE SUPERINTENDENT, OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE, SHALL MAKE A VISUAL INSPECTION OF ALL  SILTATION CONTROLS AND NEWLY STABILIZED AREAS ON A DAILY BASIS, ESPECIALLY AFTER A RAINFALL  TO ENSURE THAT ALL CONTROLS ARE MAINTAINED AND PROPERLY FUNCTIONING.  ANY DAMAGED CONTROLS  SHALL BE REPAIRED PRIOR TO THE END OF THE WORK DAY, INCLUDING RE-SEEDING AND MULCHING OR  RE-SODDING IF NECESSARY. 2. ALL SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SOON AS PRACTICAL ALL SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SOON AS PRACTICAL AFTER THE AREA HAS  BEEN DISTURBED.  ALL SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICES SHALL BE CLEANED WHEN THE SEDIMENT LEVEL REACHES 25% CAPACITY.  SEDIMENT SHALL BE DISPOSED OF BY SPREADING ON SITE OR HAULING AWAY IF NOT SUITABLE FOR FILL.  3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING A NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) WITH THE THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING A NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) WITH THE APPROPRIATE  STATE AGENCY IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH EPA REGULATIONS.  SAID NOI MUST BE FILED TWO DAYS  BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS (IF REQUIRED). NOI INFORMATION TO BE POSTED ON SITE PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION.  4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING A NOTICE OF TERMINATION AT THE THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING A NOTICE OF TERMINATION AT THE COMPLETION OF THE  PROJECT.  5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES AFTER THE SITE HAS  BEEN STABILIZED AND SOD OR MULCH IN PLANTED AREAS HAS TAKEN ROOT.  6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY MEASURES TO ENSURE THAT ALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY MEASURES TO ENSURE THAT ALL DISTURBED AREAS  ARE STABILIZED.    7. TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS WERE TAKEN FROM 2011 TNRIS TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS TOPOGRAPHICAL CONTOURS WERE TAKEN FROM 2011 TNRIS TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS AND ARE AT 1' INTERVALS. ALL CONTOURS ARE FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION. 8. LOCATIONS OF CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHOWN TO BE INSTALLED AS NEEDED.  LOCATIONS OF CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHOWN TO BE INSTALLED AS NEEDED.  MINIMUM OF ONE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE IS REQUIRED AT ALL TIMES. 9. STORAGE OF MATERIALS OR EQUIPMENT MUST NOT OCCUR WITHIN THE REGULATORY STORAGE OF MATERIALS OR EQUIPMENT MUST NOT OCCUR WITHIN THE REGULATORY FLOODPLAIN.  10. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SUPPLY THE BELL COUNTY ENGINEERS OFFICE THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SUPPLY THE BELL COUNTY ENGINEERS OFFICE AND THE CITY OF BELTON PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE WITH COPIES OF THE SWPPP AND THE NOI PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES PRIOR TO THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES PRIOR TO THE DISTURBANCE OF ANY LAND COMMENCMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. 12. FOR ALL LOTS THAT DRAIN INTO A STREET, CURB BACKFILLING MUST BE DONE PER FOR ALL LOTS THAT DRAIN INTO A STREET, CURB BACKFILLING MUST BE DONE PER THE "CURB BACKFILL FOR SEDIMENT SETTLING" BMP FOUND IN THE SWPPP. IN ADDITION, THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS CAN BE USED WHEN NECESSARY: A) "SILT FENCE," PLACED 1-2' BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB, B)"VEGETATED BUFFER," IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT TO THE CURB, C) "EROSION CONTROL MATTING," IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT TO THE CURB AND/OR D) "INLET PROTECTION WITH OVERFLOW PROVISION" FOR STORM WATER INLETS. 13. DISTURBED AREAS ON WHICH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE CEASED DISTURBED AREAS ON WHICH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE CEASED (TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY) SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH 14 DAYS UNLESS ACTIVITY RESUMES WITHIN 21 DAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL NOTES



3000 lllinois Ave Ste 100
Killeen, TX 76543

PH 254.953.5353
FX 254.953.5057

February 10,2019

City of Temple Planning Department
2 N Main Street
Suite 102
Temple, TX 76501

Re: Pecan Creek Preliminary Plat Letter of Requested Exceptions

To Whom it May Concern

The purpose of this letter is to formally request, on behalf of the developer, an exception to the Unified
Development Code Section 8.2.1.D.4.b: Projection of Streets, regarding street openings every 1000 feet, for the
Pecan Creek Preliminary Plat. The neighboring properties to this development do not offer the ability for street
projections: a railroad to the west, existing development to the south, and a solar field and large detention pond
to the north.

A request for exception is also being requested in reference to the use of a private on-site park inJieu of a public
park. With a subdivision HOA, a lack of adjacent public parks, and the same "land-lock" situation described above,
this development lends itself wellto a private on-site park.

Sincerely,

Tyler Freese, P.E.
Project Manager

Yalgo, LLC is Texas Registered Engineering Firm #F-10264



 
3000 ILLINOIS SUITE 100 KILLEEN, TEXAS 76543 

OFFICE: 254-953-5353   FAX: 254-953-0032 
 

 

 
 

 
 
February, 21  2019 

 

 

City of Temple 

Parks and Leisure Services 

 

 

 

Subject:  Staff Comments related to Pecan Creek  

 

 

WBW Single Dev Group, LLC – Series 104 (“WBW Development”) intends to improve Pecan 

Creek, with improved walking trails, a pavilion, and a playground. Trails will be built in the 

neighborhood to provide pedestrian connectivity. These improvements will be owned and 

maintained by the Home Owners Association. The site of the park area and open space will be 

in excess of 8 acres.  The value of the improvements will exceed the required park fees of  $225 

per dwelling unit. Attached is an estimate for the improvements to be built; as well as a 

preliminary drawing showing the location of the trails. A final drawing will be provided at a later 

date.  

 

A Letter of Credit or other approved financial surety will be provided by WBW Development to 

serve as performance surety for making such improvements.  This financial surety will be an 

amount equal to the number of dwelling units entitled in the Final Plat.  The financial surety will 

be executed as a condition of subdivision acceptance for Pecan Creek Phase 1.  WBW 

Development agrees to have the improvements completed within two- years of Pecan Creek 

Phase 1 Final Plat recordation. There will be a potential development agreement coming forward 

for a portion of the trails.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 
Josh Welch 
V.P. of Development 
254-953-5353 ext. 212 
 
 



Park Fee Per Unit Total Park Fee Requirement

Preliminary Plat Dwelling Units 523 $225.00 $117,675.00

 Amenity Improvements:

Pavillion $50,000.00

Playground $75,000.00

Hike and Bike Trails $70,000.00

Landscaping / Irrigation $25,000.00

Total HOA Improvements $220,000.00

Pecan Creek Estimate of Park Improvements 





1 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9683-R 

(FY-19-30-PLT) 
(FY-19-31-PLT) 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, 
APPROVING (A) THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF PECAN CREEK SOUTH, AN 
APPROXIMATELY 135.25-ACRE, 523-RESIDENTIAL LOT, 10-BLOCK, 5-TRACT 
ADDITION, AND (B) THE FINAL PLAT OF PECAN CREEK SOUTH PHASE I, AN 
APPROXIMATELY 57.35-ACRE, 190-RESIDENTIAL LOT, 5-BLOCK, 6-TRACT 
ADDITION, RESPECTIVELY, LOCATED NORTH OF SOUTHEAST H.K. DODGEN 
LOOP, WEST OF SOUTH MARTIN LUTHER KING JUNIOR DRIVE, AND EAST OF 
UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD, WITH DEVELOPER-REQUESTED EXCEPTIONS TO 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE SECTION 8.2.1(D)(4)(B): PROJECTION OF 
STREETS, REGARDING STREET OPENINGS EVERY 1000 FEET; AND TO 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE SECTION 8.3: PARKLAND DEDICATION TO 
ALLOW FOR A PRIVATE PARK IN LIEU OF PUBLIC PARKLAND, ; AND 
PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE.  

     
 
Whereas, the Preliminary Plat of Pecan Creek South is an approximately 135.25-acre, 523-

residential lot, 10-block, 5-tract addition and the Final Plat of Pecan Creek South Phase I, is an 
approximately 57.35-acre, 190-residential lot, 5-block, 6-tract addition; 

 
Whereas, the proposed plat layouts do not entirely match the site/development plan approved by 

City Council with Ordinance 2018-4923 but the proposed uses are in the locations and the proposed lot 
sizes comply with the property’s Planned Development – Multiple Family Two zoning district, per 
Ordinance 2018-4923; 

 
Whereas, the developer requests an exception to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 

8.2.1(D)(4)(b) Projection of Streets, regarding street openings every 1000 feet - all entrances are from 
South Martin Luther Jr Drive; 
 

Whereas, Staff supports this developer-requested exception; 
 
Whereas, the developer also requests an exception to UDC Section 8.3: Park Land Dedication to 

allow a private park in excess of 8 acres with an amenity center and trail system within property owned 
and maintained by the proposed Home Owners Association (HOA) - the private park is proposed on 
Tracts B, C, and D;  

 
Whereas, the developer’s engineers estimate the total HOA improvement costs to be 

approximately $220,000, which exceeds required park fees of $117,675 - the Parks Staff supports the 
applicant’s requested exception;  
 

Whereas, at their May 6, 2019 meeting, the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended 
approval of the Preliminary Plat of Pecan Creek South and the Final Plat of Pecan Creek South Phase I 
with developer-requested exceptions to Unified Development Code Section 8.2.1.D.4.b and Section 8.3; 
 

 



2 
 

 
 
 
Whereas, Staff recommends Council approve the Preliminary Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace and the 

Final Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace Phase I, with a developer-requested exception to Unified Development 
Code Section 8.3: Parkland Dedication to allow a private park in lieu of public parkland dedication and 
subject to the attached park/trail plan and proposed park improvements estimate exhibits; and 

 
Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest to approve 

the Preliminary Plat of Pecan Creek South and the Final Plat of Pecan Creek South, Phase 1, with the 
above requested exception. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, 
THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and 
factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are hereby approved and 
incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety.  
 
 Part 2: The City Council approves the Preliminary Plat of Pecan Creek South and the Final Plat 
of Pecan Creek South Phase I with developer-requested exceptions to Unified Development Code 
Section 8.2.1.D.4.b: Projection of Streets, regarding street openings every 1000 feet; and to Unified 
Development Code Section 8.3: Parkland Dedication to allow for a private park in lieu of public 
parkland. 
 

Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Resolution was 
passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said 
meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 
  
        THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
  
               
        TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
               
Lacy Borgeson      Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary       City Attorney 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

06/06/19 
Item #12 

Regular Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW: 

Tammy Lyerly, Senior Planner 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: FY-19-38-PLT: Consider adopting a resolution approving the Final Plat of 
Cosper Addition, located at 7947 Witter Lane in Temple’s southern Extraterritorial Jurisdiction with 
developer-requested exceptions to Unified Development Code Section 8.3: Parkland Dedication to 
allow a waiver to parkland dedication requirements and to Unified Development Code Section 8.2.1: 
Design Standards/Streets to allow a reduced right-of-way dedication. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: At its upcoming June 3, 2019 
meeting, the Planning and Zoning Commission will review and recommend action on the Final Plat of 
Cosper Addition.  Because the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting for this plat will be three days 
prior to this City Council meeting, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommendation for this plat 
is not available at this time. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Cosper Addition with 
developer-requested exceptions to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 8.3: Parkland Dedication 
to allow a waiver to parkland dedication requirements and to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 
8.2.1: Design Standards/Streets to allow a reduced right-of-way dedication. 

ITEM SUMMARY: The Development Review Committee reviewed the Final Plat of Cosper Addition 
(FY-19-38-PLT), on March 7, 2019. It was deemed administratively complete on May 24, 2019. 

The Final Plat of Cosper Addition is a 2.613 +/- acre, 1-lot, 1-block residential subdivision located at 
7947 Witter Lane in Temple’s southern Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 

The applicants request an exception to the Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 8.3: Parkland 
Dedication to waive required park fees of $225. Parks staff recommend approval of the requested 
exception since this subdivision is a 1-lot subdivision within the ETJ where no park exists within a ½ 
mile radius of the subdivision. Additionally, annexation is not currently foreseen. 

The applicants request an exception to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 8.2.1: Design 
Standards/Streets to allow a reduced right-of-way (row) dedication along Witter Lane. Witter Lane is 
designated as a proposed Minor Arterial on the Thoroughfare Plan. Minor Arterials have a row 
requirement of 70 feet. Witter Lane currently only has a row width of 40 feet (20 feet on each side of 
the street centerline). A row dedication of 15 feet would allow applicants to meet the 35 feet of row 
needed from the street centerline for a Minor Arterial.  But after further review of Witter Lane, DRC staff 
determined a Collector classification was more appropriate for Witter Lane. And therefore, DRC  



06/06/19 
Item #12 

Regular Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

staff recommends a right-of-way dedication of 7.5 feet to allow the applicants to meet the requirements 
of the Collector classification. The applicants are in agreement with this recommendation. 

Water will be provided to the subdivision through a proposed 6-inch water line. Sewer will be provided 
to the subdivision through septic system. 

City Council is the final plat authority since the developer requests an exception to the Unified 
Development Code for this development. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Plat Exhibits 
Letter of Exceptions 
Resolution 











1 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9684-R 

(FY-19-38-PLT) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, 
APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF COSPER ADDITION, AN APPROXIMATELY 
2.613 ACRE, 1-LOT, 1-BLOCK, RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT 7947 
WITTER LANE IN TEMPLE’S SOUTHERN EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION, 
WITH DEVELOPER REQUESTED EXCEPTIONS TO UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
CODE SECTION 8.3: PARKLAND DEDICATION TO ALLOW A WAIVER TO 
PARKLAND DEDICATION REQUIREMENTS AND TO UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
CODE SECTION 8.2.1: DESIGN STANDARDS/STREETS TO ALLOW A REDUCED 
RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE.  

     
 
Whereas, the applicants request an exception to the Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 

8.3: Parkland Dedication to waive required park fees of $225 – Parks and Recreation Staff recommend 
approval of the requested exception since this subdivision is a 1-lot subdivision within the Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ) where no park exists within a ½ mile radius of the subdivision; 

 
Whereas, additionally, annexation is not currently foreseen; 
 
Whereas, the applicants request an exception to UDC Section 8.2.1: Design Standards/Streets to 

allow a reduced right-of-way (ROW) dedication along Witter Lane which is designated as a proposed 
Minor Arterial on the Thoroughfare Plan - Minor Arterials have a ROW requirement of 70 feet; 

 
Whereas, Witter Lane currently only has a ROW width of 40 feet (20 feet on each side of the 

street centerline) - a ROW dedication of 15 feet would allow applicants to meet the 35 feet of ROW 
needed from the street centerline for a Minor Arterial; 

 
Whereas, after further review of Witter Lane, the Development Review Committee (DRC) Staff 

determined a Collector classification was more appropriate for Witter Lane and therefore recommends a 
right-of-way dedication of 7.5 feet to allow the applicants to meet the requirements of the Collector 
classification - applicants are in agreement with this recommendation; 
 

Whereas, Staff recommends Council approve the Final Plat of Cosper Addition with developer-
requested exceptions to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 8.3: Parkland Dedication to allow a 
waiver to parkland dedication requirements and to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 8.2.1: 
Design Standards/Streets to allow a reduced right-of-way dedication; located at 7947 Witter Lane in 
Temple’s southern Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ); and 

 
Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest to approve 

the Final Plat of Cosper Addition, with the above requested exception. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, 
THAT: 
 
  
 



2 
 

 
 

Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and 
factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are hereby approved and 
incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety.  
 
 Part 2: The City Council approves the Final Plat of Cosper Addition, located at 7947 Witter 
Lane in Temple’s southern Extraterritorial Jurisdiction, with developer-requested exceptions to Unified 
Development Code (UDC) Section 8.3: Parkland Dedication to allow a waiver of parkland dedication 
requirements and to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 8.2.1: Design Standards/Streets to allow 
a reduced right-of-way dedication. 
 

Part 3: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Resolution was 
passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said 
meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 
  
        THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
  
               
        TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
               
Lacy Borgeson      Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary       City Attorney 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 

06/06/19 
Item #13 

Regular Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW: 
Kayla Landeros, City Attorney 
Christina Demirs, Deputy City Attorney  

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution pursuant to Chapter 2206, Government Code § 
2206.053 finding that one property and one permanent utility easement situated in the Baldwin 
Robertson Survey, Abstract #17, Bell County, Texas, are necessary for the proposed expansion of 
Poison Oak Road and authorizing the use of eminent domain to condemn the properties.  

Executive Session – Pursuant to Chapter 551, Government Code § 551.072 – Real Property – The City 
Council may enter into executive session to discuss the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real 
property relating to City projects, the public discussion of which would have a detrimental effect on 
negotiations with a third party. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution presented in item description. 

ITEM SUMMARY: The City is currently in the design phase for the proposed expansion of Poison Oak 
Road. The design requires the acquisition of right-of-way from thirty-two properties. Twenty-nine of the 
thirty-two properties are owned by twenty-five private citizens or entities, under Chapter 251, Local 
Government Code § 251.001. The City has acquired eleven rights-of-way and is coordinating closing 
for four rights-of-way. Council has authorized eminent domain to acquire four properties at is January 
17 and May 16, 2019 meetings. Staff is actively negotiating with each of the remaining property owners 
and hopes to reach agreements with each of them in the coming weeks. However, the City and two 
property owners have been unable to reach an agreement. One property will require a residential and 
business relocation. Appraisals were performed on all properties and the City made offers to purchase 
based on the appraisals. For the property requiring relocation, the residential relocation study was 
conducted, and the results presented to the property owner. The business relocation study is in 
progress. 

The property needed is as follows: 

• Being 0.725-acre of right-of-way and being a 0.618-acre permanent utility easement, situated in
the Baldwin Robertson Survey, Abstract No. 17, Bell County, Texas, being a portion of a called
26.3-acre tract of land conveyed to Wildcreek, LLC in Document No. 2013-00011870, Official
Public Records of Real Property, Bell County, Texas. The property is located at the southeast
corner of Highway 317 and Poison Oak Road, Temple, Texas (Bell CAD ID #79028).

• Initial offer made on December 14, 2018
• No counteroffer presented to City



06/06/19 
Item #13 

Regular Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

• Owner’s preference is to proceed with eminent domain
• Final offer letter sent on May 23, 2019

Staff is asking pursuant to Chapter 2206, Government Code § 2206.053, for the City Council to 
authorize the use of eminent domain to acquire the properties described above. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Funding for the properties necessary for the proposed expansion of Poison Oak 
Road is available in account 365-3400-531-6886, project 101715 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Surveys  
Resolution  













1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9685-R 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, FINDING THAT AN APPROXIMATELY 0.725 ACRE RIGHT OF 
WAY AND AN APPROXIMATELY 0.618 ACRE PERMANENT UTILITY 
EASEMENT, SITUATED IN THE BALDWIN ROBERTSON SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT NO. 17, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, ARE NECESSARY FOR 
THE PROPOSED EXPANSION OF POISON OAK ROAD; AUTHORIZING 
THE USE OF EMINENT DOMAIN TO CONDEMN THE PROPERTY 
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §2206.053; AND PROVIDING 
AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

              
 
 Whereas, the City is currently in the design phase for the proposed expansion of 
Poison Oak Road and the design requires the acquisition of right of way from thirty-two 
properties – twenty-nine of the thirty-two properties are owned by twenty-five private 
citizens or entities; 
 
 Whereas, the City has acquired eleven rights of way, is coordinating closings for four 
rights of way and Council has authorized eminent domain to acquire four properties at is 
January 17 and May 16, 2019 meetings - Staff continues to actively negotiate with each of 
the remaining property owners in hopes of reaching agreement within the coming weeks; 
 
 Whereas, the City and two property owners have been unable to reach an agreement - 
one property will require a residential and business relocation, including an onsite business; 
 
 Whereas, appraisals were performed on all properties and the City has made offers to 
purchase based on the appraisals; 
 
 Whereas, the property needed is as follows:  
 

• Being 0.725-acre of right of way and being a 0.618-acre permanent utility easement, 
situated in the Baldwin Robertson Survey, Abstract No. 17, Bell County, Texas, being 
a portion of a called 26.3-acre tract of land conveyed to Wildcreek, LLC in Document 
No. 2013-00011870, Official Public Records of Real Property, Bell County, Texas. 
The property is located at the southeast corner of Highway 317 and Poison Oak Road, 
Temple, Texas (Bell CAD ID No. 79028);  

   
 Whereas, Staff requests, pursuant to Government Code § 2206.053, that Council 
authorize the use of the power of eminent domain to acquire the property legally described 
above;   
 

Whereas, funding for the purchase of this property is appropriated in Account No. 
365-3400-531-6886, Project No. 101715; and 
 
 Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public 
interest to authorize this action. 
 
 

 



2 
 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings.  All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their 
entirety. 
 
 Part 2: The City Council hereby finds and determines that the necessity exists for 
acquiring, by eminent domain, the property listed as:  
 

• Being 0.725-acre of right of way and being a 0.618-acre permanent utility easement, 
situated in the Baldwin Robertson Survey, Abstract No. 17, Bell County, Texas, being 
a portion of a called 26.3-acre tract of land conveyed to Wildcreek, LLC in Document 
No. 2013-00011870, Official Public Records of Real Property, Bell County, Texas. 
The property is located at the southeast corner of Highway 317 and Poison Oak Road, 
Temple, Texas (Bell CAD ID No. 79028). 
 
Part 3: The City Council hereby finds and determines that the expansion of Poison 

Oak Road is a public use under Chapter 251, Local Government Code § 251.001(a)(1). 
 
Part 4: The City Council authorizes the use of the City’s eminent domain authority 

under Article 3, Section 3.6, of the Charter of the City of Temple and the initiation of 
condemnation proceedings of said property interests. 
 
 Part 5: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act and the 
Truth in Condemnation Act, Chapter 2206, Government Code § 2206.053. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 
 
       THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
 
              

    TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 

06/06/19 
Item #14 

Regular Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW: 
Kayla Landeros, City Attorney 
Christina Demirs, Deputy City Attorney  

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting a resolution pursuant to Chapter 2206, Government Code § 
2206.053 finding that one property situated in the Baldwin Robertson Survey, Abstract #17, Bell County, 
Texas, are necessary for the proposed expansion of Poison Oak Road and authorizing the use of 
eminent domain to condemn the properties.  

Executive Session – Pursuant to Chapter 551, Government Code § 551.072 – Real Property – The City 
Council may enter into executive session to discuss the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real 
property relating to City projects, the public discussion of which would have a detrimental effect on 
negotiations with a third party. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution presented in item description. 

ITEM SUMMARY: The City is currently in the design phase for the proposed expansion of Poison Oak 
Road. The design requires the acquisition of right-of-way from thirty-two properties. Twenty-nine of the 
thirty-two properties are owned by twenty-five private citizens or entities, under Chapter 251, Local 
Government Code § 251.001. The City has acquired eleven rights-of-way and is coordinating closing 
for four rights-of-way. Council has authorized eminent domain to acquire four properties at is January 
17 and May 16, 2019 meetings. Staff is actively negotiating with each of the remaining property owners 
and hopes to reach agreements with each of them in the coming weeks. However, the City and two 
property owners have been unable to reach an agreement. One property will require a residential and 
business relocation. Appraisals were performed on all properties and the City made offers to purchase 
based on the appraisals. For the property requiring relocation, the residential relocation study was 
conducted, and the results presented to the property owner. The business relocation study is in 
progress. 

The property needed is as follows: 

Property 2: Being 0.532-acre, situated in the Baldwin Robertson Survey, Abstract No. 17, Bell County, 
Texas, being all of a called 0.534-acre tract of land conveyed to Ross Ann Johns and husband, Dennis 
James Johns in Document No. 2011-00021755, Official Public Records of Real Property, Bell County, 
Texas. The property is located at 8705 Poison Oak Road, Temple, Texas (Bell CAD ID #55956). 

• Initial offer made on October 26, 2018



06/06/19 
Item #14 

Regular Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

• Counteroffer made on November 26, 2018 for more than double appraised value with no
supporting documentation.

• After multiple attempts by Stateside to continue negotiations on the City’s behalf, the
owners have indicated they are no longer interested in continuing negotiations and
request to proceed with eminent domain.

• Final offer letter sent on May 24, 2019

Staff is asking pursuant to Chapter 2206, Government Code § 2206.053, for the City Council to 
authorize the use of eminent domain to acquire the property described above. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Funding for the property necessary for the proposed expansion of Poison Oak Road 
is available in account 365-3400-531-6886, project 101715 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Surveys  
Resolution  









1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9686-R 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, FINDING THAT AN APPROXIMATELY 0.532 ACRE RIGHT OF 
WAY, SITUATED IN THE BALDWIN ROBERTSON SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT NO. 17, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, IS NECESSARY FOR THE 
PROPOSED EXPANSION OF POISON OAK ROAD; AUTHORIZING THE 
USE OF EMINENT DOMAIN TO CONDEMN THE PROPERTY 
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §2206.053; AND PROVIDING 
AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

              
 
 Whereas, the City is currently in the design phase for the proposed expansion of 
Poison Oak Road and the design requires the acquisition of right of way from thirty-two 
properties – twenty-nine of the thirty-two properties are owned by twenty-five private 
citizens or entities; 
 
 Whereas, the City has acquired eleven rights of way, is coordinating closings for four 
rights of way and Council has authorized eminent domain to acquire four properties at is 
January 17 and May 16, 2019 meetings - Staff continues to actively negotiate with each of 
the remaining property owners in hopes of reaching agreement within the coming weeks; 
 
 Whereas, the City and two property owners have been unable to reach an agreement - 
one property will require a residential and business relocation, including an onsite business; 
 
 Whereas, appraisals were performed on all properties and the City has made offers to 
purchase based on the appraisals - for the property requiring relocation, the residential 
relocation study was conducted, the results presented to the property owners and the business 
relocation study is in progress; 
 
 Whereas, the property needed is as follows:  
 

• Being 0.532-acre, situated in the Baldwin Robertson Survey, Abstract No. 17, Bell 
County, Texas, being all of a called 0.534-acre tract of land conveyed to Ross Ann 
Johns and husband, Dennis James Johns in Document No. 2011-00021755, Official 
Public Records of Real Property, Bell County, Texas. The property is located at 8705 
Poison Oak Road, Temple, Texas (Bell CAD ID No. 55956);  

   
 Whereas, Staff requests, pursuant to Government Code § 2206.053, that Council 
authorize the use of the power of eminent domain to acquire the property legally described 
above;   
 

Whereas, funding for the purchase of the this right of way is appropriated in Account 
No. 365-3400-531-6886, Project No. 101715; and 
 
 Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public 
interest to authorize this action. 
 
 



2 
 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Part 1: Findings.  All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct 
legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are 
hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their 
entirety. 
 
 Part 2: The City Council hereby finds and determines that the necessity exists for 
acquiring, by eminent domain, the property listed as:  
 

• Being 0.532-acre, situated in the Baldwin Robertson Survey, Abstract No. 17, Bell 
County, Texas, being all of a called 0.534-acre tract of land conveyed to Ross Ann 
Johns and husband, Dennis James Johns in Document No. 2011-00021755, Official 
Public Records of Real Property, Bell County, Texas. The property is located at 8705 
Poison Oak Road, Temple, Texas (Bell CAD ID No. 55956).  
 
Part 3: The City Council hereby finds and determines that the expansion of Poison 

Oak Road is a public use under Chapter 251, Local Government Code § 251.001(a)(1). 
 
Part 4: The City Council authorizes the use of the City’s eminent domain authority 

under Article 3, Section 3.6, of the Charter of the City of Temple and the initiation of 
condemnation proceedings of said property interests. 
 
 Part 5: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act and the 
Truth in Condemnation Act, Chapter 2206, Government Code § 2206.053. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 
 
       THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
 
              

    TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Lacy Borgeson     Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 

06/06/19 
Item #15 

Regular Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DEPT. / DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW: 

Brian Chandler, Director of Planning 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: FY-19-2-APL: Consider action on a resolution for an appeal of standards to 
Section 6.7.7.I. of the Unified Development Code related to signage in the I-35 Corridor Overlay to 
allow installation of an additional freestanding sign at 7455 South General Bruce Drive. 

ITEM SUMMARY: The subject property is located in the I-35 Corridor Overlay District, Retail Sub-
District, which is the address for Johnson Brothers Ford and Lincoln. The new sign would advertise for 
a third business at this address, Quick Lane Tire and Auto Center. 

According to Sec. 6.7.7.I. of the UDC related to freestanding signs in the I-35 Corridor Overlay: 
• All sites are permitted one freestanding sign (monument or pylon) per driveway

o Johnson Brothers Ford and Lincoln each have their own existing freestanding (pylon)
signs at a single driveway location for this site

o The proposed sign would advertise a separate minor vehicle servicing business called
Quick Lane Tire and Auto Center

The applicant has requested an appeal to allow an additional freestanding sign with the following 
specifications that otherwise meet the I-35 Corridor Overlay signage requirements: 

• 16 feet in height
• 84 square feet in area
• Internally-illuminated
• ACM (Aluminum Composite Material) base

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: At their May 20, 2019 meeting, the 
Planning & Zoning Commission recommended unanimous approval as submitted per staff’s 
recommendation. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the appeal as submitted based upon the 
following: 

• Adding an additional sign panel to one of the existing freestanding signs, which would be allowed
by Code, would not be feasible



06/06/19 
Item #15 

Regular Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

• The proposed sign is much shorter than the other two and what is allowed by Code (16 feet is
proposed, and 35 feet would be allowed)

• The signage meets the other I-35 code requirements
• It is necessary to provide visibility for this separate business

FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Site photo 
Aerial Site Plan 
Site Plan 
Sign Elevation and Specifications 
Resolution 



Steve H
Placed Image

Steve H
Placed Image

Steve H
Callout
Propposed New Sign
Approx. New Location



Megan
Line

Megan
Line

Megan
Polygonal Line

Megan
Typewritten Text
EXISTING 45' FORD SIGN

Megan
Line

Megan
Typewritten Text
EXISTING 20' LINCOLN SIGN

Megan
Line

Megan
Typewritten Text
NEW 16' QUICKLANE SIGN

Megan
Line



Steve H
Placed Image

Steve H
Rectangle

Steve H
Callout
Quick Lane Pylon Location
Approx. 40' Back of property line and approx. 14' from existing sign.



8/3/12

N/A

Quick Lane Pylon @ 16ft. OAH

M. McCaslin

3/8”=1’

Ford

Quick Lane Pylon
      @16’ OAH

5'-3"

16'-0"

1'-4"



1 
 

  
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9687-R 
[PLANNING NO. FY-19-2-APL] 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, 
AUTHORIZING AN APPEAL OF STANDARDS TO SECTION 6.7.7 (I) OF THE 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE TO ALLOW INSTALLATION OF AN 
ADDITIONAL FREESTANDING SIGN AT 7455 SOUTH GENERAL BRUCE 
DRIVE; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 

               
 

Whereas, the subject property is located in the I-35 Corridor Overlay District, Retail Sub-
District, which is the address for Johnson Brothers Ford and Lincoln - the new sign would advertise 
for a third business at this address, Quick Lane Tire and Auto Center; 

 
Whereas, according to Sec. 6.7.7.I of the Unified Development Code related to freestanding 

signs in the I-35 Corridor Overlay: 
• All sites are permitted one freestanding sign (monument or pylon) per driveway 

o Johnson Brothers Ford and Lincoln each have their own existing freestanding 
(pylon) signs at a single driveway location for this site; 

o The proposed sign would advertise a separate minor vehicle servicing business 
called Quick Lane Tire and Auto Center; 

 
Whereas, the applicant has requested an appeal to allow an additional freestanding sign with 

the following specifications that otherwise meet the I-35 Corridor Overlay signage requirements: 
• 16 feet in height; 
• 84 square feet in area; 
• Internally-illuminated; and 
• ACM (Aluminum Composite Material) base 

 
Whereas, at its May 20, 2019 meeting, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended 

approval of the additional sign, Staff recommends Council approve the appeal; and 
 
Whereas, the City Council has considered the matter and deems it in the public interest to 

approve this action. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEMPLE, 
TEXAS, THAT: 

 
Part 1: Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative 

and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Temple, Texas, and they are hereby approved 
and incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Part 2: The City Council authorizes an appeal of standards to Section 6.7.7.I of the Unified 

Development Code to allow installation of an additional freestanding sign at 7455 South General 
Bruce Drive. 

 
Part 3:  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Resolution 

was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose 
of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 



2 
 

 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of June, 2019. 

  
        THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS 
 
 
               
        TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
               
Lacy Borgeson      Kayla Landeros 
City Secretary      City Attorney 


	URESOLUTIONS
	10. 2019-9682-R: FY-19-20-PLT and FY-19-21-PLT: Consider adopting a resolution approving the Preliminary Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace and the Final Plat of Lake Pointe Terrace Phase I, located east of State Highway 317, and south of the existing Lake...
	11. 2019-9683-R: FY-19-30-PLT and FY-19-31-PLT: Consider adopting a resolution approving the Preliminary Plat of Pecan Creek South, and the Final Plat of Pecan Creek South Phase I, located north of Southeast H.K. Dodgen Loop, west of South Martin Lu...
	06/06/19
	Item #4
	Regular Agenda
	UDEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:U
	Tammy Lyerly, Senior Planner
	06/06/19
	Item #4
	Regular Agenda
	06/06/19
	Item #5
	Regular Agenda
	UDEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:U
	Tammy Lyerly, Senior Planner
	06/06/19
	Item #5
	Regular Agenda
	UITEM DESCRIPTION:U Consider adopting a resolution electing a Mayor Pro Tem for the City of Temple.
	UITEM DESCRIPTION: UConsider adopting a resolution authorizing a professional service agreement with Strategic Government Resources, Inc., Keller, for the search and recruitment of the City Attorney position in the estimated amount of $27,000.
	UITEM DESCRIPTION:U Consider a resolution authorizing an interlocal agreement with the Belton Independent School District to provide school locations for after school latch key programming.
	UITEM DESCRIPTIONU: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing a tax abatement agreement with East Penn Manufacturing Co. which will cover increases in the taxable value of real and personal property on an approximately 36.9-acre tract of land designa...
	UITEM DESCRIPTIONU: Consider adopting a resolution authorizing an increase in the FY2019 estimated expenditures from $100,000 to $300,000 for aggregate base purchases from Heartland Quarries, LLC dba Heartland Aggregates of Austin.
	UITEM DESCRIPTION:U Consider adopting a resolution authorizing the purchase of resale food items for Sammons Golf Course for FY 2019 in the estimated amount of $35,000 from Ben E. Keith of Temple.
	ATTACHMENTS:
	UITEM DESCRIPTION:U FIRST READING – PUBLIC HEARING – Consider adopting ordinances repealing the following chapters in the City’s Code of Ordinances:
	(A) Chapter 11 – Fair Housing
	(B) Chapter 20 – Massage Establishments; and
	(C) Chapter 30 – Railroads
	06/06/19
	Item #10
	Regular Agenda
	Tammy Lyerly, Senior Planner
	06/06/19
	Item #10
	Regular Agenda
	Page 2 of 2
	FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable
	06/06/19
	Item #11
	Regular Agenda
	DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:
	Tammy Lyerly, Senior Planner
	Item #11
	Regular Agenda
	Page 2 of 2
	FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable
	06/06/19
	Item #12
	Regular Agenda
	DEPT./DIVISION SUBMISSION & REVIEW:
	Tammy Lyerly, Senior Planner
	06/06/19
	Item #12
	Regular Agenda
	FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable
	Item #15
	Regular Agenda
	Page 2 of 2
	2019-9673-R:
	Executive Search Budget Adjustment - Search Services for City Attorney.pdf
	Budget Adjustment

	Bird Creek Ph5 CA15 (Jacobs) - Project Map.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	FIG 1


	Bird Creek Ph5 CA15 (Jacobs) - Eng Proposal.pdf
	Jacobs TBird Mod15 Proposal
	TBird MOD15 Cover Letter_0
	Temple Bird Creek Amendment No 15_0
	Project Description

	Temple Bird Creek Amendment No.15 Attachment B_0
	Worksheets
	Fee est MOD1
	Fee est 1
	Rate Schedule
	Previous TBird CA Phase Comps



	Temple Bird Creek Amendment No.15 Attachment B_0
	Worksheets
	Fee est MOD1
	Fee est 1
	Rate Schedule
	Previous TBird CA Phase Comps



	Rail Backage Rd CO2 - Project Map.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	11X17-topo exhibit


	Tex-Global, Inc. (Change Order to Outer Loop, Ph3B)-R.pdf
	Part 2: The City Council authorizes the City Manager, or her designee, after approval as to form by the City Attorney, to execute a change order to the construction contract with Tex-Global Contractors, Inc. of Fort Worth, Texas in the amount of $86,6...

	Bell Contractors, Inc. (Change Order No. 3 to NW & NE Little Elm Creek Trunk Sewer Project)-R.pdf
	PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6PthP day of June, 2019.
	THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS
	TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Mayor
	ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM:

	Bruce Flanigan Construction, Inc. (Change Order No. 2 Shallowford 30-Inch Force Main Improvements)-R.pdf
	Part 2: The City Council authorizes the City Manager, or her designee, after approval as to form by the City Attorney, to execute Change Order No. 2 with Bruce Flanigan Construction, Inc. of Belton, Texas in the amount of $16,459.18, for construction ...

	FY-19-13-ZC Attachments.pdf
	1 Revised Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	OVERALL


	2  AERIAL
	3 FLUP
	4 SITE PHOTOS FOR FY-19-13-ZC
	5 TFARE & TRAILS
	7Utility
	8 NOTIFICATION
	8a EXCERPTS FROM P & Z

	FY-19-9-ZC Attachments.pdf
	1 Revised Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	OVERALL


	2a AERIAL
	2-LOCATION MAP
	3 FLUP MAP
	4 SITE PHOTOS FY
	5 TFARE & TRAILS
	6 Utility
	7 NOTIFICATION MAP
	8 EXCERPTS FROM P & Z

	FY-19-20-PLT_ FY-19-21-PLT Attachments.pdf
	FY-19-20-PLT and FY-19-21-PLT lake pointe terrace attachments.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	TITLE PAGE
	1 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	2 PHASING PLAN
	3 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
	4 PRE DRAINGE
	5 POST DRAINAGE
	6 PRELIMINARY WATER LAYOUT
	7 PRELIMINARY SANITARY SEWER LAYOUT
	8 PRELIMINARY STREET LIGHT LAYOUT

	FY-19-20-PLT-lake_pointe_terrace_preliminary_plat_04-29-2019.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LPT0_PLAT_DBW-PRELIMINARY PLAT 2


	FY-19-21-PLT-lake_pointe_terrace_phase_1_final_plat_04-12-2019.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LPT1_PLAT_DBW-Plat 1
	LPT1_PLAT_DBW-PLAT 2


	FY-19-21-PLT-lake_pointe_terrace_phase_1_final_plat_04-12-2019.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LPT1_PLAT_DBW-Plat 1
	LPT1_PLAT_DBW-PLAT 2




	FY-19-30-PLT_FY-19-31-PLT Attachments.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PC00_PLAT_BTW-PRELIMINARY PLAT
	PC00_PLAT_BTW-Plat 1

	FY-19-31-PLT-pecan_creek_phase_1_final_plat_P&Z 6May2019.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PC01_PLAT_BTW-Plat 1
	PC01_PLAT_BTW-FINAL PLAT


	FY-19-30-PLT-pecan_creek_prelim_plat_topo-utility Exhibits PZ6May2019.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	4 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
	5 PRE-DRAINAGE
	6 POST-DRAINAGE DETENTION POND
	7 PRELIMINARY WATER LAYOUT
	8 PRELIMINARY SANITARY SEWER LAYOUT
	9 PRELIMINARY STREET LIGHT LAYOUT


	FY-19-31-PLT-pecan creek final plat P&Z Exhibits.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	7 WATER LAYOUT
	8 SANITARY SEWER LAYOUT


	FY-19-31-PLT-pecan_creek_final_plat_05-03-2019.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PC01_PLAT_BTW-Plat 1
	PC01_PLAT_BTW-FINAL PLAT


	FY-19-30-PLT-pecan_creek_prelim_plat_05-03-2019.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PC00_PLAT_BTW-PRELIMINARY PLAT
	PC00_PLAT_BTW-Plat 1



	Eminent Domain PO020 Johns, RossAnn & Dennis Survey.pdf
	doc20180817135616
	doc20180817135628




